
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 8, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
August 1, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
August 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the July 11, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Discussion of Pickle Ball Courts 
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Matters  
  A. Overview of Budget 
 
  B. Public Hearing 
 
  C. Consideration of Resolution 2023-09, Relating to the Annual 

Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 
 
  D. Consideration of Resolution 2023-10, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024  
 
 VI. Staff Reports 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending June 30, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: September 5, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, July 11, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 11, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Smith asked do you plan on discussing the $194,000 golf fund shortfall or are you 

going to let that go?  I also suggest to the board for future looking, in the past you have looked at 

the golf operations being subsidized by the residents, but you need to change your overall view of 

golf operations for future budgets and make it a break even on a cash flow basis not taking into 

consideration related overhead, it should be cash flow positive. 

 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 6, 2023 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the minutes of the June 6, 2023 meeting were approved as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Dream Finders did finally respond that they hope to have time in the 

next few weeks to get things going on the monument signs.  In the meantime, we opened the 

conversation between River City Advertising and M&E Masonry who have done the existing 

monument signs throughout the district.  We have a good price on the actual lettering, but are 

waiting on the brick part of it.   

 Mr. Payton asked Katie do we have an update on our conversation with Dream Finders 

 Ms. Buchanan stated no, we reached out to them to get feedback on a proposed release and 

resolution of the amounts due to them, but they are still evaluating it.   

 

B. Outdoor Fitness Station 

 It was the consensus of the board to remove this item from the agenda.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart 
Lease or Purchase  

 Ms. Buchanan stated you can score the proposals independently, I suggest you have your 

golf professional review the bids at a high level and the board can undertake discussion about the 

options and you can either have the golf professional make recommendations or you can have a 

single board member make recommendations. 

 Mr. Hahn stated both Club Car and EZ-Go are good companies and Troon has discounts 

with both.  We are dealing with lithium batteries that have a much longer battery life and are 

guaranteed for five years, we asked for a straight lease with no GPS system, 54 and 60 month 

leases and asked for one with a GPS system as well.  To save money on a monthly basis, our 

recommendation would be a 60-month lease and the EZ-Go total lease cost per year is $104,000, 

we are presently paying just under $80,000.  Cost of the Club Car lease for 60 months is $100,000, 

about $4,000 less annually.  If you are looking at the GPS system the cost is about $138,000 from 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

EZ-Go and about $142,000 from Club Car.  We presently have EZ-Go, we are very comfortable 

with the service from EZ-Go, we are more comfortable with the battery life with Samsung battery 

versus Vanguard, but both are very good carts.   

 After board discussion of the overall bids, GPS option, cost per round, timing of rounds, 

control of golf carts, golf carts on parts of the course where prohibited, ability to order food in 

advance to not back up play, number of public rounds, revenue projections, need to increase 

rates/cart fees, amount of increase to cover the GPS, find funding, condition of current carts,  

 Mr. Payton’s scoring:  experience gave both 20, scope gave both 10 points, schedule of 

delivery is about the same, gave both 25 points, the only difference is price.  If we are looking at 

GPS 60-month lease Club Car comes in at $11,800 per month and a total of $709,000, EZ-Go 

$11,500 per month or a total of $694,700.  EZ-Go 45 points and Club Car 40 points, which puts 

them at 95 and 100 total points. 

 Mr. Brink stated I had about the same numbers 45 and 41. 

 Mr. Frechette stated I had similar numbers. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the evaluation of the proposals prepared by Mr. Payton was 
accepted and EZ-Go was awarded 100 points and Club Car was 
awarded 95 points and the chairman was delegated the authority to 
finalize the lease with EZ-Go. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart 
Maintenance 

 Mr. Hahn stated the next lese is the equipment lease for the golf course.  We are looking 

to replace certain pieces of equipment that gets used on a regular basis and are required to be 

replaced after five to six years.  We had bids from three Toro vendors, WestCoTurf, LL Johnson 

and Jerry Pate for the same equipment.  Westco came in at $503,469, Johnson came in at $506,191 

and Jerry Pate came in at $504,606.  You won’t see that number in Jerry Pate’s bid because they 

don’t show the discount until the day of purchase because their retail prices have changed rapidly 

they won’t lock in.  Of all these companies selling the same Toro equipment, the only one that 

locked in their price was WestCo and that is good because we can lock in the price even though 

we won’t get the equipment for another 12-13 months.  The discount you are receiving from these 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

vendors is a 30% discount from retail.  The discount from the state bid was 22%.  You are receiving 

8% more discount through Troon than with the state.   

 We did budget for replacement of a little over $11,000 in our maintenance budget to cover 

the cost of the lease.  That is in the budget but we don’t need the equipment until next summer, we 

have a 9-10 month savings in equipment lease that will help from a financial standpoint that could 

help with the cart increase.  What we save in the equipment lease the extra cost for the carts will 

be a net gain in our budget, between cart lease, equipment lease and maintenance.   

 After discussion and risk of self -financing, options on delivery, Mr. Brink read into the 

record his scoring on the equipment leases: All received 20 points for experience, all received 10 

points for understanding scope, all the same on schedule, the pricing, Westco was the best price 

and locking in the price, received 45 points, 35 points for the other two resulting in 100 for Westco, 

85 for Johnson and 90 for Jerry Pate. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the scoring provided by Mr. Warren of WestCo Turf receiving 100 
points, Jerry Pate 90 points and LL Johnson 85 point was approved 
and Supervisor Warren was authorized to work with staff on the 
lease.  

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated our firm will send out notices to the vendors that did not win and if 

they don’t file a bid protest in 72 hours they will have waived their opportunity to challenge. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 

 Ms. Giles stated the auditor’s opinion is that the basic financial statements present fairly in 

all material respects the financial position of the district as of September 30, 2022.  During the 

audit they did not identify any deficiencies in internal controls considered to be a material 

weakness.  In the management letter there was a finding in the prior year audit and the corrective 

action is to monitor for compliance and there were no current year findings and this is considered 

a clean audit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the fiscal year 2022 audit was accepted. 

 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated we left this on the agenda to continue discussions on the FY24 budget.  

What changed from last month is on PDF page 92 the capital reserve fund.  We wanted to make 

that a more clear picture of what we have in the capital reserve fund, what is anticipated to come 

in and what is anticipated going out based on the capital improvement list.   

 The board discussed the changes under revenues: source of initiation fee revenue, transfer 

from golf.  Rather than put the equivalent of the social dues into the golf fund, put it in the capital 

reserve.  If there is a deficit in the golf fund transfer a portion of those funds to the golf club to 

bring them to zero.  If there is a surplus they wouldn’t need that money and it would remain in the 

capital reserve.  Currently we fund golf course projects out of the capital reserve fund.  Move 

$358,060 from the golf course to the capital reserve fund. 

 Mr. Brink stated we talked about this a while ago and it was a great idea. 

 Mr. Hahn stated from an operational standpoint there needs to be enough in the account for 

Troon to pay all the bills for a given period.  That assumes every month will be profitable, but not 

every month makes money.  There could be a deficit on a monthly basis.  Maybe leave a much 

smaller percentage in there to make sure we are covered.  We can look at the NOY is for a given 

month and determine that based on a three month period and if those three months add up to a 

negative, we can look at funding that negative amount from an NOY standpoint.   

 Mr. Payton stated I think if the board is okay moving these funds that leads us into a 

different discussion about the golf course/restaurant goals because the goals would change because 

we are taking $350,000 out of your budget.  You will have to consider are you making enough 

revenue every month to cover your expenses. 

 Mr. Hahn stated that would mean we cut expenses and payroll if the revenues weren’t there.  

If the objective is to give us no money and us run an operation, do you want it to break even, then 

the operation may change, staffing levels may change.  Clearly there are months that there is not 

enough revenue to cover expenses.  The spring generates more revenue. 

 Mr. Warren stated there are a couple things the golf course is paying for but should be over 

here.  Resident appreciation is $48,000 and the golf course is paying for that.  Some of the taxes 

is under the golf account and the property is over here.  We need to get those things corrected 

before we approve the budget. 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

 Mr. Payton stated tonight is the time to make those changes.  We can always move money 

from fund to fund. 

 Mr. Warren stated we need to figure out what needs to be pulled out of golf.   

 Mr. Payton stated I agree the resident events, we had one at the pool and that is not a golf 

event, it is a neighborhood event.   

 Mr. Hahn stated we can work with a board member and make those changes and adjust the 

budget.  The difference in expenses for the equipment lease, cart lease and we feel we can increase 

our revenues to cover the cost of the cart lease. 

 The following items were discussed:  Increase green fees, member dues and trail fees, 

adjust resident appreciation dollars, it would be close to a 6 figure impact by those adjustments, 

list of those items that can be moved out, property taxes applicable places that generate revenue 

such as the restaurant, minimum wage impact. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor staff was authorized to move the social dues from the golf fund 
to the capital reserve fund. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated staff with work with the two accountants to capture the changes that Mr. 

Hahn is putting together. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Conveyance of Common 
Area Tracts 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the board had requested that this be a special warranty deed that gives 

you a little more protection.  The developer went ahead and recorded a quit claim deed without 

our final signoff.  Given the actual type of the property, signposts and one lake bank access area, 

I don’t think it is worth the fight to try to go back and forth and change the form of agreement but 

if someone disagrees and wants me to pursue it, I will do that. 

 Mr. Payton stated on a related note, in the past we received numerous complaints on the 

sale signs on those pieces of property we now own.  I would like to remove them. 

 

TENTH ORER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-08 Surplus 
Equipment 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

 Ms. Giles stated Katie has provided a summary of the three different options to choose 

from.  We have found out that the surplus equipment is worth less than $5,000 we are just waiting 

on the itemized list of those items. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I think your options are surplus property valued at less than $5,000 

or more than $5,000 as outlined in my memo.  If there is a question on the value, just publish the 

notice and be done with it.   

 Mr. Warren stated I think Exhibit C is what we want to be covered. 

 Ms. Giles stated it takes a week’s notice to get it in the paper. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-08 was approved and Mr. Frechette was 
authorized to work with staff on this item.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Giles stated there is one suspension letter and the other one was enforcement of 

amenity privileges, both are minors. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the first one is a suspension, a juvenile shown on our footage taking a 

bike from the bike rack and returned it the next week and that is how we identified the suspect.  

We handed out the initial suspension knowing we would have this meeting and the letter would 

go out.  I recommend a six-month suspension for this individual as we have done with all thefts.  I 

have that as May 31st and would make that through November 30th.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor staff’s recommendation of a six-month suspension for all 
amenities through November 30th was accepted. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated the second one is enforcement of amenity privileges, also a minor.  There 

is no action.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated he is currently suspended on a different situation.  There is no further 

suspension, it is just that you are already suspended, don’t trespass on the golf course. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

8 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2024 meeting schedule reflecting meetings on 
the first Tuesday of the month was approved. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: amend amenities policy regarding proper pool attire, and add aqua 

socks to policy, staff to edit policies that are in document not being practiced, add policy and 

penalty phases for kids trespassing on golf course to use basketball court or pool will not be 

allowed to use those facilities, proposed change for required attire restaurant employees/golf 

course facility to exclude yoga pants and to wear appropriate footwear not crocs with holes in 

them, Take out Tuesday food trucks should be moved, easement issue on Royal Pines that has 

been over cleared staff to follow-through on planting of trees and continued monitoring, follow-

up on property on Crooked Trail and involve the engineer if it appears to encroach, update on 

island is the soil is very acidic and not worthy of new plant material, vegetation will be ripped out 

and replaced with fresh mulch, feedback on pricing of pickleball, update Eagle Landing events on 

Facebook, issues with selling advertising space, markers on golf holes/sand bunkers, marijuana 

use at cabana bar, parking spots at soccer field. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



July 11, 2023 South Village CDD 

9 

 Additional comments:  Smoking at adult pool, Jacksonville Jazz Society event fees, fees to 

non-profits, update fee policy, rental policies on adult pool, after hours rentals, location of and plan 

for pickleball courts, outline responsibilities of pros, staff’s help with events, outside basketball 

area, ideas to generate more revenue, condition of dog park. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending May 31, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, August 
8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held August 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

South Village Community
Development District

 

August 8, 2023

 



South Village General Fund
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 6/30/23 3 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues     
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $736,678 $0 $736,678 $751,796
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $10,714 $1,500 $12,214 $4,443

Total Revenues $734,175 $747,392 $1,500 $748,892 $756,239

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $14,000 $7,200 $2,400 $9,600 $14,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $551 $184 $734 $1,071
Engineering $15,000 $6,771 $2,257 $9,028 $12,000
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $6,375 $2,125 $8,500 $9,010
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $5,618
Attorney $40,000 $21,075 $10,538 $31,613 $40,000
Annual Audit $7,250 $7,000 $0 $7,000 $8,500
Trustee $17,000 $4,291 $10,100 $14,391 $17,000
Management Fees $52,000 $39,000 $13,000 $52,000 $55,120
Information Technology $1,800 $1,350 $450 $1,800 $1,908
Website Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $1,500 $583 $194 $777 $1,500
Postage $1,000 $377 $126 $502 $1,000
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $18,671 $20,540
Printing $2,000 $1,028 $734 $1,762 $2,000
Legal Advertising $4,000 ($244) $3,000 $2,756 $4,000
Other Current Charges $2,000 $648 $216 $864 $2,500
Office Supplies $100 $79 $26 $105 $100
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $500 $500 $500

Sub-Total - Administrative Expenses $196,996 $120,229 $47,650 $167,879 $199,542

Community Appearance
  

Security $42,000 $29,625 $18,516 $48,141 $52,000
Utilities $85,000 $57,930 $28,965 $86,894 $118,233
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $35,405 $0 $35,405 $36,000
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Landscape - Contract $223,443 $150,576 $50,192 $200,768 $234,964
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $38,658 $10,000 $48,658 $45,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $3,185 $5,000 $8,185 $10,500
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $16,735 $5,578 $22,313 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $13,990 $1,390 $10,000 $11,390 $25,000
Lake - Contract $35,000 $26,330 $15,000 $41,330 $35,000

Sub-Total - Community Appearance $537,179 $359,833 $143,251 $503,084 $556,697

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $480,062 $190,900 $670,963 $756,239

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $267,330 ($189,400) $77,929 $0

1



South Village  
Community Development District

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $1,160.90 $1,217.30
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $1,734,385 $1,818,646
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $1,845,090 $1,934,730
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $1,235 $1,295

Sales Center  
Net-Assessment Rate $3,349.65
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $3,563.46

Allocation of On Roll Assessments:
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector Platted  $1,821,996
   
 Total Assessment - Tax Collector $1,821,996

General Fund $751,796
Recreation Fund $1,070,200

 $1,821,996

Net Gross
GF / Rec Fund $1,217 $1,295
Golf Fund $240 $254
Capital Reserve Fund $188 $199

 TOTAL $1,645 $1,749

2

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Assessments 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments – Platted Lots 
 
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’s operating 
budget for the fiscal year. 
 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance 
and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as 
directed by the board of supervisors. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the Series 
2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds.  The District will contract with an 
independent CPA firm to perform this calculation. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
 
The District has contracted GMS, LLC to act as Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the 
Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with 
Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, agreements, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required by Florida Statute to arrange for an annual audit of its financial records by an 
independent certified public accounting firm.   
 
Trustee 
 
The District’s Series 2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds are held by a 
Trustee with US Bank, N.A.   The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s 
bond issue. 
 
Assessment Roll 
 
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by Governmental Management Services, LLC 
for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and collection of prepaid 
assessments. 
 

3 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in 
Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 
  
Information Technology 
 
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to 
video conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  

 
Website Maintenance    

 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information 
on the CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues.  This website will be 
maintained by GMS-SF, LLC and updated monthly. 
 
Telephone 
 
This category includes all charges relating to telephone calls, conference calls, and faxes made to and 
on behalf of the District.  
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of checks, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Insurance 
 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance 
Alliance.  FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Printing  
 
This category includes expenses relating to the printing and binding, accounts payable checks, 
stationary, envelopes, photocopies, etc. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
 
 
 

4 



 

 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 
 
 
Community Appearance 
 
Interlocal Agreement – Middle Village CDD 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of 
certain landscape areas and associated irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way 
of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard. 
 
Landscape  
 
This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, 
pruning, fertilizing etc.  The District is contracted with Tree Amigos.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Landscape – Irrigation Repairs 
 
This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract 
with Tree Amigos. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with Lake Doctor’s for monthly aquatic plant management in 29 ponds.  
Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control cattails, pennywort, primrose 
and algae.  The contract is $2,862 per month, or $34,344 annually.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Utilities 
 
The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service: 
 
  
  

Account # Service Address  Avg/Month Annual 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall   $  1,518.85   $18,226.19  
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights   $      169.44   $   2,033.23  
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr   $         83.83   $   1,006.00  
9121614 938 TB Restroom   $         46.22   $       554.65  
9082354 875 TB Irrigation   $      582.58   $   6,990.98  
9117336 992 TB Camera Station   $         41.95   $       503.38  
9117339 749 TB Camera Station   $      347.82   $   4,173.87  
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station   $         35.81   $       429.66  
 Contingency   $      282.65   $   3,391.80  
    $  3,109.15   $37,309.75  
     

     
     

 
5 

 



 

 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
 
 
In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer 
and reuse service: 
 

Account # Service Address              Avg/Month Annual 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy   $      590.60   $     7,087.24  
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      175.07   $     2,100.82  
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      222.72   $     2,672.67  
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      112.72   $     1,352.68  
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      962.79   $  11,553.47  
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $  2,195.29   $  26,343.50  
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      167.86   $     2,014.28  
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      107.19   $     1,286.26  
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      160.42   $     1,925.00  
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      255.62   $     3,067.43  
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      206.63   $     2,479.53  
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr   $         27.96   $         335.56  
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      106.70   $     1,280.43  
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr   $         27.48   $         329.73  
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive   $         37.36   $         448.30  
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd    $      110.55   $     1,326.66  
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $      503.83   $     6,045.98  
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         85.46   $     1,025.50  
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         27.63   $         331.53  
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills - Recl Irr   $         46.61   $         559.31  

 Contingency   $      613.05   $     7,356.59  

    $  6,743.54   $  80,922.46  
 
 
Misc – Direct Costs 
 
Represents any expenses not included in the other categories. 
 
Security 
 
The District has contracted with the Viewpoint Security for patrol of all District property.  Amount 
includes contingency for extra Holiday patrols. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A1/A2 Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 6/30/23 3 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $325,515 $341,812 $0 $341,812 $369,283
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,915 $0 $1,478,915 $1,475,980
Interest Income $0 $45,545 $50 $45,595 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,804,259 $1,866,272 $50 $1,866,322 $1,845,263

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A1 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $168,222 $168,697 $0 $168,697 $156,719
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $168,222 $163,638 $0 $163,638 $156,719
 Principal - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $0 $635,000 $650,000

 Series 2016 A1 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

 Interest - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

 Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $0 $79,382 $74,653

 Interest - 5/1 $79,382 $79,260  $0 $79,260 $74,653
 Principal - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $200,000

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0

 Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

 Interest - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,497,039 $0 $1,497,039 $1,467,869

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $327,989 $369,233 $50 $369,283 $377,394
(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net Interest 11/1/2024:  
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment

A1 Refunding $148,594
Platted Lots - Full Debt 1072 $1,470.05 $1,575,894 $1,481,340 A1 Revenue $56,813
Platted Lots - No 2005A Debt 59 $146.87 $8,665 $8,145 A2 Refunding $70,303
Platted Lot - Partial 1 $597.53 $598 $562 A2 Revenue $20,750
Total Platted 1,132   $1,585,156 $1,490,047 $296,459

7



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $0.00 $156,718.75 $156,718.75
5/1/24 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $650,000.00 $156,718.75

11/1/24 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $0.00 $148,593.75 $955,312.50
5/1/25 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $665,000.00 $148,593.75

11/1/25 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $0.00 $139,450.00 $953,043.75
5/1/26 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $685,000.00 $139,450.00

11/1/26 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $0.00 $129,175.00 $953,625.00
5/1/27 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $705,000.00 $129,175.00

11/1/27 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $0.00 $117,718.75 $951,893.75
5/1/28 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $730,000.00 $117,718.75

11/1/28 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $104,943.75 $952,662.50
5/1/29 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $755,000.00 $104,943.75

11/1/29 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $91,731.25 $951,675.00
5/1/30 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $785,000.00 $91,731.25

11/1/30 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $77,993.75 $954,725.00
5/1/31 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $810,000.00 $77,993.75

11/1/31 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $63,818.75 $951,812.50
5/1/32 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $840,000.00 $63,818.75

11/1/32 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $49,118.75 $952,937.50
5/1/33 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $870,000.00 $49,118.75

11/1/33 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $33,350.00 $952,468.75
5/1/34 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $905,000.00 $33,350.00

11/1/34 $935,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $16,946.88 $955,296.88
5/1/35 $935,000.00 3.63% $935,000.00 $16,946.88

 $0.00 $951,946.88
Total  $9,335,000.00 $2,259,118.76 $11,594,118.76

 
**Revised 3/27/23

 
 

8



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $56,812.50
5/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/36 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $970,000.00 $56,812.50

11/1/36 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $38,625.00 $1,065,437.50
5/1/37 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $1,010,000.00 $38,625.00

11/1/37 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $19,687.50 $1,068,312.50
5/1/38 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $1,050,000.00 $19,687.50

$1,069,687.50
Total  $3,030,000.00 $1,593,750.00 $4,623,750.00

 

9



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $74,653.13 $74,653.13
5/1/24 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $200,000.00 $74,653.13

11/1/24 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $70,303.13 $344,956.26
5/1/25 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $210,000.00 $70,303.13

11/1/25 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $65,735.63 $346,038.76
5/1/26 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $215,000.00 $65,735.63

11/1/26 $2,505,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $61,059.38 $341,795.01
5/1/27 $2,505,000.00 4.88% $225,000.00 $61,059.38

11/1/27 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $55,575.00 $341,634.38
5/1/28 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $240,000.00 $55,575.00

11/1/28 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $49,725.00 $345,300.00
5/1/29 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $250,000.00 $49,725.00

11/1/29 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $43,631.25 $343,356.25
5/1/30 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $265,000.00 $43,631.25

11/1/30 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $37,171.88 $345,803.13
5/1/31 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $275,000.00 $37,171.88

11/1/31 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $30,468.75 $342,640.63
5/1/32 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $290,000.00 $30,468.75

11/1/32 $960,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $23,400.00 $343,868.75
5/1/33 $960,000.00 4.88% $305,000.00 $23,400.00

11/1/33 $655,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $15,965.63 $344,365.63
5/1/34 $655,000.00 4.88% $320,000.00 $15,965.63

11/1/34 $335,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $8,165.63 $344,131.26
5/1/35 $335,000.00 4.88% $335,000.00 $8,165.63

$0.00 $343,165.63
Total  $3,130,000.00 $1,071,708.82 $4,201,708.82

**Revised 3/27/23

10



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $20,750.00
5/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/36 $830,000.00 5.00% $265,000.00 $20,750.00

11/1/36 $565,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $14,125.00 $299,875.00
5/1/37 $565,000.00 5.00% $275,000.00 $14,125.00

11/1/37 $290,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $7,250.00 $296,375.00
5/1/38 $290,000.00 5.00% $290,000.00 $7,250.00

 $297,250.00
Total  $830,000.00 $582,250.00 $1,412,250.00

 

11



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A3 Refuning Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 6/30/23 3 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $129,468 $129,036 $0 $129,036 $138,689
Special Assessment $293,949 $276,360 $0 $276,360 $275,425
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $9,243 $1,200 $10,443 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $423,417 $414,639 $1,200 $415,839 $414,114

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225

 Principal - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $0 $80,000 $80,000
 Interest - 5/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500

 Interest - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $277,150 $0 $277,150 $267,450

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $149,267 $137,489 $1,200 $138,689 $146,664

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

A3 Refunding $38,025
A3 Revenue $53,500

$91,525

12



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $40,225.00 $163,800.00
5/1/24 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $80,000.00 $40,225.00

11/1/24 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $38,025.00 $158,250.00
5/1/25 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $85,000.00 $38,025.00

11/1/25 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $35,687.50 $158,712.50
5/1/26 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $90,000.00 $35,687.50

11/1/26 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $33,212.50 $158,900.00
5/1/27 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $95,000.00 $33,212.50

11/1/27 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $30,600.00 $158,812.50
5/1/28 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $100,000.00 $30,600.00

11/1/28 $960,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $27,600.00 $158,200.00
5/1/29 $960,000.00 6.00% $110,000.00 $27,600.00

11/1/29 $850,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $24,300.00 $161,900.00
5/1/30 $850,000.00 6.00% $115,000.00 $24,300.00

11/1/30 $735,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $20,850.00 $160,150.00
5/1/31 $735,000.00 6.00% $125,000.00 $20,850.00

11/1/31 $610,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $17,100.00 $162,950.00
5/1/32 $610,000.00 6.00% $130,000.00 $17,100.00

11/1/32 $480,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $13,200.00 $160,300.00
5/1/33 $480,000.00 6.00% $140,000.00 $13,200.00

11/1/33 $340,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $9,000.00 $162,200.00
5/1/34 $340,000.00 6.00% $145,000.00 $9,000.00

11/1/34 $195,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $4,650.00 $158,650.00
5/1/35 $195,000.00 6.00% $155,000.00 $4,650.00

$0.00 $0.00 $159,650.00
Total  $1,370,000.00 $588,900.00 $2,126,050.00

**Revised 3/27/23

13



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/36 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $150,000.00 $53,500.00

11/1/36 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $49,750.00 $253,250.00
5/1/37 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $160,000.00 $49,750.00

11/1/37 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $45,750.00 $255,500.00
5/1/38 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $165,000.00 $45,750.00

11/1/38 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $41,625.00 $252,375.00
5/1/39 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $175,000.00 $41,625.00

11/1/39 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $37,250.00 $253,875.00
5/1/40 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $185,000.00 $37,250.00

11/1/40 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $32,625.00 $254,875.00
5/1/41 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $190,000.00 $32,625.00

11/1/41 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $27,875.00 $250,500.00
5/1/42 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $200,000.00 $27,875.00

11/1/42 $915,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $22,875.00 $250,750.00
5/1/43 $915,000.00 5.00% $210,000.00 $22,875.00

11/1/43 $705,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $17,625.00 $250,500.00
5/1/44 $705,000.00 5.00% $225,000.00 $17,625.00

11/1/44 $480,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $12,000.00 $254,625.00
5/1/45 $480,000.00 5.00% $235,000.00 $12,000.00

11/1/45 $245,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $6,125.00 $253,125.00
5/1/46 $245,000.00 5.00% $245,000.00 $6,125.00 $251,125.00

 
Total  $2,140,000.00 $1,978,000.00 $4,225,000.00

 

14



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019 A & B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 6/30/23 3 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $148,008 $138,512 $0 $138,512 $100,032
Special Assessment - Tax Collector  $223,713 $224,473 $0 $224,473 $223,713
Direct Assessments - B $81,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $35,984 $0 $35,984 $0
Interest Income $0 $6,175 $0 $6,175 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $452,921 $405,144 $0 $405,144 $323,745

Expenditures

 Series 2019A
Interest - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099

 Principal - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $55,000
 Interest - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0

 Series 2019B
Interest - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $0 $1,120 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $305,112 $0 $305,112 $219,198

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $193,649 $100,032 $0 $100,032 $104,548

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net 
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment 2019A $80,793

Platted Lots - Full Debt 162 $1,469.09 $237,993 $223,713
Total Platted 162    $237,993 $223,713

15



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019A,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,015,000.00 $0.00 $82,098.75 $82,098.75
5/1/24 $3,015,000.00 $55,000.00 $82,098.75 $0.00

11/1/24 $2,960,000.00 $0.00 $80,792.50 $217,891.25
5/1/25 $2,960,000.00 $60,000.00 $80,792.50 $0.00

11/1/25 $2,900,000.00 $0.00 $79,367.50 $220,160.00
5/1/26 $2,900,000.00 $60,000.00 $79,367.50 $0.00

11/1/26 $2,840,000.00 $0.00 $77,942.50 $217,310.00
5/1/27 $2,840,000.00 $65,000.00 $77,942.50 $0.00

11/1/27 $2,775,000.00 $0.00 $76,398.75 $219,341.25
5/1/28 $2,775,000.00 $65,000.00 $76,398.75 $0.00

11/1/28 $2,710,000.00 $0.00 $74,855.00 $216,253.75
5/1/29 $2,710,000.00 $70,000.00 $74,855.00 $0.00

11/1/29 $2,640,000.00 $0.00 $73,192.50 $218,047.50
5/1/30 $2,640,000.00 $75,000.00 $73,192.50 $0.00

11/1/30 $2,565,000.00 $0.00 $71,148.75 $219,341.25
5/1/31 $2,565,000.00 $80,000.00 $71,148.75 $0.00

11/1/31 $2,485,000.00 $0.00 $68,968.75 $220,117.50
5/1/32 $2,485,000.00 $85,000.00 $68,968.75 $0.00

11/1/32 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $66,652.50 $220,621.25
5/1/33 $2,400,000.00 $90,000.00 $66,652.50 $0.00

11/1/33 $2,310,000.00 $0.00 $64,200.00 $220,852.50
5/1/34 $2,310,000.00 $90,000.00 $64,200.00 $0.00

11/1/34 $2,220,000.00 $0.00 $61,747.50 $215,947.50
5/1/35 $2,220,000.00 $100,000.00 $61,747.50 $0.00

11/1/35 $2,120,000.00 $0.00 $59,022.50 $220,770.00
5/1/36 $2,120,000.00 $105,000.00 $59,022.50 $0.00

11/1/36 $2,015,000.00 $0.00 $56,161.25 $220,183.75
5/1/37 $2,015,000.00 $110,000.00 $56,161.25 $0.00

11/1/37 $1,905,000.00 $0.00 $53,163.75 $219,325.00
5/1/38 $1,905,000.00 $115,000.00 $53,163.75 $0.00

11/1/38 $1,790,000.00 $0.00 $50,030.00 $218,193.75
5/1/39 $1,790,000.00 $120,000.00 $50,030.00 $0.00

11/1/39 $1,670,000.00 $0.00 $46,760.00 $216,790.00
5/1/40 $1,670,000.00 $130,000.00 $46,760.00 $0.00

11/1/40 $1,540,000.00 $0.00 $43,120.00 $219,880.00
5/1/41 $1,540,000.00 $135,000.00 $43,120.00 $0.00

11/1/41 $1,405,000.00 $0.00 $39,340.00 $217,460.00
5/1/42 $1,405,000.00 $145,000.00 $39,340.00 $0.00

11/1/42 $1,260,000.00 $0.00 $35,280.00 $219,620.00
5/1/43 $1,260,000.00 $150,000.00 $35,280.00 $0.00

11/1/43 $1,110,000.00 $0.00 $31,080.00 $216,360.00
5/1/44 $1,110,000.00 $160,000.00 $31,080.00 $0.00

11/1/44 $950,000.00 $0.00 $26,600.00 $217,680.00
5/1/45 $950,000.00 $170,000.00 $26,600.00 $0.00

11/1/45 $780,000.00 $0.00 $21,840.00 $218,440.00
5/1/46 $780,000.00 $180,000.00 $21,840.00 $0.00

11/1/46 $600,000.00 $0.00 $16,800.00 $218,640.00
5/1/47 $600,000.00 $190,000.00 $16,800.00 $0.00

11/1/47 $410,000.00 $0.00 $11,480.00 $218,280.00
5/1/48 $410,000.00 $200,000.00 $11,480.00 $0.00

11/1/48 $210,000.00 $0.00 $5,880.00 $217,360.00
5/1/49 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $5,880.00 $215,880.00
Total  $3,015,000.00 $2,747,845.00 $5,762,845.00

16



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $150,000.00 $0.00  
11/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
5/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $210,000.00 $0.00

11/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $40,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
5/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/28 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total  $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00

**Updated 5/1/2021

17



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:

Golf Operations
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees $1,497,065 $359,680 $773,457 $1,176,000 $1,525,000 $1,617,000
Member Trail Fees $93,600 $27,550 $51,990 $78,000 $100,000 $108,000
Pro shop Merch $170,191 $59,557 $113,825 $170,000 $190,000 $199,000
Practice Range $61,200 $12,650 $28,875 $45,000 $55,000 $62,000
Misc Revenues $13,800 $819 $1,157 $0 $12,000 $12,000

Sub Total $1,835,856 $460,256 $969,304 $1,469,000 $1,882,000 $1,998,000

Golf F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues $993,100 $233,404 $480,775 $776,000 $1,025,000 $1,050,000
Beer $226,800 $49,241 $99,903 $157,350 $240,000 $260,000
Wine $37,800 $10,690 $24,383 $37,000 $40,000 $50,000
Alcohol $163,800 $72,811 $145,928 $225,500 $205,000 $205,000
Misc/rentals $0 $855 $855 $855 $2,000 $6,000

Sub Total $1,421,500 $367,001 $751,844 $1,196,705 $1,512,000 $1,571,000

Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance
Misc Revenues/Equipment Trade-In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Golf G&A
All Member Dues $374,400 $96,370 $197,189 $307,200 $399,000 $420,000
Initiation Fees $7,000 $1,564 $3,832 $5,800 $9,000 $10,000

Sub Total $381,400 $97,934 $201,021 $313,000 $408,000 $430,000

Total Gross Revenues $3,638,756 $925,191 $1,922,169 $2,978,705 $3,802,000 $3,999,000

Expenses:

Golf Operations
Gross Payroll $339,000 $99,651 $171,105 $264,500 $355,000 $372,000
Payroll Cost $59,250 $21,010 $39,227 $60,500 $68,000 $68,000
COGS Merchandise $124,440 $46,184 $85,316 $127,000 $143,000 $145,000
Bank & CC Fees $41,307 $9,359 $22,940 $33,600 $42,000 $44,000
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies $76,200 $20,343 $41,282 $65,000 $80,000 $115,700
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees $2,800 $428 $6,062 $5,200 $3,000 $4,000
Paper Goods $10,300 $2,000 $6,176 $9,500 $12,000 $11,000
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems $8,400 $738 $2,950 $5,900 $9,000 $10,000
Range Balls & Supplies $15,600 $1,424 $10,102 $14,500 $18,000 $15,800
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies $27,400 $4,420 $1,830 $2,800 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $2,000 $328 $556 $800 $2,000 $2,500
Member Relations $0 $150 $318
Sub Total $706,697 $206,035 $387,864 $589,300 $738,000 $794,000

Golf F&B
Gross Payroll $605,000 $134,000 $299,652 $486,000 $645,000 $643,000
Payroll Cost $135,300 $43,710 $93,425 $150,000 $145,000 $149,000
COGS F&B $552,763 $146,223 $297,199 $470,000 $595,000 $615,000
Alcohol Surcharge $3,438 $0 $0 $0 $3,500 $4,000
CC Fees $28,430 $8,141 $17,281 $28,000 $30,000 $32,000
China/Glass/Silver $2,000 $654 $2,197 $3,300 $2,000 $3,000
Cleaning/Operating Supplies $12,000 $1,661 $3,359 $5,700 $12,000 $13,000
Contract Service $2,800 $0 $410 $410 $2,000 $3,000
Gas & Propane $21,600 $10,293 $19,260 $26,400 $33,000 $30,000
Kitchen/Bar Supplies $9,953 $0 $6,500 $7,000
Linen Service $24,000 $11,548 $21,505 $32,000 $35,000 $29,000
Paper Goods $18,000 $4,165 $8,787 $19,200 $21,000 $19,000
Staff Uniforms $2,500 $117 $1,629 $1,780 $3,000 $4,000
Equipment Repairs/Rentals $3,000 $879 $3,649 $4,700 $3,500 $4,000
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing $0 $4,435 $8,358 $10,900 $4,500 $2,000
Utilities $0 $150 $250 $450 $450
Sub Total $1,420,784 $365,976 $776,961 $1,238,840 $1,541,450 $1,557,000

Golf Course Maintenance
Gross Payroll $486,000 $72,192 $189,949 $304,800 $450,000 $471,000
Payroll Cost $95,700 $19,045 $40,809 $61,000 $90,000 $95,000
Fert/Chem/Herb $134,500 $30,802 $82,342 $123,900 $135,000 $140,000
Gas/Oil/Grease $34,800 $8,190 $19,847 $33,700 $40,000 $39,000
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing $9,971 $410 $1,853 $5,600 $8,000 $8,000
Sod/Plants/Landscaping $7,000 $0 $0 $6,000 $7,000
Dues contractors $500 $0 $1,325 $4,700 $0 $0
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color $10,000 $3,749 $0 $10,700 $8,000 $8,000
Assessories/Small Tools/supplies $10,750 $105 $8,458 $6,500 $7,000 $7,000
Staff Uniforms/Dues $3,000 $367 $702 $1,000 $3,000 $3,000
Waste Removal $6,000 $3,673 $3,966 $5,900 $7,000 $8,000
Equipment Leases/Rentals $105,200 $27,571 $55,144 $83,600 $105,000 $42,000
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs $53,850 $6,291 $16,346 $29,500 $65,000 $73,000
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities $24,500 $12,545 $22,538 $43,000 $35,000 $35,000
Water/Sewer $23,400 $46 $46 $46 $20,000 $21,000

Sub Total $1,005,171 $184,986 $443,325 $713,946 $979,000 $957,000

Page 18



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Golf Clubhouse Maintenance
Gross Payroll $48,000 $10,703 $22,716 $34,300 $39,000 $36,000
Payroll Cost $7,200 $1,628 $3,473 $5,300 $6,000 $5,000
Contract Services $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Holiday/Plants $2,250 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $4,000
Building Repairs Vendors $6,000 $2,693 $6,415 $8,200 $8,500 $5,000
Misc Cleaning Supplies uniforms $3,000 $54 $155 $667 $2,500 $3,000
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $2,540
Building Repairs In-House $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500

Sub Total $74,250 $15,078 $32,759 $48,467 $65,500 $61,040

Golf G&A 
Gross Payroll $133,250 $21,839 $53,237 $90,100 $131,000 $133,000
Payroll Cost $24,788 $6,451 $14,038 $21,900 $24,000 $25,000
Contract Service Cleaning $32,000 $4,058 $11,633 $16,200 $32,000 $37,000
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions $4,750 $718 $744 $1,400 $2,000 $5,000
Bank Fees/CC Fees $900 $1,710 $8,476 $9,700 $9,000 $10,000
Equipment Rental $10,800 $1,250 $2,533 $3,800 $9,000 $11,000
Flowers/Décor $3,000 $4,794 $4,794 $4,800 $7,000 $5,000
Property Insurance $60,000 $15,861 $26,449 $42,700 $62,000 $63,000
Legal Fees $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Management Fees $133,600 $33,230 $66,461 $99,700 $127,000 $130,000
Member Relations $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies $22,200 $9,172 $12,599 $18,000 $23,000 $25,000
Permits/Property Tax $15,800 $17,210 $26,485 $26,300 $27,000 $28,000
Resident Appreciation $48,000 $10,325 $27,649 $48,100 $58,000 $28,000
Software/Computer/Jonas $11,400 $2,639 $7,381 $16,100 $12,000 $14,000
Office Supplies $12,000 $139 $3,137 $4,400 $10,000 $12,000
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars $7,150 $15,122 $31,656 $46,900 $30,000 $31,000
Telephone/Music/Dish $31,200 $5,423 $10,504 $15,600 $32,000 $35,000
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control $68,400 $17,995 $38,761 $54,900 $70,000 $70,000
Staff Training/Uniforms $600 $139 $139 $210 $700 $1,000
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations $27,900 $6,037 $9,792 $12,300 $25,000 $20,000

Sub Total $657,738 $174,112 $356,468 $533,110 $693,700 $692,000

Total Expenses $3,864,640 $946,187 $1,997,377 $3,123,663 $4,017,650 $4,061,040

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($225,884) ($20,996) ($75,208) ($144,958) ($215,650) ($62,040)

Non Operating Revenues
Special Assessments $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $359,216 $359,216 $358,560
Interfund Transfer $0 $0 $0  $0 $0

Sub Total $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $359,216 $359,216 $358,560

FUND BALANCE - Ending $132,676 $301,501 $282,792 $214,258 $143,566 $296,520

Page 19



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees Greens Fees, Tournament Fees, Public Cart Rentals, and Events.
Member Trail Fees All Member Trail Fees, Annual and Monthly.
Pro Shop Merchandise All Golf Shop Merchandise Sales.
Practice Range All Public Driving Range Sales.
Misc. Revenues All Miscellaneous Income, Club Rentals, Lessons.

GOLF F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues Food and Beverage Golf & Social Event Sales.
Beer All Beer Sales.
Wine All Wine Sales.
Alcohol All Liquor Sales.
Misc./rentals Room Fees, Misc. Revenues.

GOLF COURSE & CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Misc. Revenues/Equipment Trade-In Revenue generated by any equipment sold.

GOLF G&A
All Member Dues Golf Members and Player's Club Annual Dues.
Initiation Fees Golf Member Initiation Fees.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
GOLF OPERATIONS

Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS Merchandise Cost of golf shop merchandise sold.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies Lease of golf carts from EZGO, cart repairs.
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees PGA, agronomy, professional dues and member handicap fees.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems License cost  for point of sale, web-site, Jonas software, and reservation system.
Range Balls & Supplies Driving range operating supplies, range balls, ball washer, misc. supplies.
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies Golf course scorecards,misc hardware, fixtures, display units.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.

GOLF F&B
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS F&B Cost of all food and beverage, beer, wine, liquor sold.
Alcohol Surcharge Delivery and misc cost.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement china, glass, and silverware, new purchases.
Cleaning/Operating Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies all areas.
Contract Service Contract Service to clean greese traps, vents, ice machines.
Gas & Propane Natural gas a propane, patio heaters, kitchen equipment.
Kitchen/Bar Supplies General cleaning supplies, service items, hardware.
Linen Service Rental costs for linen and laundry related to cloth napkins, table cloths, etc.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Equipment Repairs/Rentals Repair and maintenance of all kitchen equipment.
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Utilities Electricity for all areas.

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf related fertilizers, chemicals, pesticides, herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline and oil purchase and disposal for all maintenance equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing Sand for bunkers maintenance, greens topdressing, pine straw and coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod and seed related to needed turf repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine straw, stone, and coquina.
Assessories/Small Tools On course items such as tee markers, flags, cups.
Staff Uniforms/Dues Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Waste Removal Monthly charges trash bins at clubhouse and maintenance yard for disposal.
Equipment Leases/Rentals Lease of golf course maintenance equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs Repair and maintenance of golf course irrigation system.
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities Electricity to operate irrigation pump, buildings, offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation and potable water expense.

South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Page 20



South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

GOLF CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Services Contract Service for additional projects.
Holiday/Plants All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Building Repairs Vendors Repair and maintenance of golf clubhouse.
Misc Cleaning Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies.
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, toilet paper, etc.
Building Repairs In-House Repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

GOLF G&A 
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service Cleaning Contract Service to Clean Clubhouse, HVAC, windows.
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions Various dues for staff and print material.
Bank Fees/CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Service agreement for copier, misc rentals.
Flowers/Décor All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Property Insurance Property and casualty insurance for the property.
Legal Fees Management of licenses, permits, and other legal matters.
Management Fees Annual management fees for golf operations.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for golf memberships.
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies General office supplies for G&A, golf, and F&B.
Permits/Property Tax Tax related to golf clubs personal property and various permits.
Resident Appreciation Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet provider and all hardware for computers, point of sale stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars Travel expense for staff buiness related to the operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All telephone hardware and service costs.
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control Electricity for all areas, waste pickup, and pest control.
Staff Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related cost for all staff training, daily meals and uniforms.
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations Various marketing expenses and promotions for golf and social events.

Page 21



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:
Tennis:

Guest Fees $10,800 $5,463 $6,233 $7,995 $11,000 $13,000
Pro shop $9,000 $2,102 $4,678 $7,390 $10,000 $10,000
Fitness $3,600 $2,588 $4,852 $8,249 $11,000 $6,000
Lessons & Clinics $82,560 $13,448 $27,454 $41,232 $60,000 $85,000
Merch COGS ($6,750) ($1,665) ($3,225) ($5,054) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $99,210 $21,936 $39,992 $59,812 $85,000 $107,000

Pools:
Guest Fees $14,400 $5,965 $7,012 $11,086 $17,000 $20,000
Swim Lessons $6,900 $0 $0 $1,725 $4,000 $8,000
Rentals $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $4,000
Clubroom Rentals $25,300 $6,446 $13,100 $22,046 $27,000 $30,000
Swim Team $12,000 $0 $0 $12,178 $12,178 $15,000
Sub Total $58,600 $12,411 $20,112 $47,035 $62,178 $77,000

Café/Cabana Bar:
Food $99,900 $2,434 $8,564 $37,922 $75,000 $110,000
Merchandise $8,400 $970 $1,413 $6,109 $12,000 $10,000
Wine $1,400 $340 $605 $995 $1,500 $3,000
Liquor $34,200 $14,259 $26,159 $52,654 $80,000 $60,000
Beer $19,900 $4,047 $8,064 $16,265 $25,000 $30,000
Staff Discount ($8,190) ($46) ($127) ($198) ($1,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $155,610 $22,004 $44,678 $113,747 $192,500 $206,000

Kids Club/Lake House:
Facility Rentals $1,650 $0 $0 $0 $500 $1,000
Programs $9,600 $2 $6 $7,800 $12,000 $25,000
Summer Camp $36,950 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $15,000
Social Programs $3,800 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $3,000
Holiday Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $52,000 $2 $6 $7,800 $18,500 $44,000

 
Non Operating Income:

Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,009,608 $1,009,608 $1,070,200
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,009,608 $1,009,608 $1,070,200

Total Gross Revenues $1,371,609 $962,759 $1,083,139 $1,238,002 $1,367,786 $1,504,200

Expenses:
Tennis:

Gross Payroll $252,000 $56,303 $110,682 $177,828 $254,000 $270,000
Payroll Cost $37,800 $13,280 $25,662 $39,959 $35,000 $42,000
Bank CC Fees $540 $0 $0 $600 $600
Cable/TV/Music $4,800 $1,377 $2,590 $4,988 $5,000 $5,000
Electric/Utilities $36,600 $7,875 $15,194 $21,175 $38,000 $38,000
EQ Repairs and Maintenance $1,150 $0 $1,540 $1,540 $3,000 $3,000
Court Maint. $12,000 $454 $5,475 $9,237 $12,000 $12,000
Waste Removal $5,400 $1,082 $3,527 $5,319 $6,000 $6,000
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary $1,320 $92 $108 $1,163 $1,300 $1,300
Paper & Cleaning $5,200 $1,085 $2,859 $4,932 $6,000 $6,000
Building Supplies $6,000 $1,632 $3,225 $4,600 $6,000 $6,000
Rec Supplies $600 $0 $0 $0 $600 $600
Tournament Expense $0 $0 $0 $10,749 $10,749 $0

Sub Total $363,410 $83,180 $170,862 $281,490 $378,249 $390,500

Page 22



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Pool/Swim:
Gross Payroll $166,000 $20,663 $48,764 $103,105 $165,000 $180,000
Payroll Cost $24,900 $4,100 $8,740 $17,850 $25,000 $27,000
Bank & CC Fees $3,516 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,600
Water & Sewer/Utilities $52,200 $14,495 $27,128 $40,129 $55,000 $55,000
Gas $7,900 $0 $2,008 $2,008 $2,008 $8,000
Repairs & Maint. Pool $25,500 $1,540 $2,452 $5,485 $10,000 $22,000
Chemicals Pool $24,000 $7,230 $17,714 $31,902 $42,000 $35,000
Miscellaneous Expenses $900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
Contract Service $4,800 $225 $225 $825 $2,000 $4,500
Cleaning Supplies $2,600 $674 $1,240 $1,917 $3,000 $2,700
Swim Team Cost $4,200 $0 $0 $3,459 $4,000 $4,000
Office Supplies $1,200 $255 $348 $555 $1,000 $1,500
Recreational Supplies $1,100 $0 $0 $449 $1,000 $1,000
Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $14 $750 $0
Permits $900 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000

Sub Total $319,716 $49,182 $108,619 $207,698 $311,758 $346,300

Café/Cabana Bar:
Gross Payroll $55,500 $5,435 $15,907 $39,128 $65,000 $70,000
Payroll Cost $9,990 $1,747 $4,290 $9,816 $11,000 $13,000
Alcohol Surcharge $742 $0 $0 $0 $800 $800
Pest Control $2,520 $819 $1,638 $2,457 $3,500 $3,000
Cable/TV $2,160 $710 $1,241 $2,300 $3,000 $2,000
Gas $3,300 $778 $3,702 $8,710 $10,500 $3,500
Repairs & Maint. $1,950 $0 $520 $568 $2,000 $2,000
Bank CC Fees $1,556 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,700
Paper Goods Supplies $9,600 $1,760 $2,383 $3,558 $10,000 $10,000
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste $9,900 $1,592 $5,038 $8,462 $10,000 $10,000
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS $65,375 $10,486 $24,944 $58,848 $67,000 $75,000
Store Merchandise COGS $5,040 $0 $0 $0 $5,200 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $1,000 $211 $211 $1,126 $1,000 $1,000
Permits $500 $0 $0 $0 $500 $500

Sub Total $169,133 $23,538 $59,874 $134,973 $189,500 $198,500

Administrative
Gross Payroll $125,000 $25,254 $55,604 $87,597 $120,000 $135,000
Payroll Cost $28,350 $6,590 $13,320 $20,305 $27,000 $35,000
Bank CC Fees $12,000 $2,903 $5,587 $10,518 $15,000 $10,000
Insurance $36,000 $11,826 $23,652 $33,806 $37,000 $37,000
Resident Relations $10,800 $5,165 $8,356 $20,832 $25,000 $45,000
Permits/Fees $1,000 $357 $268 $178 $1,000 $1,000
Décor $1,400 $188 $188 $510 $600 $2,000
Print/Paper/Stationary $2,400 $262 $313 $1,006 $2,400 $4,000
Computer/Jonas $7,200 $2,639 $6,194 $9,368 $12,000 $7,500
Operational Supplies All Areas $14,400 $3,398 $5,213 $6,908 $10,000 $15,000
Telephone/internet $3,600 $1,736 $2,876 $4,630 $6,500 $4,000
TV/Music $4,800 $493 $1,247 $1,518 $2,500 $5,000
All Marketing $16,200 $3,928 $6,191 $10,822 $13,000 $18,000
Management Fees $59,440 $12,900 $25,800 $38,700 $57,000 $54,000

Sub Total $322,590 $77,639 $154,809 $246,698 $329,000 $372,500

Building Maintenance
Gross Payroll $81,000 $13,275 $30,249 $49,095 $70,000 $85,000
Payroll Cost $16,950 $4,114 $8,350 $12,846 $16,950 $18,000
Contract Service $4,000 $329 $329 $329 $700 $6,000
Maint Building Kids/Lake $1,200 $281 $537 $788 $1,050 $1,200
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis $4,200 $1,029 $2,269 $2,384 $4,200 $4,200
Landscape $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar $6,000 $3,088 $5,673 $7,330 $8,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $115,650 $22,116 $47,407 $72,772 $100,900 $122,200

Page 23



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Lake House/Kids Club:
Gross Payroll $42,500 $948 $948 $12,261 $12,261 $42,500
Payroll Cost $6,375 $218 $218 $2,018 $2,018 $6,375
Bank CC Fees $99 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99
Equipment Rental $700 $0 $0 $195 $195 $700
Holiday Events $14,300 $2,673 $3,867 $5,250 $5,250 $14,300
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies $5,000 $0 $0 $1,743 $1,743 $5,000
Social Events/Expenses $7,250 $0 $1,722 $2,399 $2,399 $7,250

Sub Total $76,224 $3,839 $6,755 $23,866 $23,866 $76,224

Total Expenses $1,366,723 $259,494 $548,326 $967,497 $1,333,273 $1,506,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $4,886 $703,265 $534,813 $270,505 $34,513 ($2,024)

Page 24



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:

TENNIS

Guest Fees
Fees collected for non-resident usage of Athletic Center facilities, fitness & tennis programs while 
accompanied with a resident.

Pro shop The sale of drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

Fitness
Rental funds collected from vendors: Ship Shape Strong, LLC for TRX classes, Spincitas for Spin 
classes, Dance Fitness and TyFit for Boot Camp.

Lessons & Clinics
Funds collected from patrons of private tennis/pickleball lessons & group clinics given by Troon 
staff.

Merch COGS Cost of goods sold for drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

POOLS

Guest Fees
Funds collected for non-resident usage of the Swim Park while accompanied with a 
resident.

Swim Lessons Funds collected for private, semi-private and group swim lessons given by Troon staff.

Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Clubroom Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Swim Team Registration fees for our summer swim team Eagle Rays.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Food Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.
Merchandise Candy sales from the Village Store.
Wine Wine sales from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Beer Beer sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Discount Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

KIDS CLUB/LAKE HOUSE
Facility Rentals Funds collected from resident rentals of the Kids Club for parties and events.  
Programs Fees collected from kid events such as Kids Only Parties.
Summer Camp Funds collected for camp participants while school is not in session.
Social Programs Funds collected from certain Family Events.
Holiday Events Easter basket delivery, candy grams and other Holiday events with a fee.

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District's 
Operating Budget for the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
TENNIS

Gross Payroll
Salaries for Tennis Director, Assistant Tennis Pro, Pickleball Director, Front Desk, Floating 
Position and  Social Membership Coordinator.

Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly charges for Comcast MDTA, Youtube TV and Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity for the Athletic Center, Clay Electric.
EQ Repairs and Maintenance Repair costs for fitness equipment.

Court Maint.
Costs for clay, windscreens, nets/posts, various equipment/tools and light bulbs on the 
court.

Waste Removal Dumpster service through GFL.
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens, paper, printing supplies, folders and small equipment.
Paper & Cleaning Cleaning solutions, paper towels, toilet paper and equipment wipes.
Building Supplies Various needs to operated the Athletic Center.
Rec Supplies Replacements basketball nets, balls, racquets.

POOL/SWIM
Gross Payroll Salaries for Aquatics Coordinator, Front Desk, Lifeguards, Swim Coaches and Instructors.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Water & Sewer/Utilities CCUA water charges for the pools and Clay Electric service for the pools and Resident's Club.
Gas Sharp Energy Gas charges to heat the Adult Pool.
Repairs & Maint. Pool Repairs made to pool equipment, the pools, waterslide/diving boards.
Chemicals Pool Agreement with Poolsure to provide chemicals and feed equipment.
Miscellaneous Expenses Any odd expense that doesn’t fit appropriately elsewhere.

Page 25

South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS



South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS

Contract Service Charges for when vendors are needed.
Cleaning Supplies Paper towels, toilet paper, hand soap, cleaning solutions and equipment.

Swim Team Cost
T-shirts, caps, trophies, banquet food and software/equipment, league fees to First Coast Summer 
Swim League for Eagle Rays summer swim team.

Office Supplies Pens, receipt paper, ink, tape, envelopes, etc.
Recreational Supplies Pool floats, balls, toys, ping pong and billiard equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms and equipment needed for Lifeguards and staff.
Permits Pool Operating permit fees for four pools through State of FL DOH.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Gross Payroll Wages for Café/Store counter staff, cooks and Cabana Bar bartender & bar back.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Alcohol Surcharge
Pest Control Monthly pest control services for Café provided by Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast cable service to Café, patio and Cabana Bar.
Gas Gas for kitchen provided by Sharp Energy. Propane tanks refilled for Cabana patio heaters.
Repairs & Maint. Any repairs to café/cabana area and equipment.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Paper Goods Supplies Cups, paper towels, food trays and utensils.
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste Sanitizers, soaps, small wares. GFL provides dumpster services.
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS Cost of food, NABV, and alcohol.
Store Merchandise COGS Cost of Candy for Village Store.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Café Staff and Cabana Bar.
Permits Seating License and Liquor License for Café/Cabana Bar.

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Administrative Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Insurance Amenity property insurance.
Resident Relations Cost for resident mixers and other community events.
Permits/Fees Music licensing permits.
Décor Seasonal Holiday Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing costs and office supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees for IT Support and Jonas POS software.
Operational Supplies All Areas Supplies to support all REC operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral phone system and Comcast Internet.
TV/Music Comcast TV services and Pandor Music costs.
All Marketing Members First Website and various software subscriptions to create materials for marketing.
Management Fees Management Fees to Troon.

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Director of Maintenance and part time staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Contract Service Quarterly HVAC services provided by WW Gay.
Maint Building Kids/Lake Repair costs for the Kids Club and Lakehouse.
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis Repair costs for the Athletic Center.
Landscape Miscellaneuos Landscape costs.
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar Repair costs for the Resident's Club, Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Maintenance Staff.

LAKE HOUSE/KIDS CLUB
Gross Payroll Salaries for Camp Counselors and Event Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Helium tank rental to fill balloons for events.
Holiday Events Costs for major Holiday events including Christmas Carnival and Easter Eggstravaganza.
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies Costs for Summer Camp supplies including crafts, games and snacks.
Social Events/Expenses Costs for all other events and parties throughout the year.

Page 26



South Village CAPITAL RESERVE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FY2024

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 6/30/23 3 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $283,455 $279,016 $4,572 $283,588 $280,872
Initiation Fees $0 $31,400 $9,000 $40,400 $40,000
Transfer from Golf $0 $0 $175,000 $175,000 $150,000 (1)

Carry Forward Surplus $0 $598,342 $0 $598,342 $655,075
  

          TOTAL  REVENUES $283,455 $908,758 $188,572 $1,097,330 $1,125,947

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay/Repair & Replacement $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442,255 $192,000

          TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $342,255 $100,000 $442,255 $192,000

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $283,455 $566,503 $88,572 $655,075 $933,947

(1)  Excess Funds from Golf Fund are transferred to the Capital Reserve upon completion of the audit.

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $188.00 $188.00
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $280,872 $280,872
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $298,800 $298,800
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $200.00 $200.00

27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-09 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; AUTHORIZING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2023, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the South Village Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 

 

 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is 

hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the South Village Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2024.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.  

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND   $__________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2016 A1 & A2 $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2016 A3  $__________________ 
 

DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2019 A & B $__________________ 
 
 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND   $__________________ 
 

RECREATIONAL FUND    $__________________ 
 
 GOLF COURSE FUND    $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 



 

 

 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024, may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.  
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF AUGUST 2023.  
 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 
  



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT 
AND IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024; 
PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS;  CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in Clay County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District  hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023 and ending September 
30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2023/2024; and 
 



 

 

 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the 
South Village Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and to 
certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the 
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board hereby finds and determines that 
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a 
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the 
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as 
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution.  Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), 
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for 
operation and maintenance assessments. 
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION.  The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the 
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits 
“A” and “B.”  The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., on the 
tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to collect special 
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select 
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.   
 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County 



 

 

Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be 
paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such 
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August 2023. 
 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair / Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Budget  
Exhibit B:  Assessment Roll 

  



 

 

Exhibit A 
Budget 

  



 

 

Exhibit B 
Assessment Roll 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  July 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. A new grinder pump was installed in the putt putt golf course pond. 
b. A thorough inspection was performed by staff on the dive board stands ensuring bolts and 

brackets were tight. 
c. Every hole on the putt putt golf course was pressure washed and drainage holes were drilled into 

some bricks to mitigate water puddling. 
d. Additional security cameras were installed. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness performed quarterly maintenance and repaired a few machines. 
    b.  Trim painting upstairs has been completed.   
    c.  The new flooring and upgrades to the fitness facility has been received really well and cleanliness 
has greatly improved. 
    d.  Still waiting on install date for downstairs carpeting replacement and equipment install. 

 
3. Activities 

a. 9 new resident orientations in July 
b. Facebook – 5 new likes in July, 8 new followers 
c. Website/App Summary 7/3-7/31: 
d.      App Usage (Members) 1490 logins 
e.             Website Hits - Members  1843  / Public 8,299 
f. App Downloads – New Devices:  18 
g. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 7/28 (Coming Up in Eagle Landing) blast: 2424 
h. Open rate of last blast: 49.21% 
i. New yoga fitness class to begin 8/9 
j. Dive in Movie 7/15 “Jaws” had lots of participation  
k. Books & Bagels 7/15 – Julys read “Atonement” by Ian McEwan. 7 participants 
l. Summer Mixer – Estimated over 700 check ins. 74 total guests checked in, 33 of which were 

paid. Next Mixer is scheduled for 9/30. 
m. 14 facility rentals in July. 

 



4. Tennis/Pickleball 
a.  All drains have been thoroughly an all courts. 
b.  Summer camp in July went great with a good turnout. 
c.  Exploring options and ideas for potential pickleball courts.  Once ideas are solidified, RFP will go 

out 
d.  Averaging huge numbers for Wednesday and Saturday morning Adult Groups. 
e.  Had 24 participants for the Wimbledon “Woodies and Whites” Social. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A hot weather month in July. We played 4500 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in July with 1670 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $2800 in July, with 650 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in June. Sales totaling $19,800 
e. We held a 2-Man in July won by Josh Roper & Jack Strombeck.  
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. July exceeded sales budget 
b. The Golf impact was severely impacted by weather, but did have some additional outside business 
c. We had a very successful Summer mixer, which was well attended, with awesome feedback from 

our residents  
d. We training the tablets for wireless service. They are operational and seem to be user friendly, we 

are addressing a few bugs and have had them in limited use already 
e.  Cost increases continue on food, but have slowed somewhat. to F&B, we have made a few 

additions to the menu, to help freshen it before the new full menu rolls out this fall. 
f. We continue to train and supplement staff whenever possible with experienced staff. We will be 

levels with the return of school, and this year’s upcoming minimum wage increase. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 7+ inches of rain in July with more of a normal weather pattern 
2. Greens were verticut/top dressed weekly following aerification and topdressed twice. 
3. We’ve continued on our growth regulator program every 10 to 14 along with our foliar fertilizer 
applications. 
4. Cartpaths, wear areas, were all aerified  
5.. Wetting agent applied to greens on 7/14 to improve firmness and water penetration along with a 
systemic fungicide to combat fairy ring. 
6.7. Fertilizer was also applied to weak areas along the cart paths to encourage new growth.  
8. We will continue to topdress, verticut and roll greens throughout the month of August until we aerify in 
September 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds 
needing retreated but overall in good health. We have been on a cycle of every two weeks in July 
heading into August on the troubled ponds. 

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos July 1st thru July 31st 
2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. July irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 7/10/23. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed 
due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. 
Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Mulch has been completed at waterfall at entrance and island in lake. 
e. Sprayed all plants on lake island with round-up and removed. 
f. Soccer fields will be re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 8/20/23. 
g. Hanging Baskets and pots were replaced. 
h. New flowers were installed 6/14/23 and holding up well in the heat 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Enterprise Fund
  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Golf Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $99,545 --- --- $1,348,482 $1,448,027
Accounts Receivable --- --- --- $66,094 $66,094
Investments:     
State Board $689,848 --- --- --- $689,848
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $540,366 --- --- $540,366
Reserve A2 --- $194,894 --- --- $194,894
Revenue A1/A2 --- $365,292 --- --- $365,292
Construction --- --- $10,135 --- $10,135

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,683 --- --- $136,683
Revenue A3 --- $136,854 --- --- $136,854
Prepayment A3 --- $0 --- --- $0
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $66 ---  $66
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $587,720 --- $587,720

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $58,110 --- --- $58,110
Revenue A --- $94,863 --- --- $94,863
Prepayment A --- $0 --- --- $0
Interest B --- $1,220 --- --- $1,220
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from Other Funds --- $5,791 --- $4,521 $10,312
Prepaid Expenses --- --- --- $56,410 $56,410
Inventories --- --- --- $156,146 $156,146
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation --- --- --- $2,419,941 $2,419,941
Deposits --- --- --- $6,403 $6,403

TOTAL ASSETS $789,393 $1,536,048 $597,921 $4,057,997 $6,981,359

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $44,454 --- --- $57,534 $101,988
Accured Payroll & PTO --- --- --- ($22,628) ($22,628)

 Due to Other Funds $10,312 --- --- $0 $10,312
Deferred Revenues --- --- --- $172,599 $172,599

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,536,048 --- --- $1,536,048
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $597,921 $597,921
Restricted for Golf --- --- --- $3,850,492 $3,850,492
Unassigned $734,627 --- --- --- $734,627

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $789,393 $1,536,048 $597,921 $4,057,997 $6,981,359

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $731,185 $736,678 $5,493
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $10,714 $10,714

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $731,185 $747,392 $16,207

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $10,500 $7,200  $3,300
FICA Taxes $1,071 $803 $551 $252
Engineering Fees $15,000 $11,250 $6,771  $4,479
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $6,375 $6,375 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $30,000 $21,075 $8,925
Annual Audit $7,250 $7,250 $7,000 $250
Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,291 $4,291 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $39,000 $39,000 $0
Information Technology $1,800 $1,350 $1,350 $0
Telephone $1,500 $1,125 $583 $542
Postage $1,000 $750 $377 $373
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,500 $1,028 $472
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $3,000 ($244) $3,244
Other Current Charges $2,000 $1,500 $648 $852
Office Supplies $100 $75 $79 ($4)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $375 $0 $375

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $146,619 $120,229 $26,390

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $31,500 $29,625 $1,875
Utilities $85,000 $63,750 $57,930 $5,820
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $36,000 $35,405 $595
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $167,582 $150,576 $17,006
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $33,750 $38,658 ($4,908)
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $7,875 $3,185 $4,690
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $19,685 $16,735 $2,950
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $10,493 $1,390 $9,103
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $26,250 $26,330 ($80)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $411,884 $359,833 $52,051

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $558,503 $480,063 $78,440

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $172,682 $267,330 $94,648

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $172,682 $267,330 $94,648

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $467,297
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $734,627

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,478,915 $171
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $45,545 $45,545

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,524,460 $45,716

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $168,222 $163,638 $4,584
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $635,000 $635,000 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $190,000 $190,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,260 $122
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $1,476,270  $1,497,039 ($20,769)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $2,474 $27,422 $24,948

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $1,104,880

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $293,949  $276,360 ($17,589)
Interest Income $0 $0 $9,243 $9,243

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $293,949 $285,604 ($8,345)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $42,575 $42,575 $42,575 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $272,150 $272,150  $277,150 ($5,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $21,799 $21,799 $8,454 ($13,345)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $151,267 $274,345

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $224,473 $760
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $6,175 $6,175

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $223,713 $266,632 $42,919

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $17,640 $1,120 $16,520
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $241,633  $305,113 ($63,480)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 ($17,920) ($38,480) ($20,561)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 ($17,920)  ($38,480) ($20,561)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $156,823

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $269 $269

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $269 $269

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $269 $269

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $269 $269

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $10,135

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $15,578 $15,578
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $15,578 $15,578

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $15,578 $15,578

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $15,578 $15,578
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $587,786

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $405 ($405)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($401) ($401)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $8,045 $8,045
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($9,945) ($9,945)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $1,148,549 $1,045,957 ($102,592)
Trail Fees $93,600 $70,200 $78,367 $8,167
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $130,531 $130,531
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $56,300 $45,186 ($11,114)
Merchandise $187,590 $144,610 $177,212 $32,602
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $1,174,237 $1,310,442 $136,205
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $138,693 $101,027 ($37,666)
Room Rental $1,650 $1,200 $0 ($1,200)
Member Dues $374,400 $280,800 $313,038 $32,238
Fitness $0 $0 $10,866 $10,866
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $819 $819

TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $3,014,589 $3,211,545 $196,956

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $562,078 $660,810 ($98,732)

GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $2,452,511 $2,550,735 $295,688

EXPENDITURES:

Payroll
Payroll $2,332,250 $1,713,750 $1,648,908  $64,842
Employee Benefits $446,614 $329,161 $401,625 ($72,464)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $6,300 $52,945  ($46,645)

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 $98,725 $111,750 ($13,025)

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment $53,900 $43,050 $23,408 $19,642
Irrigation $10,850 $8,850 $9,996 ($1,146)
Pool $25,500 $18,000 $5,485 $12,515
Building $19,800 $14,850 $22,309 ($7,459)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $11,400 $9,237 $2,163
Carts $5,400 $4,050 $10,046 ($5,996)
Sod $7,000 $3,000 $3,300 ($300)
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $7,000 $4,190 $2,810
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $7,721 $5,600 $2,121
Landscaping $1,950 $1,500 $0 $1,500
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $42,300 $60,008 ($17,708)
Small Tools $1,500 $1,500 $1,476 $24
Fertilizers $59,500 $53,500 $59,272 ($5,772)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $66,000 $64,684 $1,316
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $18,000 $31,840 ($13,840)

Page 10

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

Utilities
Electric $147,500 $106,100 $124,053 ($17,953)
Natural Gas $11,200 $9,650 $10,718 ($1,068)
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $17,820 $15,947 $1,873
Water $31,800 $21,200 $8,635 $12,565
Waste Removal $39,000 $29,000 $35,139 ($6,139)
Telephone  $24,600 $18,450 $15,702 $2,748
Pest Control $8,520 $6,390 $8,324 ($1,934)

Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000  $2,000 $0 $2,000
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $52,200 $81,628 ($29,428)
EZLinks $8,400 $6,300 $5,900 $400
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $6,650 $4,690 $1,960
Handicap Fees $1,900 $1,900 $5,882 ($3,982)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $2,200 $4,068 ($1,868)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $77,406 $56,134 $21,272
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $12,600 $14,767 ($2,167)
Course Supplies $2,400 $1,600 $0 $1,600
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $53,075 $52,120 $955
Office Supplies $39,820 $30,065 $970 $29,095
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $4,600 $5,304 ($704)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $28,775 $19,554 $9,221
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $11,250 $11,207 $43
Linens $24,000 $18,000 $32,074 ($14,074)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $8,250 $3,412 $4,838
Tournament Expense $4,200 $3,200 ($6,732) $9,932
Postage $3,000 $2,250 $157 $2,093
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $13,950 $25,553 ($11,603)
Printing $3,000 $2,250 $1,059 $1,191
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $65,083 $78,528 ($13,445)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($125) $125
Bank Fees $3,096 $2,019 $3,416 ($1,397)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $2,700 $2,778 ($78)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $34,950 $25,286 $9,664
Insurance $96,000 $72,000 $78,465 ($6,465)
Property Taxes $14,600 $14,300 $26,265 ($11,965)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $4,217 $1,656 $2,561
Base Management Fees $193,040 $149,780 $138,391 $11,389
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $140,247 $363,478 ($223,231)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $3,481,084 $3,780,679 ($299,595)

Net Income before Non-Operating
Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($1,028,573) ($1,229,944) ($201,371)

Page 11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 06/30/23  THRU 06/30/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended June 30, 2023

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $10,000 $50,830  $40,830
Golf Assessments $358,000 $358,000 $359,216 $1,216
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $1,006,189 $1,009,608 $3,419
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $283,455 $284,419 $963

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,657,644 $1,704,073 $46,428

NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $629,071 $474,129 ($154,943)

TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,376,363
  

TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $3,850,492

Page 12



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

5/1/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
5/1/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
5/1/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $19,790,000 $12,355,000 $3,925,000 $3,510,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)
5/1/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
8/1/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $25,744 $1,030 $8,776 $3,752 $13,195 $0 $0 $0 $736,678
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $1,024 $1,155 $1,562 $3,037 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,714     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $26,768 $2,185 $10,339 $6,789 $13,195 $0 $0 $0 $747,392

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $7,200
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $551
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $203 $0 $103 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,771
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $6,375
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $2,877 $1,952 $2,001 $3,249 $3,904 $0 $0 $0 $21,075
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $7,000
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,291
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $39,000
Information Technology $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $1,350
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $13 $98 $40 $45 $68 $0 $0 $0 $583
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $37 $13 $34 $33 $12 $0 $0 $0 $377
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $79 $83 $44 $52 $105 $0 $0 $0 $1,028
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $84 $75 $43 $129 $104 $0 $0 $0 ($244)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $648
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $7 $0 $0 $0 $79
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $9,372 $12,315 $8,867 $9,750 $17,253 $0 $0 $0 $120,229
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $5,023 $4,102 $7,954 $3,964 $10,079 $0 $0 $0 $57,930
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,405 $0 $0 $0 $35,405
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $1,614 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $150,576
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $2,880 $9,747 $17,006 $2,735 $0 $0 $0 $38,658
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $1,145 $0 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,185
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $26,330
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $2,100 $516 $5,718 $1,334 $2,012 $0 $0 $0 $16,735
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 $0 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,390
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $3,188 $3,188 $4,125 $7,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,625

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $32,937 $32,838 $50,567 $35,375 $71,713 $0 $0 $0 $359,833

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $42,309 $45,152 $59,434 $45,125 $88,965 $0 $0 $0 $480,063
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) ($15,541) ($42,967) ($49,095) ($38,337) ($75,771) $0 $0 $0 $267,330



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through June 30, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $39,329.47
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Capital Contribution $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at June 30, 2023 $587,785.89

2. Funds Available For Construction at June 30, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at June 30, 2023 587,785.89$         

Contracts in place at June 30, 2023

Construction Funds available at June 30, 2023 587,785.89$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
June 30, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $587,785.89

-$                                
587,785.89$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46           224,473.15           2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (14,794.08)        1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68       4,368,741.30         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02             17,715.71             3,305.83               2,685.16               28,552.32               

10 5/8/2023 22,339.72             7,573.12               1,413.18               1,147.85               12,205.57               
11 6/8/2023 12,766.13             4,327.69               807.57                  655.94                  6,974.93                 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/21/2023 47,887.02             16,233.61             3,029.27               2,460.51               26,163.63               
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,368,741.30       1,480,995.01       276,360.46          224,473.15          2,386,912.68         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34% 100.34%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 6/1-6/30 3429-3436 74,730.20$      

Rec Fund 6/1-6/30 21196-21226 50,933.49$      
ACHs 7,516.31$        

Golf Fund 6/1-6/30 14195-14290 158,436.00$    
ACHs 32,716.27$      

 
Cap Reserve 6/1-6/30 1132-1138 11,316.19$      

Total Invoices for Approval 335,648.46$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

August 8, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/28/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/16/23 00038 6/08/23 MAY 23   202305 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,645.13
MAY 23 - WATER

6/08/23 MAY 23   202305 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,333.80
MAY 23 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  8,978.93 003429
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00060 5/25/23 2023-253 202305 310-51300-48000                                     *               42.00

MAY 23 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               42.00 003430

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00018 6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

JUN 23 - MGMT FEES
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JUN 23 - IT
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

JUN 23 - DISSEMINATION
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-51000                                     *                7.03

JUN 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-42000                                     *               11.65

JUN 23 - POSTAGE
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-42500                                     *              105.15

JUN 23 - COPIES
6/01/23 297      202306 310-51300-41000                                     *               67.93

JUN 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,383.42 003431

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00168 5/31/23 3225825  202304 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,248.50

APR 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,248.50 003432

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00063 6/01/23 98837B   202306 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JUN 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003433

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00163 6/13/23 189189   202305 310-51300-31100                                     *              190.00

MAY 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             190.00 003434

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00029 6/01/23 6123     202306 320-57200-46300                                     *           35,405.09

FY23 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
MIDDLE VILLAGE CDD                                             35,405.09 003435

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00076 5/28/23 200439   202305 320-57200-46100                                     *           13,478.21

MAY 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
5/28/23 200448   202305 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

MAY23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/28/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 06/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/28/23 200493   202305 320-57200-46100                                     *            3,528.03
MAY 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   18,620.26 003436
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 74,730.20

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               74,730.20

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address May-23 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 638.77 

00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 254.93 

00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 214.01 

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 137.81 

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,173.58 

00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 3,415.68 

00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 627.84 

00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 140.78 

00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 193.09 

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 279.50 

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 244.30 

00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 203.67 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 38.57 

00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 33.34 

00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 49.26 

00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 116.27 

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 1,027.54 

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 86.00 

00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel Irr $ 25.82 

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Reel Irr $ 78.17 

$ 8,978.93 

Vendor# 38 

001.320.57200.43100 $ 7,645.13 
001.320.57200.46600 $ 1,333.80 

$ 8,978.93 



[2/12] 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer#: 00213095 

Route #: MC05530000 Service Address: 3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Tier 1 0.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70785051 1.5 06/02/23 35 27133 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 87.5 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 29.2 X 

Tier3 171.3 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

27421 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

288 

$85.96 
$74.38 
$48.47 

$429.96 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$638.77 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$638.77 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001033 30/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4 761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $638.77 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $424.35 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•11111111111 I 1111II11111 I 1111 h 111111 I I I 11111111•11111 • 11111 I 11 • • 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$638.77 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$638.77 

00213095 4 MC05530000 0000063877 0000000 06292023 0 0 



.', l ?6 Old Jmnings Road. \1 iddl..!rnrg, Florida :H068 
Pka,c· vi,it rn, on d1t· wd, at www.dayotility.org 

[3/12] 

l !our,: fvlonday Fri,hy, Ham- 'ipm Phone: '.>01-}7 2-'-i999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer#: 00213119 

Route #: MC05530624 Service Address: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 06/02/23 36 13836 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 90.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 30.0 X 

Tier3 17.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

13973 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay County Utility Authority 
3 i 76 Old Jr:mninqs Hoad 
Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

137 

$85.96 
$76.50 
$49.80 
$42.67 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$254.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$254.93 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001034 30/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $254.93 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $177.37 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

I 11111111111 I•• •1 I I 11' 11 h 111 h 1111 hi •I 111111 I 11 I 11 ••ii 111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$254.93 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$254.93 

00213119 5 MC05530624 0000025493 0000000 06292023 0 0 



. \ l ]() Old Jnrning•, Hoa,.L \1 iddlclmrg, J!lorida 3206B 
Pl1',!Sl' vi,it os on the wd, at www.daymility.org 

[4/12] 

I lour•,: !Vlonday • Friday, /latn-'ipm Phone: 9()11.27'.~ ·'3999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00215602 

Route #: MC05530632 Service Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

48011409 2 06/02/23 35 3889 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 90.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

3979 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility AuU 1ority 
3 ! /6 Old ,jennirigs Fload 
Miclcl!ehurg, Florida 1~06il 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

90 

$137.51 
$76.50 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$214.01 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001035 30/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $214.01 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $185.96 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

I 11111111111 I 1111 I I 1111II1111h 1• 111 II I I 1111111 p 111 • • • • 1 • 1111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$214.01 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$214.01 

00215602 3 MC05530632 0000021401 0000000 06292023 0 0 



J l '/6 Old Jenning, Hoad, Middleburg, Florida -'>206S 
Please visit us on the web ai wwvv.dayutiliry.org 

[5/12] 

[ lour·,: Monday Friday, /fam -'ipm l'hmH,: ')(),1 )'/,~ 599') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00220803 

Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 06/08/23 to 07 /07 /23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68417690 1.5 06/02/23 36 6870 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 61.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

6931 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility ,1\ulhority 
3176 Old Jennings Hood 
Middleburg, f'loricla J2068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

61 

$85.96 
$51.85 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$137.81 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$137.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001036 30/5 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $137.81 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $116.56 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1
1

1
111

111 111I111 11111 • 1 •I I I II I 11
11 II I I I I 11111

1
1

1 I 1
11

11
•

1
1
11

1
11 111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$137.81 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$137.81 

00220803 3 MC05530008 0000013781 0000000 06292023 0 0 



.i 176 ( )Id Jmnings Road, 1v1iddldrnrg, Florida .12068 
Picasc visit rn, oo the ·wch :Ii www.dayntiliiy.org 

[6/12) 

I lour,: ivlonday Friday. Ham-'5pm Phone: <J04--i7) .. 'j')<J'J 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00229064 

Route #: MC05530018 Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

70003696 1.5 06/02/23 35 16529 17076 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 58.3 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 87.5 X 

Tier3 145.9 X 
Tier4 255.3 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

1.57 
4.66 
6.04 
7.74 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Coilnty Utility /\uthority 
31 /6 Old Jenn1n<Js Fload 
Midd!oburg, Ho1id;.i :32061'! 

Current 
Usage 

547 

$56.90 
$91.53 

$407.75 
$881.24 

$1,976.02 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,415.68 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$3,415.68 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001037 30/6 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $3415.68 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $2143.58 was posted to your account 
on 05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/08/23 

$3,415.68 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$3,415.68 

11 I 111111111 I 1111 I I 11' 11h111I1111 I I I I I I 11111111111111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00229064 2 MC05530018 0000341568 0000000 06292023 0 0 



3176 Old Jenning-, Road. Middleburg .. Florid:t 3206H 
l'k,1sc vi,it ns oil the wch al www.dayntility,oq~ 

[7/12) 

I !om,, Monday Friday, Sam· 'ipm Phone: 9()/t .,JJ}.>59')') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00230632 

Route#: MC05530013 Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

74320712 1.5 06/02/23 35 3034 3276 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 242.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utiiity i\ut!1ority 
3176 Old ,Jenning~; Road 
Midd!,,burg, Horicla 3?.068 

Current 
Usage 

242 

$56.90 
$568.70 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$627.84 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$627.84 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001038 30/7 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $627.84 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $146.09 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

111111111111 I 11111 I 1111111111 h 111111 I 11 • 1111111 • 111' 111111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$627.84 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$627.84 

00230632 6 MC05530013 0000062784 0000000 06292023 0 0 



j l/6 Old Jcrrniugs Road. Mid.Jldmrg. Florida 5206B 
l'lc,1,e vi,it 11, on 1he web ;11 www.clan1tili1v.nnr 

,J ., l,) 

[8/12) 

[ lours: Monday Friday, Ham 'iprn PhoHc: ')(H ,Q l~''><J'n 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00230638 

Route #: MC05530015 Service Address: 3965·2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

72741390 1.5 06/02/23 36 2189 2241 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 52.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

1.57 
4.66 
6.04 
7.74 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County lJti!ity Authority 
3"176 Old Jc: 11:in<Js ~ioad 
MidrllAburq, Horida :32068 

Current 
Usage 

52 

$56.90 
$81.64 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$140.78 
$0.03 
$0.00 

$140.81 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001039 30/8 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $140.78 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $106.24 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

111111111111 I 1111II11111 h 111 I 1111111 I• I I I I I I 111111111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$140.78 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.03 
$140.81 

00230638 7 MC05530015 0000014081 0000000 06292023 0 1 



317G < Hd Jc1111i11g\ Road. Middlchurg, Florida 32068 
i'k,,,;e vi\it us on ,he weh :,t www,dayutility,org 

(9/12) 

I loi!rs: !'vlonday Friday. Sarn--'jprn Phone: 90 11 ),:77, 'j')')<) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer#: 00230640 

Route #: MC05530016 Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

Days 
Billed 

Previous Current 
Reading Reading 

58535800 1.5 06/02/23 35 13007 13064 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 57,0 X 
Proration Factor: 1, 1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Util,ty A11lho1-ity 
3 176 Old ,Jennings Fload 
Miud!1-}buru. floricJa 3206G 

Current 
Usage 

57 

$56.90 
$133.95 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$193.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$193.09 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001040 30/9 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $193.09 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $162.54 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

111111111111 I 1111 II 11111 h 111 I 111111 II •I 1111111 aa 11111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$193.09 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$193,09 

00230640 9 MC05530016 0000019309 0000000 06292023 0 0 



~ 

51/(i Old Jennings Road. Middldmrg, Florida 1206H 
Ple,1.~t' viodt m 011 1he ,vl:h at wwvv.dayntility.org 

[10/12] 

I lour~: i'V1on,hy hi(hy, a,rni•-')pt.i Phone: ')()Ii ~7 l 'i9')9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00230641 

Route #: MC05530017 Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70003711 1.5 06/02/23 36 1920 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 

06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Tier 1 13.0 X 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 o.o X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 13.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

1933 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Aut11ority 
: '.Ji 76 Olu Jennings Hoad 

fv1iddl0btn£J1 v:!orida ~3~2068 

Current 
Usage 

13 

$56.90 
$30.55 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$60.97 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$279.50 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$279.50 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001041 30/10 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/O GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $279.50 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $265.42 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

D 11111111111 I 11 •1 II 1111111111 I 1111 I I II I I 111111 • 1 • 11111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$279.50 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$279.50 

00230641 3 MC05530017 0000027950 0000000 06292023 0 0 



~ 

.'> l l(i Old Jmning,, Hoad.- Middkhurg, Florida 32068 
Please vi•~it ns on d1c vvch at \\·,vvv.clayutility.org 

[11/12) 

I !oms: !vfo11day · hiday, ilam- 15pn1 Pl1011c: 90'! -.272 59')9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00230642 

Route #: MC05530019 Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69850354 1.5 06/02/23 36 828 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 

06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Tier 1 8.0 X 
Tier 2 o.o X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tier 4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 8.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

836 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uli!ity l\llthority 
3116 Oid .Jennings Hoad 
Middlebur[J, Horida :32061! 

Current 
Usage 

8 

$56.90 
$18.80 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$37.52 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$244.30 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$244.30 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 2000001042 30/11 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
C/0 GMS-SF, LLC 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $244.30 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $216.14 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

1111111111111 • • 11 I I• p I I I 1111 I 1111111 I •I I I I II I I 11111 • 1 al I 111 I 1111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$244.30 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$244.30 

□□ 230642 5 MC05530 □ 19 0000024430 0000000 06292023 D 0 



~ 

j l 7il ( )Id J,:n11ing, Road. Middldmrg, l'lorid,1 C) 2068 

J>le,1~c vi•;it 11s m1 the weh at www.daymility.org 

[12/12) 

I lot1f•,: :'vlonday · Friday. Ham·'>pm Phone: 9(M · XI? ';i99') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00235500 

Route#: MC05531950 Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

58743726 ,75 06/02/23 35 1887 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 

Tier3 56.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1978 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

91 

$25.82 
$21.85 
$15.44 

$140.56 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$203,67 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $203.67 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Ulility /\1ilho:ity 
:1176 Old Jcnrnnrp F-1oad 
Middleburg, Fimida 320GB 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

AYC0607B 2000001043 30/12 

Customer #:00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $203.67 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $29.22 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

111111111111l1111ll1111111111l11•11111•1•11111•1•111•1•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$203.67 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$203.67 

00235500 2 MC05531950 0000020367 0000000 06292023 0 0 



', I /6 < )Id Jenning, Ro,1d. Middldrnrg. Florid,1 32068 
Picas<: visit us 011 the vvcb ;tt i,v\vvv.clayutili1yorg 

[1/3) 

I lrnirs: Mond,iy Friday, Ham '5pm Phone: ')(l,j -27 2·'J99') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00556739 

Route #: KS05553657 Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

69806737 .75 06/02/23 36 871 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 26.4 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.6 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

898 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County UU!ii.y /\uthor-ity 
'.31 76 Old .Jenninos r:ioad 
lv11ddl0burg, Florid?. 3?.0G8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

27 

$25.82 
$22.44 
$1.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$49.26 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$49.26 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

AYC0607B 28551 1 MB 0.531 7000028823 00.0074.0319 

fflr.1t.1t,,1,,••••·•·••111,1, •• ,1111••1••1111••·•••11,11111••••1 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD g 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $49.26 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $29.22 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

• 111111111 h I 1111 I I 11111 h 111 I 1111111 I •Ii I I I I 111111111 • 1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$49.26 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$49.26 

00556739 7 KS05553657 0000004926 0000000 06292023 0 0 



j 1/(1 Old .ltcnnings !load, Middleburg .. Florida jZ,06H 
l'lc.1sc visit ns on the we!, ,11 www,clayntilitr,org 

(2/3] 

I lours: Monday hiday, S:11n. 1,pm Phone: 90/4 /,7 2, 5')9') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00589114 

Route#: MC05560742 

Meter 
Number 

88835384 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1 06/02/23 

Days 
Billed 

35 

Previous 
Reading 

58 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 

Tier3 0.0 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

X 
X 
X 

Current 
Reading 

61 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Usage 

3 

$28.48 
$7.05 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$64.43 
$14.07 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$116.27 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $116.27 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utiiity ;i,uthority 
31 /6 Old ,Jennings ~foad 
ivHddlebur~1J Florida 3;:2068 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589114 

Route #:MC05560742 
932 Tynes Blvd 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28551 1 MB 0.531 7000028824 00,0074,0319 
28551/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $116.27 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $95.15 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11111111111111111 I I 1111111111 I 1111 I I I I •I• 1111111111111 •• I'• 1• • 11 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$116.27 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$116.27 

00589114 6 MC05560742 □□00011627 DDDDDOO 06292023 0 0 



~ 

:', l '/6 ( )Id .knning•, Road . .'vliddldrnrg, 1:Jorida 520()H 
Plu,,e visit u, o!I the wch :1t www.daymility.org 

[3/3] 

I !oms: Mo11dav Fri,by. Ham- 'lpm Pl10n<:: 901--272.-·599') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00589118 

Route#: MC05560744 Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

72979832 2 06/02/23 35 5289 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 140.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 46.7 X 

Tier3 276.3 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

5752 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
31 /6 Old Jennings !load 
Middk➔hurq, rlorilia 3206i:l 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

463 

$137.51 
$119.00 
$77.52 

$693.51 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,027.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,027.54 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118 

Route #:MC05560744 
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28551 1 MB 0.531 7000028825 00.0074,0319 
28551/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
OBA: EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $1027 .54 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $617 .67 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/08/23 

$1,027.54 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$1,027.54 

111111111111 I••• 1 I I 11 I 11 h 111 h 11111 II I I I I I II 111811111 •1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00589118 3 MC05560744 0000102754 0000000 06292023 0 0 



J l 7(, Old Jenning, Road, Middldrnrg, Morida .LW68 
l'l,·as,· vi,it 11, on the wd, :11 \\Ww,dayutility.ol'g 

[1/2] 

f lm;r\: !V!ond:iv Friday, 8aUJ• 'ipm Pl101w: ')(H-'.!7 }, 5')')'> 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00589637 

Route #: MC05532929 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

67643619 .75 06/02/23 35 148 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

148 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Utility Authority 
'.{i7b Oki ,Jrmnings lioacl 
Micldieburg, Hurida 320U8 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

0 

$25.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.82 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.82 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD OBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 
Route #:MC05532929 

Route Group:27 

AYC0607B 28552 1 MB 0.531 7000028826 00.0074.0320 

ff. if.f Ii 11lhl1Iu,I11111111 I I h • I• 11111111,111' 11111 I• 11111111 I 1 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
~1iJ. 5385 N NOB HILL RD 
~ SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $25.82 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.82 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

111111111111 I 1111 I I 11111 h 111 I 11 I I I I I I •I, II II I I 11 I 111 I I Ip u I I 111 I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$25.82 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$25.82 

00589637 1 MC05532929 0000002582 0000000 06292023 0 0 



[2/2) 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00589635 

Route#: MC05560746 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

87777243 06/02/23 35 819 866 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 43.2 X 0.85 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 3.8 X 1.66 

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

47 

$42.97 
$36.72 
$6.31 
$0.00 

(.._ _______ O_t_h_e_r _C_h_ar...,9,_e_s ______ __.) 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$86.00 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00589635 

Route #:MC05560746 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28552 1 MB 0.531 7000028827 00.0074.0320 
28552/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $86.00 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $79.77 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

1111111111111••11ll1111111111l11111111•1•1111111•111•1•111111•1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$86.00 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$86.00 

00589635 0 MC05560746 0000008600 0000000 06292023 0 0 



', 176 < ,Id Jenning,, Road. Mi, ldlcbuq;. Florida 3206H 
Please vi•dl os ou ihc \Veit ,H -...vvv\v.clayntility.org 

I lours: Mouday Friday. Ham-·'-,pn1 Phone: 'J(h-1.7 ) .. ',<)')') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00502768 

Route#: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 06/02/23 38 818 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 19.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2667 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

837 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County U1ility /\uthurity 
Ji /6 Oid Jennings noad 
1v1idd!eburq, F-londa :J2068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

19 
$17.19 
$16.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$33.34 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$33.34 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 
Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28553 1 MB 0.531 7000028828 00.0074.0321 

r•~ffir• • 1• I •1 h 11111 .. I I I 1' 1111 • •· 11111111 • 1 I 1' • 1111 h 1111111111 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
~ C/O OMS-SF, LLC 

5385 N NOB HILL RD 
• SUNRISEFL33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $33.34 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $19.74 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 

111111111111 I• 111 I I 1111111 I 11 h 11111 d I I I I I 11111 • 111 • 1 •11111111 al 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$33.34 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$33.34 

00502768 2 MC05531542 0000003334 □□□ ODDO 06292023 DD 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00222067 

Route#: MC05530012 Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Meter 
Number 

71814243 

Meter Read 
Size Date 

1.5 06/02/23 

Days 
Billed 

35 

Previous 
Reading 

13273 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07 /07 /23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 140.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1. 1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 140,0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

13413 

2.35 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Current 
Usage 

140 

$56.90 
$329.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$656.60 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,173.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,173.58 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28554 1 MB 0.531 7000028829 00.0074.0322 

MM i1lil 1111111111 h 1 •11 • •11111 I 111111111 I I I 111 I II 11111111111 I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~~ DISTRICT 
~ 5385 N. NOB HILL RD 

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $1173.58 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $863.82 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

06/08/23 

$1,173.58 

06/29/23 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$1,173.58 

•111111111111••11ll1111111•11l11111111•1•1111111111111•1111111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00222067 8 MC05530012 0000117358 0000000 06292023 0 0 



5 I 7<i ( )ld Jennings Road, Middldwrg, Florida H06H 
Plta,;.;c vis ft us on the ,vcl, at \V\VVv.ciayu1 iliry.org 

I lom:s; \londay hiday, fL11u 11pm I'hn11e: 9Wi-iQ2 'i9',i') 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00233750 

Route #: MC05530373 Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 06/02/23 36 2838 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 15.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

2853 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County Uti!iiy /\utr1ori1.y 
3i 76 Old ,Jenninos Road 
iv1irJdlebur·g, Florida 3206G 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

15 

$25.82 
$12.75 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$38.57 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$38.57 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 
1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:26 

AYC0607B 28555 1 MB 0.531 7000028830 00,0074.0323 

q1 f 1~ ;. 1" .111 1111 .11 1 , 1 •• 1 .. 1111111 • • • 11•1•111111 I• •1 • • 11• • 11• 1 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

f,;,:"7i, C/O GMS-SF, LLC mm 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $38.57 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $35.17 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 

11l111111111l1111ll1111111111l11•11111•1•1111111111111•11•1111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$38.57 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$38.57 

00233750 8 MC05530373 0000003857 □□□ DODD 06292023 0 D 



j 17() ( lid Jenning, Ro,1d, M iddldHiff~, Florida :no6H 
Please visit us on the \vcl, al. \'\.'VV\-v.cla,yutility.org 

lloors: Mo11day Frid;1y, Ba111--'>pm Phone: 90-i - 1.7,\-'j()')') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer #: 00589665 

Route #: MC05532254 

Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read 
Date 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 06/08/23 to 07/07/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tier4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

67643620 .75 06/02/23 35 1160 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 

Tier3 6.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
Reading 

1201 

0.85 
1.66 
2.51 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cl3y Cou11ty Utiiity Ai ,tl,ority 
3 176 Old Jennings Road 
Middleburg, Florida '.32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

41 

$25.82 
$21.85 
$15.44 
$15.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$78.17 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$78.17 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 

Route #:MC05532254 
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation 

Route Group:27 

AYC0607B 28556 1 MB 0.531 7000028831 00.0074.0324 

111 fit:,~ il I II I I 1111 I I I I 11 I 11 I II I •I ii I I 11111• 1 I I I I I I 111 I I I I I II 11 I 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 

~~ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD m SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 

You may be eligible for an adjustment on your bill if you 
are filling a pool, installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
bill_credits 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/ 
customer_assistance_program to find out how you may 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water-efficient landscaping helps save 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwise-landscaping/ 

Please pay $78.17 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $41.97 was posted to your account on 
05/22/2023. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11111111 • 11 II 1111 II 1111111111 I 1111 I I II I I 11111111111111 • 11 • 1111111 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 

$78.17 

06/29/23 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$78.17 

00589665 9 MC05532254 0000007817 0000000 06292023 0 0 



Clay Today 
3513 U/3 Hwy 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
904-264-3200 

BILL TO 
Sarah Sweeting 

South Village CDD c/o GMS LLC 
475 WTOWN PL 
#1'14 
ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092 

jrotal: 

Please mail payments to: 
Osteen Media Group 
3513 US Hwy 17 
Fleming Island Florida 32003 

Affidavit attached to this invoice. 

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card. 

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - legal@claytoclayonline.com. Thank yoll for your bllsiness. 

INVOIC 

Invoice Number: 2023-253289 
Invoice Date: 5/25/2023 

Due Date: 6/24/2023 

Advertiser 
South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

Customer ID 
2008'1 

$42,00 



PUBLISHER AFPIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Fleming hlaml, Florida 

S'l'A'l'E OF FLORIDA 
COUN1'Y OF CLAY: 

Before the nn,Icrsigncd anthority personally appeared 
Hugh Osteen, who on o:ilh says that he i,; the publisher of 
the "Claj• 'foJay" ,1 ucw:;p:ipcr published weekly at Fleming 
lsbntl in' Clay County, Florida; that the atlachctl copy ol 
a<l\'ertiscmrnt 
Bci11g a Notice of Mccti11g 8outh Village CDD 

I 11 the matter of ]\,[ceting June 6, 2023 

LEGAL: 69466 

Was publislwd in s,1id 11cwsp,1pcr in the issues: 5/25/202j 

1\flbnt Further says that said "Cby Today" is a newspaper 
published at Fleming Island, in said Clay County, !<lorida, and 
thal Uw said newspaper [·Ins h,,rctofnrc been continuously 
published in said (,lay County, Florida, Weekly, and has been 
ttltcrcd ns l'i,riodirnl material m,1ller nt the pusl 
Onie<: in Ornngc l'.irk, in said Clay Connty, Florida, for 
pc,iod of on<: yc,ar next proceeding the first publirntion of 
the at1,1ched copy of ntkcrtisement; and nffianl further says 
tl)ll! he h,ts neither paid nor promised :u1,Y person, /irm or 
c011Jorntion ;1ny discount, rchaw, cornnllssion or refund for 
the purpose of ficcuring this ad,crtiscmcnt for publirnlion in 
tlw said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 05/25/2023 

3513 U:'> HWY t 7 Fleming Island Ft, 3200.~ 
Tclcphnnc (90-1) 264-3200 

F1\X (904) 26'1-.'\285 
E-Mail: lcg,1l@dnytod,1yonline.cnm 

Christie \Vaync christic@ostccnrncdiagroup.com 

Notice of Meeting South 
Village Community 

Development District 
Tho regular mooting of lho Board of Supervisors 
of the South VIiiage Communlly Development 
Dlslrtct will bo hold on Tuesday, Juno 6, 2023 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle landing Residents 

~~~t fr~~~;gjiin~~7,~1::i1,!~tl~'::'· .~rrc:w~ 
public and will bo conducted In acco,;f,,nce Will! 
lho p,ovislons of Flonda Law lor Community 
Development Dislricls. A copy of tho agenda for 

~~1~g
8
e~:

1~Y './fl ~~Af0
i~\~di11~c~, 

1
~~1Po

1si;14~ 
St. Au~slino, FL 32092 band phone (90·1) 9•10· 

ii~~e%n~
1~rr:g:\1~i~1:Xoc11fu1~~

1:?.! ~~go~~1~i 
llrn meeting, 
Any pernon requiring special nccommoda· 
lions ot lhio mooting bccauso of a disabflity or 
physical lmpoirmenl should oonlacl lhe Dlstrlcl 
Olfico al (004) 940-5650 at leas! two calendor 
days prior lo the rneeling. II you are hearing or 

~1:ie1~fc~':1d1.fci~iis-t~18,°loi~Td i~0/~~," 
lacling the District Olfico. 
Each person who decides to appeal any acllon 
taken al lhete meellngs Is advised lhnt pernon 
will need a record of tho proceedings and lhal 
accofdlngly, lho person may need to ensure lhnl 
a vefbatlm record ol Iha proceedings is made, 
including lho toslimony and evidence upon 
which stich «ppeal Is lo ho IJasod. 
Mnrileo Giles 

P~~~f I ~9~i'lf 0~ubllshed 6/26/2023 In Clay 
county's Clay Today nowopapor 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees • June 2023 
Information Technology-June 2023 
Dissemination Agent Services• June 2023 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 297 
Invoice Date: 6/1/23 

Due Date: 6/1/23 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,333.33 
150.00 
708.33 

7.03 
11.65 

105.15 
67.93 

Amount 

4,333.33 
150.00 
708.33 

7.03 
11.65 

105.15 
67.93 

Total $5,383.42 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,383.42 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

May 31, 2023 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

04/01/23 

04/03/23 

04/04/23 

04/17/23 
04/24/23 
04/26/23 

W. Haber 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 
J. Gillis 

0.50 

2.80 

2.90 

0.30 
0.70 
1.30 

192.50 

896.00 

928.00 

96.00 
224.00 
208.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

A CH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA # 104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC # 246904 70 

Reference: Invoice No. 3225825 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3225825 
19723-1 

Monitor 2023 legislative session for 
legislation pertaining to or affecting 
District 
Research conflict of interest question 
and prepare correspondence to 
supervisor; confer with Payton; 
research and prepare correspondence 
to board member regarding use of 
amenity facilities for poker; research 
procurement process 
Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; research procurement under 
state contract 
Confer with Sigmon 
Attend agenda call 
Draft flooring installation 
agreements with Advanced Exercise 
and Real Floors; confer with staff 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
May 31, 2023 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3225825 
Page 2 

04/27/23 K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

2.20 

10.70 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

704.00 

regarding addendum to Clay County 
Supervisor of Elections agreement 
and research same 
Review lease 
supervisor of 
matters related 
reimbursement 

agreement with 
elections; review 
to Dreamfinders 

$3,248.50 

$3,248.50 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

C . . · . • . · . ADmi~~(,Et . . . . . ••• • . •• .· . -- ·1 
□ P/em;o check if address below is ti1correct and Indicate change-on MVIYSe-sfcle 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000009883700000028620012 

lnvoite 

lrivoiceQate • Description 

988378 

Qvan6ty 

liagl~ t,1mdln9. P~rk:W;ay, Orange Park, Fl Oranga Park; FL 32()&5 

6/i/2023 Water. Mao<1gement - Zpne \,Water Management -
Zone 2,Wijter Management• Zlme 3 

• • Pleas,nerillt payment for tfiis mo11tht.~ Invoice,. 

Ple;:ise provide remittance information when submitting payments, 
otherwise payments-will be appli¢d·to the oldest outstandir'.lg ilwblces. 

Total Account Balance including this invoice: 

Pl ,J..~r flt I <)I!/ fl[ LOW ,r PAYHlO IW <':111:fl!l LAfm ... 

ACCOUl:!T N\!MBE\R bA,ill: 

719371 6/1/2023 

The Lake Doctors 
Post Office Box 20122 

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

)3ALANCI;. • I 
$2,862.00 

Please Return this portion with your payment 

Amount 

$954;00 

$954;00 

$954.00 

Tax 

$0,0Q 

$(),00 

$0,00 

Credi~ 

Adjt1stment 

Tot<!l 

$954,00 

$954,06 

$954.00 

$0,QO 

$0,00 

AMOUNTOUE 

E•mail payments@lakedoctors.com to submit payment by A.CH 

Customer #: 719371 

Portal Registration#: 2A40879A 

Customer· Portal link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/ 

Corporate Address 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay Invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information 



Project Manager Alex Acree rJllATTHEWS 

Marilee Giles 

GMS, L.LC 

475 W~st Town Place 

Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Project 20258.00 South Village CDD District Engineer 

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including: 

CDD Meeting Conference Call 

CDD Coordination 

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project. 

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department. 

Professional Services through May 31. 2023 

Phase 001 Engineering Services 

Hours 

Sr. Project Manager 1.00 

Project Support ,25 

Total Labor 

Billed to Date 

Rate 

175.00 

60.00 

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date 

Labor 190.00 23,183.75 23,373.75 

Expense 0,00 614.39 614.39 

Totals 190.00 23,798.14 23,988.14 

June 13, 2023 

Invoice No: 

Amount 

175.00 

15.00 

Total Due: 

189189 

190.00 

$190.00 

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 P: 904.826.1334 F: 904.826.4547 www.MDGinc:.com 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews I DCCM accepts all major 
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and 
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% anm1al accrued. 

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments. 



Middle Village C 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
Phone (904) 940-5850 Fax (904) 940-5899 

Bill To: 
South Village COD 
5385 North Nob Hill Rd 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

FY 2023 

DESCRIPTION 

DATE: 
INVOICE#: 

DUE: 

Amount due per lnterlocal Agreement between the South Village CDD and the Middle Village CDD 

dated January 12, 2004. 

,, 

Make check payable to: 
Middle Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

TOTAL 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS I 

$ 

$ 

June 1, 2023 
6123 

Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT 

35,405.09 

35,405.09 



Middle ViHage CDD 
Interlocal Agreement with South Village 

Cost Share Calculation FY2023 

Annual District Expense 
Liability Insurance*** 
Deferred Maintenance and Replacements (5% of Annual Cost) 
Total 

***Uabi)ity Insurance Cakulation: 
General Fund Budget 
Recreation Budget 
Total Budgets 

Landscape Contract FYZOZ 

Landscaping% of total budget 

$ 217,786.86 
$2,114,948.33 
$2,332,735.19 

$ 488,528.01 

21% 

Liability Insurance $ 12,392.00 
(Amount paid per General Fund for FY23) 

Allocation to Landscaping $ 2,602.32 

Percentage Allocated to Interlocal 

Annual Amount $ 

26% 

676.60 

Total Cost 
$ 108,127.00 
$ 676.60 
$ 5,406.35 
$114,209.95 

Middle Village 
{69%) 

$ 74,607.63 
$ 466.86 
$ 3,730.38 
$ 78,804.87 

Soutlt Village 
(31%) 

$ 33,519.37 
$ 209.75 
$ 1,675.97 
$ 35,405.09 



Tr~<J/\giigo~ 
611tdoor Services ,,_,, • -· 

BHled To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

May Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THAN!< YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200439 

Date: 05/28/2023 

Project: Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

13,478.21 

Ext Price 

13,478.21 

Invoice Total: $13,478.21 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Ernail:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeArnigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

May Maintenance Ammendment to New Tynes Blvd Extension 

Notes: 

Project: Eagle Landing 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200448 

Date: 05/28/2023 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

1,614.02 

Ext Price 

1,614.02 

Invoice Total: $1,614.02 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamlgosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdaor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Ma'( Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 200493 

Date: 05/28/2023 

Project: Westbank Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

3,528.03 

Ext Price 

3,528.03 

Invoice Total: $3,528.03 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 
Page 

1 of 1 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 21196  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Jun 1/23        1,203.04
 21197  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jun 1/23          637.60
 21198  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 1/23          314.50
 21199  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jun 8/23          915.06
 21200  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 8/23        2,203.30
 21201  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jun 8/23        1,806.29
 21202  THE POOL BROS                       Jun 8/23        2,713.00
 21203  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 8/23          597.39
 21204  Wells Fargo                         Jun 8/23        6,873.65
 21205  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jun 15/23         156.11
 21206  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jun 15/23         906.06
 21207  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jun 15/23       6,145.00
 21208  FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH              Jun 15/23       1,075.00
 21209  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Jun 15/23         431.00
 21210  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jun 15/23       1,907.31
 21211  POOLSURE                            Jun 15/23       3,494.69
 21212  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Jun 15/23         719.70
 21213  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jun 15/23       1,489.81
 21214  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 15/23       1,282.70
 21215  5 STAR DESIGNS                      Jun 22/23         718.00
 21216  BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER             Jun 22/23         200.00
 21217  LOGICALLY                           Jun 22/23         447.99
 21218  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jun 22/23       2,258.64
 21219  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 22/23         399.97
 21220  AIRTAT BODY ART                     Jun 29/23         750.00
 21221  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jun 29/23         273.01
 21222  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Jun 29/23       1,197.43
 21223  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 29/23         670.68
 21224  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Jun 29/23       4,610.38
 21225  TREEMENDOUS BBQ                     Jun 29/23       4,138.80
 21226  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 29/23         397.38
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           50,933.49

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 28,2023  11:14am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

888140  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 1/23        1,511.14
888141  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 7/23        1,880.03
888142  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23          282.32
888143  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 6/23          200.60
888144  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 13/23         152.35
888145  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 20/23         202.25
888146  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 13/23         270.25
888151  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jun 22/23         271.40
888152  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 20/23         145.60
888153  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 20/23          49.45
888154  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 27/23         677.08
888155  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 27/23          49.50
888156  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 27/23         428.35
888157  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 21/23         784.66
888158  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jun 28/23         263.37
888159  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jun 28/23         347.96
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                            7,516.31

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 28,2023  11:12am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



~ -·r GFL Environmental 
t G F 26999 Central Park Blvd 
i Sulte200 
~ , .-m:-:::,;:,. • • ,-., Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Page 1 of2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000103240 
05/19/2023 
$1,203.04 

P: (904) 760•5880 REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRJPTJON 

(0000) 

S/19/23 a.AV COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 

SITE TOTAL 

(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK Fl 

Serv #001 COMM Fl WASTE PERM SYD 

5/19/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Jun 01/23 • Jun 30/23 

5/19/23 FUEL SUROIARGE 
5/19/23 ENVIRONMENTAL SUROiARGE 

5/19/23 a.AY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,027.93 

SITETOTAL 
(0000) 

5/19/23 ADMIN FEE 

Notes: 

CURRENT 
$1,203.04 

31 ·60DAYS 
$0.00 

11•10DAYS 
$0.00 

REFERENCE 

SC178195 

RATE 

$690.77 

QTY 

1.00 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1.06 

$690.77 

$164.47 
$1n.69 

$167.55 

$1,195.48 

$6.50 

To pay your 
invoice onllne, 

please visit 
us at: 

www.gflenv.com/ 
pay-my-bill/ 

I TOTAL INVOICE $1,203.041 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 

I GFL Environmental ~r 26999 Centnl Park Blvd 
Suite 200 G F Southfield MI 48076 

P: (904) 760-5880 

13626176-6~2 1 2 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

I •1• 1•111111111, 1 ,1111,1111••11•1•11111111•1111•111•11111111•11•1 

I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

UG103577 
UG0000103240 
05/19/2023 
$1,203.04 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

111,11•••1111•11111111111•111 ••111'111111" • 1•1111111111111•1•11• 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 
PO BOX 555193 
DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

□□ 555193UG□0□010324□□□103577□□□□0□□□12□3048 



l~~RJJ~IJ-J'Jltrl9'''''qq~~IJIII . -··- T liMl:C& -
CUSTOMER I S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPER.TY OF~ SYSCO 

EAG: . 
39 
ORANGE 

I 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSORVXLLE. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

____ .., ----· ~- ~•vve,,1 •v•• 
QTY 

; P.ACIC Sl:D J:TIDI D&SCIUl'TJ:011 . . 
IOI 1 C!; 2~ IJ.2 oz l:OCACOL SODA COD l>llT 49000010633 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
MI:SC C '-• • - ·-a l'OR D~li!' Sl'.ZB 

lCBGS l'Oll FDEL SORCBARGB 

l OIU>Zll 
: 1801941 

l.5500.UJO ssoo.~oo 
I 4_5tg'.CJ'( I .507.(,'-( 

I / ~ / "' 
i IIP6': ~-, """L.-? 

ftr~, ·v£_/t,r)3 
I 

J 

I 

1 

l 
I I 
I I 
I 

I 4' 

CASllS 8PLI'r'l'01'.X8 aJIIII c:IIOSBlft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

1 1 .5 21 --
22 22 19.S 674 

~. -:,i;;--,- - --·-

DIUlla s RO. PCS IC1JS'l',,,__.....,.. .. .,,.,_ NO. PCS 
axca D&LVI>. SICS X REC. 

Iii UQ .-UICS: tBI PDlaut.S -~--:mzs LtSflD OIi II DI\IOICI MS ~TBI STA~--
DD 11T UC'!ICS ~ 01 m nlUSU8I.S -.IcuunlL ccmlllm'ID lll:T uro ~•~- ta S1L1R 01' BU CCIINlDITI 

~oa ~~~ ~~~~ =-- LI -~--~"ffla 
'IO &ft Dill'U!I &Rllllll OU'! OW lOOf. m:111'! OW 'DIID l'ROIIQC!'S/SIIIYICllll; "flXI Ml I.MIil Of TOUR IUcn ,0 11aVS n1 .111Y 

-- IVS CUACUY ,oa 'IO •u:nctin.n .u ... - or A Cl.US -~ ... ~. DI Aft lallrlVlT IWUOLV'tWl;i U¥ aoca DI.11Vft. 

OU.V.DA.ft 

5/13/23 
cu--. It.I.GI: 

naotftOP 496745 -183060986 5 2 
639 /012 - i'UIIICIINII: -7860 TERMS -P.UT DUI: IIALAIICl:S .DE SIJBJllC'l' ~ SUVI.<2 ClllUIGI. 

Net 30 
MIHil'BST# 1205377 NORMAL DBLIVBRY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
nDT ,.., ... 

I'l'DI uirrr - ™ • UIVOICE ADJUS'11G:IITS 
C0DII l'RICS - l'RICR I C011E QTY -

4187357 17.63 17.63 
478.14 

6.18- ~ 
16.00 

IIIDIIT to 
SYSCO JAC!CSONVl:LLE , 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DCn 

626.58 JACXSONVILLE, FL 32254 -
~ 
,'l'O'l'AI. 

INVOICE 
~JU. 626.58 PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 

6/12/23 LAST PAGE 

I 
I 
:3 

5 

I 
;I 

I 
I 
2 .. .. 
~ ., 
';' .. .. 
f 
~ 
0 .. 
5 
t 
' .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
~ • 
= 

I 



• 
11111111m111w11m111111m1111100111m 

"IN4187•5•630SOl8850~11" 

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FI. 32065 sv.~~2· 

cos CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
1--· ----=--=-__ l Cl7ffCIID I DIIJ'O%CS - ~~ 

TIIIICICSTOP 496745 483060986 s l 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 639/012 
fvGdandservl~ 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE aomi: l'VRCIIU& -

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FI. 32254 7860 ~ -PAS!!.' DUI BALl5C&S ARI: SllBJSC'l 'fO SDVl:C& CHARGE 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB MANIFEST# 1205377 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLB'l"l'~YLESS 

I 
PARK FL 32Q..6_~641 DI.· 

IPAClt r SID I ITIDl DKSCIUl"l'IOl'I' I I. TIil I UIII'1' ,..~ I I -r-r-· --·- ~- ..... -- •
1 

ca>Z PIUCI: _.:.. 

i s 
5 

1 
I 

1 

3 

31 

OU'l' 

l 

2 

~ 
21 

~ 'a=· 

21\ 

DRIVIIR'S 
lllGII 

ID SAl'BTY IUDIZNDU: NOTBXHG XS NORE :cMPOR;AN'r TO SISCO 
'LEASE VERJ:FY BACll ORDl:ll UPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER TEMS 

,TIIA7ER FISH LXC WD-4511 FRESBIIATBR l!'ISR LIC FND- 03 

GAL j&DYDRBY IO: C1UmN :&:SPRSO CBXP 31000342 8972713 34.53 

GAL b'DIP ICB CRllAN Sl'OMONI 1047588 2564573 33.85 

GAL S CLS SBKRBl:T RJUNBOW 1029259 2033066 22.58 
GROUP TOTAL*•** 

'**l'ROZEN*** 

sol. oz b'1'SPKMY DOUGH COOIUB CBOC:: CBl'.P 584001 79229741 47.66 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

'**CANNED • DRY*** 

2;0 oz 
TRADE DlUNK CBBRRY GLACIER 10052000042143 7071108 28.35 

2 0 oz 32488 8399529 28.35 

2 0 oz TRADB DlUNlt FlUJI:'l' PUNCH Wl'.D1!:MOU'l'B PL 32866 7468515 28.35 
I 

0 oz TRADE DRD1lt LDIOB LDG: G ZE 10052000042129 9901694 
1 

0 oz IGATRADE DRINK CBBRRY GLACI'.ER 10052000042143 7071108 28.35 

o oa EB oanat ,..,,.. wn,-.i,,a PLH 32868 7468507 28.35 

0 OZ B DRINR ORANGJ: WIDDIOtJ'l' 10052000328674 7468556 28.35 

0 OZ: ~B DRINK RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 7468531 28.35 

.2 OZ · OL SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 2786127 17.63 

34.53 I 

33.851 

22.58 
90.96 

47.66 
47.66 

28.35 

85.05 

85.05 

28.35 

56.70 

56.70 

85.05 

35.26 

-- I cau '-·ft.' OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM I REIIII!l' 'l'0 
. I SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

21 19. OJ 653 j • 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL L 
t I JACKSONVILLE, FL 322541 

I ______ TAX 
- r1110. PCS cusT • .,_,_,,...,_,,,..,_,,,_ No:-Pcs I I=, 

DELVD. SIGII X l l\SC. ' t={CJ: 

·- ffllnSJOII: -- ,DJSDlll,S Malcm.!VUL awlll'!JIS J.ISffD m TIIIS-DM)ICI --SIJB.JIICr !'0 - - - I PAYABLE ON OR urou 

5.9.9.13 

a 11Y UCTIOI ~ OJ' TBI PIRIIJllm.l: IQIICIILIUUL CQMX>ITIU ACT lHCI ~4~ 'fllE SZlolA OJ' '?1118 CCINll)Jnli 

An :.:a~ ~~'l'ffl.i ~~[~FOOi)~ ~- JS -~-100~1Tffl6 CONT. ON PAGE 
~ 'fO an ,.,._ ...,,m: oor or 10Cla UCSift or naa P1000CT&/nRVIca: ww ua cm,rar; UP ..,.. arGRT 'fO anm1 m Nn 

a#:ISIW CUM:lff,OR 'l'O hll2'l~;!Aff u a ,man OJ' A CLUS a, a.&DIUIS,DI Ulr 1Mmftt Dl!OLV?IIG .IIIY 80Cll Dla"1tl._~---------------~ 

2 

I': 

I i .. 
~ 
~ 
i 

I 
= 0 .. .. .. 
n 
;i 
~ 
~ .. 
; .. .. 
0 .. 
5 
~ 
' ;:! .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
;! 

= 

I 



1~111•~~~~~,11,,,,,,,~1,~~q~mp_ CONFIDENTIAL PROPBRTY OF SYSCO 
I-·· - I --· j - -~ I~ 

IE! I• ""I_,,,,.~ 

EAGLE LAND:IHG GOLi' CI.OB s,/Cco• 
3989 KAGLE IJ\NDilfG PKWY •;A~ 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 Mthehartof 

food and MrvlC. 

MZSC C 

'!lmat ftOP 

SYSCO J1.CKSONVILLE, INC. 336 /011 
1501 I.Bia$ INDUS'l'lUAL DRIVE - IIVl1CIWIII -

904-637-0648 JACltSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 3618 TEIQ!S -PAS~ DOI: IW.AIIICIS AB 8tm.1SCT '1'0 SBRVIC& CBARGI& 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Nat 30 

BAGL1il LAIU:>ING GOLF CLUB MI\NIF.BSTI 12057 38 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 EAGLE LARDING P1tWY IA: 'l'VAI>C SCAIWl:'l'T BAYLESS 
0~ P~ FI. 32065 -2641 - - mn """. ., 

IM ~jP~ sxz• I :rmc DBSCRll'TlOH = : J€. ''.:i"'Js,m, 111 ~f-=Ia ~us5=:a I 
GROUP TOTAL**** 99. 50 I 1' 

llaarc:a l'0R DROP SJ:ZB 9 82- I• 
:BGS FOil FOBL StJRCHARGE I 16: 00 

784966 483066395 3 3 

-- ·--

l 
lY 1806112 

fi 

I .. 
I 

I 
Fi 
ii 
~ 
E 
~ 
t 

9 .. 
"! .. .. 
: 
' .. .. 

0 

;. 

\ 

, 
0 
-<t~Y-~1 ! 

f 

)_ l{~g'if- -zf~:}~ ~ 
, ).. ~ ~c "? 1l,O~ E 
- ').,be... • 

,.,1utofl I 

CADS ein.tt :!'Or. PCS 
r--1'1' OPEN: -8: 00 AM CI.OSE: 5:00 PM UNI'f'fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

11\-v~ - ,I 
I I .. .. 

= 
II 

I I 

-;JS ~139.7- §26 

1501 LBWJ:S nU>l7STllIAL D 
JACKSONVU,L&, FL 32254 __ 1090.87 

DUVD'I -
SIGII 

II>. PCS ...... COST.•- IIM)lC8 ~ o1 au. :naa 
DSLW. SIGII X No:-PcS

REC. 

na~-SIQI: ___ aarcu11•a•L CIWIDtnlS Lil!ID7iirman'IOICE-- ~to_ -~

1
-PAXJUII.S 01'1' OR 8BJ'OU -r 

• 111' 1111:l'Im 5 (Cl or !a l'IIU.-& KalW -tnu KT ltJO ~Hft(Cll. TS m.t.D OF nu . 
&-~---=u .ILLDl'i'lftCRIDOP-mO!.a DmWD ,_ TUS1-.rnu 6/16/23 T""T .., .. ,.. .. 
- ca lllll1Clml ,_ Ta wi or 1&D CIIMIDITIU mirn. 11JLL - rs m:ar1111 • .- mu - 111m - .,._ 
'fU .IIIY Dllffll!I WSIS (Qt or lOlll IIUlff or !BID IIIOllllC!S/lllmCII: lCU UI c:ffIII: 11P Y0Ua ii'cir 'fU - nr .IIIY 
-n.t QUCll1'.,(a TO_l'urlCUUII &I & - CW & a.ul or CI.aDlllftS,11111111'._WIIOIT Ill9ULVIIIG .IIIY SUCII Olffllft. _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ 

1090 -~8_7 __ 



l~llffl"'"~~,,,,,,,,~Q~~~~IP. cos~' s OJlIGflQ.L IIM>XCS, CONJ'IDENTllL_PROPBRTY 
•• -· 1 DIVOICK- Ina& 

S l'IQICl:ftOP 784966 483066395 3 l BAGI.I: LANDilfG GOLF CLOB ~ • 336 /011 
3H9 BAGLB LANDING PKifY ~sco SYSCO JACKSONYII.LR, ::cHC. 

1
_ _...--_ 

ORANGE PAIUC FL 32065-2641 ~:::i= 1501 LBWXS nmosTRUL DUVE 3618 '1'DNS -PAS~ IIOI ULUC&S .au -~-'1'0 URVICII_CJWUZ 
JACltSOllVXLLB. FL 32254 Net 30 904-637-0648 
l-800•797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ._ 'iiAHil'BSTI 1205738-NOIOIAL DBI.IVERY __ 

DGLK LANDDIG GOLF CLUB MA: 'l'VADC SCAlllffl BAYLESS __ 
3989 EAGLI: LANDING PKWY ---..-- D~ · ~PLEtQH 
~ p:,, FL 3206~ ·2641 I :t.TDI j OJl'I'f.. .. = ™ 1 ·1 ·F - l axza I xnN ossaurncm ccos J11Ua - _ nia: _ 

►IC& M)JOSIMDIU -: F- llff I 

I 
-{ 

✓ 
j 

I; 
.j 
/ /'-

1 
I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

~ ...!!:.l'f ~PCS 

LB 

LB 

8AJ'BTY IUDIDID&ll: HO'l'BDIG I:S NOD DGOR 1~ ro S 
'LEASB VlllUl"Y DCB ORDD UPON RBCBIPT BRCAOS COOLER 

'.'fffA'l'D l'ISB Ll:C WD-4511 l'R&SBWA'l'BR nsa LJ:C :nm-

LAD CB&KSE IIOHT JACK CBDR l'CY SBRD 99808 1829369 55.44 

~ KOO WBL LI:Q l'RSB W/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 44.96 

~ HILK NHL GALI.OH 4676306 21.85 
GROOP 'rOTAI.**** 

mr S'.rKAJt PHILLY CAB Ba 100000016501 97897851 78.26 
GROOP 'rOTAL**** 

10543660 

BOB BOT DOG IIIIITS 6 BXNGD 54607120A 

1742362 44.091 

7223080 32.57 

8349 1086313 24.31 

I/tf 00105 7298904 20.22 

tl'DTLZll ONXON RDIG mu> GOOml 5/IIN 30410 0916387 53.20 

POTUO .l'RY SWBB'l' 5/16 NCl'03731 3700499 30.42 

DIP PO'l'ATO TATER DDBL 1000006067 5020233 51.08 

~V Ult PUTZEL BAVARIAN STK 3295 6849145 37.22 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

**CARNKD £ DRY*** 

DRESSING 1000 ISLD CBI' STY 1301 45379?11 19.56 

CftS -ft. OPBH: 8:00 AH CLOSE: 5:00 PM NlllT 'l'O 

.-i 

55.44 

44.H 

21.85 
122.25 

78.26 
78.26 

44.09 

32.57 

24.31 

20.22 

53.20 

30.42 

51.08 

37.22 
293.11 

19.56 

'S. 

182 ss 

1~ l 13 12.5 236 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I -- --
1501 LEWXS INDUS'l"JUAL ~ 

DalVD'8 
UCII 

-==c=L---

I _l JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TU 

--·--110. 1'CS (cun .• ;;;-...-,.-;-;;;. - fiio. PCS - •~ 
osr.w. 111G111 X Rte. IIIVOia 

taea.••o•,mci■:m ---"iiiii=r.~ _,JTiu umii Clt'.1PfM~1~ .. 111U1CT ft> m n&ffl'OU --PAYABLB 05 OR_BBl'ORB_ ~-
-• IT ACna ~ U- IDill&ala .llal~~ la~~&~ - m.lD 0, SU-~ 

-~ --- ~ ~- -1L ca m.i. - 11 .:sm:D~m1~'ffli CONT. Pa, ft> 111T Dllllffll WllW Clllr 01' 1IIIBt Mmlff 0, - RllllOCtl~CD. 101 &I& C1Ym 11P TOO Uaf ft> - DI .lll'r 
!ii£!!!_QPACJTr,ta_ i0 ~ &8 Am ~CU.. OI' cr.&D!!!!!,DI .111'r ~r Jl!Vlll,YDlll~IIUCa DlS"7ft. __ ~-- _ -~- __ 

_S13.1_8 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
2 

I 
:I 

5 

I 
i 
9 
ii 

i 
0 .. 
• .. 
s .. 
0 

' ... . 
: 
i 
• 
5 
; .. 
~ .. 
E 

i 
j 
I ; 
IS 

I 





ACCOUNT INVO!CE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER LOC. REP. ORDERED 

91221150 22SSS46 05/2'3/23 112211-40 30SS 0832 OC./21/23 

Route:eS74 ./ '::-, 
L. ORDER NUMBER· 62q914 

Bi 11 
·~SO VILLAG.E•' COMM DEV DIST~ 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~.WY 

Ship 

1 
R£-m1t!US 

TRN EAGLE LANDING QLF CLB US Foods, rnc 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To 

PO BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL ORA~4GE PARi-:. 
32065 

FL 
GA 

At"t: l CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 5600 
DEPT *-' C•O 386 763 1304 

hip_F'r'm:- 542S S. WILLIAMSON, BL\:ID PORi ORANGE 
rt 1:rm:s.: ~ ~ 

FL E!_h i p_D:. 
:spc 1._.:1~ 
Ins:tr: 

OS/2'3/2"3 - Page 04 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINl;\L RECErPT t9R INV CHANGES 

yt Tirms :. NE:'f 2-1 -DAYS 
lty . _Qty__ Sal.~s Product Oescripton 
'dered- Shipped ·Un ft -Muirsber 

P~clc ~ize Ldbel . C Ue:tght 
D 

***********************************ill***************"lll*********•Ht;.';t*,ll-lf1l-lt***!ll;+·,f******* * ·tou.agl'ee-w~-t.h r·esp£>c:t -~o.an~_dispute ~r-~sill_g out of_vcur: pur·chase f.r;.oa. ¥-
* IJS· f'oods-:-h~- vou-,H•- g·1v1ng up your 'r1.gnt to ·serv~ u1 ,u111 represent<1ttv.:- * 
* capacity,-~or to,,aar-t.ic.1pt1rt.e-as a·. ir.eJDber of a cli:iss, fn,..an\l lawsuit;· •(iiJ you * * al-so· agree, ·-¼t---US--food'S-·Sale .. 01:1tion, to -submit to bi'nding~ individu.Jl- - · * 
* ar-bitration~of: all claims;"' <.ih> .such arbitr-atior,, shall be gov£>rned by .tt.e * 
* Federal-~rbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in acc~roance ~ith the * 
* Coa~er-c.ial-Rule:S: of .the-Affl,erical'} A-r.b~tr-~tion Associ_,i-~ion; an~ Uy) each ?ad.y· * 
'A ~haH-,ay -haH·-the cost-s o:t!--arb_ 1 trat:i.on, and sel}arately p.3y 1 t.-s own' ... ttorn~v!:'' ii 
* fee-s .ind-costs. for mor~- inforfflatfon <1bout the ~uel. srJr,char.ge, go. to: • ,. * ht.tps·: //uww; ust=oods. co1!1/.-fol'llls1/f:uel'sur-char-ge/StandafclGi-idEIAAr·ealow.er-At-lanhc h - tt 
* ttnl· . * 
* If:' you hav. f? -an agree1JJen·t. w.itn U .. S ... Foods that e:,cpr-essly i:1ddr-esse!:. :.t.he * 
* C-i},_q1_l.iti.o_n _of. the fuel surcharge, please. refer to th.i.t agr1a?~men$;. * 
******************************************~*~~*********************************f**** 
**********.tElli *¥. ************** * ,;-** IE******** IH:tE Ii·***¥.** t,;tE11,t; ** lttl',tH~iEt< If l>:*** 1{it:H,** IE!t IHI, 1f lftE * tt 
* Cer~t. tt. f.L 227 SS * 
* Shells·t.ock stffp~ed in conveyance pr-e-ch:illed at ./ ~elow -45F ·ambient air ·tem 1-: 
* P,- . . . * 
*****"***********~********~***~**************************~*************************~~ 
*lt******•jf!t'lf*if**1t*********·lt******'1t**ilt**********>Ht***********"l****~************"'*'";*** * the.per-ishable-agricultui°al col!la:.odities li,,te,d on this i,ifvoice ili'e sold--· 11: 
* sub:jecf.:·to-the·<;;t-!t'-:'t'?ry-trust authorhed· be; section 5{c}··of the f'eri-;haO'le * 
* Agricul 1tur·al ,Coai«rod1he=- Act, 1930<.7 U.S. C 499e(c)L The sell£-r-of- these *(• l 
* coau1101.fities retaJns a t1'ust clai'm over these c~omtnodities, all- i.nventor-ies-of * 
* food-or-other- -Pf'.0ductJ,-d_er:ive-d f'l'OIII 'l:.h~sJ• ~o'!!_~o~Uies, anft aTi.Y i:-e;eiva~les or t; 
* proceeds--f1'om'"the-s<1le-of these-com111od1.ties u~hl fuH ·paylllent-1s r,ece1ved. * 
**************~************************************************~********~******,**** 

Pr1dng 
·Unit· 

lJnit 
Pr-i'ce 

Et:tende-d 
P·r"ice , 

J. l{ o-l '> <10-::. '315"6. '> I 
2 4r,~ 7fllf'I.= rtl.J) 

'1 I Id ,J - 4.'(. ~ 
~oo .... < "l "'t 1... tf 'I 11 
l o 0,-1 '-lrO-o 

3 
' 

-ion, ~1> ~,41,;71, 

.·· .• )_.. . . . ~ .1:,,r.:i ~if . . ''\. 1 ~t ~ J 



ACCOUN:r INVOJCE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2255546 

INVOICE E'.llS·TOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/23/23 11221140 

Route:2574 I 2 

?'.:JP.CHASE· ORDER 
NUMBER 

B1.l.l _ 
so ·VI·LLAGE COMM DEV c,rs:rR 

To: 3~89 EAGLE LANDING P~.t.lY 
St,ipT"" • I 

TRN EAGLE LAND-f·NG GLF CLB 
To: ,,.3989 EAGLE L/~NDING P}'.W'r' 

Remi,t 

To: 

~~~~~E PAR~ FL 

Att· CHRIS COLLETTI 

.. ORAl'-lGE PAP.14. F.:L 
)'32065 
·904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
30SS 0632 

DATE 
ORDERED 
OS/21/2'3 

ORDER NUMBER: 629914 

US F'ood5, ·r:n·c. 

P. 0. BO:<: 198421 

A'Tl!:ANTA GA • 
30384-8421 
386 763 1~304 

t 
hi12_Frm: S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rt r.rm$: - . 

FL Ship_D: 
Spci.al 
Instr· 

f'~.::k Si:re 

05/23/23 Pa{J'e 01· of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE. FtNAL RE~EIPT FOR •INV CHANGES ytTrms:- NET- 21 DA\'S 

lty, Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
•dered Shipped ·Unit -Nuaber' 

L<1bi:l. 

ORY 
~ 1 cs 0445270 .GUEST CHECI<, 2 PART CI<~.flS J -4 50/50 EA M0N0GRAt! 
~ -1· cs 0719427 -LIO, CUP 12-20 Z f'LST UHT SLOH0/1.00 EA l'IOHOGRAM .,+- 1 - -CS.- 0884650 .. TISSUE, TL T JR Jl1B RL 7S1' 12 P.L TORI-: 
~ 2 - cs 1328699--SHORTEHING, FRYG SOYBH LIQ CLR35 cB HARVEST VL -+- 1 . cs 1764534-DETERGENT, POT S PAN l1Nl PU, S LT MOHOGRAl1CF , 

1 -- CS· -2204-360 -OIHNI<, ·FRT PNCH PL'ST BTl WIOE 24120-0Z -GATORADE -r 1- - cs 23281.93 RICE, IJH LNG GRAIN 4¾ f'Rf!L B0XS0 LB 110MARCH 
~ 1 c;s 31-l269S -DRINK, SODA COLA orH GOKE {;AM 24/1·2 oz GOKE -r l. CS- 35545.t,5· DRINl(,SODA COLA COKE CLSC Cfir! 241.12-0Z f.0l<E r 1 CS 35541.-49 ·Df<INK-,.SODA• DIH COl<E ZERO • 24/·1·2 OZ COXE ZERO r ' ~ i , EA -41.464.7.8 SEASONING, STI< MHTRL RIJB SHLF i' LB MCCORMICK 
+ - cs 4863585 · BEAN, !iUC UHL CN0 24/15. 5 oz ALLEN 
'"'2: 1 cs 4.959856 RINSE A00LT.IVE, OSHUR 028 £-,z S LT nONOGRAl'ICf ,.;.. 1 cs· sos1•36a TORT·ILLA-; "Q½IP RAIJ 4 CUT TRI 30'. S· LB l!A~!<HDf<HA 
i- 1, cs 5466183 BAG, T-SHIRT 1i. 5X6. 5X2t.f'LST 1001'.LEA . .VALU ... P,LUS 
T- 4 cs ·5&51·3!i1· GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/·H>O· EA VALUGAROS -r 1 . cs 601.783.!I -JELL '!',,_ASST lt4 SS CUf' 200/0 .. 500 0Z:SMUCl<ERS 
i.- 1 - cs 66'49289 -SlJEElEl'IER, AGAVE NCTR SYRUP 4/l LT . l'l0HlN 
+ 1 cs 6Z90.430r "P.LATE, PLST 10. 25" BL!< ! CMPT 4/12S EA P.AC,T.IV 
-F 1 EA 7064-199 SEASONING, CARI-B ,JERK;-SHLP lls OZ NCCORMrGI< t- l cs 71503:45 ◄ !tREADER,~SEAFD RAG SPCL. 25 LB HSE AUTRY 
~ 1 cs 8204505 DRINK:· RSP'"BW COOL PLSf BTL 24120 oz GATORADE 
~ 1 - c.s ;~gt;*i-g~~2~E~~1g~s¥t~0c~~l~~u~AtrQ• *~~i•8~ F.?.ENCH'S ,:- 1 cs ·cL0R0K' 
1-' 1 cs 96643-43 CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/12S EA DART 

REFRIGERATED 
-t- 1 EA Ol91J7:2l CANDY,PNT BUTR CUP RESES 36 £A REESE'S 
.,i- 1 EA 075753~ -CARROT, SUCK FRESH S.000 LB F'ACKEF: 

-REAOY-TO EAT - f'lea5e Refer to. Return Poli-ct 
.ii- l ~s 0827428 EGG, •• HARD CK0 f'LD I.IHL REF ORY 12/1 DZ LliVIJ FRtlS 

•READY ·ro EAT - Please Refer t.o Return Polict· 
k 1 EA 1326438 ONIOH, mm TRIMD ICELS FRESH 4/2 LB • ROSS 'JALY 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to f<etur-n Polict 
-i" 1 cs 2326411 LEHUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BO:< 24 EA ROSS VALY 
~-- 1 BS--23313SJ--l011ATO, SXb "1 GR[l RHD ItULI< .25 LI< CROSS VALY -r- 1 cs 2427540 BEEf', STRIP LIJHI 0:(1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCJ,C YRC<S 

C Ueight Fr ic.1.ng 
D UnH. 

·--- .. 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs ·es 

.CS 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 

-·--CS--
cs 
cs 
CS· 
cs 
cs 
C,;/. ~· EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

B EA 
:[{ EA 

cs 
B EA 

cs 
C,~ 
~ 

13 08 LB 

!Jn 1. t 
Pric;;, 

4A.170.0 $ 
25'.6000 
33_5100 
36.9400 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

:l4. 1,7.;:":ll' 
25.6o./ • 

7.2. s100 ct..<.-
21 · -?5C•O , 

33.Slv 
7-3.88 
72..81 l 
21.75 • 
4,:-;, 931 4.0 .. 9300 

17. 2300 
17.2300 
Fl.-2300 
4,9. 0300 
31. 4100 
99 .. 540.0 l t.,e,..,. 
28.SSOO 

~s:i$gg_ 
1l. . .67Q!), 
37. 8500. 
$3.,61C<O. 
lS.3oC<O 
,2S. 8200 
21. 7501) 
35 2800 . 
48. 9?00 !t"O'O, 
63.6400 

34.8800 
10.9300 

30.3600 

4.8200 

52.4700 
29.9500 
10 63C<O 

17.23 
17. 23 •. • 
17. 23 .. • 
49. 03 .. 
31. 41- .,. 
9.9. S4 
28.55 
2:;.02v 

1'23. 56..,,,' 
11. 67 !I 
i1.·ss I 
.83. bl✓ •. 
15.36·, ~ 
ZS: 82 !; 
''1 7c- • • 
5s:.2a ,. 
48.59 • 
63. o4./ 

34 88 
10.93 

30.36 

4 82 

52.47 
29.95 

139.04 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 225S546 05/23/23 11221140 

Route.2S74 / 

PUP.CHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

2 

SALES SALES 
LOC REP 
30SS 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/2'3 

ORDER NUMBER 629914 
Bill . _ . 

I SO VILLAGE COMM 'DE~ DISTR 
Shiy .. Remit,-----------------, 

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'I 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att·: CHR rs COLLE•TTI 

TRN EAGLE.LANDl:NG-Gt.:;F' CLB 
To. ::39B9 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

OP.AN•:;;E Pi>iP.µ, 
3206-5 
904 291 S600 

FL 

DEPT fl, 00 . _______ _J 

To: 
US Foods, In:;;. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
'30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

hi pFrm: - S42S s--·1i,J1-l!Llt,MSON BLVD 
rtrrm-s. 
ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 

PORT OP.ANGE FL ShipD· OS/23/23 Pane 02 of: 04 
Spci-ill DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECE!PT t'OR INV CHANGES 
Ins tr: 

lty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit lk111ber 

~ 
4 
~ 
+-
~ 
.J. 
~ 
~ 

~ 
-e-
--:t-..... 
~ 
+
T 
--4-

~ 

+ 
~ 

+-r 
""'" --!:' 
.;-
~ 
~ 
~ 
+ ---¾ 

2 
4 
1 
1 

1 
1 
J 
1 

1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
6 
1 
1 
3r 
l 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
l 
2 

cs 2721173 
cs .· 2725711 
cs 428"4530 
EA 433144'3 

cs 47.31774 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327.275 
cs 91~4520 

cs 006rf100 
cs 0.488239 

·CS 1·317973 
cs 1475608 
CS· 3.1·76575 
cs 32001-45 
cs 3330099 
cs 3866475 

cs 40727.73 
cs 4358"495 
CS 51S857l 
cs 591:531-9 
cs. 63268:38 
cs ·65537!-~8 
cs_ 6602296 
cs 691'1'663 
cs 7165830 
cs 7233562 
cs 7637713 
cs 821-14:28 
cs 9163717 
cs 9205147 

Oescripi;on Pdck Si:i:e 

CS· 0001 13.08 L~S 

Label 

f'ATUXENT 
PI\TUXEMT 
PACl<ER 

CH1CKEN, WING 1&2JT JMF RAU 4/10 L~ 
CHICl<EN, !<RST SNGL 6 Z I<NLS 4/5 LI< 
PEPPER, BELL REO CHO FRESH REFS LB 
COLESLAU.MIX, C~G GRH 8 RED U/4/.S LB 
REAOY TO EAT - Plea-ae Refer to·Return 
TOMATO, CHRY RED I<ULK Fl<ESH 10 LB 
LEWUCE, RMI-I FRESH REF 24 EA 
I<EEF., PtY GRND 80/20 2:l RHO 20/8.02 
fJRESSING, RAttCH Hl'ISTY F'l5T Jf.lR4ll GA 
REAOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return 

.. CROSS VALY 
Policy 

CROSS VALY 
• CROSS VALY 

CTLl1N SlCT. 
!(£N'S 

f'olicy 

f.ROZEN. . 
,POTATO, HBRM TATER HUGT 6/5 LF 
ROLL, HOGI. iJHT S" SLCD BKO fZN8/UJ .. 7 OZ: 
lHSCUH,· I<Tf<Ml!K 2.25 Z llHSL 1-20/2.2S OZ 
.BREAD, FLAT ~X13u OVAL BKD f'ZN36/3.61 OZ 
DIP, SPNH Af<TCH~ POUCH FZN 4/64 OZ 
SALMON,. ATLNTC.6 Z PTW PBO 30 10 LB 
.HOT DOG, AB 6: l 6 11 f<LR· GRIL 10 L'.B 
BEEF, STK PLATE 0UTSD SKIRT 4/10 LBA 
CS: 0001 41.91 LBS 
SHRIMP, BROD RAU 54 CT 0VN 4/2 .. 5 LB 
BACON, f'ORK 18-22C SLC LAID 201~ CB 
P.OTATO,_FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/5 LB 
~PPE·HZER; CHS 0 MOZ·Z BRDO '6/'2. LB 
MAHI NAHI, 8 Z PC BLSL RAU,IQFiO Li 
ROLL, KSR UHT 4. 5 11 SLCO BKO· 6/8i'3. S OZ 
GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPRM 4/3 LB 
PAHGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z rIL PB015-LB 
POTATO, S~N BOAT 200 CT BKO 15 LB 
MACARONI & CHE£SE, CHE0R PRCK03li/7 OZ 
CHICKEN, TNDLN STRO FRifR BEER2/5 LB 
VEGE-TAI<LE FLEND, CORH PPR 6/2 LB 
POTATO, RED MSHD St<0N fltl BAG 6/4 LB 
BEEF, f'TY GP.ND 75/2S 3: l Hl1Sn'b'O./S 33 OZ 

1'10NARCH 
C0STAWZ0~S 
PILLSBURY 
STONESIRE 
STOUFFERS 
HARBQR_BN!< 
f'ATUXENT 
J SOULE~ 

Mf<S.F.RIDAY 
PATUXENT 
STEALTH 
L'MB UESTN 
HAf<I<OfLBNK, 
,ROTELLA 
DELP.ASDO_ 
HARBOR-BHK 
LAMlLNATRL 
KR~FT 
PATUX PREM 
HONAf<CH 
MONARCH 
TNTTSTYlND 

C Ueight 
D 

I< 

41. $'1 

f'ricing 
Unit 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
{;$ 

cs· 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
.cs 
(;S 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
re ~..., 
cs 

IJn1t 
Pr-ice 

48.6000 
72..8500 
12.5400 

5.4200 

25. 7500 
49.8100 
40. i:bOO 
49.1700 

52.2600 
31.3000 
29 .. 5800 
28.3700 
57.4400 

Extended 
Price 

97.20 
291. -40 

12 54 
5.42 

2S.75 
49.81 

122.28 
49.17 

t:" .... .., • 

• u .. """'° 62.60 
29.58 
28.37 
57.44 

1t12. noo L 
31. 9500 _,,.,. 

102.77 
31. 95 

285.83 6.8200 

63. i'.100 
43.7800 
62-9100 
6;,', 1.300 
87. 7.300 .1 ,. 
32: 0000 - r 14

.._. 

SS.4000 
46.6700• 
49.SSOO 
34 8200 
41 9900 
39 l,900 
45.9'400 
s2. a1001.o/L.-I 

63 .. 71 
43.79 

37.7.. 46 
63.13 
87. 73 
96.00 
.55. 40 
46 67. 
49. 55 
34.82 
83.98 
39.69 
45.94 

165.62 

't 
I 
I 
I 
I 

i~ 



AC-COUNT INVOIGE INVOICE ·CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. 

912211S0 2255546 
DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/23 

Bill.. . ... , 
SO VILLAGE C0MM DEV DfSTR 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
:3206-S 

Att: CHR IS COLLET·T•I 

05/23/23 11221140 

Route:2S74 / 2 
Sh.ip ~------

1 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF Cl.B 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pll,WY 

.I.ORANGE PARK .FL 
''32065 

-, 904 291 5600 
-DEPT # 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 629914 
Remit 

7 I US Foods, I-nc. 
Ta: 

A~LANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1•304 

hipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtT,rms 

PORT ORANGE FL Sh ipD: 
Spcial 
ln5tr: 

P.O. BOX i:B4Zi l 
os-123123· Page 03 of 04 
DRlVER MUS:r LE~'JE FINAL RECE1PT FOR INV CHANGES vtrrm~ ·NET t=l DAYS 

h.y ~ · Q~ Sales Produc-t. 
•dered~Shipped-Unit Numller 

Desc-rip'tc.n 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(M} 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED: 
1 
TOTALrRE_FiUGERATEO PIECES ORDERED. 
TOT AL~ FROZEN V • • PIECES ORDERED: 

*W* INVOICE SUMMARY *iiti 
TOTAL NET UGI".: 1421. 69 - PIECES ORDERED: 
T-OT-AL Gl"<OSS • UGT·: -1582. 84 

Pack Size Label 

29 PIECES SHIPF'ED· 
21 PIECES SHIPPED. 
J2 PIECES SHIPPED: 

82 f'IECES SH~P.PED: 

29 
21 
32 

82 

C ~eight Pricina 
o • ~ie 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SH IPPEO • 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

HEMS SHif'PEO; 

Ur,1t 
Price 

25 
15 
22 

62 

E:d;.ended 
Price 

1065.02 
9~6.02 

1904 .. W 

PRODUCT TOTAL t 39.25.32 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
% 00 

·rhis-c1mount .is an e.,;timdte .it ti.iae of -shipping prior to any .adjostiae11ts_mc1de .it deliver~•: $ 3'?25.32 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOlC'E CUSTOMER PURCHASE. ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/23 

NO. NO. DATE NQ. NUMBER 
91221150 2255547 05/23/23 11221140 

Bill.----------------, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

Att: 

OP.ANGE PARI'. FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

Rout£-:2S74 I 2 
Ship---------------

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PAP.I, 
32065 
904 291 S600 

FL. 

DEPT# 00 . ..__ ____________ J 

ORDER NUMBER: 629936 
Remit,-------

To 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-842'1 
386 763 1304 

GA 

hip_Frm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
r•tTrms: 

FL ShipD: OS/23/P.3 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MVST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG:ES 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty S.ales f'roduct Oe-;cri.pton 
'deJ'ed Shipped Unit Nu111ber· 

Spci-31 
Ins tr: 

f'.ack Si:i:e L<1bel C Uaight Pricing 
0 Ur,i"t. 

IJnit 
PY-ice 

Extended 
Price 

--------------------------------------·------------------·-----------------------------•·---------

~ 
r' 

...J.-

1 
1 
1 

REFRIGERATED 
CS 065-4293 HUMMUS, CLSC HONOAR"t REF IJ/ 12/4.56 OZ 
CS 2016442 UATERMELON, SOLES FRESH REF 1 EA 
CS 5343456 SHACK, GUAC U/ TOP.TLA CHIP CUP12/2.8 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N} 

SABRA 
PACKER 
SABRA 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 3 F'IECES SHIPPED: 

*** INVOICE sunMARY *** 
TOl AL NET UGT: :20. 32 F'IECES ORDERED: "3 PIEC.ES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: ;21. 91 

3 

J 

cs 
cs cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS Slilf'PEO: 

23.-4400 i 
14.1600 
23.0600 

3 

,j. 

PRODUCT TOTAL f 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES T/:JX 

.00 
,; 

'This .iaount is <1n estit11<1te <1t ti~e o-r <5hipping prior to .iiw adlustm~_:ep_ ts ~~at deliverv: !f. 

-----h---v I-:{~' 
I 1\i o-5(00 ,::; !~\ 20 

23.44 
14 16 
23.06 

60.66 

6'J. 66 

00 

60.66 

t,O,lol, 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2384306 05/26/23 11221140 

ORDER NUMBER. 640314 
B111,-----------

To· 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DJSTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PII.WY 

Route:5339 / S 
Shipr=:-

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To. j3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remitr----- -
US Food s, Inc . I 

To • 
P.O. BOX 198421 I 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

' FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
ATLANTA GA 

386 763 1304 

';jii~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
r t 1Trms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE 'FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
~Instr: 

30384-8421 _J 
OS/~6/2'3 Pa9.e 03 0-F 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

'yt-Trms NE:'f 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty. Sales Pr.oduct 
rdered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

Descriptor, Pack Size Label C \.!eight 
0 

Pr-icing 
Unft 

Unit 
F'Hce 

Ex·tended 
Price 

TOTAL HET ijGT. 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
1229.70 PIECES ORDERED. 71 
1324.01 

PIECES SHIPPED. 71 

This amount is an est1mate at time of sh1pp1ng prior 

************M~~*~***********~•******~****~*~****•K*•********~••*********~********** 
it -You~igree-wfth t-espect to any dispute arising out of your purchase fl-0111 I• 
* US Foods: (1} you are giving up your right to serve in any representative 
* capacity, or to partic1pate as a ~ember of a class, in any lawsuit, {ii> you 
* also agree, at.US Foods sole option, to subffiit to binding, individual 
* arbitration oP all claims, (iii> such arbitration shall be governed bv the 
* Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U S.C s.i and conducted in accordance with the 
* Col!llllercial-Rules-of the Alller-ican Arbitration Association; and (iv) each par·t 
~,.Ghall pay half the costs of arbitration, anJ seP-arately pay its own attorneys' * fees .and costs. For 111ore in~or11,ation about the fuel surch..-rge, go to· 
* https;//www.usfoods com/terms/fuelsurcharge/StandardGridEIAArealowerAtlant1c h 
* tml 
* If you have an agreemen·t with US Foods that expresslv addresses the 
* calculation of tne fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement * 
******************************************************************************~***** 

ITEMS SHIPPED· 48 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3080.13 

TAXABLE AMOUNT f 
GEM SALES TAX 

00 
r. 00 

made ot delivery: $ 3080.13 

t,O 
1-.1'1i'>! I 

f\ . ~ ~o::. ...,,.o:>.- j ~ l- uo; 
1
1<1<{~ ::-- I 1,\{.~t 

l tj -,~sC-_ ,01, 'I. I 

ll)l!J ~O, ~.\I 
;)_0'°- .., 'JO~ 

l,, ..... 

----1~~·-----



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2384306 

INl,□ ICE CVSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

05/26/23 11221140 

Route.S339 / 

PUP.CHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

5 
Eill.------------ ·-------. Ship! I Remit 

To: To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32.065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

SALES SALES 
LOC REP 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 

ORDER NllMBER· 640314 

US F"oods, Inc 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~hipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
rt 1Trm;: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci..il 
Instr: 

OS/26/23 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT rOR INV CHANGE 

1yt-Trms·: NET 21 D'AYS 
Qtv Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

Oescripton Pack Size lab~l C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
F'rice 

Extended 
Price 

--------------------·---------------·------ ··----·-----·------------·---------·------~ 

1 
2 
1 
1· 

3 
1 
1 
1 
l 
2 
1 
l 

i 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 
l 
.3 
2 
l 

1 

i 
1. 

1 
l 

l 

1 

1..- cs 
2_,,,,, EA 
1 ........ cs 
1,_.,,, cs 
J✓ cs 
1....,..,, ·us 
1-- cs 
1 ....... cs 
1✓ cs 
2......--cs 
1_,,,.CS 
l~CS ,..., cs 
1_.,.,CS 

ORY 
0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
0778670 URAP, 10.7SX10 WAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
1017425 -SALSA, THCK & CHNKY MILO SHLF 4/138 OZ 
1059542 -TUHA, UHT ALBCR CHNK IN WATER 6/66.5 OZ 
132869.9 - SHORTENING,. FRYG SOYBN. LIQ .CLR35. tB 
2816080 SCRUBBER, S/S 1.2S Z HO PAD 6'/.12 EA 
2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
3554565 0RrnK,-S0D'A COLA C0l<E CLSC CAN-24/12 OZ 
S2041S1 • SAUCE, CHS HACHO SHLF STABL 6/ff10 CH 
5651351- GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
6310726. JUICE, CRNBY ORNK 27X BAR PAC 12/.32 OZ 
67297,76 l(HCHUP, -TMTO FCY 33i:: RED SQZ 16/14 OZ· 
7802523 NAP.KHI, DNNR UHT .17X17 1 PLY 20/250 .EA 
820:4505 ORIHK, RSP I<LU COOL PLST-FTL 24/20 OZ 

REFRIGERATED 

MONOGRAM 
MOHOGRAM 
PACE 
EMPRESS 
HARVEST Vl 
3M SCOTCH 
F.RITO LAY 
CO!<E 
ROSt!RITA 
Vf\LUGARDS 
OCEANSPRAY 
HEINZ 
VALU PLUS 
GATORADE 

CS 04S4210 PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB PACKER 

B 

1 
1 EA 0757534 CARROT, STICK FRESH 5 000 LB PACKER B 

1 
1 
1 

~' 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

l 

1 

READY TO EAT - F'lease Refer to Return Polley 
CS 1492816 CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 2/5 LB ROSELI 
CS 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
CS 2331353 TOMATO, SX6 "1 GRD RND BULK 25 LB CROSS VALY 
CS 2721173 CHICKEN, YING 182JT JMB RAij 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
r.::s -27257,11 - CHICl{EN, - BRST SNGL 6 Z BN(S 4/5 us· f'ATUXENT 
CS 2971551 HAM, SLCD .. 67 Z W/A SMKO CKD 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 

- READY TO EAT·- Please Refer .to RetuFn Policy • 
CS. 3340510 CHEESE, AMER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/S LB GLNVW FRMS 
EA 3355559 - SPINACH, FLAT LEAF cum 3. 412. 5 LB CROSS VAL Y B 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 4207247 CORNED BEEF, SLC& CKO REF .66 b/2 LB HORMEL 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CS 4284530 PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REF.5 LB PACKER 
EA 4331443 COLESLAW MIX, CBG GRN & RED W/4/S LB CROSS VALY B 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer fo Return .Policy 
CS 4472337 FRUIT MIX, 5 UAY IN WATER NO 8 LB CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT~ 'Please Refer·to Return Pol-icy 
CS 5326418 LETTUCE, RNN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
E.1 

cs 
cs 

25.6000 
S.9900 

54. 7200 
139.2700 

36.9400 
7,L.0200 
40, .. 000.0 
17 2300 
88.6S00 

·-30. 89.00 
24 1700 
30.0100 
69.0700 
21. 7500 

$ 25. 60,A 
11. 98~ 
54.72 

139.27 
_ I _ . _ 11 0. 82 
~ 71 ·.02 

40.00 
<i.7. 23 
88.65 
6'1 . .78v 
24 17 
30. 01 . 
69. 07\/ 
21.75 

12.1500 12.15 
10 .. 9Joo .ro. 93 

51.8900 51-89 
52.4700 52.47 
29.9500 29.95 
48.6000 145.80 
72. 8500.'-:::l~ 145. 7.0 
48 1600 (L,~1..,-· 48 16 

48 6800 -11'~ 48 88 
5.8000 5~80 

93.5500 

12.S400 
5.4200 

25.9700 

49.8100 

93.55 

12.54 
5.42 

25.97 

49.81 



Ih ll 

To: 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CvSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 

NO. NO DATE NO NUMBER 
91221150 2384306 05/26/23 11221140 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV CISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

I3L1/D 

Route·S339 / 5 

Shipll~RN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

l □RANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

PORT OP.ANGE 

ORDER NUMBER· 640314 
Remit.----------------~ 

To· 
I US F'oods, Inc. 

PO BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

GA 

~hipFrm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
·r tTrm;s: 

FL ShipD· 
Spci.al 
Ins tr: 

05/26/23 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE 

'ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sdles Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton Pack Si,e Ldbel 

··----•- --·- ---- -- --- --·--•·- .,_ --- -·-·----·---·--
6 
1 
l 

1 

2 

1 

6 
1 
1 

1 

2 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

cs 5327275 
cs 5394721 
cs 6419501 

cs 6523878 

EA 6861413 

cs 9124520 

cs 0068101. cs 048SQ39 
cs l475608 cs 2633394 
cs 2880300 

BEEF, PTY GRMD 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 oz CiLMH SLCT 
BACON, PORK REAL OCD _;n SMOKE2/5 LB HORMEL 
CHEESE, CHEDR !'IILO SLCD 75 Z 6/1 5 LB GLHVW FRMS 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1c{; 
CHEESE, PROV SLCD 5 Z 3" TwINB/20 OZ RT LAKES 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/J LB ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
POTATO, HBRN TATER HUGT 6/5 LB· MONARCH 
ROLL HOGI UHT 8" SLCD Bl<D FZNB/6/J• 7 OZ COSTAMZO'S 
BREAD, FLAT SXl3~ OVAL BKD FZH36/3 61 OZ STONEFIRE 
BREAD; RYE. MRBL. 17 SLCD S/8 11 B/.30 OZ EURO BAl<RY 
POTATO, SLCO 1/10" S~ON RAW o/S LB 

l. 
1 

.1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
5 
1 
4 

1 cs MONARCH 
3200145" SALMON, ATLMTC 6 Z PTN PBO JO 10 LB HARBOR BNK 

1 cs 4326880 MAHI MAHI. 6 Z F'C BLSL RAU FZl-!10 LB HARBOR BNK 
5 cs 5158571 POTATO, FF J/8" SC COTED TFF 6/5 LB STEAl:TH 
1 cs 5366760 BREAD, I.IHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16u6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
4 cs 6553758 ROLL, ~SR UHT 4.Sn SLCO BKO 6/8/3.5 oz ROT.El:.LA 
4 cs 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRD FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM 4 

1 
1 

l cs 7780489 -CHIC~EN, BRST BROD MEO ITLN 2/S LB PATUX·P.REM 
1 cs B117.129 

TOTAL DRY 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEH 

TURKEY, BRST SLICED .5 OZ 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 
PIECES ORDERED 

18 
30 
23 

12/1 LB JEHHIE-0 

PIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPP.ED: 
f'IECES SHIPPED· 

18 
30 
23 

C Weight Pricing 
D Unit 

r< 

cs 
cs 
~s 
cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs cs 

' cs cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIP.P,ED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

Unit Extended 
Price Price -

40 7600 244.56 
78.4200 78 42 
29 7600 29 76 

35.0800 35 08 

9 6900 19 38 

4S' 1700 49.17 

52.2600 52.26 
31.3000 31.30 
28.3700 28.37 
37. 7300- 37.73 
55.6100 55.61 

102. 7700 102.77 
85.5500 85.55 
62.9100 31:LS5 
26. 4400-1~ 26.44 
32.0000-i~ 
41. 9900 
so 4000 
37.7300 

14 
21 
13 

128~00 
167.96 
_ so; 40 

37 73 

766 07 
1195.39 
1118. 67 

. 



rn 
CUTTER&BUCK.. 

Cutter & Budt 
Renton, WA 

Phone: (206)622-4191 
Fax: (206)448-3456 
lnlemel: www.cutterbuck.com 

BIii To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 
us 

Send Payment To: 
CUTTER & BUCK 
POBox34855 

Seattle, WA 9812~1855 

Total Due: $915.06 

!Amount Paid: 
Please SubmH Thia Stub with Payment 

Item l Material Description Quantity Unit 
Price 

100 I LQK00023L TB Ice Tee Ladies 20 $11.50 
S5 M 10 L5 

61038: EAGLE LANDING 

200 LQK00023RBP Ice Tee Ladles 

j 
$9.50 

M1 
61038: EAGLElANDiNG 

300tQK00023RYB Ice Pique Polo 20 $13.50 
M 10 L 10 

61038:EAGLE LANDING 

400,MQK00026LTB Ice Tee 30 $11.50 
S5 M10 L10 XLS 

161038: EAGLETAROTNG 

Total Quantity 71 Subtotal 

Shipping Point Renton, WA 

Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge 

No. of Container 1 Tax 

jWeigh_t 13.03 Total 

7//0.t:900 
.-?/506 ilb 

-#~d3'.J3 
Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle, Page 1 of 1 
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf 

Invoice 
0096867854 

05119/2023 

'Amount 

$230.00 

$9.50 

$270.00 

$345.00 

$854.50 

$60.56 

$0.00 

$915.06 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

-

-- - - -

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Dale: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SVCDD i 
2036037 

$1,130.25 
06/02/23 

Upon Receipt 
$2,203.30 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

---

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# OESCRIPT QN 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

05/31123 79787 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
378.3GALS@$2.8657 

05/31/23 79787 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
05/31/23 79787 FUEL SURCHARGE 
05131/23 79787 HAZMATFEE 

/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

- - --

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$1,073.05 

$1,084.09 

$28.84 
$5.36 

$11.96 

$1,073.05 
$1,130.25 
$2,203.30 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying in person. 

Page 1 of 2 Plea&& detach and retum this portion with your payment. PIHn do not staple, clip or attach check to /he remittance payment coupon. 

4613 PhRips f1wy 2088 
Jacl<sonvllle, FL 32207 
Re/um Se,v/C(I Reque81ed 

?YoS,~oo 
S'c},tJ.03. so !'~emittance Section 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036037 
08/02/23 

Upon Receipt 
$2,203.30 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

**INVOICE** ~ C,. .o2 5 Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account numbar on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

55i!&000D06 PRESORTPBPSOOt <B> 

lhl •1r111n1111 h' •ut111111 II 1,1 .. I 1•11• 11•11•••11• •ii' it•1•11 
~ SVCDO 
DW MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 629981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

ll111111•1111•111111ll11llll1I, .. , • , 1111111111111 h• • I" •I 'I' I '•I 

ODD10203b037007~7&?000220330DOOODOODOD0 □22□33000 





' 1-i1111,a,-~""'''''~~,~~~~q111.1. 
ZAGLB LAHDDIG SWDI 'l'BNlUS 
3975 DGLB LAHDDIG n1fY 
ONUfGB i'ARK FL 32065 

Sy!~Q· 
"l~_• S OJUGfHAL IJM)ICI CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY_ OF SYSCO, 

• ....... - -- 1 mwica rm I ..._c...- __ _ 

06745 483074068 6 1 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, IMC. "'===~.;..;;.;~-= --
food and .enric• 1501 LEWIS IHDOSTlUAL DRIVE ~ , ,__.. a.im. 

904-2!>1-4343 JAaSOIWXLLE. FL 32254 6636 TER:NS -PAH' DUS ll&LAlla8 US 9&1IIC1' '1'0 SZRVICS CBU1Z i 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 
UGLB LANl>DIG GOLF CLUB IWrIFBffl l206169NORMAL DBLIVD.Y _j ~ 
35189 UGLB LARI>IHG Plan' .____ NA: TYM>C SCULl!:1"1' BA.YLZSS -----=-~-----=.! f 

1 

P:f FL 32065 -264...._ _______ -------..--- PBifEB • ~&JEZ --~- i 
: IP_.; SID I :i:TIX oaSCRIP.l':tar rn. I UWIT_ _ '= ™_ JtJiE-- _ mvoxi:s AD-MS'l'MEIC'l'S I :. ~ - _Pl'ICI: -• - -- DICK - J I ccm-=:]_ on o( --~ I 

SARTI' 1tD1D1DBa: 1110TBDIG :IS NORB DCl'OR1'.Alft' 'l'O S 
'Ll!ASJI: VBIUl'Y EACH ORDBR UPON Rli:CBJ:P'r BB:CAUS COOLER 

,'l'WA'rD rzsa LXC WD-4511 n&SBIIATD WISH LIC nm-

J:CB ca&AM aIRTBDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 

Ic& C1UUM CB0C 21300'78 

8972721 

2027589 

9563404 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

31.H 

31.02 

38.79 

22.55 

34.53 

31. 981 

i 
i 
ti a 
n 

I 
~ . .. 
s 
? .. 

~ 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

J:CB CUAM COO:taB DOtJGB 

ICB CRBAM COOKIU fr CRM 

ICB: CRBAN DJUJNSTClt VAR 

Ic& C1UUM ESPRSO CBJ:P 

1026366 

31000012 

104'7549 

31000032 

31000342 

ICB CR&AM SAND 'l'OLL ass CIU 31000361 

8972713 34.53 

5066739 25.51 

31.02 

34.53 

25.51 

22.55 

28.82 

. 
~ 
I .. .. 

0 

1 

I 
3 

:ICB CUAII S'l'WBRY 

~ XCB CRBAII VAIIILLA 
G:ROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

10263H 

104'7606 

,YS CLS COM DOG ALL MSAT 4Xl SHY BTR 22016 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

**FROZEN*** 

MM:AR0lfX .AND CIIDSB P 10021000704436 

P0'?ATO l'aY 1/4 SS SYl\00965 

9188624 

1921089 

1111269 

8538852 

8897993 

22.55 

28.82 

42.62 

45.47 

36.10 

270.28 

42.62 
42.62 

~I 
I 

,6 

c.aotJP TOTAL**** 
5 DRY*** 

!BEY CANDY IIAR CHOC KILlt 34000240001 54883661 34.981 

45.47 

108.30 
153.77 

34.98 

can. •nn ·----
~-

1 15 

a,u~r-111'· 

--;-, 24; 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM UKtT TO 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWJ:S J:NDUSTlUAL ~ 

I 
JACJtSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 

IIIUYD'a - - - ~~--- --

1

110. l'Cll-cun .• _-_ .. .._,...;-...,. - T:~; i'CS - -- - =AL 

,1a D&LVI>. 1113 X L. !=a: 
--- ... ;--•~n11iii:"- ~~~- -~una, m n.1i'"mo11:,-N11 ~ m ta SD!'ftCm 'llll1ff. PAY1,BL1( ON OR BBl'ORE 

50.l_. 65 

- ft acTail, ~ Of 'IDcxiiiiiomii llaIW ~ IC! lt30 W,..4~ Ill sa.J.lla OI' 1111 ~IT'( 
MY~ oa ~ Ta wi .w.~ OI' oa orm,._ 11 -~--'m.•mt e5 !OM't DI-.l&IUSror maa Gn Of~~; -- lnVDli V, toa iim !O - lll lllff 

CONT. OR PAGB 

lllS ..anaff_.ca !O IUTlCinBAI a_ a, a CIMI_Jll'"a:uiam,m lllff ~~VDG M't~ D-- - - -- -

. 
5 

E 

I 
I 
= 

I 

2 



''!'"'1'"7:••~•:"f11,-,-?J'!'~llfllfl~llf'IIJl"l1UIJDIJlll!lllt'IIIJIII_III. 
EAGLE I.AHl>:ING SWIM TENNIS s=\,sco· 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;.'. 
ORANGE PMUt FL 32065 AttbllMenof 

food ....i NIYlct 

904-2511-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
3989 EAGLE LAND:ING 

SYSCO JAC!CSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRXAL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLB. FL 32254 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~~ FI. 32065 -i.6.il 
~ JJ.: Ip~ sns] Ift:IC t>UCIUP'r_ION _____ ~--- ... 

I ORDE.Jl LY 1817829 

L 

,~AlfYAold'-i 1..v1u .Luq:.r .LAL ~PERTY~YSCO 
i.;1-=:..:·...:,_.,==--=--+--- I DIYtlia~ r-~ 

ffilClt ffl)l> . . I 496745 483078229 0 3 
340~ 

["' ,~~-----~- ..... --C:S-CJIMGE--1 § Net 30 ~ 
IQHIFESTI 1206537 NORMAL DELIVERY _ _ , ; 
MA: TVJU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS • 

I;;:- i ..f;cr'\.,;~ ..... uo~~-. _...;;,;.--::...... : 1 i coos l'Rle& ~ nxa . ii COiia t on -- ~--+ i 

I 

£1 

/\'\J .., 

I: .. 
a 
~ 
E 
0 .. .. .. 
9 .. 
0 .. 
!" .. 
0 .. .,. 
0 .. 
I 

)Si 
o_<g(,~!\-! 

J 2110- P ·.J(.1> E 
1;i.00·1 1 

,, to,J.51 I 
,rl }v ~ 4 9 I 

I ; 
l cur, ,an.Irr-- I~ CIIDUlff, OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSJ!!: 5:00 PM lmlI'1' '1'0 

I I 
1· 31 

DRl11D'I 
Illa 

21 33 25.7 610 

I 

liK>. JCS--COST.•-IWDXll~•au.n.a 
DrJ.VII. 8ICII X 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 1 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~~ 

I 
..mcJCSONVILLB, FL 32254 1~ 

~. ~s 'l'0TAL 
A~C. IIM)ICS 

T0'1'U 

1032.51 

mnr:a 111119111m, nl iaUIIIU .lal(III.IQMI. ClCIIIIIDn'UI 1.1 .... Ga m, lll'IOICI - Ai.iicT to 1D - .-T PAYABLB ON OR BBl'ORI: 
n lltTIGa ~ o, - taI■-..: MaI=nw. - 1ft mo =•'~™ m ~or ms-= 
~ .. -=~~ ~~'°='~ -, is-~ mi"'Till:fi.ff6 6/23/23 

lo/ff D%1- UIIDIG 00! or !Ola IIICIIl't OP - -/IIIM~· 'lllO - CfflllC '11' 11X1R uar TO - ,. /Utt 
• _ ~ c:»M:1ff ca '!'D ,aancnArE u a te:aD or a c:t..lSI or ct.A.1MA!J'.S. •• Uft L.UlltllT tlMJINllli 111t StJCS Dtslml. 

1032.Sl 
--

LAST PAGE 



11!11!111!1P'flp!IJl!pll'k"''1'lll,,.,-.~llf llll"'11,•JI . 
llGLE LANOIHG SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PDfY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 &.11.GLi: I.ARDING pJgff 

Sysco· 
At~hoMrtof 

food ■nd service 

-v-• --~. "-M.. >tll'+\ltQO/,f J.Q YY~l,,,Q -.v~.&! ~ ,I, .uu., &".KUt'~".l"I 
Dll:i.~ =1-----'~·-=i_: DIVO%C:Z - .IPAm: 

5/24/23 

u1r ~xsco ---·--1 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKS0NVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

--340 /012 ---
3618 

496745 483078229 0 1 I 
~ - __ :::: __ -- 7 

~ABT 0~~ uz sum TO SKRVICZ ™ I f 
Net 30 

1 
MANIFtSTI 1206537 NORMAL DELIVDY _J i 

-~P.Mf FL 31 
g,ry:~PMXI SJ:U: J:'l'BN D&SCillPTIOlf 

___ MA1_TVAilC SCARLETT BAYLESS _ _ __ ~ 

- ------....---lTDI:----,- __, 'I ""'"'r-• i ; 
COOE ·==-+--==--+ JIRlClt l <Xmi gn 

- -- -t--- -- - --·- i 
SAFB:'l'Y Rli'HDIDD.: ROTRIRG :IS MOU INP01l1ANT TO SICSCO 'f ,ItinlCIUCIIO ~CTS. i 

'LEASE VJ!:RJ:FY EACH ORDER UPON RZCE:IPT HCA.OSI COOLZR ~TENS •Rll:TCJrB!illm TER. 
,'l'WATD r:rse LIC WD-4511 !'Ni:SRNATER nsa LIC nm-~03 mt!IQ!lllR 182 ss I 

l 

I 2 c~ 
1 C5il 

lpGAL ICE CUAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 

ICE CREAK BOT'l'ZR P&CAN 1047499 

ICE CKSAM SAND TOLL BSE Cla: 31000361 
t 
-r-,r-

1 c~ 

1 c~ 

' GAL t,,,u.rDIP 

2 C'l ~STU 

GAL~ IC&: Cl\ZAM STNBRY 1026398 

J_ 

..,,,,..-

~ 
' ~ 

....p. 

f 

2 CSI) 

OUT C~ 

1 

l 
2 C!iif 

1 c~ 

2 cs 

1 CJ 

1 C 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
**li'OULTRY*** 

LB '.YSON CBICD:N BRST TJ:NDDLOIN 10103410928 

LB ~YS CLS CHICON Noc; BlU) ORIG PC1t 
UT/STOClt 1 

0 YS REL CBICKZN NUGGET BRD PCK WGN 
UBS!rITOTJI: 

GROOP TOTAL**** 
'***l'ROZD*** 

.5 L$YS IMP ONION RDtG BATTUBD 3/8 

.2 t./"1!0B'L PIZZA CBD:SE DEEP DISH SIN 

.5 YS REL PO!rATO FRY 1/4 SS 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNZD & DRY*** 

.SOZ paD'S 

.5 0~:9 

DRESSD1G BLCE CBS COPS 

DRBSSING RANCH HMSTY 

8666063 

1976125 

41010044 

IW 63532 

SYR00965 

KE0665AS 

D0777A5 

cans an.rr'ror.,ca cuu: 1-• 1ft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

15 15 11.6. 217 

oa.IVD·s - - m. PCS cus-r ..... ~c:11nuac:a•-;:;-1,.. flfO. KS; 
811:11 D&LVI>. SIQII X JU:C 

~ no. IWJIIISJm: !D PlalaUJ.lllii:iian.111MJ. -nm u- m nu IIM1ta Aa IUI.IIICT "' '91 IDflffllRY '11111ST m n acnes t.!il cw ns IDl-.a .11a1w _,nm ACT 1no l!.iia ;$;.•~ ns IILID or ftts _,.... 

~ ....=.niTHh W'~J"lUJOQD ca=-- u ■-ffll>~--~itam 
to NJtt l>llftln uiama car a. 'l'OCla -=-rPT or !'Rift ~~r J't7J' AU l:TVtW: OP n,m. a:G:ft TO SUYC rw AID 
A!'IV1 CAl'M:ITJ.~ 1_0 fUTJCIPJ.11: AS I~ or A cws or Cl.ADWITS,}~AJY i:.-sun ItC'Q.Vllll: MIT _}OCI 011'°1'1 

7971849 

2124'117 

5066739 

9188624 

5338559 

8666063 

1976125 

9212,nl 

12845951 

88979931 

7512684 

7518178 

38.79 

34.43 

25.51 

22.SS 

35.72 

33.51 

49.60 

27.93 

36.101 

I 

36.371 

10.11: 

l 
RDlrT 'ZO 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 

77.58 

34.43 

25.51 I 
22.55 

160.07 

'11.44 

I 
I 
' 

33.511 

104.95 

99.20 I 
21. 93 I 
12.20 I 

199.33 • 

36.37 

30.111 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONV:ILLE, l'L 32254 

PAYABLII: OK OR BU'0R2 

'l'AX 
TOTAL 

IIIVOICJ: 
TOTAL 

!JV'L 
V 

530.83 

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

i 
ii 
i 
n 

I 
~ 

i 
~ .. . .. 
'l' .. 
"' 0 . 
E 
f 
;: . . 
E 

I 
§ 
"' 
~ 

I 





P.O. BOX2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 iPOOLBBOS 
904-469-7665 
Sales@pooltekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Invoice #26533 

Issued 

Due 

06/05/2023 

06/20/2023 

SERVICE ADDRESS: Total $2,713.00 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For Pool Repairs 

Account Batar>~e $2,713.00. 

PRODUCT I SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT TOTAL 

Labor & Misc Supplies 

Pump Motor 2.0hp 

Labor & Misc Supplies 

Install New Autofill To Include New Auto Valves, 
New Float Valves & New Hose. AutoFiU Operated 
Normal Upon Completion 

Disassemble Pump 
Inspect Internals 
*Notify Customer Of Any Problems Immediately* 
Install New 2.0hp A.O. Smith Pump Motor 
Diffuser Seal, Plate Seal & HD Shaft Seal 
New Impeller 
Reassemble Pump And Check For Leaks 
Verify Normal Operation 
Email Customer Completed Picture With Invoice 
*One Year Manufacture Warranty On Pump 
Motor 
**Warranty Excludes Motors Damaged By Leaking 
Shaft Seal, Flooding or Debris 
... Customers Responsibility To Inspect Pump For 
Leaks During Warranty Period 

Repair Leaking Valves & Install New Pump Union 
On Pump 

Total 

2 

1 

Thank you for your business! All pas! due invoices subject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions 
regarding this invoice. Thanks 

Account balance 

PRICE 

$589.00 

$965.00 

$570.00 

$1,178.00 

$965.00 

$570.00 

$2,713.00 

$2,713.00 

Page 1 of 2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

91221150 2460098 

INVOICF CUSTOMER 
DATE N~ 

05/30/23 11221140 

"'.out!:" 2950 / 4 

PURCHASE IJR.CE::R 
NUMBER 

S.CH .. ES Sf\,_ES 
LOC. REP. 
305:.=i C-832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/28/23 

ORDi::R NUi·tBER: Bill.------------------. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Ship,- ------------ 7 ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To· 13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY I Remit I US Fo,;~ 
644-698 

d~,;, Inc .. 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 _J. 

Att. CHRIS COLi..E1Ti ___ _ 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 S6OO 
DE.PT# 00 

7ifl_trm: 5425 S LoJ!LLU\MSON B:..VD PiJRT OR/\NGE 

To· 

FL 
P.O. BOX ::.98421 

I ATLANrA 
30384-8421 
18A 763 1304 

GA 

r-f;Trms: 
vtTrms NEf 21 DAYS 

FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
J'n~tr. 

0S/30/23 Pace 04 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

lty Qty Sales Product 
dereo Shipped Unit Nuffib~r 

Oe!;cripton PcJck.Size 

--·--· ·-·------ ~---- - - , 
Label 

~******~********************~~**MH➔~**'****•M**~**~*****~i~*I****~*******~***~****** 
~ You agree w~th respect ~o.any dispute ~ri~ing out of your purch~se From * 
• US Foods. (1) you ar~ 91v1ng up you1 right ~o ~erve 1n dnu represent•t1ve * 
1(- capacity, or to ga?:-tic1pa·t~ as a_member of: a class, in_,rny ~awsu~t; <ii) you * 
·'t alsr.i agree, "'t U:; r-ooo':i I;ol~ oe.f.:1011, to c;1_1r11ut. 1:0 binoir.g, 1nd1v1,:i,.;.;J. -11 * ar.hi tr'ation of all claims, ~ 1·i.i > such oT'bi trat1on sha 11 be governed by the * 
~ Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S C s. 1 and ~ondurted in accordance witn the * 
ll'. Comme~cial Rules of the American Arbitratior: Asc-,c:,ciation; and (:iv) each partv * 
~ shall p~y half the costs 9f.arbittatioh, and ~~~dratelv pay its own attorney~· * 
• fees ana cost~. For more 1nformat1on about the ¥uel surcharge, go to: * * h1~ps·//www.u&foods.com/terms/fuelsu~charoe/Stn~d~rdGridEIAAreaLDwnrAtlantic.~ * * tml • . * 
• If you have ~n agreement with US Foods that expr~sslv addresse, the • 
* ca-lculation of the fluel surcharge, please refier to that agreel!!.._ent,. * 
****~~**********M~~~*******M*~WrKK***►~»**~*~~****~~~~~•~~~*•~~***~****~**~•*~~~-M~~ 

~***~*****************K~~*~*K¥~**MKN~*~X~*N••~~~~-*~**~*•M~MRM~**~§*KK~~~*k**~**~*~* 
* Cert. tt FL 227 S5 * 
i,; s;iells·l;ock fihipped in conve~ianc.e pre- c.ri 11•:d .;t. I be10i'2 4SF 2mb1<rnt. an ·r,f:m * 
• p. * 
*~***~**•***~***~********N****~**H*M****~M**~***~~~Rft***~¥N••~---~****•~•~•*****•~-~ -~ 

c Ueigot 
D 

ilf ~******************"'***;c•~~*****'..'!Hf ·N,o?*if***¥.~ '.'!•'f·"<E'.!f;. ;+)' *** (-~-:~ ****** !1-lt*il ******~·* !f '!'ll *-if*"" I * The perishable aqr1cultu~~l commodities listed on this invoice are sold i * subject to the stat~t9ry trl15t a~thorized by ~Qct10n 5(c) of the P~ri~~abiA • 
* Ag-r.le:ultural Commod1t1es Act, l,9J0(7 U S.G 499e(cJ) The sellet of these * 
* com~odities retains a tru~t ~l~im aver the5F c0•maditias, all i~ventari~~ nF * 
• food or other products derived from these commodities, and any teceivables or * 
-11 pr o,;:eeds from the s,.1 J.~ o-F t.hi:?'::"' r.;,1'!\illoij i b.es 1.mt i; full p<1ysnent is rec~iv.:,i. * 
~**********************~*****K*~~*~*X~******••**K*****~****~*****~**********~*XA~*** _ ..... _ ... _ .. ____ ............. __ .. _,.. __ , _____ .. __ .,_~·- - -·· 

Pricing 
lin1-t 

U1nt 
Prict! 

\v~ 
~ 

Extended 
Pr·ice 

---

~i5",q7 
,-'l C"" loi ~l(d ✓ .... 41) I 

l 

'l l{ o - I I '1 ro -, tf'6 ,s-1/ 

1--..,o ~ ,ll..,4 ~Sl"·~~ I 
f00 7,oo '?- l Lt, 

4'1 o/J,..... lysi) ~.. , I J.._ o- . 
'J.. o l~ ij'l1-. ir. 

"f":--~~-l or-· 



1-.CCOUl\r;· I!·l'✓ClICi:. lf'.i\lO£r.F ct;STOME:;;-: PVRCHM5E ORDER SALES SALES DATE NO. :·.ic DATE NO. NUMBER LOC REP. ORDERED 91221 l SQ 24eli•~9)3 , , :~ , 3t, , ,- -, i ;,;::,2114.) 1GSS Gi::-:;2 OS/28/23 

i.'.01.,t;11. 29:i(} / 4 OfiDER NUMBER: 644698 Bill----

I SO VILLAGE COMM DE~ DISTR 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING Pl1,WY 

S': i. ~ 

Tc 

-_----, 
ITRN EA~LE LANDING GLF CLB 
i 398S, EAG·LE LAND I NG PKWY 

R ~!I\,. t. . . - - -··-·-···-· - l I US F-,od!a, I• c 
To: 

Att: 

ORANGE PARi,t 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETT: 

FL 

____ j 

ORANGF PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 S600 
DEPT# 00 

P 0. POX 198421 ! 
ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
]86 7 63 i 3Ql~ 

GA 

• ~ 542c c WI l 'A~-o~• ~ ·o I':~{!__. r:r.: _, ._. L. 1·t~ •'\; ~L'.'' r ll~ T OR nf'.iG-i:.: 
...... - . ·---------- - -·-' 

f-~ CJi1 • pD: 05/30121 FaaP Ot of ~4 
J 

'f"tTrms 
1.rt:rr,rts • NET 21 DAYS 

Spc. :.al 
Ins tr: 

?r1tk S1ie 

DRIVER MUST LEAVF FlNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE! 
~ty Qty Salps Product 
·dered S~~pped Unit Number 

Dest rip-ton Label C Weight Pri~ing 
D Unit 

Uiiit 
Price 

Ex·tended 
frice ---· --.,_______ -- -·--·------~ ------- ----7 

DRY -----_.. 

~ -----::;;;------
------
~ -----,_ 

• :!--
1-

~ 

1 
1 
l 
! 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
,-: 
1 
.-:. 
1 .. 
1 
1 
1 
3 
1 
.1 
1 
2 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
i 

1 

cs 0098688 
cs (1719427 
cs 0884650 
cs ::.328.599 
cs 1681600 
CS i9S9297 
cs 2101574 
cs 239%96 
cs 2833239 
cs ~112695 
EA 3426012 
,:s .355~565 
cs 3554649 
CS 3743~i9l 
cs 4008264 
F.A 4'353462 
EA 4S23S10 
CS 4863S8S 
cs 5175377 
cs C:651351 
cs 6002399 
cs 6361794 
cs 6617609 
~s 6729776 
cs 7495427 
CS 7802S2'3 
cs 8741530 
cs 8914897 
cs 9351990 
cs 9837973 

EA 0198/21 
2:A i.126418 

cs 1419514 

OIL, BUTR AURN SO 03N SAL.TO 3/ l GA 
LID, CUP 12 20 Z PLS7 WHT SL0f10/100 EA 
TISSUE, TL T JR Jl'IB RL- 751 ' l2 RL 
Shl"fl;<TENING, .:RYi"i c;·rp•J:(,t I Tf4 ,-1 r.;,3c-LI< 
FI[H. ~LiNG is~i25bo· ~iijr ~[ 1~RL 
DRIMK,SDDA DR PPR CAN 24/12 0~ 
TO~EL, PAPR 12 7Xl0.1 C FLD 10/240 EA 
LI~ r1~ c~1E ~ 7 c1AT PLQT J?l~00 ~A 
CHIP,-Assf ss BAG SHi:F STABL 2/30 EA
DRINK,S0DA COLA DIET CGK~ rAN 2~/12 OZ 
LABEL, WED 2X2 FOOD ROTAN 1 RL 
DRIN~,SODA CGLA CO~E GLSC CAN 24/12 OZ 
DRINK,SODA D1ET COKE ZERO 24/1:'.! [tZ 
rlAR li!X, SI.JT i SOUR Lf'lN rm. l? 'l LT 
MIX, PNCK BlRML~ AGD WATER 6/5 LB 
SEASONING, ~A~O NO "SG SHLF 21 OZ 
CHERRY. HRCHD W/ STEM LG ?Lqr s Gn 
BEAN, Blk UHL CND 21/15 S OZ 
SAUCE:. BUFLCl HOT RED PLSi JUG 4/ l GA 
GLOVE. VINYL XL PF Cl.R AMBDX 101100 EA 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% SS FOIL 1000/9 GR 
TOWEL, PAPR 10"XG00' h·PERF R-6 RL 
CO~TAIHER, FN 6Xh i CH~T UHT 4'125 EA 
KETCHUP, TMT0 FCY 33~ RE~ SQZ 16/14 OZ 
BAG, FOIJD STFG 1 GAL 10.SXlO 5250 EA 
W1PV.IM, DHNR WHT t 7:~i. 7 1 t:-l f 20i25(i E.ii 
FOR!<, MW BLK PL\'ST BULi( PLST 1000 EA 
STRNJ, JMH 7 75" !iU1: iJF:PD CLR 10 hiJO F.f.1 
CLEANER, DISINF CL~AN-UP LID 9/32 OZ 
SAUCE. MANGO k~B~N GLT~1fR /4/.S GA 

REFRIGERATED 

f'!ONARCH 
MOHOGRAl"i 
TORK 
HAF:1..rE c-r VL 
A!>ICHGR 
DR PEPPER 
PACBLU BSC 
DIXIE 
FRITO UW 
COl<f 
DAYMARK 
CO~F.: 
COl<f ZERO 
FINEST ;~AL 
GOLD MEDAL 
MONARCH 
MON,~RCH B 
ALLEN 
FRANK'S 
ZJA:..UCi'.IR;S 
HEINZ 
ENM0TIDM 
MOr-lOGRAM 
HEINZ 
HANDGARDS 
1H1LU Pi. lJE 
MONOGRAM 
110MOGFa)t'! 
CLOROY 
SW~T T Bf'1B'f 

CANDY, ptff BUTF: CUP RESF.S- 36 EA REESE'S !3 
<lNION, GRf~ TRH1fi lCEi.,;; F~~FSH ·'l 1.~ LB :"'.Rosq dAL'( P. 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
~HEESF, qWIS SLCD .7S Z 3 S" all.~ LB METR0~ELI 
READY TO EA, • ~ledGe Refer to Return Polity ----~---------~. -- ·-·--·-- --·-----· --

cs 
r•c; ,~.., 
cs 
l~c , ..... 
cs 
:.s 
cs 
cs 
cs 
r.'"' .. .., 
EA 
f',.. ., :;) ,. ..... 
,.:, 
r:.s 
cs 
fA 
Et'i 
•""'\. ... 
·~~J 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
C'S 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

EA 
FA 

r.s 

37 0700 
2S.6000 
33. s1or 
3,~. ~40 
14 300 
1 S l :ir, 
3?.SOOv 
22.9700 
40 0000 
17 2300 
t! 1600 
1.7.2300 
17 . .2300 
63 SH-1) 
25. 11(10 

7 4100 
18 4100 
31.4100 
43.9600 
:;r; 8900 
3:2.0000 
,~_0600 
43. 7900 
3(:. 'J 1 (!'J 
12.3900 
e,.9 07(,0 
22 SBOO 
31) 3110( 
·18.590( 
41 830i 

34.8800 
4 8200 

lo 210() 

' 
/J,-,,,L 

nu 

37 
25. V 
33 v" 
.56 
14 
15 
37 v 
22 V 

40 ,_ 
:. , 
11. V 
34 
11 . .L.;J 

1.27.02 
2S 71 
14 82 
18.41 
31 
43 
92 ✓ 

32 
74 ✓ 
4J ✓ 
b◊ 
12 v 
:,o ,/ 
22. ✓ 
30. ./ 
48 
·i1 '·'" . 

i 34.88 , 
4. 8::' ' 

I 

' 16 21 I 
·----·--· J 



Bi 11 r 
I 

To: • 

ACCOIJNT INVOI(E. 
NO. NO. 

IN~OIC~ 
~ATF 

OS/30/23 

("USTf"JMFR 
Nll 

11.22tl4() 

~URCH1-\SE ORDER 
NUMBER 

St">LE5 '::ALES 
LDC REP. 

DATE 
ORDERED 
OS/28/2..5 9 i 22;, 1 ::;o 2r..6001.,a 

SO 'JILLAGE COl'~r1 DEV Di ,TR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

FL 

Route 29SO, 4 
Sh 10 r = -·-•-· l 

..,---. ,-..,. .. ,, I\ - I'" 1 r .. ~N CM~~F LHNDi~~ c,, ClB 
To j~98~ EAGLE LANDI~G PKWY 

FL 

-;cs::; 0232 

ORDER NUMBER 644698 
RC'rr.i t --------·--· -- ----, 

tJS r: • :., ~ ~.. t. l 
To. , 

ORANGE PARK 
32O6S 

Att: l CHRIS COLLETTI '

ORANGE' PARK. 
J206S 

L ~~~T 2: 1 03600- --- -- __ j 

P 0. BOX 19842t ~J 
ATLANTA ~A 
30384-8421 
386 7e "3 1 304 

r:ip~i--r,n. 5425 8. ~JiLLii\MSO,-J i:li..vD 
r tT'F'ms: 

PORT O~AM}f FL S111. ;:[}. 05/~0/23 PaoP 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUSl l£AVE FINA~ RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG8 

~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Soles Product 
·dered Shipped Unit Nuffiher 

Desc r ir,-tor. 

Spc!al 
in,t.r. 

Pack Size ldbel C Ue1ght P~lc1n9 
D ~nit 

Unit 
1·r1•~•' 

E,ct.ended 
t··r- ic. i: 

-~ 1 
J. 
1 

cs 2326411 
cs :2331353 
cs 24271;;40 

LETTUCE, ICBRG ►RESH REF BIJ~. 24 EA - CROSS VALY CS 36 0100 36 01 l 

..-. -
~ 

---
...-

~ 

~ 

~ -.-------..... ---

2 
3 
1 
1 
·t 
1 

l 
5 
l 

! 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 
l 
t 

l 
l 
1 
'1 ,. 
,:. 

1 
" 
1 

TOMATO, SX6 H1 GRD RND BJLK 25 LB CROSS VALY ~S 33.8800 33.88 
EEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 GµO 160 12 LBA STOCK YRDS 13 0~ LB 10 4300 138.6? 

cs 2721173 
cs ~725711 
cs 27391.75 
cs 334(•510 
EA 3587482 
EA 4331443 

GS ~:326418 
cs 5327275 
CS 6S'21B78 

EA 6l12376 
EA 6861413 

CS 720S727 

cs 9124520 

r.:s 9635729 

CS: 0001 13.0~ LBS 
CHIC¥EN, WING 1&2JT .ms RAU 4110 iB PATUXENT 
CrilCKEN, 8RST SNGL 6 Z BHLS 4/~ LB PATUXFNT 
SOUR CREAM, CLTO ALL NTRL TUB 4/5 LB GLNVU FRMS 
CHEESE, AMER SLCD 1~(: CT TFF ,vs LJ:: GLk,.11-; FPMS 
CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG RtF IMP~ LB ROSEL! 

• l"!)LESf 1\ 11 NIX rtiG f';C,~I :., P.r.r, ll/ ,n IS I f1 r·c-o:::c 11,~l ./ 

READY-TO EAT. --Ple~se Refer to ·Return Polley·· -~ ·-· 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS U~LY 
BEEF, PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 RN0 20/8 OZ CTLMN SLCT 
CHEF.SE, Pf.'O'J Sl..CD . '5 7. 3" H!IN8/2Ci ilZ '3RT LAi<f.S 
~FADY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1cy 
~A~ijY,BAR SNCK~ ss 0MSTC 1 86 1.86 nz SN[CK~RS 
E<f<OCCOLI, FLOF:T ILLS FRESH REF4/3 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to Return Poli=y 
CHEESE, CHEDR MTR J~ BLN FANCY4/5 LB GLNVU FRMS 
READY TO EAT - Ple~~e Ref~r to Return Pol1cv 
ORESSI~G, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA kEM'S 
READY TO EAT - Pleasp R~fev to ReturP Polic~ 
SAUCE, PF.MLD PLST ,;AR REF 2/1 GA .{EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Plea$e Pefer to Retuftn Policy 

FROZEN 
CS 0068106 POTATO, HBRN TAT£R NUGT 6/S LB MONARCH 

~OSTANZO'S 
STONF.FIRF 
Sr!ITHFIELD 

CS 0488239 ROLL, HOG! WHT 8" SLCD BKD FZNB/6/3.7 OZ 
CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT 5X13« OVAL BK0 FZH36/].61 OZ 
CS 22615-13 POT ROAST, IiF Ck:O OWi RSTr> CHOB. 5-12 LBA 

CS: 0001 7.85 LBS 
CS 2332526 ONION RING, BTRD BEER S/8~ TFF4:2 S LB 
CS 3176S75 DIP, SPNH AF:TCHV. POUCH FZN '1/64 DZ 
CS 3200145 SALMilN, ATLNTG 6 7 ;:,rn F-£1(1 JI) JO LB 
CS 4358495 BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB 
CS 5158571 POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/5 LB 
cs 5366760 BREAD, WHf 12.s~ 21 sLcD ;,16u6;2a.J2 oz 
~S 5915319 AP~FTIZER, CHS MO~Z BRDD 6/2 LB 
CS 6326888 MAH! HAHI, 8 Z PC iLSL RAW lQFlO LB 

MOLLYS IUT 
STOUFFERS 
HARBOR BNV. 
F·ATUXENT 
STEALTH 
ROTELLA 
l AMB LIFSTN 
HARBOR BNK 

B 

B 
!' 

E< 
B 

B 

7.85 

cs 
C:
CS 
cs 
EA 
':ti 
,~. 
- J cs cs 
1-n 

Et) 

cs 
C5 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
LB 
cs 
cs 
r:s 
cs r-~ ~o cs 
rs 
cs 

48 6000 
·;•3. 0700 
77 0400 
40 190◊ 
26 5900 

,, 4:-0!:• 

4,) 29(',0 
41.7300 
3c; :?81)0 

4h. 5iC•0 
9 6°00 

54.0500 

'1" 170'1 

43.4100 

52 2600 
:?1 3000 
2B.3700 

6 C:900 

34 ssoo 
57 4400 

rn:.:. noo 
43. 7800 
62.9100 
26. 4.4{!0 
63.13(\/} 
87 7300 

97.20 
219.21 

27 04 
48. 19 
26 c;9 

C" ,1 'i 
~ . . ..:.. 

40 29 
208 65 

JS.28 

46 51 
9 69 

54.05 

49 17 

43 41 

S2.26 
31 30 
28.37 
47 91 

34 i'i~ 
57 44 

102. 77 
87 56 

377.46 
26 411 

Ue-. 26 
87 73 

·-· ___ .,, ____ - ·----- - --------



ACCOUNT I f'l'.JQ I(: F. 
NO. NO. 

912211.SO 2460098 

INVOICE 
DATE 

05/30/23 

CUSTOME~ 
NO. 

1l221140 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SAL.FS Sf,LES 
LDC REP. 
"3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/28/23 

Route.2950 / 4 ORDER NUMBER: 6446q8 
lh 11 .------------- -· 

To: 
SO './ 1LLAGE COM¥1 DPJ f)I'=)TR. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~l,JY 

Ship ·-·----------------

1 
TRN EAG~E LANDING GLF CLB 

To: ~989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Remit I IJS FZou -ts, Inc. 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att. I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 S~1OO 

[DEPT# 00 

To: 

FL 
P.O BOX 198421 

ATLAl\!Tr"', 
30384-8421 
386 763 1]04 

GA 

:J 
1i1!_F"rm· 5425 S. l,llLLit\MSON BLVD PORT ORll,N•JE 
~ t-Trms 'FL Sn1pD. 

Spc~dl 
Inst-;-: 

OS/30/23 P~oe 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAV~ FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ ~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 

!ty Qty S~les Product De~cripton 
dered Shipped Unrt, Number 

P,H.k Sizi? Ldb~l 

~ 3 cs 6553758 
~ 1 cs t>602296 
--+ 1 cs 6773501 

1 cs 6911,$63 
--r' 6 cs 7637713 - 1 cs 8211428 - 1 cs 9205147 

TOTAL ORY 
Tui1)L P.EFR!GE.F:ATEf:1 
TOTAL FROZEH 

--------
ROLL KSR IJHi 4. 5" SLCD BKD 6/8/3.5 oz 
GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPf?tl 4;-3 LB 
TART, APPL RSTIC 4• SS BKD 

ROTELL11 
OELPASD0 

3i8/6.3 oz 
PANGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z FIL PBOlS LB 
CHICKEN, THOLN BTRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB 

CHEFS LHIE 
i-lARBOR BNI< 

VEGfTABLE BlfND, CORM PPR 
PATUX PREM 

6/2 LB 
BEEF, PTY GRHD 75/25 3:1 HNSTY~0/5.33 OZ 

MONARCH 
TNTTSTYTND 

STORAGE LOCA[ION RECAPCN) 

PIECES ORDER£D 
PIECES OP.D!:REti 
PIECES ORDEt;:ED 

*~* INVOICE SUMMARY *** 

36 
27 
33 

PIECES SHIPPED 
FIECES SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED: 

36 
27 
.33 

TOT AL l'IET 1JGT . 
TOTAL GROSS tJGT 

1510.58 PIECES ORDERED: 96 F'IECE.S SHIPPED. 96 
1664.31 

C 
D 

Weight Pt• it: l rig 
Unit. 

cs 
cs 
cs 
;-:s 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITErlS SHIPPED· 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITP1S SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Pri.ce 

32.0000 
.::s 4000 
48.2500 
46.6700 
41. 99()0 
39 6900 
82.8100 

JO 
20 
1.9 

69 

l::xtended 
Pr-1r.e 

96 00 
55.40 
48.25 
46 67 

251.94 
39.69 
82 81 

1131. 76 
1 1 QC' •• "l .......... .1-
1680. 71 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 4007.59 

TAXABLE AMOUNT S 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
7. .00 

This ~mount is an e,~1m<lte 1t ttm~ of 5hipping prior to anv adJU5tm~nts m~rie d~ j~llyery. S 4007 ~9 j 
------ ... --· ---- --·---- ------·-·------- ·---·------



Invoice 150670636 Ar:J'f adtcommerci.it.com 

Commercial Account 
Number 

51849867 

Invoice 
Date 

05/23/2023 

Payment 
Due Date 

06/17/2023 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$142 94 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
esujte.adt.com/ExpressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mail by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information. 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
adtc:ommerclal.com 

Email: ~mcare.a>adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in 11 

Description 
... 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES • GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Services Provided (06/22/23 - 07 /21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services. Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring. Prime Cell 

Totat Tax 

Sub Total 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (06/22/23 • 07/21/23) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan. 
Monitoring. Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7'%:S~too 
~ 71. '17 

7Y-sS5oa 
I 7 /, 'f 7 

~~ 
~•~~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 

m You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 
Make checks payable to ADT Commerclal and plea" Include your account number. 

AtJT Commercial 
Please detach this portion al1d send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

150670636 
51849867 
05/23/2023 
06/17/2023 
$142.94 

Amount Enclosed $ 

Amount 

$66.47 

$5.00 

$71.47 

$66.47 

$5.00 

$71.47 

$142.94 

□ Please check box If your billfng address has cilanged. and lndicate changes on back. Powered by Experience, Driven by Extallence.N 

h:w:•ll"JD • 11 I 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

11111• 111• 111111111111 I l1h 1 llllf lll1111•1hll'. ,. 11• 1111•111•1•• 

□aaa 01 □518~9867 □□000014294 1 1s□b7□b3b 3 



Ar.JT Invoice 150670637 

Commercial 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay online 24/7 
esulte.adt.co m/ExpressPay 
Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: ComCare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in II 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

05/23/2023 

4 ............ ·-······••1t••··· ......................... . 

Payment 
Due Date 

06/17/2023 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (06/22/23 - 07 /21/23) 

Includes: £-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

~•~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
m You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make checb payable to ADT Commercial and plu1e Include your account number. 

AOf Commercial 
Please detacl'I ttt:s portion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

adtcommercial.com 

Amount 
Due 

$84.64 

150670637 
51849867 
05/23/2023 
06/17/2023 
$84.64 

Amount 

$78.71 

$5.93 

$84.64 
$84.64 

Amount Enclosed $ 

0 Please check box If your bllllng address has changed, and Indicate chan!iJ&S on back. 

IH • #10• 11 12 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.-

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

11111111 I ••1 ,I ml I 11111 Ill'' 1111111•1 II•• h 111 II••• 1111• • 111 •I 1, 

DODD 01 □51B4~8b? DDODD □084b4 8 150b?Ob3? l 
Im: '10- .... ,2 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICAddT 

Bill Date: 06/08/2023 Customer#:00230635• 

Route #: MC05530014 Service ress: 3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

73884558 u OM>2ll3 38 8312 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 06/08123 to 07/(Jl/23 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 102.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Altematlve Water Supply Surcharge 

- - - -

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 102.0 X 

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BHled Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOT AL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

8414 

2.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.69 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Pleau retum th;s portion with payment 

.. i .. { tor~.,.. 
I ~~---· 1).- Clay County Utility Authority 

4 t 3176 Old Jennings Road 
Vi'.,.,~ -•..-k.t;/ Middleburg, Florida 32068 
~m:-•~W1J." 

Current 
Usage 

102 

$56.90 
$239.70 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.15 

$128.84 
$478.38 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$1.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$906.06 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$906.06 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana 

Customer #:00230635 

Route #:MC05530014 

Route Group:26 
-

ADDRESSEE: 

AYC0607B 6854 l AV 0.471 7000006918 00.0018.0148 6854/1 

1l11hhd11pdhllll11111l1111111•1111h111h'•••"ll•ll11ll'II 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
ATIN:MARIL YN AVERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

You may be ellglble for an adjustment on your blll If ) 
are filling a pool, Installing new sod, or have recently 
repaired a leak. Visit www.clayutility.org/myservlce/ 
blll_credlts 

Need assistance paying your bill? Visit us at 
www.clayutility.org/myservlce/ 
customer_asslstance_program to find out how you m; 
be eligible. 

Conserving Clay Tip: Water~fflcient landscaping helps sa· 
water and can reduce your irrigation bill. Learn more at 
www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/waterwlse-landscapi 

Please pay $906.06 by 6/29/2023 to avoid a $3.00 late f• 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $821.58 was posted to your account 
05/22/2023. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutlllty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mall, contact 904-272•5999 

7$c)0,5"so 
"'10&,o? 

/~ 
Bill Summary 

em Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helpfng Hand ( If AppUcable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT 10: 

11l111lll1hl11•1H1111'b'11l11"ll11•1••1111l1d1phlp111•111 

CLAY COUNTY UTil...ITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

06/08/23 
$906.06 

06l29l23 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$906.06 

00230635 & MCD5S300l~ aoooo,o60b 0000000 062~2023 0 0 



Member Name 

l!f!Fctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlo.oom 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

8242028-S 
02 A XlUCNll>neEnntfCq,emiw ~ 

Important Messages ---
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines, eall 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 
Read your June Power line for more 
information. 

GENERALSER¥1CE-™._EMAN=D __ _ 

kWh lilollltllyUM ■ MontNy HIQII e Moalhly Low• 

JOO 

~ ~ ~ - ~ - ~ ~ ~ ---~ 

Statement Date: 
Current 8111 Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/22/23 

Balance Fotward 

Current Charges Due 08/28/23 
2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $53.14 

08/07/20'23 
08/28/2023 

$81.00 
-$81.00 

$0.00 
$91.00 

Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation Is not a current refund,but wlll be 
distributed over Mure years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectrlc.com/capltal-credlts. 

ramp Current Service Detail f Access Charge ---~ .00 
DO Energy Charge 457 kWh O 0.0813 $37.15 

11 Power Cost Adjustment 457 kWh O 0.0285 $13.02 
FLA Grou Receipts Tax $2.03 

IO Florida State Sales Tax $5.841 
411 Clay County Sales Tax $1.22 

Clay Co Publlc Ser Utlnty Tax $2.68 
30 , OPflallon Rouoct Up --------- ~ 
1a Total~ Charges for thla Location $91.00 
0 

2022 Plene visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2023 

Thia Month Laat Month Thie Month Avg Dally High 
Laat Year 

.l KEEP Billings not pel<f In full wlll Incur a late charge of $6.00 or 59' of the dellnquent amount (whichever la great-, that wlll ba added to your aocovnt. 

'SEND • 

l!f!F Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A~~ Coopcradvc ~ 

P08ox308 
Keyatone Height&, FL 32e58-0308 

PAYYOUR BILL2417 
ONUNE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblte 
app. 

~-=-I~-
776 1 AV 0.471 5 776 
&AGLlt LIHDING LIMITED PAR'l'NSP C-3 
3973 DGLB LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-2641 

Account Number 6242028 ------- $91.00 Current Cha es Due 06/'JJJ/'Ja 
Total Amount Due ~1.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on e U.S. bank. 

111111111116111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32856-0308 
1111111 •• 11" 1111 • 1• d 11,, .. 1111111111111•,. ,, I Ml d II 11111 th h 

I 111111I111111111111111 • •1• II, 1111 I• 1,11 Ill, ,1111 I 111•11111111111 

Db242D2A DODDDlllDDCf 

ll 



IJ!ii' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8588982-'o 

08 
08/07/2023 
08/2812023 

AT~ Ene,lf CM[,cratl.., ~ 

If you are aware of an Inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electric's 
lines. call 1--800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 
Reed your June Power Line for more 
information. 

kWh 

10li00 

9000 

1~ 

eooo 
,161)() 

3000 

ll!OO 

llonthlyU.. ■ Monthly lflgll • llontllly Low • 

~ M - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * - - ~ 

Temp 

Statement Oate: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 05/22/23 
Balance Forward 

$922.00 
-$922.00 

I· 1o,oo 
Current Charges Due 06/28/23 $1,007.00 
2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $918.72 
Please note your Capita! Credits allocation above. 
This allocation Is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www.clayelectr1c.com/capltal-credits. 

Multiplier 

Cur-rent Service Datan 
Access Charge $29.00 

eo Energy Charge 7,760 kWh O 0.0813 $630.89 
76 Power Coat Adjustment 7,760 kWh a 0.0285 $221.16 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $22.58 '° Florlda State Sales Tax $82.80 
~ Clay County SalN Tax $13.55 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $28.96 
:io ~~ so.~ 
1, ITotaJ~• forthle __ L_o_catlon ________ $1,007.00 
0 

2022 Ple■N visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage hl■tory 2023 

Thie Month Lnt Mon1h This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

i KEEP Bitings not paid In full will Incur• late charge of $5.00 or 6% of ltle delinquent amount (whichever la gniater, that will be addlld to your account 

'SEND • 

IJ!ii' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A lollch.nmc Eras( Coopc,ad~ ~ 

POBox308 
ICeystoM Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobUe 
app. 

1556 2 AV O .471 
DS'l 11£8'1' PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PICWY 
ORAHGI: PARK l'L 32065-2641 

5 155& 
C-6 

Aeoount Number 
C~ Charges Due 06/ZJ/%j 
Total Amount Due ---·= $1,007.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
PO BOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32866-0308 
, .. ,. , , , • II 11 ,, ,, I I, ii 111,, I h I, 1111111•111 ••I• I •II ii dll I' I 1hh 

1•11u1111•11•••1•1•111•"•'111d•1•1Mtll111111•m11"'11•11•• 

DbSiU~982 DOOJ,OO?DD4 



UNN 

' Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, Visit us onllne at ClayEleotrlo.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990-~ 

08 
08/07/2023 
08/28/2023 

A TllUCMlll'le Enezty' ~rive~ 

Important Messages ___ ___,a ___ ,, 

ff you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Electrlc's 
lines. call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 
Read your June Power Line for more 
information. 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance $2,381.00 
Payment Received 05/22/23 -$2,381.00 
Balance Forward $0.00 

Current Charges Due 06/28/'13 $2,910.00 
2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $1,968.38 
Please note your Capital Credits allocation above. 
This allocation Is not a current retund,but will be 
distributed over future years as Capital Credits 
are retired. Learn more about Capital Credits: 
https://www .clayelectrlc.com/capital-oredlts. 

Service Address: 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY RESIDENTS CLUB 
Aftl9 ......... O..oriptl!,n 

GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 1 

kWh MonthlyUsa ■ ■ MOflllllyHlghe MonthlyLow. 

=rn1~ffl~~~~ :,coo 
,aooo 
IIOOO 

12000 

110()0 

IIOOO 

3000 

0 .L-,,J....l...,i....Lr,;L...L,,-i-!~-'-.,lL....L,,J-l~..r...,.JI...J.,,-L-1..,Z...l.,,,IL... 

~.,.. 
Multlplllr kWh Uilaee I 

123.11 ao r 24.120 :J /23 

Temp Current Service Detail 

~

Access Charge ='--------,~.ooe!!" 

eo nergy Charge 24,720 kWh O 0.0600 $1,483.20 
75 ower Cost Adjustment 24,720 kWh O 0.0285 $704.52 

emand Charge 64.320 KW O 4.3500 $279. 79 
IIO FLA Gross Receipts Tax $65.28 
'6 Florida State Salas Tax $181.59 

30 
Clay County Salas Tax $39.19 
Clay Co Public Sar Utlllty Tax $76.51 
OWlltlOQ,Ro\lnd Up S0.92 , 16 

Total Clff8fft Ch!!!_es ... f.or_th.;;.;;.;ls...;Looatl~-°"------__;$2=.;,,9..;.10_.00....;,;ij 

2022 Plea,e visit MyC!ayElectrlc for detailed unge hlato,y 2023 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

Bllllngs not paid In full will Incur a lete charge of $6.00 or 6% of the dellnquant amount (Whlche'IN la greater) that will be added to your account. 

' 
" 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 

A 1lluchstone Energy• Cocpemti~ ~ 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32658-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile 
app. 

BAST Nll:S'l' PARTNERS 
3989 UGLB LANDING PKNY 
ORANGE PARK ll'L 32065-0000 

Account Number ___ _ 
Current Cha es Due 06/2B/23 
Total Amount Due 

, ___ _:6588990 

$2910.00 
$2 10.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

l1111111111111111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERAnVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32668-0308 
1111• 11 •• 11111111 • 1• II 111 t • •h•• •1 I I lll•aap 11 • I• II II ti II 11hhl1 

DbS66990 D00~910006 

11 



" 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us Online at ClayElectrlc.com 

Toll Free: (800)-224·4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6589006-S 

08 
06/07/2023 
08/28/2023 

AT~ En,rsy' C'..ooraat!ve ~ 

Important Messages -------
If you are aware of an inoperative or 
malfunctioning outdoor light on Clay Eledric's 
lines, call 1-800-224-4917 or use your 
MyClayElectric account to report the problem. 
Read your June Power Line for more 
information. 

Statement Date: 
Currant BUI Due Date: 

Previous Balance $1,883.00 
Payment Received 05/22/23 -$1,883.00 
Balance Fotward $0.00 

Currant Charges Due 08/28/23 $2,137.00 
2022 Capital Credit Allocation: $1,880.23 
Please note your Capital Credits allocatlon above. 
This allocation Is not a current refund,but will be 
distributed over Mure years as Capita! Credits 
are retired. Leam more about Capita! Credits: 
https://www.clayelectrlc.com/capltal-credlts. 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
AateSohedul9 DNcffptlon ...._, No. ReadlngDalN ~adlnga MIIUplle, 

l GENERALSEBYICEP.£MAND .. :r 1521927Zi J 0=3 I~C9638 t 9~2 I 80 I 
kWhUaap 

16,320 J 
kWh Mont111y11se ■ ■ Mont11i,H1g11• Mont111y1..owe Temp ,__ CUffent Service Detail 

$80.001 
$979.20 
$485.12 
$344.52 

22500 

20000 
IO 

17eao 76 

115GOO 
~ 

1DOO 

10000 40 

1500 
~ 

5000 

2liCIO 16 

0 0 - " -~ ~ ~ --~ --~ ~ 
2022 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2023 

Thie Month Last Monlh Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

Access Charge 
Energy Charge 16,320 kWh O 0.0800 
Power Cost Adjustment 18,320 kWh O 0.0285 
Demand Charge 79.200 KW O 4.3500 

t FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Flortda State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utlllty Tax 

I 
Total Current Charges for this Loca~ 

7'%00. too 

$47.89 
$133.21 

$28.75 
$57.33 
S0.98_ 

~.137.00,1 

~ /3 7 oO--==---:ir-

' KEEP BIiiings not paid In full wlll Incur a late charge of S6.00 or 59' of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wlll be added to your account. 

'SEND 

l!!l!F CJzy EJectric Cooperative,~ 
A Touduo,nc ~Coopcnn~ ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32858-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2417 
ONLINE: Check or credlVdeblt card at ClayElectrlo.com or download the mobile 
app. 

UST WBST PAR'l'NERS 
398!1 llGLZ LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-0000 

Account Number _ 
Current Char es Due 06/2S/23 
Total Amount Due 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11m111n111111 m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS. FL 32656-0308 
1''1•1''•11111• 1•••• 1111111111'• •1llllf •1•1•11•Mlddlll'ld1h 

m,sac,001:r 0D0i!l3700! 

~ 



Permit Number 

10-60-00129 

Florida Department of Health 
In Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools • Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

1 O-BID-6548393 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

Notice: This bill ls due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2023). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village CDD 
77%0,59:J 

~t;c>rdd 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below and make changes as 
necessary or follow the directions below for onllne permits. 

;#~~3 
Account lnfonnation: 
Name: Eagle Landing • Fun Pool 
Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South VIiiage CDD 
Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Parkway 
(Malling) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pool Volume: 84,400 gallons 
Bathing Load: 93 
Flow Rate: 469 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermit.com Please sign, date and 

return invoice with your 
Permit Number: 10-60-00129 Bill ID: 10-BI0~393 

BIDlng Questions caU OOH-Clay at (904) 278-3784 
If you do not pay onllne, make checks payable to and maN lnvol0e WITH payment to: 

Florida Departmant of Health In Clay County 
P.O.Box578 
Green Cove Sprlnp, FL 32043 Signature 

(Plea■a detach this por11on and RETURN with your paymer,tJ 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW • • I pa¥ 1nvo1ce~on 
• ' Florido O.portment otfwolth nowoffu• o MCUNI ayat•m for ~ 

rmlt holden to poyl-ice•oncl print perffllt•onllnel 

• No ■ign•upcost. 

■ 5...,. tin,e, Paying a blll onlllM i• foet•r thon fflolling a check or 
hand dellwrlng payment, 
■ o.,.. aofe ond Mcure eyetem wilt keep your inforMGtlon protect.er. 

■ Pay otyourco.,,,.nience, Withouronlineeystem, you con pay 
with your credit card Ot' ••check e1nd don't holve to_,..,. e1bout 
env.lope••••tomps. 

Date 

Batch Billing ID:67183 



HEALTH 
Permit Number 

10-60-00127 

Florida Department of Health 
in Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

111111111111 ~ II llll 11~11111111111 ~11111 HI Ill 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

1 0-B1D-6548392 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 
Notice: This blll 16 due and payable in full upon r~pt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2023). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below and make changes as 
necessary or follow the directions below for onllne permits. 

Account Information: 

Name: Eagle Landing - Competition Pool 
Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South VIiiage COD 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
(Malling) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pool Volume: 203,328 gallons 
Bathing Load: 113 
Flow Rate; 565 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermit.com 

Permit Number: 10-60-00127 Bill ID: 10.SID-6548392 

Please sign, date and 
return Invoice with your 

Bllfng Questions cal DOH-Clay at: (904) 278-3784 
lff you do not pay onllne, make clWldce payable to and mau Invoice WITH payment to: 

Florida Deputment of Health In Clay County 
P.O.Box578 
Green cove Spmgs, FL 32043 Signature ____ ..;......;...; __________________ __, 

[Plea■e detach this portion and RETURN with your payment) 

PERMn■HOLDERSCAN NOW 

pay invoices ' nl 
' The Florido Departmenl of Heolth now ott.n o MCUre eyetem fOI' _ 

parmlt hDlcl.,. to pay ln,rolcu ond print parmlte onli11el 
■ Noeign•upcoet, 

■ Sove ti.-. Paying o blll onllne le fa.fer than molllng o cheek or 
h..nd cl.llwrlng payment, 

■ Our eofe ondMcu,.ept•m will b•pyour lnformotlon protected. 

■ Pway otrurconvenlenc•. Wl,hour on line eyetem, you con pay 
with y,oUr credit card or e-checkand don't how to _,ry about 
•nvelop .. or etompe. 

Pay this invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit.,C8lm.---
"'OTE: Peymonta m■d• onllne wtll be UH"ed a small con11enlenee !ff. Vl11t tne altAI form~ 

Date 

Batch Bffling 10:67183 



Permit Number 

10-60-00128 
For: Swimming Pools • Wading Pool 

Florida Department of Health 
In Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111 II~ 1111 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

10-BIO-6548395 

$175.00 

$0.00 

$175.00 
Notte.: This blll is due and payable In full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2023). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below and make changes as 
, necessary or follow the directions below for onllne permits. 

Account lnfonnatlon: 
Name: Eagle Landing - Wading Pool 
Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South VIiiage COD 
Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Parkway 
(Malllng) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pool Volume: 1,133 gallons 
Bathing Load: 16 
Flow Rate: 50 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go onllne to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermlt.com 

Permit Number: 10-80-00128 BIii iD: 10-BID-6548395 

Please sign, date and 
return Invoice with your 

Bllng Quea11ons call DOH-Clay at: (904) 278-3784 
If you do not pay onllne, make checks payable to and mal Invoice WITH payment t>: 
Florlda Depa,trnent of Health In Clay County 
P.O.BoxS78 
Gr9en Cove Springs, FL 32043 Signature 

(Please detach this portion and RETURN with your payment) 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 

pay invoicepnl 
Th. Florida Departm•nt of Health now oft.re a Hcure •yatem for 
permit hofde,.to poyhwolcffancl print permlt•onlinel 
■ No •1911-up co•t. 

■ Save time, Paying a blll 01111.,. I• fefler tha11 malllnt1 a c-h•ck or 
hand delhrering poyme11t. 
■Our•'- andMcure spt•m will nepyour lnformatlOft protected. 

■ Peay at your co-.nlenc:e. With our online •y•tem, you can pay 
wlthyourcredltc:ard oro-checkancl don't haw to -rryabout 
o.-lopeeor•tampa. 

'· 

Pay this invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit .. es .... -
• NOTE: Payments made onllne 111111 ba au"•ed • amall convenience fee. Vlalt the atte for m~ 

Date 

Balch Billlng ID:67183 



H 
Permit Number 

10-60-00126 

Florida Department of Health 
In Clay County 

Notification of Fees Due 

For: Swf mming Pools • Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

11111111111111111~1111111111111111111111 

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

1 O-BI0-6548394 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 
Notice: This blU Is due and payable in full upon receipt and must be 
received by the local office by the payment due date (06/3012023). 

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Receipt 

Mail To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Please verify all Information below and make changes as 
necessary or follow the directions below for onllne permHs. 

Account Information: 
Name: Eagle Landing - Lap Pool 
Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Owner Information: 
Name: South VIiiage COD 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
(Mailing) Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pool Volume: 38,746 gallons 
Bathing Load: 21 
Flow Rate: 108 

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535 

Please go online to pay fee at: 
www.MyFlorldaEHPermlt.com 

Pennlt Number: 10-60-00126 BIii iD: 10-SID~548394 

Please sign, date and 
return invoice with your 

Blllng 0ueatlona cal DOH-Clay at: (904) 278-3784 
If YoU do not pay onllne, make checke payable to and mail Invoice WITH payment lo: 
Flortda Deparcment of Health In Clay County 
P.O. Belle 578 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Signature 

[Pleue detac:h this portion and RETURN with your payment) 

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW 

pay invoice~Onl 
The Florido Department of Health now ofhre o Hcure •yatem for 
perm If holden to pay Invoice• ond print fM' rnln onllne I 
■ No •'9n•up co"1, 

■ Sove tlma, Paying o blllonllne I• foster thon molllng a check or 
hand delivering poymont, 

■Our ... ,. and .. cure •yetem wlll loeep your Information protected. 

■ Pay at yourcorn,enlence, With our online eyetem, you con poy 
with yourcredltcard ore-check and don't hove to -rry about 
env•lope• or •tampL 

'· 
1i:'a 

Pay this invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit.,Aat-,,,-
Nore, P~yment. mada onllna WIii be UINHd a 1m1II c:onV8nlance fff, Vl•lt tha •lte for ~ 

Date 

Balch BiNing 10:67183 



il3Av 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORJDA 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 913016891 

INVOICE DATE: 05/26/23 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: Eagl001 

SERVICE ORDER: 13013962 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: $ 862.00 

DUE DATE: 06/25/23 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 Agreement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

\~¾\ \ 
\0-,'½ 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING / 
PERIOD: 06/01/23 TO 06/30/23 IUJ~ I $862.00 

a)J/ ~~ 
'jr#/ 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Streat Jacksonville, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 



UJ 
I\J 
l:J .... 
Ir' 
LtJ 

Remll payment and meke oheokl peyabi. to: 

INVOICE DETAIL HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT, 32 • 2638293211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 8506:i!-804 7 

PRODUCT SKU t 
1 X&-8FTKD VJ CEDAR BOARD 00001819620000500005 
DECKMATE Ill GREEt( f-sisllil, 1 LB-100327~-
1X6-8FTKD vJ CEDAR BOARD. • • 0000161~--
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X MEADOW 00008186830000300002-
GREEN 
1x~Fit<D VJ CEDAR BOARD 00001s196200Cio500005 -
1X6-8FTKO ljj ci:'DAR BOAFfD •• ' ' • 00001i11~. 
21X~• EGG CRATE WHt ~Q-~y~R- . - __ OQQ011-
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS APPLE 0000620379000030000:C 
RED, _ . .. . . _ . . .. _ ... .. . .. . . . . _ . _ 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS APPLE 00006203790000300002 
Rf;D . . .... .. . . __ _ 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X SEMI-GLOSS 00008081690000300002 
WHITE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X SEMl:ai:.oss. 00008081890000300()(Y,(
WHITI: 
PAINTERS TOUCH. 2X ;ieAoow •• 00006166830000300002 
GREEN __ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatofflef f: 00002 

Invoice#: 
4021686 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

··1.0000EA .. ,. -~ ·-
• 1.0000 EA ·-
1.0000EA--
1.0000 EA -

-1.0000EA 

- ·-1.oooo·eA· 

-,.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$19:98 -
$19.98 -
$19.44 - • 
$8.48 

$19.98 
~19.~_ 
$19.44 

- $6.48 

$8.48 

se:48 

$6.48-

- $6.48 

$197.47 
$0.00 

$197.47 

!~1
/~322539298211 7'-/'f(). *" #J//,l/ d-- Amount Due: Tran■ Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

3013918 SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

BIU. TO: 

$211.42 05/09/23 07/31/23 
PO: GOLF I store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HEAVY DUTY 5 GALLON BUCKET 10001147090000700023 1.0000 EA $4.38 $4.38 
Cl.f!ID . . .. . .... . _ _ . . ...... _ _ _ . . . _ ··- ... .. ___ ... 
710 ELASTOMERIC ROOF COATING 5 10068199410001000018 1.oooo·e,.- -.- $94.98° - • ·$94.98 
GAL 
ANViL SMOOTH Fioo· 1o'oz CAULK-- -10060117450000100011 -- 1.0000 PC $4.28 --- -- •• $4:21r 

GUN ···---·· -------·-- __ .. _ . ..• . .. . ·--·-· .. .. . 
DISCOUNT 0000000000000005 1.0000 EA --- ••• :$11.98- - - :sff98' 
GORILLA CONSTRUCTION - --- • - -- 100137a·1sooooo16oo10. - • -12.0000 EA - -··· $9.98 -· -$1fa.76 
!'\~1:!ES!YE.90Z_ . __ ----· ___________ _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON scan 
C1111tomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$211.42 
$0.00 

$211.42 

Ac;c;I: e035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VIUAGE COD 

7'-f({c). 1./t/d II 7/.9 J.. 
7~~01 7/Jt) 

41d'f.~~ 
7'/'/ 1/, l./5o 'Ir? .oo 

Amount Due: TranaDat.: DUEDAlE: Invoice#: 
2021666 S303.n 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU # 
1X6-8FTKD VJ CEDAR BOARD 00001619620000500005 
txe.emo VJ CEDAR BOARD -00001619620000500005 
tXe-eFi'KD VJ CEDAR BOARD - • 00001619820000500006 
1X6-8FTKD-VJ CEDAR B6AAo·. • -- ·00001619620000500005 
DISCOUNT • • 000000000000000 •• 
ENERG°JiER MA>(AA 36-PACK --- 0()()()5534710003600002 
RYOBI C>NE+ HIGH PERFORMANCE 10074736010001600005° 
STICK VA 

Paga23of26 

05/10'23 07/31123 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

QUANTITY 
. 1.(!000_~ 

1.0000 EA 
-1.oooo EA 

- 1.0000 EA . 
1.0000~---
1.0000EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$19.98 $19.98 

-· - -- $19.98 - • $19.98. 
- S1e.98 ··s19.98 

- $19.98 •• $19.98 
- -$50.QO ~ ~ - _ :-$50.oo~ 

- ·1.0000 EA -- --
$20.87 .. .. $29.87 

$249.00 $249.00 

oontlnued ~ 

myhom&depotaccountcom 
1·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
1:-' 
ru 

Ii 

~ Commercial Account 

Remit p,.ymenl and ml"- oneclal payablo IO: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SSRVIOES 
DEPT. 32 • 263921l3211 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX. AZ.86082-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
DUCK PRO 1.881N X 80YD SILVER 
DUCT 

SKUt 
10043192750000S00004 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

Mii.WAUKEE 3• BRUSH. KNOT •• - • • • 00007655790000700004 - - - 1._.-0000 EA 
GRINDER 

Invoice#: 
8013431 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$7.48 $7.48 

GORii.lA SUPERGLU lfilRU SH & •• -·10089784140000400013 -
NOZZLE 10<3 

fooooEA--

• -

0 $23.47 

$8.28 

3.750ZCLEAR.GOR°ill.A-GLUE • -- -10028325770000400012 __ _ 
GOFiiLLA SUPER ·ai.DEMicRCf5.5G •• 10087:h89800004000fa-••• 
7/8~ EL_EplRo·~1'~Y--~◊:QFiN'~ 1 1,.8. ~ OOQQ22~fa ~--~ .. 
GORILLA CONSTRUCTION 10013781500000100010 

-i :ooocf EA 
• Toooo EA 
• 1.0000 ex 
... - 1.0000 EA -

ADHESIVE 9 OZ 
GORILLA CONSTRiJciloN 
ADHESIVE 8 OZ 
GORILLA CONSiifuctioN--
ADHESIVE 8 OZ 

• 100131s 1600()()()10001 o-· • 

1001°3781600000100010 • - 1:0000 EA ---

COVER .RQU_Nb -~ -~QLE W,HITE :__ ·: • !007~~489000Q60()0iQ _-:-: _ _:_-~1 :90QO·E~ 

Purohasedby: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customs I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$'9.98 • -

$9.98 ••• 

$9.98 

$8.98 

$487,10 
$0.00 

$487.10 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

7C."cJ .. 70a ~ss,v~ 
7'-/t/{}, 1.//Jd ,-cJ". °7'1 Amount~ Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

4013811 $85.24 05/08123 07/31123 
PO: GOLF I stw.: 8880, JACKSONVILI.E, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS APPLE 00006203780000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 

~~~TEAS TOUCi:f2>CSEMi:GLos1r-"OOO<i66816900003()()002 ··- ··1 .0000 EA ·-· $6.48 - ·- $6-:-48. 
WHITE 
HQQ~-~~Y~~1-6~_zt~_c,..~~~~.:.-:_::.:....OOQ9.47~!C..'.::.. __ 1.9<1,0Q~A - . :-: _$.2;.(s~ --=:=~ ~~45 
t:!QQ!<~ ... Yl:_1.5:~Nq_i3..f~ .. --· _ .~75~!L -···- ···-- 1.,_0QQO EA .$2.45 $2.45 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X MEADOW 00006166830000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 
9Rl;,E_f,! __ .. ···-·-·- .... __ -·· ··- -·- .. ··- »-· •••• _ ••• ____ ___ •••••. ·--·- ___ ···•- _ ---····-. 

H.Q915t ~YE=1,s•~~9.-3~K __ ----~??~11 _____ glOOO_l;A_ , ... __ $?_,4_? ·- . ____ $2.~. 
l:IPX~.2~~!L .. ·- _. .. _ .. ___ 1~!~.!.99!:l3~~-- ---· __ 1.9999_l;A. __ .. $M7 ___ .... ~:87 __ 
HOX DISPOSABLE LATEX 200CT 10074146190000400032 . 1.0000 EA $22.87 $22.87 
i-iD)fAAA24PI<° • • - •• ···--· ·-·· ·- ·- 100790794700()380()002- ·-- -· ·rooocie..:-_ .. ,_. sa~e1··---· . $8~87. 
HDX AAA24PK ____________ -·-- 1007907847JX)03600002_ ..... _n_ 1.0000 EA ________ $8.87 _____ $8.87. 
HDX AAA 24PK __ --··--- _____ 10079078470003800002 _. . _. 1.0000 EA. .. _____ $8.87 ·--- .. __ $8.87. 

PurchaMd by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL ffi.24 
Customer t: 00002 TAX $0.00 

TOTAL Qs.24 

Bill TO: 
Acct: 6035322539293211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

I 
Amount Dua: I Trans Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

4021686 $187.47 05/08123 07/311'23 
PO: GOLF I Store: 6835, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
PECIQ.t~ T~ !I.I, q~~_EN, 2 IN, 1 L~ _ 1~~~00023. . _ 1.QOOO .PK _ . • . ~.97 __ . . __ $0.87 
PF.~~JEIIJ,Gl:!EEN,_2JN, 1 ~--- _ 1.~!~3- ·- .. 1.000QP~ __ ... ~-~7- ..... $9.9? 
4D 1-1/2' BRIGHT FINISH 6 OZ 10021488810000300014 1.0000 EA $3.48 $3.48 
BRACE CORNER,.j• GALV.:4Pk·-. "00007379570000400019· - -- .-:-~10000 EA. ·- • -$646 ·- -· --$646. 
sj:tAp_~:·cgfiNE;~'.):~ALV-~!(._ •• OOQ.07871~!~·1(.:. • _/oc;iooE1' ... - • ·$6:4_6-· _ _-··_ :$6:.46 
l;!RA<;:E,.@~N~f.l.2' _gA!-V _4PK . . 9Q0078~~7~~9 1.0000 ~ _ _ $6.46 ... _ $6.46 
Bl:IACI;:, 9QR~Ef\.2'~GAl,V_4PK .. _ . ()990?~7E!~090040Q019. . . ,_ 1,0QOO ~A __ $6_.~ ___ _ .6.48. 

Page21 of 26 

contlnuectc:::=:>-

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



w 
ru 
Ir' 
lo-' 
~ 
Cl 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT SKU I 
INlMC T101 INDOOR MECHANICAL 00001949210003100003 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

TI.M!=f'I ..... ,. ' . ' . ·- ' --- -- - .. -· . .. .. ..... - ' .,.. .. '. -
SB OVER LITE ULTRA 10060625190000100025 {OOOOEA° 
_Fl~C!:f_~R.GE~.L~ ___ . _____ ·-·· ........ , ...... _ .. . .... - _ 
MKE 6116" SLOTTED 6" DEMO 10076033120000100007 • 1:0000 EA. 
$CRl,:W!)R'{!:_fl _____ . ___ . ____ . _ ... ..... .. .... _ ... 
D.Fl:.'ER.~Rl,!~1-L .. . ....... 1qoa1~L_ __ 
STANLEY 16 OZ. WHITE RUBBER • 10047235720000100002 
MALLET 

1.0000 EA .... 
1.0000 eA -·. 

SPEOTRACIDE WASP & HORNET·-- • 10088246470000100029 - - - 12:0000 EA. 
2-18.50Z 
biSCOiJNt ·- .. ·---·-·-·-- • ---~~~~ 
SB ·sol.AR SENTRY SPOT LIGHT 10060994430003100021 
LED SOLAR busKi'obAWN -MOTION- 10033206·faooos100021 • 
WALL LT 
i-lox REUSABLE. Pvcf LONCl°CliFF - 10011~-
LJXL 

•• 1.0000 EA 
1:c:ioooi:A 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000 EA 
-- •• 1.0000 EA .. -. 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
5012797 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$69.97 169.97 

·-·$24.97 - -- $24.87 

·- $17.97- $17.97 

$8.97 • • • -·- • $83.64 

-$8.98 $8.98 

$37.97 - - ---$37.97. RYOBJ PRESSURE WASHER ~1N:1 -10036248280003700003. 
NOZZLE 
DEEPCLEAN.SPiNMOPREFIU:2·· 1·0084988120000400016 ·-· .. i.ooooEA - ·- $18.97 •• ·- $16~97 
P~CIS. ..... . . . . . . __ 
DEEP CLEAN SPIN MOP REFILL2··- .. ··1008498ii120Cl004000i8 ·- 1:oooo·eA·-··-· --$i6.97 -- - •• $16.97 
PACK 

g::gg~-~+-'=-~=··---_-_-_-_------------·.:: _:{=-~~. 
Purchated by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

-$5.00 
-$1~.00 .. 

$483.11 
$0.00 

$483.11 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4012887 I $98.21 04/28123 06/30/23 

Purchued by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

PO: POOL 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

$98.21 
$0.00 

$98.21 

BILL TO: 7t,~t), ¥~0 ¥'SO?. ,o 
Aoct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH Vll.l.AGE COD 

Amount Dur. Tran.Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
13230 

PRODUCT 
EYE BOLT/NUTZINC 1/2X81SET 
2X4 120V LEO TROFFER WI • 
PRl§MAT!C LE __ _ 

$308.10 
PO: GOLF 

SKUI 
000011n650000300022 

-10016747600001500011 -.~ .. 

Page 17of26 

05102/23 07/31/23 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
. ·- $3.8~ . $3 98 

$69.97 ·--- $69.97 

continued c::::::::::> 

myhomedapotacoount.com 
1-800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



w 
ru .... .... 
C 
.J2 

ra Commerolal Account 

Retnl1 paymant and ll'laQ oheoka payoble to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
CEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
P080X78047 
PHOEN•X, AZ 85062-8047 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
160ZPVCCEMENTREGULAR 
CLEAR 

SKUI 
00001871190000100021 

Invoice#: 
7012608 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $10.98 $10.98 

3)50ZCLEAR GORiu.A GUJE - 100283~n~12~. - ·.: .. 1.0000 EA:-:_-·_. - -·$9.28-
i=~N{)ER WASHER ZINC 5/16 100~C _ 0000680638Q000300007 _ _ -· _ 1.QOOO BX_ _ ___ $~~ _ 

$9.28 
$22.48_ 

Purohaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer #: 00002 

iUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$194.39 
$0.00 

$194.39 

Acx:1: 6035 3225 392& 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Tran.Data: DUEDAlE: Invoice#: 
6012701 

BILL TO: 

$248.16 04f26l23 06/30/23 
PO: TENNIS I store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT 
HDX 130 DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 
J!!QCJ .. . . - -··· .... - . .. .. . ·--
SAUGATUCK HERONS OUTDR 
MI0BACKCSH 

SKUt QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
00007168860000400003 1.0000 EA $19.97 $19.97 

10081417880002600005 ··- - •• ·1.0000EA---···-t:34_95-. ·-- $34~98 

SAUGATUCK HERC)NS olirb'Fi. - -- 1008141°7660002600005-·--"· (0000 EA - ·- • ---$34:98-•• • - $34,98 
MI0BACKCSH 
SAUGATUCK HERON!\; oui'oFi- -- - ·1ooa141166Cl002600005 1.0000 EA - -
MIDBACKCSH 
01HiDOR ABSORBER CHARCOAL -- 10070320720000400025 •• -· ··-··;.ooocfeA -- -·--ss:41·· •• - -$5.47 
140Z 
Hox· 13G DRAWSTRING KITCHEN 
160CT 

oooon886f30000400003 -··· • ·-- ·1 :ooocf EA -

SAUGATi.Jdk HERONffbUtoR ·- •• ·1·ooa14176600()26()()()(5 ·- --- -1.0000 EA •• 
MIDBACKCSH 
5/4X&-8Ft s10 PT oc - ... -·· - - • 1 oof 754821 OOCY2000002 •• 
WEATHERSHIELD 
OB b"bdR ABSORBER CHARCOAL "10010326720000400025 ·-
140Z 
Oli' OOOFfAesbi=iBER CH ARCO Ar 10070320720()0()4()0025 ·fooooeA· • 
1402 

$19.97 

-$34.98 

--$5.47 

O1foooj::fAas6RBER CHARCOAC -10070320720000400025- - -1.0000 'EA-· ,,__ $5.47 
1402 

$34.98 

$5.98 

-· $6.47 

-$5.47 

---· $5.47 

1i41N f cOl.iPi.e·R PLUG ·1 NC i=Lov{- - 100321 13560002800006-- - -1.0000 EA -- -- - $12.98 -- $·12.9tl 

~~LFOOT.INFLATOR/GAUGE BRS/ ·100038696·10002800006-- •• '1.oooo·EA
0

..: $21.48 • - - ·s21~48 
5/4X6-8FT STD Pf Ge· ' • •• 10017548210002000002--· •••• ·1.0000 EA ·- - • ss:sa - .. . . • $6.88 
WEATHERSHIELD ___ . ., ___ . _ --····. ·-·------ _ 

Purchaucf by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$248.16 
$0,00 

$248.18 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VlllAGE COD 

7~UJ. 7t)(J ~~31. L/(, 

lf~tJ- 'tS'o .111.s1.t,S' 
Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#· 

5012797 
PO: 

PRODUCT SKU I 
10YR•WF BASIC JON SMOKE ALARM 00001526220000500003 
DEWALT REPLACEMENT LANCE 31'.. 10018187380003700003 
4500 PS 
RYOBI 3300 GAS/ELECTRIC PW GUN -10022251310003700003 
INTMCT101 INOOOR MECH°ANiCAL 00001949210003100003 
TI~E~ __ _ _ 

$483.11 

Page 15of26 

04/27/23 06/30/23 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
1.0<XXf EA 

.1 .. 0000 ~A. 
1.0000 EA 

I Stor•: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$19.97 $19.97 

- $38.97 • • - • $38.97 

$40.97 
$69.97 

''$40.97 
$69.97 

continuedc=::::::>-

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1 ·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru 
I:-"' .,.. 
C 
0,, 

~ 

Remit paymen1 &IKI make oh .. lal payable to: 

~~ ~ Commercial Account 
HOME OEPOT CAEDJT SEAVICES 
DEPT.32•2~11 
PO BOX 78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86062-ao47 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT SKU # 
~.~•-~: ~<::>~E~·fR!;E Hl~~E.IJYI:!. __ 1~-

Purchaed bv: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cu■tomer #: 00002 

Invoice#: 
3012046 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

SUBTOTAL $463.62 
~x •oo 
TOTAL $463.62 

Acc:I: 6035 3225 3829 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: Tran• Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1012243 $48.05 04"!11'23 06/30/23 

PO: GM I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
TOWSMART2" HITCH BALL 10017234470003100005 1.0000 EA $13.47 $13.47 
BLASTER HEAVY !5(.jfi(bE"<fi=ieAsi:fR-10068070720003100034- --·• ·1.0000 EA - ··-· - •• $5.28 - --- -· $G28 
MCH SCA'lliiNc· OOM"i3 FWo· ,a·,c •• ··0000329~ ---- i .ocioci BG---- - -- $f38 ----- $1.38 
2-1/2 
ei.AsteifHEAVY DUlYDECiREASER.70068070720003100034 ____ •• -- 1~0000 EA-. - - :: $5)8:. ----~-=---~.28-
5i4XS:-8FT.PRE~lPT ·Gcf ••• ·-- ·- •• - 100175483100020000()3~-- -- --· 1.0000 EA •• - $8.68 $8.68 

f~\1tR~r1i!f-ou'fvoeoREASER ""f0068010120000100034 ·--- - ·-1.0000 ·eA·--· -· ···ss.2a" ~ • ·-$5,-28 
6i4XS:eF'(PREt.fPfGc ·- ........... ·- -100·115483f000200000§"" ···-· 1.0000 EA -- ·-··· ---$8.68 -- --- - ·ss.sa 
WEATHERSHIELD ----·--- ···-- _______ _ 

PurohllMd br,: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$48.06 
$0.00 

sa.os 

BILL TO: 7¥'-/(), ~ti{) .fl 5(,, '(d-. 
Acct 6005 3225 3929 3211 '7 /, /. (), )lltJ 4" U7 J. t£ 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO /' V Cl -, • I 

j Amount Due: Tran,Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7012608 

71,'1/.J. 'l~O 4/«F.7 5 I $194.39 04"!5/23 06/30/23 
PO: 

PRODUCT SKUI 
FIRM GRIP UMBRELLAS· BLACK 10000175180000500013 
HU.SKY6-1/41N CARABIN.ER. • -- 10000040260001100003 -
ECON 9 X 3/8 iril KNIT POL v·RoLLEFI 00001379600000700019 ·-·· 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 
(ooooe;( 
1.0000 EA 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$7.27 $7.27 

. _ ~.98 _: : 54._1;18· 

~P_I:< .. - . . . . . . . . . . . , - . . 
FEIT(26W) PL G240-3 CW QUADTUBE 10078906520000100044 ·- 1.0000 EA - --59:91 • - $9.97 

$9.98 $9.98 

LED _ _ . . . .. . __ .. . . . _ __ 
FEIT(26W) PL G240·3 CW QUADTUBE 10078906520000100044 -·· •• ·--- • 1 :0000 EA. $8.87 $9.97 
LED 
FEIT(26W) PC G240-3 CW QUADTUBE ··10078906520000100044. ·-- •• i ,0000 EA ....... ··• $9.97-·-- - • .$9J~7 

.L:EQ . • . - • • • - . • • . . • • . . . - . . .. - - ·- ·• - ·- --
FEIT(26W) PL G24Q-3 CWQUADTUBE 10078906520000100044 1.0000 EA.-
LED 
INTEX CLOTH-LIKE RA(lS 300 COUNT - 1003940342000100000S - _,. • 1'.ciooo EA • 
10 I 
FEtT(26W) PL-·G2~ CW CUADTUBE 1007896e5200001o6o44 -

~~Q . . . . .. -- -· 
GRK ASS SCREW 5/18X6' 25PK 1005154CH!10000300006 .... --- 1:0000 EA. 
FEIT(26W) PL G240~3 CW QUADTI.IBE ·1007890652000010004•4°. - - ·1.0000 EA 

1.0000E°A- •• - $9.97 

LED 
OAP PLASTIC woob'(aiO.ZNAT 00007098530001300012 -- • 1.0000 EA. 
WOODFILL 
LANYA-RD·SOLID COLOR VARIETY •• -- 00001992640000500003 
PCK 
LANYARo:so(.10 COLOR VARiET'( -00001992640000500003. 
PC~ . .. . . . .. . . .. ~ . . __ ,- _ . . 
1. 1/2 IN_.SPLIT RING-KEYRIN_G .. _. __ Q0001418?89()()0500003 

fOOOOEA° 

1.0000 EA~ 

_1.0000 EA •• 

$3.67 

- -- $3.67' 

Page 13of 26 

. 
$8.97 

$7.48 

$3.87 

$3.87 

$.2.1?' 
continued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1 ·800-395-7363 (TTY: 711) 



LIJ 
IV .... .... 
C 
~ 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment and !NIU ollecka payable ta: 

PRODUCT 
69 l<EY MASTER PADLOCK 
69 KE'( MAS.TE~ PA_DLQ~K 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 263929G:!11 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86082-ao47 

SKUt 
00005333460000600003 
~ =--

Purchaaad by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

_: 1.~E~=--

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Invoice#: 
4612277 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$3.97 $3.97 

- ~ .~.97 -=- _ - $3.97 

$21.55 
$0.00 

$21.55 

Acct 6035 3225 3929 8211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 / ~/. ~Cle') "'lf ~ S.v /_,_,.:;;:,,--.----.----.----,-------, 
<P Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #: 

$463.62 04/19/23 06/30123 3012046 
PO: TENNIS I store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, Fl 

PRODUCT 
5/4X8-8FT STO PT GC 
WEATHERSHIELD 
5/4X6-8FT STD PY de~ -
WEATHERSHIELD 

SKUi 
10017548210002000002 

10017548210()()200()()02°. 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA is.98 $5.98 

- (0000 EA - •• -- $5.98 $6.98 

Sl4Xe:er=-t'STO PT GC-·-··• ··-·. "10017548210002000002 - -· • Toooo EA - •••• -$5:98- - - • $5.98 
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X'.S:.ai=T#2PRiMEPioc-· - •• - •• ~ioc:111539900002000002-· --·-· ·focxx>EA-- •• s10.1a 
1X4-8FT PT Gc"WEATHERSHIELO ___ ··foo11539440002000006 - • 1.0000 EA - •••• ••• $4.48 •• 
2X4-8FT#2PRiME°PT.<3C ... - ....... ·1oof7537430002000002--··-· 2,.oooo·EA·· ·- - $5.98·--· 

•• i10. ia 
.: ~-~. 

WEATHERSHIELD 
si,ixe:eF'T sto··p;-ac • - -•·•-- • -· •• 10011548i10002000002 •• • 
WEATHERSHIELD 
5/4X6-sFT Sm PT Ge ...... 
WEATHERSHIELD 
6/4X8-8FT STo PT.Ge - • ... -· 
WEATHERSHIELD 

- -1·0011s4s~f10002000002 $6.98 

$5.98 

$143.52 

• --•·· ·- $5.98. 

"$6.98 

3"Xto;PVOODWVFOAMCOFiEPE - ~100002° ·-- -- 1.ooooEA. - ••• $24_-46·---· "$24".°46 
3ia)ff;174jf12 PVC 7788.STOP Wl•hre·- 0000145536000200001(5° ·-·- - • 1.ooci<fEA - • - $11.98 - ·-· ·s11.88 
1·1/4' X fa PVC4o PE.PIPE. -- • ·00003129400()()0100002 -· • -- - ·1.oooo·EA -·- •••• $11.a2-· • $11,82 
~~_19QWA1e i=_R~>.fw4P~ ·- • • .. 1~J~----:·~-- :1~QCX!9 ~A· - -- ~:sf~.es_::_· • ..:: s1e.98 • 
26' CORD 75W PRO UTILITY WORK 00007508140000300007 1.0000 EA $25.00 $25.00 

µqHT ..••..... ···--·-····-·--·- .. - - ···--· .. ········•··· ·-·-·- ......... ··-. - -- - . ··~-- ··- ... -
5/4X6-8FT STD PTGC 10017548210002000002 1.0000 EA $5.98 $5.98 
W~ATH1;8SH!fil._Q ___ __ . __ ... -· .. . ..... .... .. ---·- --- - . . - ... - . , · - · 
HANDY BRITE 10039943430000307 1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.lilS 
3,§; :6.'8_' ~9Q~A~:ffl(;~ 8i~~E--WH •• -. .-1.~~.:: -~--=-1-0®.0 _EA-:-- ·: ~ ~--= ~- \~ :- - --=-- - 1:4:i9_ 
flR.M.~~IP. \JM,BRE.Ll!.,S: ~LACK ... .12QQOF§1899.0!)~1~ ·- _ _ __ 1:Q()ogJ:_A __ . __ . _ $Z,27 _ ··- _. t7.27 
FIR_M_ G!=IIP UM~RE~LAS-BLAC!( ...... _ 1c;>000,t7~1~~-1~ _ . -·· J,Q!)OQ ~ _ ... . .$.7:2.7 _. . ~.27. 
HUSKY 12 IN. WATERPROOF 10026208790001100003 1.0000 EA $12.98 $12.98 
STORAGE BIN 
1-iusi<Y·121N~WATERPROOF ••• - - 10026208780001100003-----· - 1.0000 EA-- • • - $12.98. - ... ·- ·s·12.98 
STORAGE BIN 
Q~G~MAJEJt1,·~~EEN,-.,:~e.1~:_1 LB-~ 10Q3~~-.-.--.- .. ~:::.}~J;_~: --~----~·--.t~.st-.·:_~~~ ~~j9,97 • 
PVC CAP 00008114400000100031 1.0000 EA $9.11 $9.11 
PVCCAP--. -·- •••• ---- ···-- - .,00008114400000100031-- --- --1.0000-EA- - - $9.11 ·-- ··- $9_-11-
PVCfCAP·-- - - ·-·· • - ••• 00008114400000100031 ---· ·-1.oooo·EA· •. $8:1·( •• $9".1( 
CASTER NON-MARK RUBBER 4' - - - 000025138100004()0012--- --· ·-1.0000 EA.. - -- $17.27 •• • •• - • s1i:21 
RIGID 
CASTER NON-MARi<°f:itfsBER 4•· ···- 00002513610000400012. ••• - ··-·1 .0000 EA-· ·- -·. -- $17.27 • 
RIGID 
CASTER NON·•MARi< RUBBER 4• - 0000251381()()(X)4()00fa-••• 
RIGID 
CASiEFf No·N-MARK RUBBER ·4• - - .. 000025136100CXl400012-· •• ·-- 1.0000 EA ~ $17.27 
RIGID 
GORILLA SUPERGLUE BRUSH & •• 10089784140000400013 ··1:0000 EA 
NOZZl,EJ0G __ __ 

Page 11 of26 

·- $17.27 

-- • $17.27 

$17.27 

$8.28 

continued ~ 

myhomedepotacoountcom 
1--800-395-7383 (TTY: 711) 



IJJ 
l'1J 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
C 
tr 

Commercial Account 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment end m8lrAI ohecb payable lo: 
HOME DEPOT CAEOIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 263821m11 
POBOX78047 
PHOENIX, AZ 86062-«>47 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 6035 3225 3829 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: Trans DD: DUEDA-ra: Invoice#· 
9011503 

BILL TO: 

$275.30 04/13123 06130123 
PO: TENNIS I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
5/4X6-8FT STD PT GC 10017548210002000002 1.0000 EA $5.98 $5.98 
WEATHERSHIELD 
6/4X6-8FT STD PT GC. ----- - -10017548210002000002 ----1.0000 EA -- - - ·-$5.98------ -- $6.98 -
WEATHERSHIELD 
2X4-8FT#2PRIME P'r acr --10017537430002000002 - • ·--12 0000 EA • - $6.98 --- --$71.78 
WEATHERSHIELD 
& iN.' S:cor~IPAATMENTsf6FiAGE 10080934690001100004 - --·---1.0000 EA - --··- $4.98-... $4.98 
BIN $MAL 
fa iN~ t3-00MP0ARTMENT STORAGE -10080838200001100004 -· • • • -- 170000 EA $7.98 - $7.98 

iii~AINi.EsssteifLcLif"-·-·--00002&'58i700004000f7" ..... - ·i:00001:A $7.98 $7.98 
AEROSOL140Z 
STANLEY Jj:fl•dLOING SAWH0°RSE • 10042643230001100009 - - -Toooo eK' - $39.98 - - • $39~98. 

2-PK .. _ -·· . .. .... - ....... , ... ___________ ··-·-· --· . -·--· , ....... ·---··-

~m~~!~Jl~~~~~3~i~9f.----~~~~~~-- ·-·-·~:~-~~ - .. , .~:~---··· ··-st:~ 
Fll~IP._. . ... ... ·- ... ------- -- -
HUSKY 4 WAY SILLCOCK KEY 10030026830000700009--·· -· 1.0000 EA - ----- ·"sfo.97 -·-· • $10.97 
W.fU;N,C.!;l ..... _ .. -------·-·-· ·-·-·" ·-·- ............. ,_, ______ ---- -
HUSKY 12 IN. WATERPROOF 10026208790001100003 1.0000 EA $12.98 -- -··· ··s12.98-
STORAGE BIN 
HUSKY 4 WAY SILLCOCK KEY ________ 1003002663()()007c:>0009 -- -·· ··- '1 .0000 Eif" • - •• -Sf0.97 - •• • $10.97. 

W..RE.!,I_CH . ',. -- .................. -- --· ..• --- - ·-· ...... - .. ---··· •.•. - ,.__ -- ... - ·---· . - - .. ·- -
q_l,.)(Gl;fl~IQIOA!,~_1,E~QtjJ~19~.---_19.Q.~1~1~.L- . ___ 1,~~-~. __ .. _ -~'~ . ·--- _$9 .. ~. 
CLXGERMICIDALBLEACH 12102 10061318490000400031 1.0000EA $9.48 $9.48 

g1~rt~~1=Jtti~ttil\li:0
•• =~~f- ----~-1~ :r-=-: -~:~·=•-· ~--~:t 

RIGID··-- ... ·----·-·--- ____ ,. 

Purohaed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOfAL 

'275.30 
$0.00 

$275.30 

Acc1: 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOIJTH Vil.LAGE COO 

7tttJ • 1/§°0 4/$/,t 71·--Amo-un-tDue-:-,--li-ran_s_Da_te_:--r--DU-E-D-ATE-: ......---ln_v_o_ic-e-#:----, 

$131.67 04/18123 06/30J23 4476590 

8IUTO: 

PO: GOLFCLUB I Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
1-800-43(),3378 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
HIKARU TUFTED DARK BLUE FABRIC 10040633400003400002 1,0000 EA $185.59 $185.59 
STORA 
DISCOUNT__:: ·.~~-:~--:~~ ·_-~:: ~-: ~?. -==-~-.~:.1.0099 EA •• - •• :$33.~ ·_=:. =· -.-:~~,r,!. 

Purchased by: MATT BIAGETTI 
Cuatomw #: 00001 
Customer Agreement t: WB43340486 

SUBTOTA[ 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$131.67 
$0.00 

$131.87 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Amount Due: I Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4612277 $21,55 

PO: POOL 

Page9of26 

04/18123 06/30f.23 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVIL.Lf, FL 

myhomedepotaccountcom 
1~395-7363 (TTY:711) 



poosu~:J,; 

BIii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Ea~le Landin~ Parkway 
Orange ark FL 32 65 

Item ID Description 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 

Invoice 

Tenn• 
Due Date 
PO# 

ShlpTo 
South VIiiage CDD 
3975 Ea~e Landin% Pkwy 
Orange r1<. FL 32 65 

• • L 

.. -

Date 

Invoice# 

Net30 

7/112023 

Qty Unite 
1 ea 

.. 

6/1/2023 

131295614887 

Amount 
3,494.69 

, r.ue L I 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13SOU035 

Invoice# 
131295614887 

IIIIIIIIIIII II IIHUll 111 
1'H?a,:,iiAAA7 

- . 
t : • .) 1~ 

. ---

Subtotal 3,494.69 
Shipping Cost (FE0EX GROUND) 0.00 

. Total 3,494.69 
Amount Due $3,494.69 

Amount Due $3,494.69 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To ' • • 
Poolsure 
POBox55372 
Houston, TX 7?255-5372 



Bill To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 
EMAIL INVOICES 

P.O. Number 

MB 

Quantity Item Code 

6 Monk EPA Wipes 

1 Shipping No Charge 

Invoice 
Date Invoice Number 

6/1/2023 59028 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing 
Matt Biagetti 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Terms Due Date Rep Ship Date 

Net30 7/1/2023 CD 6/1/2023 

Description Price Each 

Monk EPA Certified Disinfecting Wipes 3200 ct. (4 119.95 
rolls 800 sheets) 421bs 
SHIPPING: NO CHARGE! 0.00 

FedEx Package 1 Tracking#: 399065408974 
FedEx Package 2 Tracking#: 399065410047 
FedEx Package 3 Tracking#: 399065411904 
FedEx Package 4 Tracking#: 399065412348 
FedEx Package 5 Tracking #: 399065413436 
FedEx Package 6 Tracking#: 399065414454 

71/S-O~~cJcJ 
..,,7/fr 70 

~ 
.cz~/ 

~~"-I/\= c:;:.:.' 1/ -'::) 
-~- t~i ~ . 

Subtotal 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Via 

Amount 

719.70 

0.00 

S719.70 

$719.70 

$0.00 

$719.70 

Skyway Supply, Inc. 13191 56th Court North Suite 102 Clearwater, FL 33760 E-Mail Sales@SkywaySupply.com 
Toll Free (888) 875-9929 Local (727) 592-9500 Fax (727) 572-9977 



SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Dfim•q;isTE MANAGEMENT -~ 
Invoice No Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No 

1010904031 JunOl/23 N/A PJ1509 

I mooucr $SI. 1104 USE WITH 91&63 ENI/El.OPE Deluxe Co,porallon 1·800-328--0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop 

Jun 15/23 

Gross Arnt Oisct/HB 

156.38 0.00 

156.38 0.00 

Check No. 014256 

Net Arnt 

156.38 

156.38 

14256 

.5640819001 Ii 



w 
How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to your 

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for 
billing and more. Have a question? Check our 

suppcrt center or start a chat. 

Customer Service: (904) 695-0500 

+ 
Payments 

I (1,947.93) 

INVOICE" 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period: 
Invoice Date: 
Invoice Number: 

Your Payment i~ Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

If flJ payment d the inYciced am:oot is nx received 
v-.idil yo.,: artractua terms. }OJ may be ctageda 

m:rtHy latedwgecl2.5%ofthrau-paidarrart, wtha 
nirmim,rmtliydwgeof$S, orsucnlatech.rge 
abwdtnler~Ja.v.~orCO'traet. 

+ 
j 

+ 

Page 1 of2 

2-52816-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

05/01/23-05/31/23 
06/01/2023 

0101090 4031 0 

Your Tot;il Due 

$156.38 

- -, 
DETAILS OF SERVICE 

DetaHs for Sennce Location: Customer ID: 2-S2816-52370 
Eagle Landing, 890 Oakleaf Plantatlon Pkwy, Orange Park FL 3206S 

Description 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 
ADMINJSTRA TIVE CHARGE 
FRANCHISE FEE 

Total Current Charges 

Date 

05/01/231 

, ___ _ 

Tlclcet 
Quantity I 

1.00 
Amount 

125:g-6 
a.so 

21.92 

156.38 

~ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • - • • - Please dttf11r;h and sef1d the lower ,:,orl/on with paymtmf - - - (no ,;11$// or #f11ples) - - - - • - - • - - - • - - • - - • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

w 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIDA 
WM OF CLAY COUNTY 
P080X3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904) 695-0500 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$156.38 

Amount 

~□31□□□02528165237□0□1□1□9□0□□□□□15638□□□0□□15638 7 

0013662 01 AB 0.507 "AUTO T2 0 71 S2 32065-264189 -C0of.P1367S-11 

11111 I 1111• 11111111111111111111 I II 111• 1h111 •11111 I ,1 I, I •111• 111 I 
EAGLE LANDING 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

10290051 lh 1,1111111111111•11•1111• • 1111111111•111111 h I ,111 I pll•I' ... , , 
. T WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 

Rem1t o. AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 80197-4648 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DlflW~'IscoTURF SUPPLY INC 

Invoice No Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No 

41140458 Jun0l/23 N/1\ PJ1503 

I PROOUCT SSI.TID4 USE WITH 91663 ENIIB.Ol'E Deluxe Corporation 1-aD0-328-0304 or www.deluxe.com/shop 

Jun 15/23 

Gross l\mt Disct/HS 

1,316.90 o.oo 

1,316.90 0.00 

Check No. 014257 

Net l\mt 

1,316.90 

1,316.90 

14257 

.5&40619001 Ii 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-677'1 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN: ACCOU!ITS l?AYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-353C 

[nvoic.e 

Reps :304 / CustP/0:3862229758 
Ord-Oate:06/01/23 
Billed-D&te:06/01/23 

W/B: Brian Fred 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Shipment Tracking Reference : lZJ4J68203679'1387/ 

102-4003 

FLX5 5- 6-5558 

fLXS0-06-2 

HOLIDAY. INSER!2 

t◄dse Total 

1,312.10 

CGP 

llandliog 

1.50 

l\SSY, VIII, ELEC, QUICK SHUT 
QUICK SHU:: 

CONV,l.5IN,PC,55-58NOZ, TRU.J 

BODY, RSRLESS, 1. S!N, NPT, SC 

FOLDS OF HONOR FLYER 
MAY/JUNE 2023 

Misc Chg Tax Freight 

o.oo o.oo 0.00 

4 4 

3 3 

3 3 

1 

Oep-amt 

o.oo 

Ship To: 

1nvoicef 
Location• 
Date 
Page 

41140~58 
02 
06/01/23 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LAND!NG GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF Pl.ANTATTQN PKWY, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms~Net JO Days 
Ordert :21388300 

101•11 

0 114.800 EA 4S9 .20 

0 160.200 F.A 480.60 

0 124.200 l:.A 372. 60 

D 0. 000 EA o.oo 

Dep-Appld invoice Total 

0.00 1,316.90 

lep.rLC-U. A:..;:ittpl•n~ l>£ 'io.kl-J.. c.;., :.L.-.1.L•• .,:v•L~e., .:aJt'e•-1.L ... ..:...r-.,.J.f 1-1.a., .: .. ., • .u. ... .. ,,.:. ••h:J L-=rra J. J .. •.nc..l..i~o, :al •• ,,L •• ,url. u.~•. ~••~l">iln.J It ...... ,11: l'ufo 1. r•f~r.&o(; .. ~ h'-t ., 
kcu,1.-1, ct l"(:L:t;n ~• 3.hip'tll:nt. "-=---1:.:1..a:a t~• ·,a:, .. ., ,, ""l('tc;·'l•t1d111i.= •.~t t,,.. -.:trc- .1'tl\''"' JJ .,_,_.:a a' the .., c- ~· d.:.t,. ~:- r1,.tJrn11" t(. •-:·.~ri:-.·-J w,tv. .. t ,) r ·LrA ~001il •"tJrii1>r ••t ~• 
11'6-0e, C!-11 cuslo,,,u uc " .. "' l:> ~Lllln ... : .-;>. ,1u-.t.•,. A 1.:\ t•tl.;.,;:.,l:.9 c.,,u~• ;1n:t/~, :a l;)'i £:..-:Lo:)' cel.111 pr:r-41:u.-.n~ IN' "'.t-1 .1prlr .2..".:c.,diru \.O 1-\31 -• '"'•"'.:/. Jt•L1,1.,1> •~•L Of' 
1,- rc-:;-:-•1,..1:1e C')"t!:tcr. • .. ,,,••ce e,wi-q':' e>t 1.s .. Jt':' ,.('.,th :,'II be uidci ,~ ~•- p,t:1: :IL.t ,.,:--::ourt: t .. to -..ri:tl'"9 •t"t" .o~ll ~ c.t-~ ,r.d t'-, .1 r,:.l,rnt'd ~ho:=•~. It•" ,.,-c-Jftt , 

il1.:eL t-?.1 ~<l\lecttc.,. bJ:·•: 4!J: .. s t. p.iy ,1ll c-cist1 r.'! .:c.:l•c':!.Gl'I, hc:..Ldi~ .::111-":ae.a.at.l■ .1t:L.;.rn&.y tc.t.., ~nJ ·wtr, ••h.i:U.,u .c n .. t: :v.l h, :,r.L<1h~. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
WWGR WW GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC Jun 15/23 Check No. 014258 14258 

Invoice No Inv.Date PO Number Reference Audit No Gross Amt Disct/HB Net Arnt 

913016891 May26/23 N/A PJ15l0 431. 00 0.00 431.00 

431.00 0.00 431.00 

I PA0CUCf SSl. l10< USE WITH 911!e3 ENVEU>P£ Deluxe Co,po,ation 1·800-321HX304 or www.deluxa.ccm/shop 
•~1900111 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913016891 
05/26/23 
Eag1001 

13013962 

$ 862.00 

06/25/23 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20-935 

Annual Agreement Amount: 

Agreement N!e: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

$10,344.00 \ ~¾ \ 

SCHEDULED BILLING / 
PERIOD: 06/01/23 TO 06/30/23 tJJ~ I 

\~1i 
$862.00 

dl' ~~ 
>j#I 

SUBTOTAL: 
TAX: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanical Contractor 524 Stockton Street Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388-2696 

862.00 
0.00 

862.00 



Bill To 

5 ST AR DESIGNS 

2124 PALMETTO A VE. 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

EAGLE LANDING 

P.O. Number Terms Rep 

Quantity Item Code 

Ship 

6/19/2023 

Description 

.56 DT130Y 
27 DM130 

DISTRICT YOUl'H TEE 
DISTRICT TEE 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

Via 

904-291-5253 904-291-.52.53 5stardesign@bcllsoutb.net 

Ship To 

Date 

6/19/2023 

F.O.B. 

Price Each 

Total 

8.00 
10.00 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

11809-8 

Project 

Amount 

448.00 
270.00 I 

$718.00 



Invoice 

Cleaning Center 
Blll•To Party: 21n.t 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Ship.To Party: 21774 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
TENNIS SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: MATT BIAGETTI 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Condition■ 

Paymenl 

Delivery 

Net 30 Days 

PPA 
Gross 197.190 LB Net Weight 
Invoice Text: Freight & Fuet 

Invoice Details 

Item 

000001 

000002 

000003 

Material 

Description 

Pricing Condhlons 

400042 

Quantity 
Ordered 

3 

ROLL TOWEL, NATURAL WHITE 800' 6/CS 

Item Price 

400553 4 

TISSUE, TERRA OPTICORE 2PL Y 865/RL 36/CS 

Item Price 

90091200 2 

GREEN CERT FOAM HANO, SYMMETRY 4X2000 

Item Price 

Frelghl 

State Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment Information 
Invoice # /Date 

Deflvery Note No./Date 
Ord9r NoJDate 

Reference No./Date 
SaleaPerson 

Phone Number 
Customer 

Currency 
Invoice Amount 

90505950/ 06/07/2023 
80570267/ 06/07/2023 
343332/ 06/01(2023 
Matt 6/01/23/ 06/01/2023 
Schools Govt - 11 
904 739 7700 
29774 (5110) 
USD 

571.50 

Up to 07/07/2023 without deduction 

193.190 LB 

Quantity 
Shipped 

Price 

3 

63.28 USO 

4 

64.55 USO 

2 

57.23 USO 

Backorder 

Quantity 

0 

0 

0 

cs 

1 cs 
cs 

1 cs 
cs 

1 cs 

7'/50.~00 
lf~7(.S-o 

Vatue 

~~ 
THE PARTIES TO THIS INVOICE AGREE THAT THIS INVOICE IS Remit-To: 
GOVERNED BY AND SUBJECT TO BUCKEYE INTERNATIONAL, Buckeye Cleaning Centers 
INC#S TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SALE LOCATED AT PO Box 840002 
https://www.buckeyelnternatlonal.com/tcs.pdf WHICH ARE HEREIN Kansas City MO 64184•0002 
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AND THE PARTIES ARE BOUND 
BY SUCH TERMS ANO CONDITIONS. 

189.84 

258.20 

114.46 

9.00 

0.00 

57UO 



a.II To:· 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
Attn: Matthew Biagetti 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

'Account: 
Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Reference: -
Monthly BIiiing for June 

Agreement Details 

Managed Server Services 

PO Number: 

- Treon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 
• Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization: 
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats 
- Enhanced Antl-Malware Solution on the desktops 
• Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 
workstations & servers 
• Anti-Spam Protecllon & Email Bagging 
- Critical Server Monitoring 

• Security Cloud Services: 
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries 
- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be 
malicious (ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertisements) 
- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content 
filtering settings 

• Workstation & Server back-ups 
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory 
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers 

G~ Logically_ 
YOUR TRUSTED IT ALLY 

Invoice #: Invoice Date! 
1121901 6/19/2023 

Terms: Due Date: 
Due Upon Receipt 6/19/2023 

Quantity 

18 

Amount 

$522.00 

The Information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the 
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components. 

Custom Managed Services 

• Trooo ITMS - Management Fee covers: 
• TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proacllvely 
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components 
of your IT infrastructure 

Notes: 

$300.00 



PAYIBR'~ 
.......... Aa ...... Wolmalol\Hae~ 

Topay•AQt. 
~ Nllnbar: OMl00030 

Aaa1unt Number. ssaa..-
p,_. said re,,llltatm illbnidlln k. •@11!1Ulclty-0G111 

Topay"8 ctllllllt(!JSPS Mllllng llddreeaonl!,): 
Loglcelly 

POBax~ 
8oa&Qn.MA02284""888 

P.te181wllcalll the lrmial number on 'PM chick or GRIICk INb.. 'n..lt no nud to.Nnd 
• • temlllllnoe CCW-

JAVOlceSUbtatal 
CPI A,dlu81mant 

Salel'fax 

lnwlo&Total 

l'llymen18 
Credits 

Down Payment App(l$d' 

Balance Due 

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274 

$822.-oG 
$73.98 
so.eo 

$895.98 

$0.00 
$6.00 
S0.00 

$895.98 

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee will be charged monthly on all Invoices that are more than thirty days old. 

.. 



1-~--~--~,,,,,,,,----~IJIIJ. CUSTOMER'S ORI(i~ nrypu;g CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
f Dll.V. DAft cunaa I DIVOSCS - 1 nm: 

6]0372~ 
EAGLB LANDIBG GOLF CLOB s~v::sco• 3989 DGLB LAND:mG PJt1fY 11 
ORANGE PAD FL 32065-2Hl Al!hol>ffnol SYSCO JACltSONVXLLE, INC. 

ftllCK ftOP 

619 /009 
784966 

f= 1~0.IR 

483098514 1 3 

f 
J 

904-637-0648 
food and s.rvt,o 1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACRSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 ~ -DS'l' DUI: MLMC&S Af!! S~ 1'0siivxe& CllUG& 

Net 30 i 
KAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 RAGLE IARDDlG PlOfY 

MANiri:STf 1207740 NORMAL DEI.IVERY 0 

i 0lWIGB p~ 
1 

PL 32065 -2641 
MA: TVJU>C SCARLETT BAYI.ESS 

llKN D&SCIUPTJ:ON 

SYRUP SPRI.T!: 5X1 BIB 09560010 

,UZURN TBA BREW l'ILTER PACK 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

l'l'DI OIII'l' an Ml'DD&D . - filvozc:& Al>JOS'ftmlTli -CODI: IRICI - PRICE I OOIII =i ~ -
I 

4090395 99.50 99.50 
I 

f'(IIJ 6738173 52.H 52.89 
251.89 

s 
5 

I 
NJ:SC ~ FOil DQOP SIU: 

FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 
10 .09- I• i 
16.00 

ORDP~Y 1836385 1837959 1838537 

cuu ;•=~-PCS i~ .. - NT,; OPBN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RIN1T 'l"O 
SYSCO .JACKSONVZLLE 

~ 2 l 1..:.J_ 63 i 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DC' 

I JACltSONVrLLI:, FL 32254 , ~ 
29 6 ~ 43 ._L 571 __ __ ._j __ rru 

DIUVD'S 7"°· PCSrcon.a,-,._.._orau,... NO, fCS IToTA1. 
81GII DELVD • &Ir.If X REC· I lJ:NVOtCI: 

_mT.:mJrr','ci~~=r~~x&n:!r'T,if~t:fc 1~~°'~™ PAYABI.& ON oa urou -- ~ 
__ a. 'Dall, aA111 CIIVIII - ~ITIU &LL - or ,ooo ca - lilR?WD ,_ .,_ ~mu l 7/03/23 T .... '1' an MISIVMJ.U ca,_,_ ta au or - ~n,:a ~•~I■ IIICU'IID,,_. 111111 llGID m6 .......,. 
- 10 .Yr DI- UlSI!I; OO'I: or 10la mzift or DUii nDIIUCT8 Sll'nc:a: Ja:J Ill& Gl:YDII llP 10la iiii:ft 10 sun D Alf 

~- C&PIICff,,ca 'l'O ~_!.US_»_!_- or & CJM& or ---- ,D Jiff~ DMll.vm. 1ft SIICII DIS~.•- --- --- -

i 
i 
~ .. .. 
n ;, 

I ., .. .. 
I ~ 

!,_ao-tNtF--3n• ~J l 
I-c.tp-1'-tl.-o - fl,'6-q~ I 
')...W ff i)(} -'I~:,. r I 

l'f-<-(~ p.1 .,-,1-D I 
I ~ 

121.5.20 

1~15.20 

PAGE 

.. 

I 



l~~l~~-PJ,,,,,,,,-~-~IQDJH,~~- cosw~~ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF 
Ilffl)tcl: lft!IIIID : ·-

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s:...isco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlhe"-tof 

food •nd senlke 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCXS'lOP 

619 /009 
"agan --~ PO!tCJIUIC-omilil 

784966 483098514 1 2 

6636 ' TDMS -PAST DUI: w.A21aS ARK SOBJJ:CT ro SERVZCE CHA1\GB 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

32065 -2641 

1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS I ~ 'Net 30 

• 1MAHIFE. ST# 12077.40 NORMAL DELIVERY - - ~ ' I 
MA; TVADC -SCARLETT BAYLESS I ...__ 

/ 

/ 

,,,,,,,, 

/ 

I' 
/ 

.,, 
,I 

,. 
,,,, 

; 

,,, 

~ 

~ 

Sl:ZB 

.75 

1.Ji GA 

L+ GA 

4qt6.9 

.t. 
20125 

4~5 

►NLz8LB 

'll LB 
1 0 

1 2 
' 

+.LB 

1211 PT 

I 

l'l'DI DUI ,caIP'rJ:OR 
----

CtJERV MIX COCltTAJ:L NRGR' 

OLIVE GREEN QUEll;N 

SAtJCB: COCJtTAJ:L 

'1' 100/120 

30165 

22919 

ICll:0851 

NG NDWOSL40PDR 

~AC MEX WRAP 'l'OR'l':ILLA GRLC DB 12 195210 
GROUP **** 

**PAPER, D:ISP*** 

CONTA:IND l'OAM 

COP FOAM TALL 

COP J'OAM 12 OZ 

CD r.t'DlHSl0000 

GR.OOP 

BROCCOLI Ji'LORBT 

LJ:MB FRESH 

ON:tON c.RBEN :ICE 

.JMBO 

l'R&SB 

SQOABB YELLOW MED 

'tOIIATO BOLJC SX 

1Ji'RSB Tc::>Jaro CBZl\RY 

**** 

l!SS 

SB CRTN 

SB 

R 

**** GROUP TOTAL 
**D:ISPKNSER BBVERAGI:*** 

20Jl6 

12Jl6 

l'rl:N 
cotllC 

0990232 

7097100 

4488722 

9901029 

8031852 

7551334 

4088886 

5262530 

I 1675859 

I 101942s 

I 7350788 

I s,30202 

, 7412604 

6687552 

1763432 

22030241 

SJ:B 042400101 4273546 

.. 
OMIT o•n IIXTDIPSD -IP1UCB - l'RICB 

41.76 '6 

36.99 19 

15.73 '3 

12.99 18 

23.16 1, ,Lt 6 

20.15 ;0 

39.09 81 
50.46 

61 

9.02 ,2 I 
15.03 ,3 

7.45 5 

14.25 f-•L 5 

13.29 9 

10.10 0 

41,01 l 

34.14 4 
I 144 .29 

99.sol 99.50 

CASU SPL?T TOT. PC8 CIIIIII: _ lff_-1 OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM lUIHIT io 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE I 
16 

muvza • s 
Slloll 

4_1 

--+· • -

20 31.3 321 
~ . 

·.,' PCS rC'Off - HGICI ~!Cl ~ mr U-1. ITD9 

DELW. srGN X NO. PCS ~ 
R?:C 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL . 
JACJtSONVILLE, FL 32254 f61'AL 

a: 

i e IlM>lCI: ADJ11Sflmff~ 
I .___ 0C1D11 IZT"f i 

I 

I 
I 

I 

l0Sji.90 

111> 111' IIIC!'IIII ~ 07 '1'1111 nat~ ~ caNlDITm lC't u10 ~4~ 'ftli RLLD or nu C<llllD . ........ .,. ..... v 
l'ICA-lliloniica, n. PD?-.& -=-ctiliiiitnu Lll!ID 011 Tllll DM>ICI A1t11 ~ m ma nulrrORY -rPAY ..... " ON 0.. """"'RB 

m ~ noc:mr,=m~m.t ~~I~- \! =•mar IS -~--cc:.~ ~ U1' IIISPffl --- our OJ' 100P. 1llaiff 07 TQU 1'110110CTxrDll'l'Ias; YCU UII GIVlll: GP JOOR IIIGBI 'f0 IDYii IB M1Y 
~ ...... CAl'ACI!!.CII 'f'.0_1'1111'ICUUS Al J. ~~ ~ 01. CUDUD 1DI All'/ Llll30If J!IV!!!,Ym: ~-SOQI OIIPlmi. 

jrAX~· 

NT. ON PAGE 3 _j 

:I 

5 
~ 
§ 
~ 

li 
~ 
g 
= .. 
s: . .. 
0 

,l 

:!l .. 
::: . 
5 
: 
.!. .. . . 
& 

I 
i; 

~ • 
~ 

I 



l-~D-~-~~,,,,,,,,-~~~~IJIIP. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-~--1 =-- i :novoia:rm_ 1-------1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDIHG PKWY •;_, 619 /009 

483098514 1 1 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atl:ti.hNnof 

food and Mlntice 

904-637-0648 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

nga S'1'0P 1784966 

r~-63_6 __ I ~~1:11--•,;.,s:c ... o;.;.~;:.cP._UT __ DUS __ MLA __ ~--W SUB.DCT !'O SDVIC& CRARGK 

Net 30 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 

, .a ~'jE,...PARK FL ~2~0,:,65:::....-...,2,.,6...,4=1,....___ ____ _ 

MANIFEST# 1207740 NORMAL DELIVERY 
HA: 'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS -

_P.ACB:. SlZB I ll'DII I Ull'IT I ~ I'l'llll DBSCJUPTIOW C0D:t ! PlUC& - llDtTDCD:tD 
PRICI: II; IIIVOICII: ADJUll'l!ICSm'S 

J 9 'r I J J ------ - 'SCO ,:11lu DEL 

TEMS c»fflOT FE SAIT1'Y RlilNDlDD: BOTBZNG J:S MORE DIPOR;:MfT TO 
LEASE VBIUFY EACH ORDER UPON RJ!:Cl!:IPT BECAOS COOLER 

TWATB:R FJ:SB LIC WD-4511 FRESRWA'.rEll FJ:SR LIC FWD-

1 C 

l C 

1 c~ 

l 

1 C 

1 

1 

1 

LB 

**DAIRY"'** 

1808 CHEESE MONT JACK CBDk i'CY SBRD 99 

EGG BARDCOODD PEKLED 89356-09702 -00 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

•RTCLS SHRIMP WRT P,D 'l'LOI' 16/2 26151207 lPB 
GROUP TOTAL"'*** 

"**FROZEN*** 

2 CT pxRSCLS BON HOT DOG WHITE 6 B:INGD 546071 20A 

3 CBEKSECAD BLOBRY WR CHOC 14SL 3 157 

1829369 

7199860 

S106388 

7223080 

4672395 j 
24r.2so 34911086313 DANZSB ASST IW 8 

7; oz 
MUFFrN EHGLISB PLAIN ntSPLT 3 

8 LB 

.5 ~C'AIR 

72)2.4 0 

PO'l'ATO FRY SWEET 5/16 

PUTZEL BAVAIUAN S'l'K 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED & DRY*** 

30 

MCPO 

001 3523463 

410 0916387, 

731 3700499 

295 6849145 

03 fBELLFI 

55.71 • 'l. ~I• 
31.81 

60.54 

32.57 

82.69 

24.31 

21.13 ' 

53.20 

30.42 

37.22 

(I l. ' I 
55.71 

31.81 
87.52 

60.54 
60.54 

32.57 

82.69 

24.31 

21.13 

53.20 I 

I 30.42 

37.22 
281.54 

lS bNLl5GAL ~s IMP CHERRY NARA STEM LG PLAS 1011 

1b 
158 5083944 21.63 21. 63 1 

c:All&S 

111 

DIUVD.'S 
$?(ill 

NL GAL S DlUl!SSZNG BLOE CHBBSE CHONKY D 865 

12 OZ pcRSPRY JOICE CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXER 2 900 

I . j I 
SPLlT'l'OT.PCII I cou c:aoss ll'l'. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5: 

' 
2 13 10.6 1871 

DlELVD. SIQI X R _1110. PCS- COST,'~'- IIM;,J. ca: 11\'!DDCn w UL nDD - 1 N 

,-PM:A-IIIOVIIIml: -m& ...ullllll.l AaICIIL!lnW. coalllU'lU IJfflll>-!lir '1'1118 lll'IOIC:S 1111: S1IB.lK'1' IO rD-nAftlTORI 

4488847 24.85 24.85 

5099122 24.47 24.47 

ltlMIT 'l'O 
;co JACKSONVJ:LLE --
,1 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL ~ 
l<SONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

~CE 

H,B ON OR BBi'OR& --

COD&-r ~ 

-

500.55 

--- -
-fl~ncr~ ~ ~c&:i,~ Ifft~~~~~ ~n.•~~- 1L~~¥ 

gc-~..= =='A~w.i~~~~"sitvt~,•~~.?~~i~c.11'!~ = CONT. ON PAGE 2 
--·- caPACJn,._<11,0 nanan111 u~- OJ'A ~s or ~,n arr LIJISOIT Ill9CII.~ arr_S11C11 o,-- -·- -

i 
I 
:J 

5 

I a 
5 
~ 

; 
: 
!l 
:: 
s ... 
';' .. 
!" 
., 
0 
I .. 
"' 0 .. 
5 
"' 0 

~ 
... 

= 

I 
~ • ., .. 

I 



I1111n1111111111aI1m1111101 
"IN41174541301151 SI0031' 

EAGLE LANDING SWDI TENNI'S 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PlUfY 

CUSTOMER'$ OltJ~ ;noo>I 
IDSZ.V. - ~ 

6/03/23 

lT 

'l'IIIICI: ll'fOP 496745 
619 [010 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
I DIVOia: - 1 nm: 

483098515 8 3 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~~-
,_ .. nd suvltt 

SYSCO JACKSONV:ILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWI'S :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE lltOUD IICJIICIWI& -

904-291-4343 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 6636 TUMS -PAS'! DOS lWoUMB &RC mt.n.cT '1'0 SDVICS CBllGS § 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS ~ Net 30 ~ 

EAGLE. LANDI'N. G GOLF CL1JB . MANl:FES. 'l'i 1207740 NO:RMAL DELIVERY oi 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
ORANGE P~ FL 32065 -2U1 QR • Ii QTY l n Ip€ Sl:ZB L ~ It'Ell D&SCIU1"1'l:O)f ---~r--;=mii"""--r"";;::r~a:n.i.:r:F";:~;;;-,~ ......,-1 -;;;u:.u;;;:amn;;;;;a:;;;-,l;r.11 J:rg~=iiv1ffi!tcii"'iAD.J~1UiirB'DIDIMQffftl'l'S;;----;I 3 

µiGS FOR FOEL SURCHARGE T 16. 00 l r ' . 5 

101U) .... y I 1836642 1a37g70 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
J I 

! I 

:~-,;·:~: ~.;::;.:c:;..J..;..·~~~ 

IIIUVD'S 19'. PCS C:OS'l'. __ ,.._,r..,..,.. ]NO. PCS 

BIQI D&l.W. SJ:Cilf X ~==~ REC. 

OPEN-: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

~oa mc:mr~nma ftil'~~~ =-- ll w.cmlll~-t00~'ffla 

I 
5 
~ 
n 

I 
~ 
t 
n 
;:i ... 
0 .. 
~ .. .. 
:. 

#/4~
1 ; 

•. o:I o3S:CJ ~ AV. :;i.oo-~ :lJC..03 1 
:)._00~1 l t,i E 

uaa'1' '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL Dlf~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 'roTAL 

'TU 
/'1'0ftL 
IlilVOICE 

PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE ~-- -

f,.., -,,.lJ. i 
ff I I 

I 
"' 
= 

i 
12_7.l_. 68 

1271 :Ji8 

7/03/23 LAST PAGE mPM:a IIIOVUlca: Tl& '8ISIIUI.C-Ma?CIJL!IUM!. ca.lDIT?lll-UITID OIi ftlS Ilffl)l<:E AU ._-'l'O 1'1111 ffl1V!Oltr 'nllJST 
It UCTIC. ~ or - !DJ:aa&I.B MalCIMIJa&L caa:mna &Ct Ulll ~·~ '81 8&1.1.n or !III -

Alff D1- IIUIIIG uor or 'IQUII IIIC&IPf OJ' - -,c:D/lllla'IICK9: 1'00 AD GIVIS OP roua 112 'l'O - l8 Mr 
~CUlla'l'T,S'!_'l'O~IC:ll'US Ill A - OJ' A c::IA8a or ~_..IS Ulr J.All8II!! Ill'l0I.VIIIQ Alff $OC11 Dl81P11ft. ~-------- ----- ___J 



t 
~ 
~ 

1-~m~~P,,,,,,,,,,~qqq-~~J. 
EAGI.B LANDING SWIM TENNIS s,,sco· 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY •;. 
ORANGE PARK Ji'L 32065 M~eheartm 

904-291-43'3 

EAGLE-LAND:O.G GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food and servtce 

'ARK FL 32065 -2641 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS IHDUSTRllL DRIVE 
JACltSOMVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

d fV\o<t~ 
SJ:Z& J:'l'D5 1>SSClUl'TJ:ON I 

1630015033 

- 25924 

10013000984802 

12730720211 

10013000714607 

00007107200S:t. 

49000012781 

NDW05L40PDR 

11. 5X6. 5X21 11-11665 . ,z 20J16 

304363283 

G6000-SYSCO 
UP TOTAL**** 

fl 
~ 

l'RSB ---
PACK 00047900303831 

MISC C~ 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~ FOR DROP SIZE 

6/03/23 
'l'lmCI[ ll'l'OP 

619 /010 
iiiiiff 

cun-. 

496745 

PmCBASE ORDD. 

CONFIDENTIAL PROI>Jll,\TY_OF SYSCO 
nno:i:cs--. -

483098515 8 2 

6636 TEmm -PAff DUZ BALUC&S au SUB.JKC'1' ~ SDVXCI& CBllGK 

Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1207740 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVJWC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

~ '0111:[T anT -PRIC& - &XTiJIU.&O lilt PRIC& 
DIVOIO: ADJUS'l'Mllff.9 
0001 I gn 

7163983 16.90 16.90 

4042263 24.42 24.42 

4136768 31.38 31.38 

8426330 13.34 13.34 

1974534 21.10 42.20 

4095289 112.27 112.27 

2786127 17.63 17.63 

9901029 12.99 12.99 
334.53 

70658521 34.76 34.76 

4088886 39.09 39.09 

2306775 62.36 124.72 

4324588 37.46 37.46 
236.03 

7412596 11.75 11. 75 

7412570 9.24 9.24 

9173196 43.06 43.06 
64.05 

6860365 41.99 41.99 
41.99 
12.66-

I CA&U I Bl'Lff ;ivr. PCB I CIQlr. I taOSS 1ff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM' JtDm' TO I 

171 

Danu.'8 
S!CII 

1 I lB 346 .. 

:Nii:iuMT~eACA noYISICII: ftll 1'1111.ISIIAIILI ~<-~ 
-·~um n acn01 ~ ot us 11a1SIIABLI Al,lll• 
~ ~Oil noc::ilr~"'m.i ~: 

-•91:T !O .urr Dilllftl &llJIMo OM 01' YOall UCSil'T -- -
, __ ~H.._Oll 'l'O •uncIPA~_AB_~ - or 

cmT . .:-dllfmCSnnacaarMLr... I No. PCS "~x =· 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE i 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL . 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32254' .u. , U_68_._3~~------i 

~u~<f,~I~-~~~tF-lnon PAYABLE ON OR Ul'ORE 
;~ ~ mr-,ma'l' u lllltllfflD~---C:C:. ma 

. ina,oc:n°7'11DVICIS: Y0l7 UII ;IVlllll W 'IIJOII RiiiT TO SDVa 1W All't 
CONT. ON PAGE 3 

a»1 01 c:r.&mllft'l,1'11111' I.AIIIUIT DfflllLVIII!. .urr IUCII DUl'llft,. _ _,_ ___ _ 

I 
I :: 
5 

I 
i 

i 
g 
& 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
0 

' ... .. 
... 
0 

.:. .. 
0 .. 
; 

! 

I 
! 
; 
• .. 

I 

' 



lllffllllllllllllllllllUIIIIIII CONFIOENTIAL_i>ROPQ.TY_QF __ SYSCO 
DIVOlC:S..-&a iPMZ 

·•~•••1•s.cs3091s1:1i1001"M."' 

&AGLE LANDING SWIM TENH:IS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PkWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Sn£Q. SYSCO .J7oCKSONVILLE, INC. --619 /010 

awii" 

CUSIIOND 

496745 483098515 8 1 

l'IIJICUSEOJUID food and 1ervlc:e 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 TiiMs -l>AST DOZ ULAllaS DI Soa.ncT ~ SDVICIC CllARG& 
Net 30 

i----l MANIFUTl1207740 NORMAL DELIVERY £AGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 
ORANGE pgg__ ___ FL 32065 -2.641 , ,-~~~ SCARLETT BAYLESS 

QTY I I: !NEIi i SIU I ITEM Dll:SCIUP'l'IO!I l'rDI 
com 

CABS 

►D SAl'B'l'Y RIIXINDER: NO'l'BING IS MOU Dllll'OllflRT TO Sj 
'LEASE VElUFY EACH ORDER UPON RECZ:IPT HCA.OS COOLER I 

lftlATJm l'J:SB LI:C WD-4511 Ji'RZSBNA'l'ZR Frsa LIC 5'WD-, 

**DAXRY*** :: ~; : ~= == =::::;.__ .:::: 5132234 

2406189 

1 C ? GAL; ,.,UY...,-•· 1',ll!IISO CRn 31000342 8972713 

CREAMS~ 1047588 2564573 
If' TO'l'AL**** 

PCl't 8666063 8666063 
* 

41010166 1870385 

41010104 1591015 

orse sm rw 63532 1284595 

SYa0096S 8897993 ---
FRY 1/4 SS SYR00965 8897993 

BITB 3085 1570878 
TOTAL**** 

--·-
-~ VAIUBTY K 00028400502351 7084626 

25900 5099122 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5: 00 PM-

13.491 

14.63 

34.53 

33.85 

31.47 

36.36 

136.33 

27.93 

36.07 

36.07 

15.26 

38,93 

24.47 

UNIT'1'0 __ _ 

D'1'DIDm, 
n.IC& 

13.49 

14.63 

34.53 

33.85 
96.50 

62.94 
62.94 

36.36 

136.33 

27.93 

108.21 

108.21 

15.26 
432.30 

38.93 

24.47 

18 
SYSCO JACXSONVJ:LLE I 

IIM)ICI: ADJUriiimS 
cca I gn 

DIUVD'S 
8XGII' 

1 
' 

337. 

NO. PCS-rcuiT~~ ... cs l'tUlllall 1111' M& lftU 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL t 
JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 AX Al. 655.14 

NO. ~CT 
DU.VD. Siall X Rf:C. f-

lilM>lCI 

... _, PICA 1'11Driilr011: ftll l'IIUIDllloZ ~CUJ.!UULciJiiicormLISTii)Qi '!BU Dm>ICI AU SVIJlfCT !'0 TII ~-~·PAYABLE Oli1 OR BEFOU 
liaf.llD S'l ncr:011 ~ OF TU -- ;\G!Uc::DL!'IIUL ~ITIU ACT lt:111 ~"4'~- 1118 nwDl or Tall CQMID , m ~ --=-~'mi ~~J!u~f =-- l■DISaIWIJ~!DSIYOO~rffls 

IMi' TO All! Dll111111 DISill,l 00'! or tun ltlCIIP! OJ 'l'IIISI l'IICCOCi'lfnR'IICKS: YOU AU Grna. DP 'IOIIR IUiii? 'IQ 8IIMI n 1111 
~tft CU&CITl,llf. !'Cl tUnCIPUI U A - or A CJ.131 a, Cl.&Dllll'l'S,111 Ut 1.DSOU' IIIVOl.vm: an SOCI DISIIUft. 

---~ 
CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
0 

"' 

I 
~ 

5 

I 
~ 
i 
~ .. 
t: 
ij 

e: 
0 
;J .. 
';' .. .. .. .. .. ... .. ... 
~ .. 
" I ... :.: ... 
E 

I 
I 
• ; ~ 

I 



I11m111111111111111m11111 
"IN49874S•l31029S92002:Z" 

EAGLE LAHDillG SWIM 'l'DNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PDY Sysco· 

SYSCO JACICSOHV:ILLZ, INC. ORAMGB PARK FL 32065 Allllehe1nof 
food •nd service 1501 LEWIS IHDOSTIUAL DRrvB 

JACJtSOHVILL2. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 904-291-4343 

EAGLE I.AHDIHG GOLi' CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PDY 

, ., ~ t>~ FL 32065~2641 

i) 

MISC Cl 

ORDER! 

, I 

I 

LB 

:Y 

ITIK DBSCIUP.l'IOII 

**PAPER 6 DISP**~OUP TOTAL**** 

s, 911123 

11DW05L40PDa 

'~ I WEB 88829 
BVR9 ·U!H4' l 5 W: xarwsnsx 

wz-,,w ~ 01 
**P'RODUCB**~- ~~-,..XL3001S 

~-.SX6 
:OOP TOTAL·•*** 

l'OR DROP SJ:ZB 
Ji"OR l"OEL SURCHARGE 

1840099 

CASU l SPl.U' ~ . .cs 
I 

CU111: I aaoss NT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

5! l 

2. 
OIU'IZll'B 
SIGII 

11 

10!_, 

4891 ~-

6 17. 

23 22.7 

Dill.VD. Uc:R X REC. 

_C~IDBNTXAL PB.O_PEElTY OF SYSCQ. 
D&I.V. DUii cvnc.a :cnmCI-

·~-6/07/23 
!'IIUClt 8'101' 496745 483102959 2 2 

339/011 
--~--

3618 '.t'DHS -PA.8'1' DUii BILIIICSS -us SOBJSCT-'1"0 SBRVICB CHARGE 

___ 1Net 3_0~ _ _ _ __ _ _ 
MAHIFBSTI 1208143 RORMJU. DELIVERY 
MA; TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

l'nN I Ullr? am, &X!fD1D&D 

I ' 
.... 

CQDZ nICI - Pale& am. 

41130491 S.3O 5.30 

9901029 12.99 12.99 
143.76 

4088829 33.06 33.06 

1763853 32.98 32.98 

4842498 27.Sl6 27.96 
94.00 

1008630 22.26 22.26 
22.26 

8.90-
16.00 

i 
I 
= 
& 

I 
i 

! 
n 

I 
~ 
~ 

s 
! .. .. 
0 

~ 
0 .. 
5 .. 
0 

.!. 
t .. 

;i.0<!~55,E° ~'(;tU I 
2_(J(/_7'{r o::: qLJ.oD I 
t;I"'~ i,1.1' ; 

UIU'1' !0 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRDU. DR?B 
JACXSONVILLE, FL 32254 'l'0TAL 

TAX 

~CE 

= 

I 
8.9JL.__.l...,8 _____ _ 

898.18 

110. l'CS ICUST.------·- llO. PCS 

_ nov:tnca:Ta __ l'Slll ____ il_t_~-.ll;Rtt'OI,ft!D--==~CIIMX)= ?!IU L[SftD 011 Tllll :nmm:s UII i1Jll.llC't m Ta 11'&1.VfORY Tlllln PAYllBI.E ON OR BEFORE 
IIEflOII! ~ OJ' Ta JlllllllULII lolilU~ CCWlDH?U N:'l 1'30 ~fl·~• TIit RLl,P. 0P 'l'BU <XIKXlrff 
~OR -==-~'l'l~ a¥"~~~ =rn- 11 m:mm~--C:C:Tffla I 7 /07 /23 
Dtlffll'n UIIIS OUT OJ' IOllll -ft OJ' TaSII l'lalQtTll(IPlll9IQII: mO' AB GIVIIIG VP - 111iiar !O - Ill 1'r 
C&nCin.111 TO PAR!tCtl'AD AS ll> - or ll> CU.SB or CLIIIIIIIT$,III Alff LNmllT IIM)!.Vllll; 111111! SIICII DlSli'IJN, 

LAST PAGE 



• 

1m111111111ua11111~m1111111m11 CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
i'iizi' 

"IN4917454931029592001Y• 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENN:XS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

ftllCKSTCIP 

339/011 

Dl90lc:I:~ 

496745 483102959 2 l 

IPVRala&S-

904-291-4343 

Al th. hff rt of 
food and service 1501 LEW:XS INDUSTIUAL DRXVE 

JACKSOHVULE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TEIOIS -PUT DO:I JW.UCSB AM SUBJEC'1' TO SBRVICK CaAIUm 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
39H EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Net 30 
----.,iMANIFESTI 1208143~ DELIVERY 

.PARK_ F'L 32 5 .-2641 
'l'VADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - ---- --

[PACK SI:ZB l:TIDI DSSCRJ:P'l'ION CXTBNnltD 
PRICE 

'·LEAS~ii~~z:o=aRi~~s=!l~oo~ 
,'l'WATB:R 11':ISH L:IC WD-4511 FRESHWATER 1':ISB iLI:C FWD-

11 

1 

l 

1 

cine j sn.?Tr . ..,. cum: GIIOSSWT. 

►R~ 

1026366 21300781 22.55 

l'IP 31000319 7611254 34.53 

:TL J!'RZ 67022 2580058 92.05 

IIHY BTR 22016 1111269 43.70 

GROUP TOTAL**** 
101034109281 5338559 35.72 

-- 41010104 

58400 

SYR00965 
TOTAL**** 

G2 20405 

ZB 10052000042129 

5043478 

1591015 136.33 

7922974 50.46 

8897993 36.07 

6508978 28.35 

99016H 28.35 

5043478 30.27 

so20553I 45184031 38.50 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:oo iM Rll:ICI'1' TO 

22.SS 

34.S3 
57.08 

92.05 

43.70 
135.75 

107.16 
107.16 

136.33 

50.46 

144.28 
331.07 

28.35 

28.35 

30.27 

38.50 

SYSCO JACXSONVXLLE , 

tltoJ>uCTS. 
('l'ER. 

182 ss 

17 17 15.~ 381 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL Di('! 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 3_s2254 ~.r, .....15_6__..5_3_ 

DIUVD'S -~~~ l NO. PCS rCOS!! ... _.-,a,.,_., .... ,_ lNo".°Pcs 
~ ~- ~x===~ ~ a 

•.. na Nlll'IStc,i; 'PS naI1BMt.C AGIUCULIUIW. CIINll>Iriia r.1na, 01111119 DMIICII All l1Jll.lllC1' 1'0 TIii - 'DWff PAYABLE ON OR BBPOR& 
QII n acrICII ~ or NI IDIIIIUL& .IGEW -:mu 1CII lt30 ~·~· TIii nL1A OF 'IBIS CClllllDlff 

'iiii ~ ,_:s~~ ~~~1000 08 ="- 11 UQMO~JF~~~ 
llQJlllt'f 'l'O_lllr DJ8wrl WSIIIG WI 01' lllUII lllaIPI' or rB1R l'IIICIMJCn~CU: YOO Ml. G1'IIll. UP 'tOaa aim 1'0 aavE I1I art 
~~.ca 1'0 UllflCIPUI Al A~ or A Cl.US Ol'JUDllnl,_DI art wnon_I11VOL1!11" ~-SDCII D!_~---

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

I 
~ 

i 
5 
5 

I 
i 
i 
~ 
~ 

5 ., 
'l' .. .. 
f .. ... 
0 .. 
5 .. 
'l' 
;:! .. .. 
E 

I 
I z 

= 
I: 

I .. 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 012263S 

Bill Ship 

II SO VILLAGE Cot1M DEV DISTR- '1 
T.c.: . 3989 EAGLE LAND.ING P~.WY T:o .• 

l . • I 

l ,ORANGE PARK . 
FL J '•. 32065 • 

Att: :. CHRIS COLLETTI 
! ----

!NVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

06/16/23 ll22l140 

PUP.CHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
:JOSS 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
>j6/ 15/23 

Route:5'339 / s ORDER NUMBER: 695826 
Rem1 t [ TRN EAQLE LANDING GLF CLB !JS Foods, Inc. 

,'3989 ·EAGLE LAND I NG Pl'-WY To: 
.. P. C. BO:< 198421 

.ORAN•~E PAft~ . FL 
32065 l ATLANTA GA 
904 291 5600 I J.0384-8421 
DEPT ff' 00 386 763 1304 

ipFrm S42S S. WILLU1MSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 'FL ShipD: 
.Spci,:11 
Instr. 

f'-.1cl< Si:i:e 

Ooil6/23 Paqe 04 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT F"OR rNV CHANGES tTr~s 

•tTrms NET 2! DAVS 
ty Qty S~les Product Oescriptoa 
je~ed Shipped U~it Nueber 

Lib';!!. C Weight 
D 

Pr icing 
Unit 

!Jnit 
Pr-ice 

E:ctended 
Pr-ice 

•~*************~~•**********************~************~****'~~****~*~*~****~******~** 
"' ·'l'ou agT·e-e wi't .. h re-spect ·t.o any dispute ar-is.ir,9 ou'l'. r,f your· p,ur-chase from 1e 
• US Fo?ds: (i~ yoQ ar~ giving up your right to serve ~n any repre~ent~~~ve ~ 
11: capaci-t.y .• or- to part1c1pat.e as a eember- of: a class, 1n ar,v lc1wsL11·t.i ,11) '.>'OU * 
• ~lso .iqree, .Jt US Foods sole option, to sub111it. to binding~ individudl * 
f ar·bi't.T'at.ion of c1ll clai~s; Uil} such .. r-bi-tT'atlon ~hall fie gover-ned by the "" 
t f~d~r~l Arbitrdtion Act, 9 U S.C. s.l and conducted in dccordance with the ~ 
~ Co111teT'c1.al Rules of: the Ame'l'icar, A'l'bitr-a-tior, Association, ar,d (1v} £-ach _p.,rty ~ 
t shall pay half the- costs cf arbitration, and "Eeparately pay its own at.tor11eys' ii 
t fee~ and costs. for aor~ information about the fyel surchdrqe, 90 tQ: ~ 
~ M:.tps: //www. us roods. com/teras/fuel sur·ctsarge/Stdnderr-dGr1dElAAr-ea[ower-Athr,-t.ic h .:-
• tml * 
~ If you h;we c1n agreen,erit ~Hh US Foods that exp~essly addr-es!::-es the .-
, cal~ul«tion of the fuel surchdrge, please refer to th~t ~greea~nt. ~ 
;************************~**************************~*****~************************* 

' '*************~**********~***************************************~****************** 
i Cert ct FL 227 SS - * 
; She-llstock stripped iri conveyance pre-chilled a-t. / below 4SF aahient alT'· te11 * 
! p. ~ 

••***********************~************~*************~***********~******************~ 
'***«***********~****************~~*~***********~********************~*********~**·~ 

The perishable agricultural commodities listed on this invoice ar·e s.old K· 
subject to the statutory trust authorized by section 5(c) of the-Perishabla * 
Agncultur-al Coamc.di-t.ies Act, 1930(7 U. SC 499e{c)). The seller- of' ·thes.e IE 
coamodities retains a t~ust cl~im over these co~modities, ~ll inventories of * 
~ood or other products deriv~d fr-om these co~moditie~, and ~ny receivables or * 
nroceeds fro• the s~le of these coesodities until full p~yment is received. * 

·****************~**********************************~*************************~***** 

2 tio- r~q<J'.:=-2,>1,4) 
,_£/Or --,4sO = l;,._q.)3 
,_ 4 o-/ 'i 4'F· JI p"} 
;).. ou-))<'l 9 7 --·N,14 

,-o(!} - --Z <-f <f I{ :: q<t S) 
f,0-l--:,. ') l)q,10 

U'~ 

7 
I 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0122035 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDE~ 
DA TE NO. NUMBER 

06/16/23 11221140 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/15/23 

Bill.--------------~ 
Route 5339 / 8 

Ship I --
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB l 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV 

ORDER NUMBER: 695826 
R>?mi tr------

To. 
SO Vl LLAGE COMt--1 DEV-DI STR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

us Foods, lnc. 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

32065 I ATLANTA .~,,..., 

Att: CHRIS COLLETTI 

ipFrm: 54eS s. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms. 

ORANGE PARK _:_JL 

t
-904 291 5600 1 30384-8421 
_DEPT# 00 ~l-~_~8_6_-_/0_·_3_1_3_0_4 ________ _ 

PORT ORANGE FL S~ipD: Ob/16/23 Page 01 of 04 
Spcj.3.J DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL REC'EIP-f FOR IN'J CHANGES 

tTrms: NET e1 DAYS 
~y Qty Sales ftl'oduct. 
Sered Sh'ipp~d Unit Nu1al:>er 

- ORY 

Descl'ip-t.011 
In,sf;[": 

Pad Size 

HAZAROOUS MATER1ALS 

Label (; !Jeigh-t, 
0 

Pr-ic i Ti!} 
Unit 

Ursi-r, 
f'ric>? 

E:tte-nded 
Price 

·7 
! 1 CS 2840726 DETERGENT, OSHU~ SOlID POUEP. 4/9 ~B ECOlAB CS 119.8300 $ !19.8:3 

0454-SOOIUf"! H'(l)ROXIOE, SOLIO, MIXTURE 
~***************~*******-~*******************************************~~*f.**~***********~*****~*****f.*~~~~*******~*****~*****~* 
lTAL HAZAROOIJS ijEI6HT: 36 .. 00 TOTAL HAZAROOUS ,PIECES: 1 TOTAL HAZ~ROOUS CUBE: . n 
~****'f***"'****f;*-****'****¥.~***f':***~*********tli*~***-~*-***~***tielflflfi*********~+:****lt:*******~****IH.:t:·ie1(-***ii:f:~lf**~***~IJ:*trt.?-,H:10:t(:*IE**-=*1E 

DRY 
1 1 cs 0698688 Oil:-, BUTR ALTRN .son~H SALTO • 3/l GA MONARCH cs 35.9C<OO t 35.90 
1 1 cs 0719~27 LID, CUP 12-20 2 PlST UHT SLOTl0/100 EA MONOGRAM cs 25. bvO(> 25.M✓ 
4 4 cs ·1328699 .SHORTENING,. fRYG SO'fBN [IQ CLR35 LB HAR'J£ST VL cs 36.1400 144.56 
l 1 cs 2008860 nUSTAP.D. YLU SS POUCH S-0.:J/.2 OZ HEIMZ cs 14.380,:) 14 '33 1 1 cs 31126~5 'DRUtK, soor.· COLA DIET COKE CAN 24/12 oz COKE GS 17. 23C•Q 17.23 
1 1 cs 313619.9 -SUG.AR SUB,PINK SlJL& LOU 1 GR 2000/1 GR' SIJEET H LO cs 16. 59.:>0 16.59 1 1 £ft 318487-6 "E:<TRACT, "IJNL -·nnr PLST 32 oz • MCCORMICK E~ 7 .3400 7_34 
1 'l cs 486:3S85 ,BEAH, BLK IJHL CND. 2-41-15.,S OZ ALLEN. cs 31.-4100 31.41 
1 1 :CS 4'959856 rit~E. ~sgJ'?¥~~ g5~Y~-~ij8rJ-2 r ~i riONOGRAMCF cs 99 .SSC•O 99.Ss~•· 
1 1 EA 5228S7.1 OAYMARK E:A 3.6700 3.67/ 
1 1 ·cs •S-418652 ;'fOMAT.O, Cf<SO P~lJM, IN JCE CND o/MH) CM· RED PACI< cs 31,_ 180-:) 36.18✓ 1 1 cs St.-5;1351 GLO'JE, VINYL i<L f'F CLR At!BOX 10/100 EA·,, 1JAUJGAADS cs 30.8~00 30~8'9 
l 1· cs S73~_9v0 COOKJE; CHOC CHIP 2. 5 Z HJ ss • 6-0/2 5 oz·. GRANDMA'S· cs 21. 540•:> 21_5,4 
1 l. C5 6729.7?6 ~ETCHUP, Tl1TO FC:( .337. REO SO.Z 16/14 GZ HErnz cs 30.0100 30_01 
l ·1 cs 7520950 SAUCE, PIZA TMTO CAN SHlF ofji10 CH' PIZZAIOLO cs 41.3700 41. 3Z✓ l 1 cs 7802~23 HAPKIH, DNl'4R YHT 17X17 1 f'L"( 20/250 EA' • VAUJ fLIJ,? cs 6?. f)7Jtf) 6.9.v,• 

REFRIGERATE() 
(6LN 1JIJ FR11S 1 1 cs 0823013 EGG, SHL LG GRD AA wHT lOGS PY.15 DZ ' cs 21. 1-400 21.14 1 1 cs 1492816 CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 215 LB ROSELI cs 51.8900 ~1.89 l 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BO~ 24 EA CROSS VALY cs 28 9500 28.9S 1 1 cs 2331353 TOMATO, SX6 »1 G~O RND RUL~ .25 LB CROSS !JALY cs 3'3 8800 33.88 1 1 cs 2427~-~o BEEF, STRIP LOIN OX1 CHO 180 12 LB~ ~HOCK i'Rf>S 13.81 LB 10.5600 14~ 8.3 cs 0001 13.81 LicS 

2 2 cs 272117-3 CHICKEt~, \HNG 1&2.JT JMB RAY 4/10 LS PATUX:EJH cs 4.8.bOOO 97.20 l 1 cs 2725711 CHlCJ.:EN. I<RST SNGL 6 Z !<NLS 4/S LI< f'ATU:XE~IT r:s 73.0700 73.07 l 1 cs 3340510 CHEESE, ANER SLC0 120 CT TfF -tl~ LB 6LtWU FRMS cs 48 190{> 48 19 l 1 cs -43~669-0 OHIOM. RE[l JMI< FRESH REF BAG 25 LI! CROSS VAL)' C
,... n. 7{10,:> 22. 70 ,:., 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO 

INVOICE r.usro~ER 
DATE NO. 

91221150 0122635 06/16/23 11221140 

Route:5339 l 8 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP 
'JOSS -0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/15(23 

ORDER NUMBER: 695826 
Bill-----------~---. 

Tc. 
SQ VILLAGE GOMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'I 

Ship~ . Remit 
To: I ~~~9E~i~EELt~~£;~~G G~~W~LB J To~ US Foods, ~-nc_. 

, , ; J ·f'.O BOX 198421 OP.ANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: i CHRIS COLLETT[ 

FL 
QA I ORANGE PAP.I-(. \ FL 

32065 1 ATLANTA 
f 904 291 56(10 30384-8421" 
• DEPT tt 00 ., • 386 763 ·1304 

ipFrm S42S S. 1,lILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTr~'f-s 

POP.'T ORANGE FL ShipD· 
Sp',: i-:1 l. 
Ins.tr: 

f'-ick s·He 

_____ __, 

Ob/16/23 . Paqe 02 o~ 04 
DR IVER MUST LEAVE FINAL! RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES tTrms NET a1 DAVS 

;y Qty.,. S.11'e-s Product 
tered Sh i'pped Un"i t· t-tuasber-

1 

1 
3 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
l 
1 

.l 

1 

1 
2 
1 
l 

2 
l 
1 
1 

.3. 
1 
l 
6 
1 
1, 
1 
1 
1 

l 

1 
7 
•J 

1 

·1 

1 
1 

1. 
1 
1 

l 

1 

1 -~ ., 

1 

2 
1 
1 
1 
J 
1 
1 
6 
1. 
l 
l. 
.1 
1 

EA 43314-43 

cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 5'433305 

CS 6Bo1•UJ 

cs 7.184807 
£A ?~31614 

cs 8008278 
cs 8343956 
cs 912-4520 

EA 93.26430 

cs 963.5729 

CS IJ488239 
cs 14:t.-2630 
t.::S f47i:.;608 
C:S 2261543 

CS .J119.76S 
GS 4072773 
cs 4326880 
CS - 43S8495 
cs 5158571 
i:s ~91.5319 
-,;s 62s219t 
cs 65537!;8 
C6 ·6(1,11663 
cs 691'78¢4 
cs 7.2335,52 
cs 7946221 
·CS 8211428 

Oe-scri.pton 

COLfSLAU MIX, CBG GP.NS RED U/4/5 LB 
REAOY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH P.EF 24 EA 
BEEF, f'T'( GRND 80/20 2: 1 RNO 2!)/S· i)Z 
BEEF, FLAN!( srv., CHO 193 P.tslJ 2'1:12 LM 
CS:' 0001 2-3. 04 LBS.. · • • -

L<1bel 

CROSS VALY 
Pol11:11 

tROSS \.11\L Y 
CTLMN SlCT 
srncti: ·rnos 

BP.OCC:OLI, FLORT lCLS FRESH REF4/'3 .UL C:FcfJSS VAU' 
REAOr TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to R~tijrn-ro~i~y 
CRANBERRY, DRIED SIJTNO .lO_L:B ~ CRAISINS 
CELER'f, STICK 4 • FRESH REF - -4/5 :ui CROSS VAl Y 
REAi)'( TO EAT - f'le.a-se Ref.er .t,::i Ret,.,r,n f'olicy . 
BASE, CHlX F.l:VF:' NO rlSG REF 6/1 l:I< - · l1INOR'S 
POTATO, RUSET OCf; 5/ea SKNLS 2/10 LB CROSS VALY 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PlST JAR4/1 GA Y.EM'S 
REAOY TO EAT - Ple.ase Reier to Return: f'olicy 
CILANTRO, IJSHD & :rn1no H<ESH 4/·1 LR CROSS IJALY 
READY TO EAT - f.'le.as·e Refer to Return'/ t'olicy 
SAUCE, f<EMLD PLST JAR REF 2/,1 GAl )(EN'S 
·REAOY TO EAT - f'le-:}se Refei- to R~t 1.1rnf Po liq.• 

FROZEN 
ROLL,· H0GI' UHT S" SLC0 BK0 f"ZW8/6/3. 71 OZ 
CHlCl<EM, TNDU-4 .BTRO·. E<RDO MEO 2/S LI( .. 
BREAD, F~AT SX13!' OVAL BKD-, FZW36l3. 6H OZ 
POT ROAST. BF CKD OVN r-:srn CHOS:S-1':2 LM 
CS: 0.001 a.tis LBS 
lCE CREAN, i<OCY.'Y ·f<O "J GA 
SHRIMP, BROtrRAU 54 CT OVN 4/2.5 LB 

• MAHI t!AHl. 6 ·z PC_ I<LSL ~t,lJ FZtU.0 LI< 
BACON, t'ORI< 16-22C SLC LAID 201::; LB• 
P0TIH0,. FF 318" SC-'C:0TE0 TFF ~/5 LI< 
Af'eEHZER, CHS nozz BROO f..,/2 LB 
POTATO, MSHO SKOW REC• BOIL rn 6/4 LB, 
ROLL 'KSR :uHT ·-4 .'S" S!!CD I<l<D· 6./.8/'J'. 5 m: 
PANGASIUS, STPED 5-7 Z~fIL PB015_lB 
Af'f'ET,IZER~ BEAN mm r<TRD otHON~/2 LI< 
NACARONI & CHEESE-, CHEO~ ~RCK036/l 0~ 
MAHGO, CUI<E ~/8» I~P MEXO lQ~ 2/S LB~ 
VEGETABLE BLEN0, CORN PF'R _ · 1:r/2 L~. 

COSTANZO S 
CHEFS LIME 
STONEFIRE 
SMITHFIELD 

!iLUE I<UNHY 
f'IRS--f-R n>AY 
HARI<OR IINK 
f'ATUX:E(o{T 
STEAI.:TH 
LAf1B UESTN 
LAMBS!Jf'REM 
ROTELLA 
HARBOR EtlK 
MOLU'S KIT 
KRAFT 
ttOt➔Af<CH 
l'ION{½Ri:;H 

~-i-,•fr-------

~ 

C Ueight 
D 

:a 

23 •:)-4 

i< 

.B 

11 

B.15 

Pricing 
Unit 

Eti 

(; " ~ 
cs 
LI< 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

·-cs 
cs 
cs 
U< 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
C-C! 

•;;/ 

cs 
cs 

Unit 
Price 

5 4200 

'31.3300 
41. 7-300 
H.1.71M 

26 .. 8•:)00 

25.7300 
.12. 2900 

"' .,. 
. ':-4 J . .4 700 
' :1-1... 6100 

-t7.1600 
·-.! -v~· sivo 

~it aqoo .... 

-\ 
, 

jL3QC•O 
45. 930,:> 
28.3700 
.6. 0900 

39,-.. ,27,0,0 
63:,7101) 
BS. 550.(t 
43.7800' 
65.S70() 
6~.5300 • 
54.1400 
3.2. 0000 
46.6?00 
48.2-400 
34.8200 
29.3300 
3'9 6800 

~-

" 

Extended 
Price 

5 42 

31.33 
125.19 
24.6.7b 

26.80 

25 .. 7.3 
1~2. 2S-

43. 4'7 
1}_. 61 
47.16 

4.81 

41 .. 89 

, .......... ~1 .. ~o 
_c;,1 .. ss 
28 . .37 
•W.63 

11, 

1.ii:s~ 
63.11 ' •. 11 

85. 5S-ii 
43.78L t,. 

19631 .. 
6£.53 
54 14 

19.2. 00 
46.b? 
48.24 
34. 8'2 I 

29 Ju~ 39 68 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CJ.:JSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0122635 06/lb/23 11221140 

PURCHASE OP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
-:mss oa32 

DATE 
ORDERED 
fJ6/ l S/23 

Rou1:e:5339 / 8 ORDER NUMBER: 69582.6 
1 Bi.ll . . _ . . 

To: 

At-t.: 

l SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR i' I 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

I 
ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

i· CHIH S COLLETT I 

Ship . .. Lil Remit -
l'TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf' CLB ·I US Foods, Inc 

To; f,3989 Etl'-\GLE LANDING PKt°'Y , To: • 

I

.ORANGE ?AR~C. 
32065 • 
904 291 5600 

i'DEPT # 00 

FL 
P 0. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

i!!_Frm 
tTrms 
trrm-s 
~y' 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 06/16/23 Po9e 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

NET 21 OA'rS 

Sered 
Q:ty Sales f-'r-oduct. 

Sh ippo?d O« it 1-tumber 
Oescriplon 

Spc:ial 
fn,tr: 

f"ad Si:.e Lanel C Ueight Pricing 
0 Unit 

Uni'!:. 
f'r icia 

Ext.ended 
Pris::e 

------------------ -----------------------------------------------------------------
82~ l l cs 9205147 BEEF, PT'f GRNO 75/25 3: 1 HMST'(60/S.33 oz rnnsnrno 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAf'(N1 

TOTAL ORY PIECES ORDERED 20 f'!ECES SHif'f'EO: 20 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED 2-4 PIECES SHIPPED: 24 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDE~EO 2.7 f'I.ECES SHIPPECi. 27 

Hill • • rnVOICE SUMMAR'( Hi-f 
TOTAL NET .l.l6T·: t22S.~9 ' PIECES or<OERED: 71. PIECES SHIPPEO· 71 
TOT AL GROSS IJGT :: 1360.18 

cs 

ITEMS SH£f'P£D 
ITEMS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPPED 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

82.8100 

17 
21 
18 

So 

745.12 
1151. 31 
1262.67 

PRODUCT TOT~L $ 31~9.10 

T MABLE At101Jtff $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
"I ,. QQ 

. ,.. This a111ourrt. is. an £-r,ti111.s-t.e at hae of ·sh~p~ing ;:•nor to any adjt.t!>t11Senl.s r.,.;de a't-, deliver'.,': i 3159.10 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMB ER 

91221150 2941021 06/13/23 11221140 

Route:2335 / 3 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/11/23 

ORDER NUMBER: 680015 
Bill, ~ _ . 

S-0" VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDI:NG ?KWY To~ .• 

Shi 
p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
Remit,-~ U Foods, Inc. 

To. 
P .. 0. BOX 198421 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 

~tt. I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL OP.ANGE PARK FL 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

hi.pFrm. 5425 S WILLIAMSON BLVD 
r tt1irm: 1: 

P.ORT ORANGE FL ShJpD: 06/13/23 Paoe 03 of 03 
Spci.al. 
Instr: 

f'c.lck Size 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL. RECEIPT f-"OR INV CHANGE! 
ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
~tv - Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescripton label C 
D 

*****1Ut********-lf******ili******·********************~*****~ll'lfit~*****"*************~**** * 1You-a9ree with resp-ect to any dispu·~e arising out~of you-r purchase fr-om * 
* US'Fooas:-~fi,) you .ire gi·,,ing up yo'ur right to serve in any representative * ·* [capacity, -or_to p·arti~ipct-te ~s a __ Al_ember of a_c·l~ss, __ in!~l'!Y Ja"!~uit; <11> you * * also -~gree,-at-US ,fooas sole option, to .subm1t to bindi.ng; rna1v1dual it • * v'trb-it'l"ati'on :of all c'l'ainis; (iii> such arbitrati'on shall be governed hy the * 
* Fe4ieral 'Arbitution Act, '9. U.S.C. -s.1 <1nii conciuctea in accordance .iith the * 
*'tC011!111ercia'ol Rules ~r t.he- llmerit.al) ~rb.~.t~atio_n ~sso,ciati,9n; an~ <·.iv) each_ party. i. 
.* shall P!'iY ttal_f the costs l?f arb1-t,i:-afaor,,_ and_ ss~a.rate~y. pay .1 ts 01,,1n ·attorneys· * 
* .fees-an'd- costs ... For more 1.nfor.matior. about. tne fuel ... surcharge, go to: * 
* n-t-tps, //www. ur.foods.,toRr/terms/fuel surcha-rge/StaridardGri'dEIAArealowerf'.H,lantic. h * 
·* .. t~l- ~ - • - •• • • * * Ht you have ;an agreement with US Foods that exp1•essly addresses -the * 
* ,calc_u_a.~t.i.o.ri of. tfle, fuel surch_arge, please r.efer tc; that <1greer.1eni;:- :it 

***~i**ff-ff~********~*******~*•****************ll-****ll·*;..,H,l'r***~**1t**lif*******~*Ji:l(•itltit** 
' ***************W-*lf******l4-*****"'*IC·******ll-***1(·¥.-ff*******~**tC·~************l(•lf**********i:,* * Cer.t,. • • tt· FL 227 SS • * * ~tiel'lstock shipped in conveyance pre-c:h1lled at / below 45F ambfent ai;- tem * 

* p. * 
****~**~*****************~****fi***********~*****~~*********************~***********~ 
*******~*****'****!t*********·ll****************·****~~****;f******************.*****lE·lOI*** * ,The-per-i-shab:le· agr1cuHural commodi!;.ies 'ri's·l:.eo on this invoice ar-e sold * 
* sub:iect -i;o the statutory trust authorned by sec'tior. 5{c) of the Peri-shable * 
* Ag.,..1cultural Commod1-t1es At:t., 1930(7 USC 499e(c)). The sellel' of these * 
* cdmmodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, d}l inventories of * ~od·oT-·other p-roduc-t.s derived f-ro:ii t.nese co111modit1es, and any receivables or 
*proceeds-from the sale cf these commodities until full payment is received. 
**"**~**~****"********************************* .. *******************It*~*-********** ----·------

IJeight PriciM 
Unit· 

Unit 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

:;_~o-/J~a-:- l&'trS,ll 
;;.. 4. CJ --:--r l/.~ -:. 2. GiO /;..l. 
;t.00 - ~,dO.: ~J&, •• 
c)... oo - -; t.t ro :=-;S:VO 
s-"o, 7'-ltf~--:: l{rs1 

-~~ 
fi 1 gV-,l - l'<I a+ 

_ _J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 2941021 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

06/13/23. 11221140 

Route 2335 / 3 

SALES SAL.ES 
LDC. REP 
3055 0832 

DA,E 
ORDERED 
06/11/23 

ORDER NUMBER: 660015 
Bill __ _ • -~-:-,. 

SO VIU.:AGE COMM DEV DISTR 
Tp~ :· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PI-<.WY 

Ship . --. Remit --7 
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

1
1 I US Foods, Inc. 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

Att: 

ORANGE .PARK FL J 
'32065 

~HRIS COLLETT_! 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
P. 0. BOX. 198421 

ATLANTA, 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~. itJ__Frm: 5425 $. WILLIAMSON 
.,. t,Trms•:-

BLVD PORT ORANGE F"L ShipD: 
Spcial 
Ins tr: 

06/13/23 
DRIVER MUST 

Page 01 of 03 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

vtTrm~s.---NET 21 DAYS' 
lty • ·Qty Sales Product 
·dered ~~~i,ped Unit Wumber 

0'719427 1 - . 1 cs ,, - ~ ·2 EA 0778670 ... 
~ - l es -0884650 l. 
-i--- ~- -i--~ cs-1328099 
1 - -- . 1 'cs 210157'4 

• l .• 1 cs -·2117.01'8 
·1 -- - 1 - cs JH2695 
":?- - ., . cs 3554565 ,I;. 

~· - 1 • CS· 3554649 ... 
3- -• •3 - cs 5651-351 
1~- - . 1 cs 6361794 
r r· cs 8323198 
1 1 cs 935199¢ 

3 3 cs .2721-173 
·2 2 cs. 2725711 ~- 1 cs 2971SS1 .I. 

. 1 l- cs 5213392 
1 cs 5326418 
J- • ·- 3' cs 5327275 

Descrip-ton Pack Size Label 

DRY 
HO·, cur 12-20 Z F:LST JJHT SLOT.10/100 £A MONOGRAM 
'-JRAA-1 10. 7SX10 Uf'\X PAPR WHT 5(10 EA 110NOGRAM 

12 Rl T.ISSUE, TLT JR JMB RL 751' 
SHORiENHIG,. FRYG SOYBN LIQ CLR.35 L.B 

TORK 
HARVEST VL 

TOIJEL, PAPR ·1:2. 7X10 1 C FLO 10/240 EA PACBLU BSC 
VINEGAR~ iJHT DSTLO GLS' 12/32 02 HEINZ 
ORtNK, SODA COLA DIET COi<£-CAN 24/12 OZ COKE 
OR!Hl(.'SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN 24/!.2' OZ COKE 
0RINi<,,S00A DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 oz - ·COKE ZERO 
G~OVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX f0/100 ·EA VAt:UGARDS 
TOWEL, 'f'APR l0IIY.800' t,i-,.PEf<F r<L6 RL EHNOTION· 
PASTA, PENHE RIGTE RAU SHLF 2/10 LB BARILLA 
CLEAHER, DISINF CLEAH-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX 

REFRIGERATED 
CHICKEH, WING 1&2JT JMB RAU 4/10 LB 'PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, ·I<f<ST SNGL 6 .z BNLS 4/5 LB P.ATUXEr!T 
HAM, SLCO .67'Z U/A"SM~D CKD 6/2 LB HitlSHIRE 
.READY TO EAT .- Please Ref!er to Return Polick 
SAUCE, TRTR f'LST"JAR REF 4/1 GA EN'S 
~E~TUCE, RMN.FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS-VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 60/20 2:1 RNO 20/8 oz Cit:MN SLCT 

C LJeight 
D 

B 
. 

Prici:ng 
Unit 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
·cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs· 

cs 
cs 
cs 

.... 
Ltnit 
Price 

25,.6000 
5.9900 

:33•,5100 
'36. 1400 
37 5000 , 
15.2000 
17.2300 
17. 230·0 
1.7. 2300· 
30 .. 8900 
74.0600 
22.6400 
48.5900 

48.bOOO 
73.-0t'.OO 
47.8900 

68.3600 
31.3300 
41. 7300 

1 - 1 cs 621J391 -ORESSlNG, CSR CRMY SPCL Pl:ST !1-/1 GA KEN'S cs So.0600 
:i.::. - - --,f· ·cs 912AIS20 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4i1 GA KEN'S cs 47.1600 

REAOr TO EAT - -Pleas·e Refer to Return Policy 

F.ROZEN 
l 1. - cs 0488239 ROLL, HOGI UHT s• SLCD Bl<D FZNE/6/J. 7 OZ COSTANZO'S cs 31.3000 
1 1 cs 1~34389 BREAD, CIJBAN 28" IJNSL BKO-FZN 20/17.04 OZ EURO-BAI(£ cs 36.8700 
1 J cs 2880300 POTATO, ·sLCu 1/-1'011 SKOH RAY 6i'S 'LB MOl-lARCH cs S7.6bv0 
·1· 1 cs • 3200145 SAL:M0N, ATLHTC, b z· PTrl PBO JD· 10 LB HARBOR BMK cs 102.7300 r ~ - 1 cs 3330099 HOT 006, AB 6:1 6""RLR GRIL 1'0 LB FATUXENT cs 34.2200 ~-· 1 cs 3332293 APP.ET.IZER, MSHRM. B.TRD WHL H~F 6/2 LB M0LLYS KIT cs 42.7000 
i'-· • ' 1 . 

8§.· ~1~lI§~ MEATBALL, BF PORK 1 Z ULrnJ/ to·· LB ROSEL·! cs 33. 7900· 
i - 1 BREAD, IJHEAT • GRLC SLCO 1" LOAFl25/1. 3 OZ ·HILLi0F' HR cs 34.4000 .. 

1· cs • 4358495 . BACOM,:.F'ORI( 18-22C SLC LAID· 2015 lB F'ATUXENT" cs 43.7800 • 1. 

2 - -2· cs 4?00647 SHRI11P, ·:BROD"CC~UT RAW 16,-20 -4/2. S LB . NRS FRIDAY· cs H.8000 
------------------· 

!t 

Extended 
Price 

25.60✓ 
11. 98v 
33.51v 
3•.14 
37.SOv 
15.20 
11.23 
34.46 
17.23 
92'.67v 
74. 06v' 
22.64 

;,,o 48.59 

145.80 
146.14 
47.89 

68.36 
31.33 

125.19 
56,06 
47.16 

31.30 
36.87 
57.66 

102.73 
34.22 
42.7.0 
33.79 
34 40 
43.78 

183.60 



~CCOU~T -INVOICE II\IVOICE" -·cusTOMER. Pllf\CHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/11/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2941021 06/13/23 11221140 

Route·2335 / ~ ORDER NUMBER. 680015 
rH~i-i ~~ so· vitLA(;E cbMM ot::v-or.sTR-; 
To. I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Sh1p

1

. .. . -
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remit,--~------------~ 
US Foods, Inc 

ORANGE PARI-<. FL 
'32"065 

Att: CHR S L TI 

ORANGE PARI-'.. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To: 

FL 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
"30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~ipFrm: 54_::> ___ 1,_~LIAMSON Bt.:vD- PORT ORAN•~E FL ShipD: 06/13/23 Page 02 of 03 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL REC~IP1 FO~ INV CHANGE! ,. t-rrrm--s,,-- -

vtTrms·:~t,1ET 2-1 DA-YS 
ltK-~ -~ -.Q.tu ~ Sale-s ·Pr.odut:.t 
·derea Snipp"ed ·un~i.t Number 

Oescrip_ton 

Spcial 
lns·tr: 

f'ack Size Label C Uei~ht Pricfng Unit Extended 
D Unit Price Price . -~:-.;;._ _______ ....._ ____ _ 

CS 515857.1 POTATO, ff 3i8" SC COTED TFF- 6/5 LB 
CS 536"6760 BREM, IJHT 12. 5" 21' SLCD 9/16"6/.28:'32 OZ 

,) 

1 
!. 
.L 

3 
1 
1 
1 
-4 
4 
1 

CS 5915319. AF'P.ETIZER, CHS MOZZ i:IF<OD .6/2 LB 
~cs 6326888 MAHI MAHI. 8 Z PC BLSL RAU IQF10 LB 

STEALTH 
ROTELLA 
LANB iJESTR 
HARBOR BNI< 
ROTELLA 
F'ATUX PREtl 
JENHIE-0 

4 
4 
1 

cs· 6S53758 ROLL II.SR \.JHT -4:5" SLCO Bl<D 6/8/3. 5 oz 
CS 7637713 CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRO'FRITR BEER2/5 LB 
CS - ft1'17129 TUl<~EY~ .Bf<ST SLICED . 5 OZ 12/1 LB 

STQRAG_E LOCAT,IOM RECAP< N) 

17 T.OTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED.: nECES SHIPP.ED 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED· ~ PIECES ORDERED: 13 PIECES SHIPPED 
'TOJ'.AL F~OZEN PIECES ORDERED:· 26 PIECE~ SHIPPED 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL HET· UGT-: ,983: 21 PIECES 0~0ERED: 56 PIECES SH!Pf'EO: 
TOTAL·GR0SS~IJGT: 1070·. 63 

17 
13 
26 

56 

cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEl'IS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED.: 
ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: • 

65.5700 
26.4400 
65.5300 
87.7300 
32.0000 
41.9900 
37.7300 

13 
8 

17 

38 

196. 71 
26.44 
65.53 
B7.73 

128.00 
167.96 
37.73 

466.81 
667.93 

1311.15 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2445.89 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEM SALES TAX 

00 
:z .00 

This amount i~ an estiiate at time of shipping prior.to 1 any adjustments made at delivery: $ 2445.89 
--· .... -- ----·----- ·-·-------



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/11/23 91221150 2941022 06/13/23 11221140 

Bi 11 ---·--·-·i SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY . 

Att: 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:2335 / 3 
Ship~ THN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB ! 

To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
1
0RANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Remit 

To: 

ORDER NUMBER: 680239 

US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

---· --~-------J 
1ipFrm 
~tTrms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON Bi..VD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 06/13/23 Page Oi of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGEf 

1tTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
1ty Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Oescrip-1.:on 

Spcial 
Instr: 

Pack Size Label C IJeigh-t. 
I) 

PricinQ 
Unit· 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

-----------------------------------------· -------·----· -- -------·--------- --------

DRY 
2 2 CS 6805857 TRAY, PAPR BORD FOOD 3 LB CLAY2/250 EA i10NOGRAM 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL HET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<M> 

*** 
25.84 
27.14 

PIECES ORDERED 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 2 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

2 

2 

cs 28.0600 i 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

IiE?IS SHIPPED: i 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEH SALES TAX 

00 
r. 

56.12 

56.12 

56.12 

.00 

This amount is an ~stimate at time of shipping pr1or to any adjustments made at delivery: S 56.12 ------------------ - __ -'\________ --------

\\7 
;oo-74 )O-;.)L,ll 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 'PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/11/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2941023 06/13/23 11221140 

!3 i 11 r---------------
To: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2335 / '3 

Ship ~Rti.EAGLE-LANDINGGLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
.32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 660250 
Remit.----··-----------· 

US F o c:i d s, Int . 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

_________ _j 

~i~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~tTrms 

PORT OR/-\NGE FL ShipD: 
Spcial 
Ing tr: 

06i13/23 Pag~ 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

~tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~y Qty S~les Product 
dered Shipped Unit Humbe~ 

Descrip-toTI Pack Size Label C Ueigh-t. 
0 

Pric:ing 
Unit 

Unit 
F'rice 

Extended 
Price 

------------·---------- ----··---·- --·•-· ------ ---··-·-·•--«---------- .. --------------·--·---·------------

REFRIGERATED 
1 1 CS 0654293 HUMMUS, CLSC N0N0ARY REF~/ 12/4 56 OZ SABRA 

TOTAL REFRIGERATEO 

TOiAL NET WGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPf'ED: 

*** INVOICE SUMHARY *** 
3.22 PIECES ORDERED: 1 PIECES SHIPPED: 
4.09 

1 

1 

cs 23.4400 $-

ITEMS SHIPPED: t 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AHOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

. 00 

" 

23.44 

23.44 

23.44 

.00 

This amount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to any adjustments made at delivery: $ 23.44 ------------------------

~,). O o-)S-r)d 0)1 .t./Y 



AlrTatBodyArt 
lnfo@alrtatbodyart.com I 904-434-6866 

Invoice #000060 
We appreciate your business. Thank you for letting AirTatBodyArt make a lasting impression at your event! 

Customer 

Rachael Welch 
Eagle Landing 
rachael.welch@honoursgolf.com 
904-637-0642 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Items 

3hr. Alrtats 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Invoice Detalls 

PDF created June 27, 2023 
$750.00 
Service date July 1, 2023 

Quantity 

2 

Payment 
Due July 1, 2023 
$750.00 

Price 

$375.00 

•

• ·""•@1 Payonline 

,. To pay your Invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/nYzJnr05 
Or open the camera on your moblle device and place the QR code In the camera's lfi' • 

1:1. ~ view . ., 

Invoice #000060 

Issue date 
Apr 26, 2023 

Amount 

$750.00 

$750.00 

$750.00 

Page 1 of 1 



PLEASE REMIT PAVMENT TO: 
ECll.A8 PEST Ril1. DIV. 
26252 tUl«lRK PtJa 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 
P81JfftE!lll of tnuotce coostttut.es 
acceptance of in.I surcharges. 
1-808-325-1671 
EAGLE LAlf}ING POO. CAf'E 
ACCOUHT II: EAGl..0252-0001 
PO 11: 
~ REF 11: 

BflLING AOORfSS 
3973 £AGLE LAMHNG PKWY 
~ PARK Fl 32065 
us 
(984) 637-0666 

SERVICE AOORESS 
3973 EAGLE LANlING PKWY 
ORANGE PARX FL 32065 
us 
(9011) 637-0666 

SERVICE 

Cockroacll/Rodent Prograa 
Energy Slrcharge 
~tstde- In LarfJ! Fly· Prog-aa 

Net. 30 Oa~ 

INIJIJI CE tffl8ER: 9685266 
SVSP IO: 3,55283 
SVSP HAI£: Laoanderos. Davld E 
LICENSE NU1BER: 
.1£251882 

SERVICE PERIOD F 
SERVICE DATE 6/15/23 

SERVICE Ettl TINE 2:31 AM 

COClcroach/Ro(E Program 
Energy ~ctrcrge 
<lltstae-In Lcrge Fly Prograa 

OTY 

0 
0 
0 

INVOICE ANT 

192.Bll 
2.75 

78.22 

S118 TOTr11 273.01 

>>>>> AMCXJNT OUe: 273.01 

x ________ _ 
Skf ,k;--l.auanderos, Daotd t 

·---------------CIJST()fER,SlGNAllJRE - Key Acc1. 
• ... CUSTOl1fR COPY - INVOICE ... 

NEW AUTO-PAV lflll~ 

TO SIGN IP OR FOR l10RE IlfORNATI~. CONTOCT CUSTCJER SERVICE 

7gs-o.~oo 
~73.~I 

~~ 



~ -·r GFL Environmental 
f G F 26999 Central Park Blvd 
~ suite 200 a ............. , Southfield Ml 48076 

CUSTOMER#: 
INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

Pagel of 2 

DUE DATE: 
Due Upon Receipt 

P: (904) 760-5880 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

UG103577 
UG0000106702 
06/21/2023 
$1,197.43 

REF/PO#: 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

(0000) 

6/21/23 CtAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6,50 

SITE TOTAL 

(0001) 
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK R. 

Seiv #001 COMM R. WASTE PERM 8YD 

6/21/23 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE 
Jul 01/23 • Jul 31/23 

6/21/23 FUEL SURCHARGE 
6/21/23 ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE 

6/21/23 ClAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,023.10 

SfflTOTAL 
(0000) 

6/21/2:J ADMIN FEE 

REFERENCE RATE QTY 

$690.77 1.00 

SC183475 

AMOUNT 

$1.06 

$1.06 

$690,77 

$159.64 
$172.69 

$166.77 

$1,189.87 

$6.50 

Notes: 
Due to Increased costs, your next Invoice may reflect • price Increase. To pay your 

invoice online, 
please visit 

usat: 
www.gflenv.com/ 

pay-my-blll/ 

I 

7oso. cJ{lcJ 
ISC/tf. ?J-

CURRENT I 31 • 60 DAYS I 61 • 90 DAYS I OVER.90 DAYS I ACCOUNT TOTAL I I TOTAL INVOICE 
$1,197.43 $0.00 $0.oo $0.00 $1,197.43 11 . 

$1,197.431 

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order. 

I GFL Environmental CUSTOMER#: ~r 26999 Central Park Blvd 

GF SUlte200 
Southfield MI 48076 

INVOICE#: 
INVOICE DATE: 

UG103577 
UG0000106702 
06/21/2023 
$1,197.43 

DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt 

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE: 

1$ 
• 11w1'"'"•;;;"'i;'• TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

P: (904) 760-5880 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 

13714781-50-2 1 2 

111•1111111111111111111 h 111111111111 I 1 •I 11,11, 1, 1111 I I I IIJ, H, 11 
111111111111 •11111• 111111111111111111l11111 I l,lll 111111ll1l111l1I 
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL I EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
:i ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 PO BOX 555193 

DETROIT Ml 48255-5193 

□□555193UGDODD106702DD1D3577DOODOODD119743b 



4613 Phlllps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

- - ----- -

Important Messages 

Customer Name: 
Account Number; 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date; 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

MATT BIAGETTI SVCDO -
2036037 
$655.68 
06/22/23 

Upon Receipt 
$670.68 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 clays 
Sha,pgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
DATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

06/20/23 576927 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
217 .4GALS@$2.8657 

06/20/23 576927 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
06/20/23 576927 FUEL SURCHARGE 
06/20/23 576927 HAZMATFEE 

/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Prevlous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$15.00 

$623.00 

$16.66 
$4.06 

$11.96 

-

$15.00 
$655.68 
$670.68 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice wh1m paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pfe&se detach IJlld mtum th/a po,t/otl with your payment. Please do nol staple, ct/p or attach check to the 19mittal'JC1' paymflnt c;oupon. 

4813 Phll/1)$ Hwy 2088 
Jscllsonvllle, FL 32207 
Return Setvfce Requested 

..,INVOICE** 
U'l~000Dl~ PRESORT F'SPS001 <lb 

7gcSJOO 
•t. ?tJ • .? ~ Accoual Nu-: 

~ lavolcoDate: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

~--:7.>3 AmoumPakl: 

Remltt.incc Section 
2036037 
06/22/23 

Upon Receipt 
$670.68 

$ ____ _ 

111111111• lh•l 1111111•1111111•111111111 •I 11111• 11111•'•111111111 
,~·a. % MATT BIAGETTI SVCDD 
~ % MATT BIAGETTI 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11hl h II 111Ih1111111111 llil I Inn •I .. ,., 11111111 I I• fl.,, ... ,, 11 

00010203b03705?6~270000b70b!OOODDDODDODDD670b842 



. . 

DELIVERY COPY CONFIDEN'l'IAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~~-SYSCO JACICSONVILLE, INC. 

11Sli.V-~ 
3/11/23 

ftDCII. gfo)I 

638 /007 -
~ I ~cs- IP....,; 

496745 383950430 g 3 

1'UJICIIAll -food•ncl~ 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACICSOHVILLE. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 ~- --;an p-oa ~ m -~ 1'0 SDVICE ·CBPGE.: 
Net 30 --

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LARDING Pl!tWY 

MANIFESTI 1197613 NORMAL DELIVERY 

18.lllll 

ORDU. 

FL 32065 -2641 
lftM D.Uat?.Pl'l~ 

FOR mtOP s:n:ic 
FOR.FUEL SOkCHARGE 

1'6'90-f·oo 168'9049 

SSCJCJ.~oo 71/SCJ.d'oo. 
~~r. t, </ 's'/8.o~ 

-.... 

ITEM 
CODS 

NA: TVlU>C SCARLZ'l"l' BAYLESS 

man" _,uq 

fJ.47- I•! 
23.00 

- ~ -t- -- SYSCO JACICSONV7LLE 
- •---~ f-j-fl.

1 

OPEN, 7,00MI Ct.OSR,~5,00li'Ni ...,.,. 

~ 1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D 

1
-- JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 l:°1:AL 1017. 70 

3 2 34 28. 607 --==--,-- '..rAX 
l)JUYD., -- -- p· PCB IC:OST.--;.~ ..... --;;;;. -- TNO. P::S - -- --- - --TOTAL 
~ ~ =x ~- r --• tIIM)ICII: 

i 'rOTAL 
-- 1.&Q .-uic:s: -tiil~ .M:IIIClll.!IID CO!alDlrlla J.lffla) CICffUiiioic:s m~~na •""'- ~l'-YIBIB QN ~EFORE- -----i=---

lDII IT IICffc:11 5 [Cl or ID IDISlllll& AGUCIJI.TUW. COla>ITma 113 ltJO (V.I.C. "9t(CI). 1U ftUQ o, ffll aaiaD / / 

~~~&:r"'nfffli~~&fa"':n~=-J:'t,~~- 100~m~ 4 10 23 LAST 
[Pia 'l'O NI? OISJVrs WIDI: our OP Tooa DCKlff OP ftllSI ft0DUC'1'8/SD9ICU: 100 UI Grvna. OP Y<JIJlt Riiat 'l'O A1M1 Ill AIIY 

-- - CUAClft',c:a ft> •~..!!!.!!..!..-_.?"~_or ~_.JWVT•,J:11 All!.._~vn,; AMY IIIIQI DlHllft ~ 

1017.70 

PAGE 

-

i 
i 
a 
I 
~ 
I a 
i 
I 
~ .. ... 
9 
? ... .. 
~ 
I .. ... 

0 ... 
5 
; 
~ .. ... 
E 

I .. 
I 
~ 
• .. 
= 
I 



DELIVERY COPY .. CONFIDENTI1'L PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
[ ·- ij.ii" I c:.iiiiiiiii~ I 'qiiiii)iQi I 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PIOfY 
ORANGE PARK 1"L 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSORVILLE, INC. 

383950430 9 1 

1 l'UIICaAD:mDD 

904-291-4343 

MIMllurc,:I 
food Md s.tr,kr 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

.~~ -~ P9! _,,..-~sua.i:C'r~ftl SU.VICK. C.
Het 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG PltWY 

NllNil'ZSTI 1197613 NORMAL DELIVERY 
Mil: TVADC SCJUU.ETT BAYLESS 
DRIVER: ORANGE PARJC __ . FL 3~~65 -2641 

ffllN~OR 1-• _c:opg 
PiWic:J! M>Jl)S'niDTI 
~, an. 

L 

cans 

•J.W~~~~~~~ ai~~-~~ J'l'EMS' 
~-· L~-C ·IIP'"-4.SU ~~ J'ISJI J.i%C ~03 

xc:z ca.- ua. ~ AI.A. uoo70·&c,9«.5o.es, l &>Hoco 2•.as 
·ICB,_ CR£A.II. B?,~Y c:;A ,100-":106"40050502" ~'11H9 .. 3.: 7-9 

ttB CQAN -DJmllafi,?K ~ ' ~O'O'Ol?-3,2 9~634'04. •• 3'1. 0~ 

IQ CI\DM 0~ ~SH DP "'IIORICA 3J:~060'5 

J~ ~ UJIQ mg.. BA ~ 3'10(f0361 

~ ~ _CIDW( SUIDln~ ~ oo'07o·c.•0~1oio~ 

32HJ~9, 19 •. ,.o •· 
•50'66'139 2~. 51 •· 

16,~6155 ·21 .. 23 

:te& c:RII BAil ~ KRG flZ 3J00'022.I 
GROUP 'l'OTAL•••• 

58l71 :n. ,02 

,MGXS X~ .. J~IAl1· .. J'USB.,.IJP ~ 3882! 247~'?,91 1:7.,.2' 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

r~~ & l)UHft • 

·~ CAU ~. n.u ..,,_ 11i1:s, (260'2 

DRBSS.l!G .~ -.w ·•1777•,-S. 

1oos1200·00·•2,.~·31 

~flW>& J)~ J'aOS'l" ~'liY~DS ll0$B W. ~-• 

62994·0.0~ 60. 42 
'151.sna ,9:n 
701'11,.~8 ·26._32 

839952 • 26,32 

~ ~~ fltVZT ."'8CB ~ 20,l<JS I tJ089'7ff • '?'6,, 32 

32eu· "'"'-ovj 26.32 

-OPEN: 

222 

~---·'1'0 
SYSCO JAcltSONVILLB 

24.15' 

38. 79-

31.0'2 

19. '9(!, 

25.51 

·21 ;23 

11.02 
192.32 

'17..12 
17.12 

60.42 

Q.77 

26.32'' 

'26.-32 

2:4i. 3~·t 1-
2,.3~ 

1501 LEWl:S INDOSTR.I.AL 1'llTi 
JACKSONVXLLB, FL 32254 ~-- 404.91 

lw,x 
~ DalVla'I -- --- a:,, ,csTcvn-----au.... lwo. res~--- --

au111 DU.VD IIGII X !\EC. 
• ~=,ct-- DIYOICE 

·- -ii-,_ nan:ncs: m naJuiiiaaaiiciiiilit. a-nm LifflD ca fllll"'iiiiolCI _... -.JICT"'"iioni natvfCU -~• PATABLEONOR BD'OU-" --~ 
1111, nm s 10 or,.. 1DDW ~ CIWlDtTqa N:r itlo ~,on1c11. - im.ua or~• CiMICO , .. ,..... 

aft~~~~ ciF'~~IOCII~ =-- u~,.__-1111!0:.Hffit CONT. ON p__, 
r==: II) ur 01■- u.um: our a,,- m or - ,_.,mnm, YOO AM QYD; n YDUa iliin 'I'll savs 111.1111 

ira·ns CJ!!!!Clff Qa ~- .u A-~- .. ma~ lll~U.Off __ Ml IQCa DUIV!S. 

------~ 

2 

I 
I 
~ 
5 

I 
a 
§ 
i 

I 
~ 
e 
a 
f .. 
:. 
... 
~ .. .. 
~ . 
5 
~ • . 
E 

I 
I 
; 
~ 

I 



EAGLE LANDING SWIM TBNHIS 
397S EAGLE I.AHDDlG P1tWY 
ORARGE PARK FI. 32065 

904-291-4343 

BAGLB LANDDlG GOLi' Cl.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY 

S'lt~· 
food 111d serwlca 

DELIVEJtY COPY - -

SYSCO JACJCSORVILLE, IRC. 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DR.IVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

IIIIN, ""n; 
3/11/23 ~-638 /007 -6636 

CONFID~IAL PROPER.TY OF SYSCO -- .. I, 

~--- ·-
49614S 383950430 9 2 

·.-a-

... -~ .1,1.da !Iii~ - ~ 10 nllnc;:!11: ~. 
Net 30 
IWIIFES'l't 1197613 NORMAL DELIVERY -
MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS - - rr 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 DRIVER: 

I~ , 1 t l l , I ffDI D&Sm~ I ~ I & .f lt I '='° lif l= - : 1 · =i 
l>tUll,lt ~ 11l:~-10lJ5~p0032fi1~ 7U~6 26.~ 

DAlllK. MSP ·~L BLVZ· 1005200.Q:~ff12 7·:u.a531 26 ;32 

l'fflnT MU ~ DI JUZ!3 ct30.65 1714'663 21 . 97 
I 

SAU.CZ~ COP 10013Q0071'1"607·_. 197.C.53'4 ·21 ._1-:0· 

j 

I s 
& 

I a 
i 

~t:LS: ?UCB IIA1U]UdUk CUP ~ouua s04_3na H. sa. 

'{JEC -~ 8'tBll ~- 974011 . 6fi3'9~3 1,_3.82 

26'.3~ 

26·.32 

21=97 

_21,l!O' 

2'9.88' 

·u.,a2 
-1 E 

• .. 
1200-0~0088 4867107, 1"5.47 

SODA.DPSJ: 00017J .f1.4'.J379[ 15. ~7 

~ ~ ~ - IIDWO~·(Jn,R I "90102 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL**** 

··~ .. ~ D-~!Jr·,n .. • 

,-rs ·QLS COl!l'DIXSR ?<DIii 1111G 1c -~ ftD;J..998100Q-o 

~s Q.S ~ '1!taS. BRQ_ .CLtt -raa.2,s.0000.0 

~• '.c:ts -&l'OOII. PLAS· GT lellDJIVl' NPUl!'l 'WINSWSY' 

'8~ ~ ~ .-0 .DGpiO S ·yftW.17'1:S$'1;Jt!J.2 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

••Clll:IIXGU. Ii JMtt'S!OrilA'.L~• 

~ b~ OWD'_aC ~l G.U$59. 

I)~ ~ UO J;?l_~A' H9.8'8~3 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

75,513-3" 

~30~567 

8'0Q-~•~2 

0\9171~ 

U!J4041 

~-.tll3J5_3 

12. . .f-7 

20 .. '60 

S0.38 

2;1. "fl' 

ss-.s,. 

• 1~6 .0-3 

37-. 73 

~1!' U'f'l'tlC.B ~.- ~ ... lOD-7486$1'023.'3'. I ~'.7!?·1t911 9. 72 

~ ·~ ,_~-~~ s~· ....- . . ! '$8"$$2J3 1~ -~~ 
0 CLOSE: lllla'J1') 

. . 
30.9,1 

30.H, 

24.9-4 
421.70 

:i,o. eo 
50.38 

'27.7"8 

-ss. 5,1 
'1.SC.30 

15'6.03 

. 37.73· 
193.76 

9, 12' 

14:~-

-~ 
20 118.2: 3esl 

sy·sco JACKSOWXLU: • - - --
18i 2 

-T-. 1 ~I 
....,.;. __ L..----''----

narllii • • ~- •110. ,cs iCUS'r--...;..-;;;;;.....au_ x· PCS 
nca OSI.VD. sxa X iu:c. 

1501 LEWZS DmUSTIUAL ~ 
JACltSONVXLLE, n. 32254 

llll'IIOIC& 
'!OUL 

1003.17 

-- -- ----! ir-ni:1. .-unw: - miaailaJlllliran.'llliiz. _,~ CS ftlS IIM>Itll Ma IVI.JIICr 'l'O - ~-nilri~YULS ON OR BBl"ORI: 
• ff m:T?llll ~ a, ns JDi,=-=s.- Cff•ioaii fir 1no ~•?&W.,- ns aua or n1s ~ 

an~ ~i:-& im ar=::&tu ma! =r- u -~--a:. im CONT. ON PAGE 3 
Pll:\II' TO U'f D- UISDrO 09r o, 10CIR lliaD'I' o, - -ri#' YQq Ma CIIVJlllt ff - 111aff 'l'O IIIIIQ Jll U'f 
-~~ ~.ca !O •AJ!r!CDAB M ll ~ o, ll a.v■ 0, __ ,Jll Mr~ D1111INJ11!. U'f ■Gell DJDll!I,__. 

.. 
~ 
~ .., 
ii .. 
! ... 
:; 
' .. 
~ ... 
5 
t 
I .. 
:;: .. 
! 

I 
! 
= 

I 



DELIVERY COPY CONl'IQ,QTIAL PROPERTY OF S~~.Q 
111VQlcir·--- ·-- ""'-

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING P1tWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s~~2· 

I 

SYSCO JACJCSONV:ILLB, INC. 

~·.~ 
4/21/23 

D!Jdino• -· ' . 
/000 -
~ j 

496745 483019817 4 l ~-food and .-Ntc• 1501 LBlflS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JAC!CSONVILLE. FL 322S4 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

I -~- -•.is'l' DOS ~B AJUI Soa.J&CT ro SERVICE CBARGJt 
904-291-4343 

EAGLE LAND:ING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PJafY 
ORANGE PARlt FL 32065 -2641 

QTY I I; IPACK I ua I r.mt nucurncm =-
Net 30 -- MAN:Il'KS~f --DJlOP-:-SRIP 
MA: TVADC SCAIU.BT'l' BAYLESS 

~TY Rl!XDIDSP.: 1IO'.l'B:ING I;S -8 ~-. • W • 
tE VD_ •• IFY • EACH ORDER UPON RBCJ:IP't aECAUS. coo:-" 
~ n~· t;.-;c ·WJ?--4'511 l'USR1fM'JUl ~"SB .LIC' 

f 

~ .:s 
I 

f MIS, i 

ORI)~ 
• I 

• I 

I 
IY 

l 

19153720 
,B:IPPER DWOICE t· 387656076 
'-~~ ' J:>1'¥•** 

.• ~ C,JRPY BOUJt ll.mK;B ~ 
fR0P-SBIP ••• • 

. Gll()tJ'P llWAL,...,.,.,_ •. 
~ roa DROP SIZE 

17559.85 

ssoo.~i-oo 
. "'f?.I~ • 

8033 6Q4·&~il' 

.. , 

&-9.l.5 "49.1'5 

49". :t5 
_49_ 

., 

i J . /;i!i§?: Lt 

1 l .4 

1 1 .,&J 

GNISl lff. 

8 

8 

OPEN: AM 

.. 

CLOSE: PM 
SYSCO ~~LLK -, 
1501 LEWZS INDOSTRXAL D~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 322S4 TOT.u. __ _ 

CARS t-:-•n.ur --~ ~ 
DUftll'S --

inx 
- -~)IC). l'C8 I eGST . ...,;;;; ,;;;;;;;- ...,_;;-;;-_-;;:- ,- -- NO. PCS~f---------------~ 

l)ILVI). SIGII X REC. 

- - _ __ _L ... 1 _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ 
SlGII 

~ nca .-UICII: ID -- KllaJLIIIIAL -ITID i.?l!ID CII ftlJI DMllCII: AM - to ,n - -• n acnGII ~ o, ~ na.lllUI& ~ ~ N:T 1no ~'~- ra m..a o, mis_,,, 
m ~ ~..:'".Jr=.t ~~&Ls~~=-- 11 UCll:IVID~--~ 
- \'O llff DIIIJOft .IIIIDIO - ar 'tOIII UCZiff or - -tr."91J= JOO AM GlVDII; m - IUGft '° - nr 1lll'l -~-~ CUAl:Zff,Cl!.!l!,_P.urncu&n .u .. -or .. CLUI ar ,DI &II!~ - an lllCII Dt-

Dl901CI: 
TODL 

.PAYAa'ii'o'ii" OR BEl'ORE -, ---
5/21/23 LAST PAGE 

-
-

48.66 

48.66 

i 
i 
~ 
5 

I 
5 
a 
~ 
= • 
i .. .. 
9 ... 
';' .. .. .. 
';' .. .. 
0 .. 
& 
~ 
' 
., .. .. .. 
E 

I 
i ; 
~ 
i:: 

i 



DELIVDY COPY CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
fjm.y M I - I l~-t ,_.., ::::J 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANG!! PARK FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

BAGU LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLB LANDING PKWY 

St~~- SYSCO JACltSOHVILLE, INC. 
fooclandsemca 1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'IUAL DRIVE 

.JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

'iiiiin 

496745 483069934 6 l 

.,.. 
Net 30 
!mNIFBSTI DROP-SBIP 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS DRIVER: _____________ __. 

• 
1 
0 .. 
I 

IPACXI iiX'l&B DBM OSSCRI~OH 

li.AR'l'Y BIXtlCJBa: "1'0TIUWG :rs~ Dall_ 
:-vmu:n BACH "OlU>.i!:R UPON RECJl:fPT :aCAos 

'". !i 
I 5 

1.1 

I 

,,- J!'I.SJI L-~ 1ft?--C~11 na::~-.TER .FJ' 

1929-702U 
• ·na'r*** 

1213. 50Z \sotJIU:iTC CANDY SOUR PATCH IUD SF'f6CBEWY 06249 I :342'62061 10. 26 

~y 

·S1HP •• . 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

·:IOR DIIOP' SIQ 

1813222 

ssoo.~oo 
~c;;)o. 31 

20.52 

20.52. 
,21- I• 

11 r ~-1 · 
,·I l . 

l. . 
-~ 

CA8ll8 _PLntrot.l'QI J c:ua.jaosalft'. l>PZN:'T~AN CLOSE: S:00 PMI ... • •iiiif,-!'C) . 
-,---t • J3= SYSCO JACltSONV1LLE 2l , 2 .3 6 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL D~ 

+ -- .,.. -- JACKSONVILLE FL 32254 "fO'l'.U. 

2t 2 • 3
1 

6 ---- ' ·-;;-
'iiiuwaTs --- --- IIO. JICS'CIIH.-;;;;;;;- .._ • ..-:..,;;-· --r.110, ~ -- -- ~ 
·- DKLW. Slc:11 X . l =· DM)IC£ 

;,?.Lm,'?/e1~:mraJ=-~1J~Mff'=r~,J:1~7,=rc~ JMT~~ PAYABLE 011 OR BEFORE --F ---
.. ~~rir:Jll~gfj ~~~~=.f'- II~~~~ 6/18/23 LAST PAGE 
- 'II) Alff Dillllft MUDll cm OI - QtSIPr or - -~: 1'011 - c:IvtS 111' 1IJUI. mT 'II) - DI All'f -•~.~CJ- ... A - Olf A CLAN or_ ,Ill illT ,.uannr llfflll.VDIG Nff 1111:a DI-

§ 
I 
:i 

5 
ii 

i .. .. 
~ 
• .. 
s .. 
0 

' .. ... .. 
0 .:. 
"' ~ 
• 
5 .. 
'i' ., .. • .. 
i 

I 
I 
Ii! 
• .. 
i: 

! 
20.31 

20.31 



1111m1111m1m1111111m11111m11m1 
•1N ◄ 8814~413109995f002<l• 

EAGLE LANDING sw:tM TENIUS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PAIU( FL 32065 s'l~~2· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

1501 LEWIS IHOOSTIUAL DRIVE 
.JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 904-291-4343 

UGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
39851 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food and 1ervl<c, 

PARK FL 32065 -2641 

cuu HUT 

2~ 2 

41010044 

SDI rw 63532 

SYR00965 

3085 
•**** 

BAR. SNICKB:ll 3.29 OZ BAR. 32252 

CANDY PKANtJT BOTTEll CUP 3400044000 

CHIP 'l'ORTI:t.l.A WIIT CORN 'l'RI 8424 

CONE CAD 130 l"LAT BT'l'M DISP 42602 

DRBSSDfG RANCH JDISTY 00777.AS 

___ DRIRlt l!'ROIT PUNCH G2 20405 

~E DIURK ORANGE WXDEKOO'.r 10052000328674 

'.PCS i CllU j GROSS 11'1', 

31 
1
29.0. __ 6_61 

DRINK RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 

KETCBOP PACKET :FCY 10013000984802 

MAYONNAISE RUL PA.CDT 210006648500 

SAOCS MA1UN1oRA COP 5043478 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

SOD.A NOUNTA:rR DEW 

SODA PEPSI 

OPEN: 7:00 AM 

49000010633 

00017 

CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

DR.l.VD.'S so. ecs -- CDST. -~ mlll.lCII nt--=-9 or AU. Jflla NO. PCS 

cuimama 

--· 106745 
626 /012 

Witll1s&CIU)D 

CONFIDENTXAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
Dl'IOICI: - -1 lWDI 

483109995 9 2 

6636 TERMS. -•ABT DUI: ~ ™ SOBJll:C'1' '1'0 S8RVIC& ™ 
Net 30 
MANIFESTI 1208583lio:RMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVlU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

ffDI 
COOB 

lJMrl' 
lll'RlCB 

9272469 .. 9.60 

1284595 27.93 

8897993 36.07 

1570878 15.26 

7344498 40.68 

5197769 34.98 

9550666 36.07 

6199400 63.04 

7518178 29. 77 

6508978 28.35 

7468556 28.35 

7468531 28.35 

4136768 31.38 

3718533 33.97 

5043478 30.27 

2786127 17.63 

4187357 17.63 

4743621 15.47 

4146379 15.47 

'"'1T 
~-

1'1NX'l' '1'0 

SYSCO J.ACMONVILLE 

-PP.Iclt 

49.60 

27.93 

216.42 

15.26 
481.90 

40.68 

34.98 

36.07 

63.04 

29.77 

28.35 

56.70 

56.70 

31.38 

33.97 

60.54 

35.26 

52.89 

30.94 

15.47 

1501 LEWl:S J:NDOSTIUAL C. 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 r•--

TAX 
'?O!'AI. 

111~ 
IIIVOXCII M>JU8'1!NZll'H 
CXJDJ: I gn 

cJ
,.. l t.( l~ 

'1 ~ 0 ... c;-t'O ~ 
rl- 1J ~o---µ'' 
;i.oo ... ""lj.>' 

1 l ... t&~l•~ 
f/l~~ 

1691,61 

Hc:11 DKLVD. SIGN X REC. ~ 
- -· - -· - - - - j -

m':?s= 1~"o\ ~="~~~caWir~'T,W~~-wl ;:J;:~.:F PAYABLZ ON oa -•v.u 
.-j ~ ~~~ tf°=:1rm100I) i.. =-- II IIICZMlll~!BSl'llJOa::~ 

~'ft> UT DISfflS UISIS OIW OF toua ltlmIPI' OF 'IIIIID ~~: YW Mii GIVIIIIO.lll' YCUR IUGB! !O Sllllft Ill Alff 

iilM>Ic& 

- -- -- FAL 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

_ R!Ift canaft,i.. TD nancJ:PAD llll A - OP A Cl.US OW ~ M!_J.1111!1ff_~~!-ft IUCII DISIV!E. 

I 

I 
5 

I 
:I 
§ 
~ 

i 
~ .. 
'i' .. . 

E 

I 
~ .. 
~ 

I 



111m1m1111111111m1111m11111 cus~•s QBI:G1JIIL UIYQICE CONFIDEHTl:AL PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
-·· M-1 Cllll'l.uaa l~~~IIIIIIDICII - I Ha 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

...... ,. ......... S'ri~: 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

-- -1496745 
626 /012 

IICO':I -1'1Jaclls& ORDICli 

483109995 9 3 

food ancherrice 

904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6636 TDMS -PAS'l' DOS ~ AU 8tlBJZC'J' TO SBRVXCE CBARG& 

Net 30 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EACLE LANDING P1tWY 

MANIFl!!S'1'#120B5B3 NORMAL DEL:IVERY 
MA: SCARLETT BAYLESS 

szu 

ORDER. ;Y 

_n 
I'l'DC DBSOU:P'HOII 

SODA SPIUT.11: CARS 49000001310 

CLS VDmGll DIS'l'ILLB:D WBJ:TB 5% 

~AC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAP& 5 DISP*** 

COP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 

911123 

195210 

20J16 

GLOW MITIULB FDSRV PF BLU 304363283 

LID PI.AS SLOT 12 16 20 &240Z YLE:&'B 

STRAW Pl.AS 1IRPI> .nm0 S YS'l'WJ77SSER.12 

WIPER. TOWEL Pl'NJC 11. 5X24 DRY 

tYS CLS WQAP DRY WAX DB:LI lOXlO. 75 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

·••CBIIXICAL 5 JAHI'l'ORllL*** 

8311 

105572 

DBI 
IHM I OWI'l' 
C0DB IIRICI. 

5360359 17.63 

4113049 S.30 

8031852 23.16 

4088886 39.09 

2306775 62. 36 

2777561 29.60 

0191714 49.96 

4489985 24.31 

6855464 28.90 

tC'rBBa'l' CLEANER GRL QOJ:CXCLKAN PCkT 700-401 66432581 38.66 
GROUP 'l'O'l'AL* * ** 

**PRODUCE*** 

Lli:TTUCE ROMAXNJ!l l'RE.SB 100748651023361 1675891 9.84 

NELON WA.'1'1mMELON SDLS FRSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CS FOR DROP SIZE 
FOR l'OEL SURCHARGE 

1847507 

91731961 41.81 

35.26 

S.30 

23.16 
670.46 

78.18 

62.36 

29.60 

49.96 

24.31 

28.90 
273.31 

38.66 
38.66 

9.84 

41.81 
51.65 
21.19-
16.00 

e&au l~ffl.PCS j cuu .caoalft',J OPEN: 7:00 AW) C:LOSE: 5:00 PM PBNI'l''l'O i 
1 12 2 14 _20. 218 { 1501 LEWJ:S rNDUS'l'RIAL D ~ I j 

't,/ ,· SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

I ] 7 JACI<SONVXLLE, FL 322S4 ___ _ 
5~ 4 63 _ ~60. 1095 _ -----~ _ _ 1"l'AX 

Dal'ID' S 110. PCS T COST . ., _ _,,,ca ..,_.. or ...._ ,... NO. ecs tTO'l'AL 
BIGII D&I.W. S:IQI X REC. IJIVOl'CI: 

i~ Da-llO'IIIICII. ID PIRISIWU& MaUOJL'.IUU.J. Clllla>nia 1.InllD 011 '!IIII IIIYO!am-S11Bo11Cf 'l'0 Ta SU'llffllllI -~ ~ --~-

2113.76 

2113.76 
--=- 1IY m:nCII ~ or TII IDIIIIIDI£ 1'8.Ieut.!IIML ~ ,a 11130 ~'~- Dll m.t.aa or '.11118 -mj PAYABLE OJI' OR B11:i'ORK 

ur ~ .-=a~'ffli W-~JOOO ca="- u IUICII'IID~-- ~Tm 1110123 LAST PAGE 
PDP&'! 'IO 1111 DIUUft llISmrJ 011!' or IGIII. llll:SlP! or 'flllSS l'IIGDIICnl~c:a: 100 DI ;ma; lit 'ftlUa um 'IO 1DW Ill All't 
Mfil tlff'II. CUICITT ,CR 'IO l'ML\'ICIPAD .18 A - 0J' A ~I OI'_ ~..._Ill_~ IAIBOIT t1IY0LVJII; IIIX 1UC11 DISWR, l -------------------------- _ 

i 

I 
5 
~ 
§ 
a 
I 
~ 
E 
2 .. .. 
s .. 
~ . .. .. 
~ .. 
0 . 
I 
; 
;! .. 
;. 

i 

I 
I 
lii 

= 

I 



; 

1--D~PJ~-,,,,,,,,~~~~~jlljHp_ 
EAGLE LANDING SWD! TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGE PARK l'L 32065 

904-291-4343 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

s'l~~Q· 
h,od •nd ..,n,ke 

'ARK FI, ~~j)_6S -2641 

cos 

SYSCO JAasoNVILLE, DIC. 
1501 LENIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACl<SONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

SIU ITBM DIISCRIP'lIOlll 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ __j DMllCS - . j na; 

-= 1496745 483109995 9 1 
626 /012 

PURCDSEcm>Ell 

'l'UMS -PA8'1' DUI IIALMCl:S MIi SUlloDa' !1'0 S&RVICI: CJIARGK 
Net 30 

1----riwiIFBSTI_ 12~8583 NORMALDELIVERY 
1 MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

I'l'IN 
com: 

ORI'1' 
DICE 

..... 
Tall - l:X!L'UDID 

l'IU<:11 
'ISVOICZ ADJtJS'IXlliTi 
CCOII I ~ 

II) SU']C'l!Y REMDU>BR: ROTBDIG IS MOlUi! IMPORfANT TO Sisco 'l'; 
•LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAOS COOLER '1'EMS 

•TMATD FISH LIC WD-4511 l'RBSBWATBR FISH I.IC nm- 03 

DEL 
IOT 

iHELLJ!' 

**DAIRY*** 

CBBBSI: CRBDDR JACK l'AHCY SBBE 290SC4 

CREAM SOOR POU GRD A SQ PAClt IDPlOO 

20070640600186 

:IRTBDAY CA 10070640050502 

31000032 

31000361 

PRECOOKED REGULAR SLICE 00811 

~ .:rJt,Z 67022 

J ::JIIIM' 4X1 SHY BTR 22016 
GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

0 Jw 71 SBWAN.ll., 10103410928 

CBIC!am HUG BRD OIUG PCK 8666063 

[i¥. II PW IAl.4 1 • •-:::::. 

::::::;::;:;~~ ~::: 
__ -iaisPLI~~-·~: ]

1
:I=:~~ ~ OPEN: 1:00 AM CLOSE: 

- _I . ~- 1- _;!-, J>RIVIR '9 ~:~~~ST .uaD n.rm.,,nws.,,. m. r.-
ax.a ?"'"'· ,-GIi ~ ,, .,.,. ,.• 

I - - _/_ 
- l'ac.\ .-Ulm: !Im l'atllllMl,II AGaICVI.-CCNalITIU LIMID 1:8 m1i""JM1cg Alll 8UB.lECT '10 '1'11& 

u.tlf~.~~~c:&~lfff~~~cA-m™1ttl&\W.lo·'L~ 

5:00 PM: 

t-10-:-PCS 
REC. 

2406189 52.101 

5321906 12.63 

8644718 24.78 

7971849 38.79 

9563404 31.02 

5066739 25.51 

2536555 47.99 

2580058 92.05 

1111269 43.70 

5338559 35.72 

866&063 31.47 

18703851 36.36! 

1591015 136.33 

RIDII'r TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

I 52.10 

12.63 

24.78 

77.58 

31.02 

51.02 
249.13 

47.99 

92.05 

43.70 
183.74 

107.16 

62.94 
170.10 

I 
36.36 

136.33 

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL dl1! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ·T01'A£ 

l'AYABLB ON oa BBFOaB 

:i'AX 

llM)ICi 
:'1"0'l'AL 

775.66 

CON'l'. ON PAGE -~ ~d m='~ .. ~~'T~~"Tm~~:~ 1~~.f"altlto IIDVi i:i&111 
-- cuaan,Clt l'0 PAIITl~Hftl All A - OF A~ or CLAJD.IIN,Dl_lft ~~-vu.,;~--saga==••,.,-==·-----------------..J...---

2 

I 
0 .., 

I 
~ 
fi 

I 
5 
5 
i 

I 
ij .. .. 
s .. 
! .. 
~ .. 
t 
.. 
5 .. .. 
!, 
~ .. 
E 
; 

I 
I • 
= 

I 



,_qm-pp __ ,,,,~,~i~QQ~~~--mp_ CONFID~::i;AL_PROPERU OF SYSCO 
aJSl<Wil JIIVOlCS-- ·-

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 KAGLE LAHDXNG PltWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 s'l~fQ. SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

- = I 0614s 
337 /010 - l'WCIIASE~ 

483114005 0 3 

food and service 

904-291-4343 
1501 LENIS INDUSTlUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

l 3618 I 'rBNIS -PAB'l'~ JW.UICIIB au BUBJBCT TO SDV:Ie& ~ 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY 

.MANIFEST# 1209006 NORMAL DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC-SCARLE'rT BAYLESS 

ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065 -2641 
QTY I [: '.PACK l SID I n'DI D&SCIUPr:IOH 

ORDZR ,y 

Qllllll lll'LIT '.PCS 

IS 
/ 

49000001310 

:I:NG.,...--• NDW05L40PDR 

££ti7.mc;...-HEBB 12 195210 

'& DJ:SP*** 

1.5 ML X8046AKSX01 

KANT I.BEit KI.3001S 
TO'l'AL**** 

TO'l'AL**** 
!SER BKVERAGE*** 

l'l'DI 
J:01)11 

tnll'f 
nICZ 

S360359 17.63 

9901029 12. 99 

8031852 23.16 

17638S31 32.98 

4842498 27.96 

10086301 20.33 

04250010 4090593 99.50 

04240010 4273546 99.SO 

POPPffl 05020010 5022850 99.50 
GROUP TOT-xt.**** 

~CE FOR DROP SI:Zlil 
FOR FIJEL SURCHARGE 

1850669 

COIi& I GaDSS ft. OPl:H: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM l RDII'1' TO 

mn 
nx -

17.63 

77.94 

23.16 
626.14 

32.98 

55.92 
88.90 

20.33 
20.33 

99.50 

H.50 

99.50 
298.50 

15.66-
16 •00 

h' ,\\ l 11p 
\} \."-' 

I 15 t 15 13.~ 531 

531 L 55 k_-, .8 1213 I ~ _ _ 
OUVlll'B 1110. PCS cusr.--- ... -.... 'NO. PCS 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

~

1501 LEWJ:S J:NDOSTRJ:AI. D~ 
JACRSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 [•v~Al. 

'!'AZ 

SIQI ~lltl. SlCII X REC. 

IllVOICE &DJUS'mDITS 
001>1: I on 

,:. 11(.r~,'ll 

1::-~r.qo 

. 1r1/tfD 

_1866_._63 _____ ___. 

1866.63 -- ncr. PIIOVUtcm:tn IUISIIM!.I -CUL!IIIAI, CCIM)C)Ifls J.U'IID 118 'IBIS IIIIDU:S 11111 IIOll.llfCT 'fQ TIii ~- non • PAYABLB OH OR BIH'ORE 
,,_ BY m ~ or - J'lllllllllllr.l: AGIUW 0CWlDlTta AC!! 1no W:r.4~ ra m.t.D. or mu -~ 

-J: ~ ~.='&~ ~~JOCID~llt =-- 11 -~--a::.:~ 7 /14/23 
·-- -- - Dluot.l &ICIIJIII, CIDr or 'fOla ac:&IP'P or - - ...-ic:a: lOIJ Ml G1VDll 11P 10Qa IIGft !Q - Ill .IIIY 

~- c:anc:in,cia !Q ,una:nn Al A_~ 01' I. a.&11 0, ,Ill Al1T loUSVll IIIVOI/IIIII; - SOC8 DI11!171'&. --------------------

f=a 
LAST PAGE~ 

I s,'32.iO 

I 
I 
::! 

& 

I 
1; 

i 

i 
0 .. . .. 
;, .. 
C 
I .. .. 
"' 't .. ... 
0 . 
s 
? .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
; 

= 

I 



11,_l_,~ __ ,,,,,~--~~q~q-lJ. 
DGLB LANDIMG S1fDI TBHNIS 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORAHGIC PAIUI: FL 32065 

904-291-4343 

Sysco· 
Mllleheanof 

food -,d servlct 
SYSCO Jl\CKSONVILLE, INC. 

CUSTOMlffi'S QBIGfNAL DM>ICB CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO --• ... _ - I DM)ICS rm t nm_ ] 

DIXSfl'OP 

337 /010 
iooTi 

3618 

48311'005 0 l 

toaCMSllom>D 

'fBRMS -P.Ur DOS !WolllC&S An 8~ '!O S&RVIC& CIIAaGK t 
EAGLE LANDING GOLi!' CLUB 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PKWY 

1S01 Ll:WlS nmusTJUAL DRIVB 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 I I MANIFESTI 1209-006 NONaL DELIVERY - -_ I ; 

NA: TVADC SCAIU.E'l"l' BAYLESS !ii 

065 -26'1 . QBJ-r • ~P1£1'0ltl ===----. i PA!q(. __ ~~ 

!PACK SXU X'ftlll :DKSCIUPTXOll :t'nll 
COO& I -· I --- • ~ l1l~~ta~m:s : i 

SAD'fY JUCNDm&R: HOTBDtG %S NORI: DIPO~AIIT TO S 
•I.BASE VBIUFY J:ACB ORDER. UPON UCIUPT UCAt1S COOLER 

,".rWATD FISB LXC WD-4511 Ji'lUl!SBMA'l'D. rISB LXC l'IID-

1047531 1961135 

6 Cml 10,,s,9 2027589 

~ 31000319 761125, 

&QAD 00072830630221 3589005 

1047588 2564S73 

1026398 9188624 

1027742 1666163 
IP TOTAL**** 

~D HMS!ft I '2'-'22 2580058 
GROUP· AL**** 

10103410928 5338559 

8666063 8666063 

J:'fAL BRD 41010104 1591015 
·~ .--_ ..... __ 

S8400 7922974 

STMIIBERRY 3882 2477719 

31.H 

31.98 

34.53 

34.62 

33.85 

22.55 

18.76 

92.05 

35.72 

31.47 

136.33 

50.46 

17.12 

C&KS ~fTOl'.tca 0.,-......, ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS&: 5:00 PM MIII'f '!O 

SYSCO JACKSONVXI.LE 

31.98 

31.98 

34.53 

H.24 

33,85 

22.55 

18.76 
242.89 

92.05 
92.05 

107.16 

62.94 
170.10 

136.33 

50.46 

17.12 

11L + 11 .11., 249 1501 LEWXS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVXLLB, FL 322S4 _!!_-

I I 

DaXIID'I -- -- -- 1110.l'CSICDST. ____ ..;.-_ - NO.PCS I 
aua OSLVll. BIGII X IIEC. 

/:AX 

~-
=a 

70_8 ._95 

NC& l'lion11m: - PDimm.& Matan.~ ~lT?II Ll■TID ar 'l'IU■-DM>ICS U8 aaolllCT 'IO ftl mr.- !lliii1 PAYABLE ON OR Ul'0ltB 
, n amar ~ o, ~- .1a11C1MUW. CXIMIDlT?II 1C1 mo ~•~ 'la m.I.D o, sn CQKDi;./ 

llff ~-=-,_._nm. W-=:iftu,_, ca :a,._ u -~--~1Tffl6 l 
- 'IO 1ft D[1111111 UJIIS Clllr Q - IICllft Ol 'l'IUI _,~~: 1W .ID cmrts vt 1Qft U! 'IO.- DI Uf 

CONT. ON PAGE 
--- CIPIClff,mt "'-~fll!.!!.!- or.!._CLUI 111:H:i:'niiim,:111 Mr WIIUI'f.J!!!)LVDII: &Ill II!!:!_ Dlllll!S._ 

2 

I 
i 
§ 
i 

E 
E 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
';' .. 
~ .. 
': .. 
~ 
• 
5 .. 
0 

~ . 
E 

I 
I ; 

= 

I 



l~-IJJP __ ,,,,,,,, ____ q~l.1. COSTCINlft' S OIUCJNAit DM>IQ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OP_SYSCO 
- A•- - ~ L -a:- [PAIZ 1 

EAGLE LANDDIG S1fZM TENNIS 
3975 EAGLE LARDING PKWY 
OltAHGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSOHVILLB, INC. 

--337 /010 
06745 483114005 0 2 

At the hNft of 
food and MMCe 1501 LEWIS tHDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE 

JACltSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

~ 

1 • 3618 I -'l'BRMS -PAST DUS BALIIICZS AM SQIIJSICT 'fO SUVICJ: CBABG& --
904-291-4343 Nat 30 

NJUfIFBSTl-1209006 NORMU DELIVERY KAGLE LARDDl'G GOLi' CLUB 
3989 DGLS LANDING PKWY MA: TYADC SCARI.B'l"l' BAYLESS --

J ~PARK FL 32 I ' . I -, 
SIU 

-j64J,, 
ITDI DSSCUPIICB I = I =~ I & I a:mi . If' I _T,.. U\.fftQWG -D Ji!f 

-r-

g z 

--Bi 

5 DRY**~ 

'SS' SYR009651· 88979931 36.07 

3085 1570878 15.26 

::::- J 1100327411 3355757 43.32 

pj ; L:: ulll.& 00028400499323 I 7158806 38. 93 

:ff K 00028400502351 7084626 38.93 

CBM\,X,PTR.!. Rf'St~a:_ CUP 31831 

D0634A5 

D0777AS 

32488 DC!.....u 55 ■; AUSB WM -

~ 
jIKP /IIC.C ~-

ssr:•11 > 

[EJ;m> 

10052000328674 

10052000324812 

25924 

21!50080620 

10013000714607 

au 1h11 AHi§&L 9740191 

65867211 29.10 

61079241 32.55 

7S181781 29.77 

8399529 28.35 

7'68556 28.35 

7468531 28.35 

4042263 24.42 

4136768 31.38 

4043378 19.42 

1974534 21.10 

6639553 13.82 

2 oz ~oi s_,. c::5ii: , eis 49000012181 1 

2 oz ~ si'?RA sn er• 5 49000010633 1 

2786127 17.63 

2 OZ :OL SODA COD ZDO CMS SUJ:ftCAS& 1380941 

C14l8 . t a,s.n 'Mr. tc11 I eua ~n.J OPEN: 7:00 AM 
_j 

CLOSE: 5:00 

4187357 17.63 

1177847 17.63 

RDa'1' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONV:tLLE 

108.21 

15.26 
327.38 

43.32 

38.93 

38.93 

58.20 

32.55 

29.77 

28.35 

28.35 

28.35 

24.42 

31.38 

19.42 

21.10 

13.82 

35.26 

17.63 

17.63! 

2 2 23 j22~ 433 I 1501 LBWJ:S INDOS1'1UAL ~ 
JAC!'tSONVILLE, FL 32254 FAJ. 1339_._83_ 

ianu•s ...... _~ ---'- • iao.-.cilcvsT . .;;;;;,_ ... ..,_.. .. ...,,_-- -NO~Pcs j 
lie.II DIil.YD. 91(;11 X REC. 

ncaliiini1ca: Bl nkllDU& .MaJa,f,TUIN. caaJDUlll_Ll_ ca iall Dffl)la .llis luwacT to DI ffMVTCIU IZlft PADBLB Olif Oil BBJ'OllB 
• ff aa:nc. ~ or na IDlsaam.& aaiw ~nm a,;,, lllO w,•~- DI m.JD 011911 a.mml ~~.-=-&.---nm.~~~=-- . llltl:nll)~--a:.nm. 
~ DUIVIS UUDIII Ollf or taa QCllft' 01 - ,_1/ID'IICII: f00 llll& 4ilVlllli UP Y0!/1. IUGT to 1DV1 D All! 
_ $,IPClff,.ca. to _nllrt_CllUII U •~GI' A CI.Ul_or a.u.nl,DI .arr l,&IISIIU DVCl.'nS lllf_lOCII_Dlntrrl. 

jDX 
rro'l'AI. 

ltRIIQICZ 
'IOTAL 

CONT. OH PAGE 3 

I 
0 

I 
~ 

5 

i 
i 
§ 
a 
I 
0 .. . .. 
n 
;"I 

.. 
0 
I .. ... 
0 . 
5 
"' f ... .. • 
• 
E 

i 
5 
C, 

I 
ti 

= 

I 



TREEMENDOUS BBQ 
8927 Herlong Rd 
Jacksonville Fl 32210 
904.329.2888 
904.329.2888 
904.813.5198 
904.374.1720 

smoklnbbq@comcast.net 
Treemendousbbq.com 

BIii To: Rachael Welch 
Rachael.Welch@honoursgolf.com 

Description 

Sliced Turkey 

Cajun sausage 

Cajun chicken 

Attendants 

Quantity 

100 

60 

100 

2 

~ 

1/1 

Invoice No: 

Date: 
Terms: 

Due Date: 

Rate 

$15.88 

$14.38 

$14.38 

$125.00 

Subtotal 

TAX7.5% 

Total 

PAID 

Balance Due 

Invoice 
0669 

06/21/2023 

NET7 
06/28/2023 

Amount 

$1,588.00 

$862.80 

$t.43aOO 

$250.00 

$4,138.80 

ytoft 
~21 

1 '1,/5~,N 
$0.00 

~/2:z1 



Yi 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 258635 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

699696 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 06/19/2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

06J20l2023 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

StlPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept.: 0 
(904) 291-5800 

PURCHASE ORDER f ~LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#22437S 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(388) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

06/17/2023 

I QUANTITY I SAi.ES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
• ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE ~ WBGHT I PRICING 
I UNIT 

UNIT t EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
cs 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WBGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

14.00 

14.75 

4l2SO EA I II I cs $38.6600, $38.88 
656CU2087497, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

1 

1 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

TOTALITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

Rate: 

TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED 

14.00 

14..00 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$38.66 

131M 

$38.66 

$0.00 

PLEASE REMIT THIS AMOUNT BY 07/11/2023 $38.11 

,. \()1'7 
\.(\\V ~~ 
~~ ~oo-tYS- 0"° '3~ • 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PIJRCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/22/23 91221150 0357163 06/23/23 11221140 

E ill ~------ -------
J SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5350 / 10 

Shi pl~ T-R-N-EAGLE
0 

LANDING G_L_F_C_L_B_ 
To: (3989 EAGLE LANDING PKl--lY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 712363 
Remit.---------------. 

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
r• t.Tr1n'Si 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spcidl 
Instr: 

06/23/23 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG8 

vtTrms NET 21 DAYS 
ltu Qty Sales Product 
·dered Shipped Unit Humber 
•-·-----------··-·------

Des,:r'i.pi:crc 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(Ni 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY **·~ 
TOTAL NET IJGT: 1183. 72 PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT 12B0 60 

Pack Sim Label 

23 PIECES SHIPPED 
2:8 PIECES SHIPPED 
23 PIECES SHIPPED 

74 PIECES Si-!I~-PED: 

23 
28 
23 

74 

C Ue1ght Pricing 
D Unit 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 
!TEMS SHIPPED: 
ITEMS SHIPPED· 

lTEHS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

19 
21 
13 

53 

Extended 
Price 

696.23 
838.09 

1170. 04 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 2704 36 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEH SALES TAX 

00 
X . 00 

This amount is an estimate at tiwe of shipping pr1~- tn a/•1 . .y .:ic!jL•stm ents -d . . md eat d • . ellverv· $ "> - . 4704.36 

~ 
tl 

l l(0-1'> '-(0 -:. J. I \,ll • ·-q--
1 '-l" - 74 ',0 :: 1~P-" ll,.'·14:JO 
).. oo - ST~ 1!7 -:::.. I t.'-{ .u l 
,1..oo-74rt)--:: 10,oD 
;00 - ( l/4 l(~ !.{ '(.\~ -#D 

fn~l - \1-+.\D\ 



f 

Billr 
To: 1 

Att: 

ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/22/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 0357163 06/23/23 11221140 

Route:5350 / 10 
•· Ship r:-·------·---·--·--·----· 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 1IRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY JI To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 32065 

904 291. 5600 
CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT# 00 

------

ORDER NUMBER: 712363 
Remit 1 -·-··--·---·-•·----·--·---

US Foods, Inc. 
To: 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

·----------·---------------' 
':i{}_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShiplJ: 06/23/23 Page Oi of 04 
"tTrms Spc ial DR IVER MUST LEAVE FINAL. RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 
: 1 t-Trms NET 21 DAYS Instr: 
lty Qty Sales Pl'oduct De-scripton ?ad Size label C Weiqht Pr ici1ig Uni·t Extended 
dered Shipped Unit Number D Unit Price Price 

---·-·---------------- ··-··--·-·--·-- --·-··-·-· --- ·-··-·-· ·-··- ----··- -·-----· - - --- --·-·-·--·----- -·--·, 
HAZARDOUS MTERIALS 

DRY 
r.s "77\977 nr,. P~N r.nrr, r.Mrn A fcA~FO A/17 n7 MONARrH r.i:. 7? 7~00 ~ ?:I 7~ -- --·-··· o.iisi-Ae:FiosoL-_ .. ____ -·---- -·-· -- ··-··••·•-·· -- --··--- • --··-! ! 

~~******************************•******•**•*l*********~*~*•***~**********************~****************~************4********** 
OTAL HAZARDOUS WEIGHT: 6.40 TOTAL HAZARDOUS PIECES: l TOTAL HAZARDOUS CUBE: .29 
*•**********l**********~******~**~************~****~*******Xl****~******X**X************************************************** 

1/ ORY 
1 cs 0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA MONOGRAM cs 25.6000 $ 25.bW 

1../ 1 EA 076()371 SPICE, ONION GRAN PLST SHKR 20 oz MONARCH EA 6.9500 6.95 
1/ 1 cs 0884650 TISSUE, TLT JR JMB RL 751' 12 RL TORK cs 33.5100 33.51V 
i✓./ 1 EA 1004381 SEASOl-i!NG SALT, SPICE S LB LAIJRY'S E< EA 20.5700 20.57 
1 1 cs 1052380 MAYONNAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR HEINZ cs 45.6400 45.64 
3✓1/ 3 cs 1328699 SHORTEHING, FRYG SOYB!~ LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL cs 35. 1500 105.45 
1 1 cs 220-4360 DRINK, FRT ?NCH PLST BTL WIDE 24/20 OZ GATORADE cs 21. 7500 21.75 
;_?' 1 EA 2338382 SPICE, GRLC GRAN SHLF STABL 26 oz MCCORMICK EA 20.8600 20.86 
! ✓ 1 cs 2833239 CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA FRITO LAY cs 40.0000 40.00 
1 1 cs 3554565 ORINK, SODA COLA COKE" CLSC r.AN24/l.2 OZ COKE cs 17.2300 17.23 
!1/✓ 1 cs 3554755 ORIN~, SODA LNN LIME SPRTE CAH24/12 OZ SPRITE cs 17.2300 17.23 
,. 1 EA 5395967 SEASOHING, LMN PPR SHLF STABl 28 OZ MCCORMICK EA 15.4300 15.43✓ 
3 3 cs 5651351 GLOVt, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGARDS cs 30.8900 92.67 
1✓ 1 cs 6361794 TOWEL, PAPR 10~X800' N-PERF RL6 RL EMMOTION cs 74.0600 74.06.,,/ 
1 1 cs 6617609 CONTAINER, FM 6X6 1 CMPT ~HT 4/125 EA MONOGRAM cs 43.4200 43. 42✓ 

I~ 1 cs 7466014 JUICE, PHAPL 1007. BAR PK PLST 12/32 OZ OCEAl-!SPRAY cs 22.7900 22.79 
l cs 8204505 DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 oz GATORADE cs 21.7500 21.75 
1 cs 93Si990 CLEANER, OISINF CLEAH-UP LIQ 9/32 oz CLOROX C~ 48.5900 -s--00 48.59 ::.> 

1~ 1 
REFRIGERATED 

cs 0454210 PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRESS LB PACKER r:s 11..5600 11.56 
! ......--- 1 EA 1326438 ONIOH, GRN TRINO ICELS FRESH 4/2 LB CROSS VALY B. EA 4.8200 4 C'l 

• \,J~ 

1.,...........-
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return Polic~ 

1 cs 1328547 SQUASH, YELLOW !t1 11EDIUM FRESHS LB ACKEF: cs 11. 8400 11.84 . _, 
l cs 2326411 LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY cs 29.9600 29.96 t ~-- 1 cs 2326445 SALAD MIX, l"iESCLUN SPRG BAG 3 LB CROSS VALY cs 12 4900 12.49 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Re-turn Polici -
3.---- 3 cs 2721173 CHICKEN, WIHG U2,JT Jl'!B RA!,J 4/10 LB ATUXE!>lT cs 48.6000 14S.80 

-·----- ---·-----··-------------·-·-··-- .. ·- ··-•--



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDEF. SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/22/2'3 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
:t 91221150 0357163 06/23/23 11221140 

CR:CER NUMBER: 71236'3 
D'll 
-l -r so vrLLAGE caMM oEv orsTR 1 
To: i 3989 EAGLE LANDING ?~{,l,lY J' 

Route:S35O / 10 
Ship ---

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY 

Remi ·t ·------··-------·------

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLE_TT_I ___ _ 

ORANGE PARK 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

To: 

FL 

us F'ood-s, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA. 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

,if?!rm 5425 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
r-t,rms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi pD: 06/23/23 PaoP 02 of 04 
Spcial 
Instr: 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT 'FOR INV CHANGEi 
~1 tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
!ty Qty Sdles Product 
·dered ShippPd Unit Number 

Desc:1' ip t,:rn P.;ck Size t.ab~l. C Ueight 
D 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

-·----· - --·- ---.. -~--·-- -·--·- ·- ------•-· -~ ---- ·-•----· ·--•-- ·--- ~--·--·· .. - - ...... _____ ------- ---~----------·-...... -- -··---- .. --, -----·-·----..... ---- ·---··- -~--
. ./' 
i _,, 
2/ :: 
1 / 

1../ 
3 ✓ 
1/ 

1 
:, 
l 

1/ 1 
2/ ~ 

i~ 
1. ........... 
,. _,/ 
i,.,,...-. 

1 
1 
1 

1/ 1 

1 .,/ I 

l 0 ~ 
1 _.,. l 
l_.- L 
1 ......... ~ 

2.........---2 
1 \/ 1 
1 '-' 1 
5 v-- S 
l ✓ l 
4 '-"""' 4 
1 ./ i 
3.,......... 3 

cs :?725711 
EA 3355559 

EA 4331443 

cs 4472337 

cs 5326418 cs 5327275 
cs 6523878 

EA 6712376 
EA 6861413 

cs 7330004 cs 7331499 
cs 8231189 
cs 8343950 
cs 9124520 

EA 9326430 

CHlCV.EN, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXEN, 
SPINACH, FLAT LEAF CL~O & 4/2 5 LB c~oss VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
COLESLAU MIX, CBG GRN & RED W/4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - F'lease Rerer- to Return Polic~ 
FRUIT MIX, 5 WAY IN WATER NO 8 LB ~ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
LETTUCE, RMN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, nv GRND 80/20 2: 1 RriO 2(1/8 oz CTl. .. i"IH SLCT 
CHEESE, PROV SLCD .S Z 3" TwIHB/20 OZ GRT LA~ES 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Poli.cy 
CANDY,BAR SNCKR SS DMSTC 1.86 1.86 OZ SNICKERS 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS tRESH REF 4i3 LB CROSS l)AL Y 
READY TO EAT - Please RPfer to Return Policy 
GARLIC, CHPO IN OIL TFF TUB 6/32 OZ MONARCH 
MUSHROOM, NED Ml GRD BOX FRESH10 LB CROSS VALY 
LEMON, CHO INP g OMSTC 165 CT 165 EA PACKER 
POTATO, RUSET OCD 5/8" S~NLS 2/10 LB CROSS VALY 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSH PLST ~IAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer -to Return F'olic~ 
CILANTRO, wSHD & TRinD FRESH 4/1 LB LROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Pledse Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
CS 0488239 ROLL, H0GI WHT 8" SLCD BKD FZNB/6/3. 7 OZ CDSTANZ0·'S 
CS 1317973 BISCUIT, BTRMLK 2 25 Z UNSL 120/2.25 OZ PILLSBURY 
cs 1475608 BREAD, FLAT SX13" ovr· -1(0 r-:·N36/:? 61 oz STONEFIRE 

B 

B 

B 
B 

B 

cs 73.0300 146 06 
EA 5.6000 5.80 

EA 5.4200 10.84 

cs 25 9700 25.97 

cs 31. 3300 31.33 
cs 41 0900 123.27 
cs 35.2700 3S.27 

EA 46.5100 46.51 
EA 6.830!} 13.66 

C" ,) 42 3800 42.38 
cs 25 2400 25.24 
cs 45.7100 45. 7l 
cs 17.6100 17.61 
cs 47. 1600 47.16 

EA 4. 8100 4.81 

cs 31 . 3%o f'clt, 1. 30 
cs 29. 5800 {';: 29 58 
cs 

CS 2880300 POTATO, SLCD 1/10" SKON RAU 6/5 LB MONARCH •J- J, - --~ 

20 --,:>o q., 20 37 
r.s E;7 0 ,00 .: 5 ,' . 06~ 

cs 3200145 s?,u10N, ATLNTC 6 z Pm -PBO 30 10 cB HHr:.t<ur-: 1:<r:1<. -~ ~ .. 1.. .• , .. o ..,._ ~. F -

CS 4072773 SHRIMP, BROD RAW 54 CT 0\.11'1 4/2 5 LB MRS FRIDAY 
CS 4326880 MAHI MAHL 6 Z PC !ILSL i<Aw f::..10 L- HARB0F~ BNK 

cs ~63 1100 T .r-:.J rnfTI 
cs 85.~~oo JS.SS 

CS 4358495 BACON, FORK 18-22C SLC LAID 2015 LB PATUXENT cs 43.7800 43. 78 
CS 5158571 PrJTATOe-ff 3/8" SC COTED TfF 615. LB STEALTH 
CS 5366760 BRiAo;· • tiT 12. 5 11 21 SLCO 9/16"6/28. 32 OZ ROTELLA 
CS 6553758~0LI KS . 5" ... ~.......-..... 1<0--- 6/8/3. 5 OZ ROTELLA 

cs 6S.S700 327.135 
cs 26.4400 26.44 
cs 32.0000 128.00 

CS 6602296 6 ·,L- , POU H SUPRM 4/3 LI< DELPASD0 cs 55.3900 55.39 
cs 7637713 C: 1..KEN, THDLN ;mo FRITR BE£R2/S LB PATIJX PREM ss 41. -?900 125.97 

------- -------·--------···-·-------- .. _ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

91221150 0357164 06/23/23 11221140 

Route:535O / 10 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
06/22/23 

!3i 11 

To: 

·-------------·--··· - -;:;:;--, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR t 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WY • 

Ship rTRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ·cLB • 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORDER NUMBER: 712472 
Remit ,--US-f;~d~, Inc -- ---·-·-·---·-··-1 

To: P.O. BOX 198421 :J ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 .. 

1ieFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
'"t, rms 

PORT ORANGE FL Ship!): 

~f:Trms NET 21 DAYS 
~v Qty Sales Product 
dered Shipped Unit Number 

Desc,ipton 

Spc: i.;.1 
In -s tr: 

Pack Size 

FL 
ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

-------
06/23123 Fage Oi of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

Label C Ueight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price ---------·----------------·-----·--------····-··---·---·------ -··--•·-·----.--·-- ----··-------······--- --·-·-·-·· -·---·-··· -----------------

t 1/ cs 
1 1,.. cs 
1 1- cs 
1 1r cs 
l 1- cs 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET UGT· 
TOiAL GROSS WGT: 

FROZEN 
0201020 ICE CREAM, VNL F'APR TUB 3 GA BREYERS 
0766931 ICE CREAM, STWBY TUB 3 GA GLNVIJ FRMS 
0904029 ICE CREAN, CKIES & CRM TUB FZN3 GA GLNVl.J FRMS 
3119740 ICE CREAM, CHOC CHIP 3 GA BLUE BUNNY 
789C•307 ICE CREAM, CRML SLTD 1S~ BTRFT3 GA CHEFS LINE 

cs 41.3100 $ 41. 31 
cs 23. 1600 23.16 cs 25.6000 25.60 
cs 39.2800 39.28 cs 54. 7600 54. 76 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN> 

PIECES ORDERED: 5 PIECES SHIPPED: 5 ITEMS SHIPPED: ... 
::I 184. 11 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
72.56 PIECES ORDERED· 5 
75.39 

PIECES SHIPPED: 5 nrns SHIPPED s 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 184. 11 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ .00 
GEN SALES T~ ~ . 00 

This amount is. •n_ estimate at time of shipping prior t" any •'/u'fi••~~~'!!':eh~ry, • 

u J-OO~s-<,dO, lf1-ll 

184. !1 

-_-_--..::;-- _____ 



~ITTQ~ 
IHVOW-r. SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 

4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

~Tt;ifRN·~l:A~E,Fl'.$ Of",Ft.,, 11111111111 IIH WI Ill 11111 ii Ml RI 

IIWUIIIIMllll~IR 
I IHIU 1uurn111 NUMl:lltt 1597071 

3381 t 
295 

s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T _ 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

6~ rt) fj \i~~ ,,ti~lllt· H 

T 
0 

.P., t'l OOX 94:1'9Z~ 
Arl,ANJA;,:Q~ 30~94,-1-9:~~ 

1-866-315-9555 

3975-EAGLE-LANDlNG PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

I IIIW ~ffl ml um 111111 

1mm ffll 111~ i IMIII~ I~ 111ml un IN Ml 

i&CCOUNT 
15708 -BER 

f'OU1£ 531 lsToPI 10 

DUPLICATE 

COD C.0.0. FINTECH 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON IP.t-.Vf.W ·iNS'tR\)¢,U,Q~ j PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

20-0125~ 166 IP,0.#: ] 904-291-3535 6/01/2023 

lOC CASES ans sat 0£SCAIPllON •A.Ct 'W 40(. 8-t.OC. ~~T N~u~Trl =L g:;;_ 04S~T m, AMOUNT 

. 750HL CASO WABO TEO BLANCO 80 E 53866( •• "'""V1 25.50 243.00 00, 90.00 153.00 

1. OL DAIL VS SIHPLE SYRUP E 183981, , 3. 85 33. 48 00 10. 38 23 .10 

l l.OL DAILYS SWEET & SOUR MIX RTU 1, 47917:: / .: , 3.29 48.00 00~ 8.52 39.48 

l 1. OL DUBOUCHETT PEACH SCHNAPPS 30 12 70€ ! ; (' • : ; 4. 39 79 . 56 08C 26. 88 52 . 68 

l 1.0L JAMESON IRISH WHISKEY 80 1; 2460]1 '. ~;! , 40.66 523.92 00~ 36.00 487.92 
: ., ; 

750HL PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR ! 109101' ' 40.00 250.50 08C 10.50 240.00 

3 l.OL BACARDI RUH SUPERIOR WHITE 80 1; 2872f[ • w 19.97 19.97 08( 59.91 

2 l.OL BULLEIT BOURBON 90 U 35242': :;-·· .. -., i 36.80 36.80 00 73.60 . . .,·,-.. . 

2 l.OL GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 E 1709E: j ; '. , 41.80 41.80 081 83.60 
; : >:::.. : 

2 1. OL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 1( 344101 \ '·. \': : ' 57. 05 57. 05 00] 114.10 
~ 1. OL JIM BEAM BOURBON 80 1( 97569( :L ·':,w-••·, ... , 27 .10 27 .10 00 81. 30 

: .,._. 

1 1. OL JOHNNIE WALKER BLACK 80 BAR 1~ 6010, 24672 ·' • ' 52. 55 52. 55 OOl 52. 55 

2 750HL REDEMPTION BBN STRAIGHT 88 1; 58101: 24. 95 24. 95 oo; 49. 90 

S S"' S l'.?. c::ktJC:::' 
4T /, 5/'/. I Y, 

Thank You For Your Business ~/1 ~-- ~ 

I I I TOTA~-hJ??~ 5 rrorAL orscbuNT: I I 1,061.9 
PAGI TOT"1. C4S~~ TOTAl PAGE TOTAL eo~~IITOTAI. WINE GALLONS Cl.S--OMER PAG!' GROSS TOTA, TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY T~IS AMOUNT 

6 6 15 15 ~:~o:A:~~~:Ns l? i:i: EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 1 693.42 182.28 • :ro·_tsti.~4 ··1 
._ ... .,_..., .. , .. ~ ......... =-••· -c. ~--.=-::-~-~· A..,..icetl\lt9tof S.2$00~blchMotdot1 

CARTON DRIVER LOAOEO :=":t,<:;~v,,.!'o,'oooos'ett;.~=-~.: .. ..,.,..;' INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ,,,. lltoccucohbouncoclf:•· T,-. DUE DATE 
l,=~~.~~e!~;.1:":.~~-!:" .... -:-:- :~~\owr:.:--.:=~:.n, ot or,,. ------
lecMt-..,....,. lhM u .. IGllll..-oic•...,,. ..... ...t .,. ....... llwniNPI ~ tn1 fl,.. $tan. AIC~IC tc:,::r Tax •nd 

~----_.6..._ ____ ~_ .............. :~~-====::•.::.=:::;:.:::=~-=•':::"..!::. 1597071 15708 1 511.14 T;~•i:.:.~~; .... =.~u 
1 ■PP'<-t 6/01/2023 

PUT UP CHECK BY ::--"-':-t6o-=:::.:.'!;-:,.::;:;-.:=,:;:;-· OEltvEAYAECEIPT:NO CLAIMS FOR SHOflTAGES wru Bt Al.LOWED UNLESS ..sP'tCTCO AND NOTED AT Tl ... tUf t;J(UVf"" 
.,........._._........_.. ...... ....,...,..'-.,.. .. ...,. X X 

--------------------YLlll('ll,_X "'SCWS' fit1m11,,,,.. r~1""1u.1• 



. . ~ 

• ·-
~ : .. ~:-,., 

3601 letnl Blvd. 

JlckSGIIIIII It, FL 322 
(9041 ,cB2B3 
lf&les,n,t 

, ... , . 

Dalt 
~23 

Invoice 
9657393 

lout• 
1soc rum 

Custcatr 
121162 

ID QTY PIOJIET 

321 
820 
71T 

3 

C llTIA &IIITr. 
I COROM LIGllt 2112 C 
2 00IOIIA EX7Rl1I 24Pk 12oz C 

1 m IU~ Gallons 

£GE LAIDllll lllllll A 
ffl5 FIG.£ IAIDIIIG P 

OMa PMX, FL 3206 
ll'V2001256 
~1111'1 

Flntech 

Vtndor PO la 
m1250 

Ddlve,111 
~trlfM 

llllt•n 
,,,_111125 

PRICE 8EP !Ure IE? TOTAL 

127.65 
ffi.GO 
129.00 

eo.oo to.DO 

•2u5 Sllo.60 
ffi.04 ffi.00 
e2,.oo m.oo 

fatal 1200.60 
ChtrtH t20o.60 
Credits 1(1,00 
Total f200.60 



Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE CIMIIIIUTY !U 
EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND 
3975 EAGLE 1.ANDIN6 PARKWA 
ORANfl PARK, FL 33165 
(904) 291-3535 

Chaflon Ir_. lftc, 
PO BOX 56260 

JKksonvH 1,. FL 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tut Jun 06, 2023 6:00 PM 

lrnlcal: 3112111 POI: 
License : 2001256 Expires NIA 
Load : 201 
Ter15 : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • N. EN 
Salesrep: B01 • IMRVIN SJ)IISON 

........ ·----................... ··-·-· ----------·-···· .. ---................... --....... -----··--· 
ITEJif QTY DESCRI PTI ml U.P.C. D.FRJCE DEP EU ----.... ··------........ --................ --... -· ------· -. --------------------------·---. 
05176 2 COORS LIGHT 0719!10301064 28.65 O.DD 57.30 

COORS LJGIIT Al.llNIIUI 24/16 CAN 
85151 1 INTUITlOtl 1-10 8SOS01003051 18 . .15 o.oo 38.35 

INTUrTlON 1-10 IPA 4/6/12 C'AII 
90029 1 RB El4ER6Y DRIN 6112ti9431575 37.69 0.00 n.69 

Ral BULL EtERGY DRINK 80Z 6PK 
90042 2 RB SUGNI FREE 611269432695 37.69 0.00 7'.i.38 

RED BIILL SUGAR FREE 80Z 6Pk 
10092 2 WHITE Cl.All SEL ~5000262 36.80 0.00 73.60 

IIIIITE Cl.Alt VARIETY PAOC 13 2/12/12 CAN 
----... ·- ... ---..... --.. -------... ..,. ............. ··---------·-·---............... ·--·--.. -

Beer: 5 + 0 Keg, S169. 25 
Wine I Liq: D SO.DO 
Soft Drink: 3 5113.07 

flllac:: 0 SO.OD 
Credits: o SO.DO 

..... -. ------...... ---....... ····· ......... -----... --·------· .... -----.... -·-........ ------
Total Sell lng Units: ZZ 

Total S1le5 282.32 
Total D1,c:ount ·0.00 

Tot.I Content 282.32 
Total Dlp1>1it 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

Invoice Total 212.32 

I AC<m 'DUS Pala DEi.IVERY IN SALWLE OIDITD. 
'l'OUR SIRTURE IS ACCIPTMCE (f All AIOVf ITERS. PWS[ Ol£CK CAIIFDLLY. 

Thank p11I 

Customer Signature: Dr i vtr Sign1t\lre: 

01 ·N.GREEN 

SECTD !fl.42, FLORIDA STAllES, MD RILE 11a~1.011, ,mm DllltED IY VEJIORS 
HLL 110T IE IIETUIIID TO 11E DISTRIIITDII FOR CJEDIT 01 fXOIIIE a, NILL IE TIE 
VEIIXll'S LIAIILITY. vaas SIILL flTrFY DISJll■TCIS OF MB PDDm 

11£CEIVED FRIii ii£ DISTIJllmll lfl1HIN 18 MYS AFTEI 111.IVEIY IN OIO TO IITADI A 
CIEDIT II EXOII&. A TM'ISACTIII IIECIID OF ALL EXOll&ES 11ST IE M IY 111 

DISTIUETOR. 

Shire Your &,trlw1. Ml Nnt to 11t !letter MrY dlyl 
1Mt.surv1piri9r,cn/r /bttt• _evoryday 

sSscJ.JOO 
.Sl//3.07 

SS/(}. JOO 
#/~ 9.dS-



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
t 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

295 

s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T_ 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
P.O. BOX 947921 

ATLANTA, GA 30394 7921 
1 866 375.9555 

3975-EAGLE-LANOING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

1111111111111111111111 lllll 11111111111111111 

111111111111 111111111111111 IIIII 1111111111111 

I llllllll 111111111111111 

11111111111111111 lllll llll llll 
I llllll 111111111111111 11111111111111111111 lllll 1111111111111 

IIIVOtCC 

NUMB!A 

ACCOUNT 

NUM6EJ\ 

FIOUTE 

1618069 

15708 

516 ISYOPI 

i ~~ 0 m, T 
0 

DUPLICATE 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

1500 3 14 
)fht filJ.} ~ 'm,J/ H .. LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

COD C.O.D. FINTECH 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON l~yW(=l~l;~TIP~~- I PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 
•··· 

20-012s1, 166 JP.0.#: I 904-291-3535 6/07/2023 
PRODUCT NF.T RYI. UNIT DIV UNIT 

LO,C CASES 8TI.S SIZ! DESCRIPTION PollCK W·LOC. B-LOC. COM ..uo::~ ....CE COE DISCOUNT 11n .W°""T 

2 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD STRAWBERRY 70 1: 37055: 
.. 

19.22 19.22 00 38.44 

1 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD VANILLA 70 I 1, 37053€ .. ;. ~- 19.22 19.22 1 00 19.22 •. V 

• ' 
1 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOO WATERMELON 70 I 1: 37418~ G : •• --.8(~~-: 19.22 19.22 00 19.22 

< ' '> < • 

/-j 
> 

.,,~ . ) 
~ ) J 
' _,. 

SS30.d00 
~ 

.: t. ·'' 

$/g~o.tJ3 
d < r 

' ,i ... _ ... .., .' , - -~ , 
' > 

~ 
7 - • i - - , - .," 

; 
... 

' ' -> ' ' "'Z',l.f..o - ~ - ' . ' 
' -~\-: t 

: '' 
'. l,: j ~ 

~ 

Thank You For Your Business 
.... ,. : 

I I I TOTAL J BTLJ: i 77 D'lljrOTAL DISC~UNT: I I 1,249.9> 
CA'SFS UOJ •ttS 

W NE GALLONS J.. J.,,, CUSTOMCR PAGE GROSS TO-AL TOTAL DISCOUN"f P-'GE TCTA.L OAOF.~TOT..,. PAGf TOT~L 0~ l'OTAL PAY THIS AMOUNT 

6 

LIQUOR GALLONS , "· r...c. / .,7t'i~\lf;~::~;:_·,] 
8 4 12 BE:R GALLONS EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 2 2 068.01 187.98 . ....... , ... ,l,,. . ... 

CARTON OIUVER LOA0£0 
'l•~.,•••-•uvW•~Pll"J•AA ... , .. " ~"' ~t,tt#••I~. A st!h'ICC cha,gc of t25.00 wfN be C"-"f,d on 

~W-n .. ...,1M1111lr4-r;,c.-14atVlll,lftien1 0uMMt$1ilON~III\IIY INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO, NET AMOUNT u,, 1st occ~c o, o l>3ul\ted ct-.ed,. t,crc DUE DATE Wt ot.;ll!IIIY Of GOODS CtASf:S\'fftt~ GCOOS All!. IN LYl!llr$ after a :2~. service c.narge .,.,. tie 
0$$($5,,0"10'4 -.,ytfll"$AGt-.a• 5'Ci,t,.$ut.;'\1:"Y "lt('l:li'r. ~-.«Pt._- aSNSNd. SGWS hat:. :assumed pa.,ment ol o, h.» 

B 
~•..:::-::sri,::~:~=-=~•Oldl~ ~..:~-:-: .. 

1618069 15708 ~ ~:~1•~t~~:='T~~~~a~~=.1 lit•, .,.lklf O"' ~ -· -Iii,~ """"'1f\ _,,m..., _, "'"'• I~ OU$ t.._, l,1h, 1.880.03 6/07/2023 • ttvo. _...•·I"-•-• ....... M ,_..,11U•rltor -• I- •-ll"tA W1'o.-.:• 
Tix Reg1ar1uon 1:..3884 . 

PUT UP CHECK BY ......,ltG>ullAl,olp.,d'IMc-•t1.t,'".pc:rmon;b,,..,•.-i~o1aa..,,~111 • OEUVEflY ACCEl'T:NO CLAIMS fOtl SttOfHAGES Will BE ALLOWLO UNLLSS INSPECrto MD NOT~O AT T)MI::: 01- OELIVERV 
~ 11...U.0.- .,,(:(Xt ■IA-• ........ , b.i; r..-,aM IO S,1..-. ~ ..... -WC 

111,u1 ... :i,i;,r11- "--"""4..:wl1•111•114'1',,rn' lirft ... kl!Nld.-d. 

X X 
Fl.lNVQIIX SGWS P11nt N•rrc SfglHUUU: 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
r 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

295 
s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND L .. 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

_R!:M!1'T{h 

-~QU.~ERl'il G~$~$ •Of fl; 
P 0. BOX 947921 

Al'lMllfJ,!I, cG.A 30;!$14-<7~t1 
"l-,$6S-:311'S,9.6.S5 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

I 1111111111111111 1111111111 111111111111111111 I llllllll 111111111111111 
1NV01C£ 

NUMBER 1618069 

11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 I 111111111111111111111 11111111 

1111111 111111111111111 11111111111111111111111111111111111111 

!ACCOUNT 
15708 NUM8l~ 

flOUTE 516 ISTOPI 

DUPLICATE C m-,,,, .. u·-· -· 6 - t[I; "t.1_ J. ? 
< '{ ·;] -,~ 
3 ' • .·~ 

$ .. ~ ~ ~~;?:_ ... __!'; _____ :~~,_ H 

T 
0 

LAKELAND•NIGHT BILL 
COD C.0.D. FINTECH 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON loL v~~~UP~$: 

I..OC 

20·0125 166 IP.0.#: 

CASES I OILS I SIZE DESCRlmON 

l.OL CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAOO 80 
1.0L CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN 80(BAR) 
l.OL DAILYS STRAWBERRY DAIQUIRI 
750HL PATRON TEO SILVER 80 BAR 
l.OL PLANTATION RUM ORIG DARK 80 
187ML SUTTER HOME CAB SAUV PET 6/4PK 
l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 

2 l.OL ABSOLUT VODKA 80 
1 l.OL HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
1. l.OL SMIRNOFF VOO BLUEBERRY 70 
1 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD CHERRY 70 
2 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD CITRUS 70 
1 l.OL SMIRNOFF VOD RASPBERRY 70 

Thank You For Your Business 

PACK' W•LOC. I 8-LOC 

I 

I ~~ 

l'AODUCT 
001)( 

7040 . 
f ..... 

10910 • j f. ' 
46773 ~ ~ .. ,. 
55290 ; ~< 

'·· 

:\ 1 :. ... 

ili 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

I 
904-291·3535 6/07/2023 

Nfflfl. uo;lt Div UNIT 

ffll~ ""'(;( Cot DISCOUNT 
..,,. ~0..NT 

57.90 409.50 oo: 62.10 347.40 
38.00 462.00 oo: 6.00 456.00 
3.29 48.00 oo· 8.52 39.48 

40.00 250.50 08( 10.50 240.00 
14.00 117 .00 00, 33.00 84.00 
5.35 44.40 oo: 12.30 32.10 

25.50 340.56 00~ 34.56 306.00 
15.60 99.00 oo; 21.00 78.00 
33.51 33.51 00' 67.02 
57.05 57.05 OOJ 57.05 
19.22 19.22 001

1 

19.22 
19.22' 19.22 00 I 19.22 
19.22 19.22 00 38.44 
19.22 19.22 00 19.22 

CASES I ----80T'nES 
PACl( TOlAL OIIDEA lOTAL PA,OE_l_O".AL. OROER tOTALIWINE GALLONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAL 01SC01JNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

8 8 j1 
IL OUOR GALWNS 

12 ]BEER GALLOIIIS 

I liii-· - ~ ..... . .. -.. ~ .. "", ...___ , . ,A a,v1u CNi,g;t of $25-00 wit be ct\llfged on 
CARTON DRIVER LOADED. •~u •-- -·•--• "' .... ~ ~• "'-"'..-~-.,.... - INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO NE'r AMOUNT ••• ,.,_....,~•" bouocfdr:>, 1•.,._ jDUE DATE 

__ ...,; __________ ~_..;;.::.._;;.,.--1 .... ~"~~l~":;,;;._·_~_,~..-... ~ii~-t.-~~~-~ t~,~~ ,_,., , • • ~ 2~wr:;v:~~ ... ~ntofOl'na ~ 
J ................ "'""• ·c:• .. •<1...i1•- ,,_ ..t,..,._,_ • .... -.... ~ICl lhe fL SttittAICl'lolk: Bev~ r •• ~ 

••~- ••-·"'' - •~ - •
4

~ ,_,. •·- •••- c, ._ •••· 1618069 15708 city_,,. .... _~ .. I-• ljlj)l,.•o<el 
P 14 I ~.!•"··~ .'~1.:":~-:.:.:,:..:,•;·;:_::,:,.-::,:::-~,_:..,':c:'~!. _ __ _ _ _ _ _ lu~1t»on1".3 .... 

PUT UP CHECK ev~.:.~~-~•-::-t~-:~"M~~.!.~"',:~~;::7-.:~·:;..:.-:. .. •• • -- - • • - - • --_____________ .. _._ __ --i·• ·---- --... ..._,-,;,,.., ..... ·---~ .... ~ 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T~ 1 
l•t--· ~:y<~:=·::~:;~~~:: .. ~;.:-;c;:~r\~~~;~?~:¾-: 

*~ £ONT tr'.'(::H'._-,.i,; 

6/07/2023 

FUN\IIIIX 

6 



3601 Rtt111I Blvd. 

Jacbenvll 1,. FL 322 
1904) 645--0283 
llf&les.ntl 

DIie 
0&!1312023 

IIMIICI 
3672ffl 

Custcaer 
121162 

ID ffi PIODtl:T 
Pa II ol-2flll08CJ? 

La.ta.I 
2:ta210 

EMll.E LMllllll lllll A 
3975 EIMll.E IJJllll P 

ONlEPMK, FL~ 
BE\/2001256 
la 

Flnttcll 

Vendor PO la ,~, 
hllvtr• 
CJu11,uns 

11111511111 
APIJl825 

PRICE DEP JII~ NET TOTAL 

1067 I GOAT FIE. IR.dlllY l.1llOMDE 12, t24.00 tt.00 ,20.00 ,20.00 
H.00 t20.00 t20.00 
'4.00 ,20.00 t20.QO 
t4.00 •20.00 •20.00 
14.00 ,20.00 ,20.00 

1068 I COAT FIE. MIi PIIIFNPI.E 12, '24.00 
1096 I COAT FIE. art lf.M 12Pk l?o t24.00 
1097 I GOAT FIE. ~I B£IRY l2Pk 120 924.00 
1098 I GOAT FIE. IMTERIQH Pal:ll 12124,00 
321 S 11.1111 9111TCIIE ,2u5 
820 I COIOM LIGIIT M2 C 832.00 

T 11 IIEEI 13.5000 Gallon5 I0.00 120 .00 

121.65 Sl3B.25 
832,00 t32,00 

Total t27G.25 
Chmos $2'10. 25 
Crodlls I0.00 
1olal '270.26 



3601 R11tnl Blvd. 

.Jacksonvlllt, n ffl 
(,041 64511283 
&Jes.net 

DIie 
o&-20/2023 

IIIVOICt 
367775, 

IOI/It Cutae, 
1504 TUES 1211'2 

ID ffi PIODICT 

321 5 II.TIM BBlltME 
'20 2 COIOM F.XTM 2/12 C 

l.oltllhltt 
233541 

NE IMlllll lllW A 
3975 EAI.E INIIIIG P 

ON:E MIX, R. 3206 
P.l¥200J 256 
lM8 

lllllwrw 
CJuert111S 

flnttch 

PO Illa 
68166'9 

Sdt!llft 
APLll825 

PIIC£ DEP DJ~ E TOW. 

m.65 m.65 tta.25 
m.oo m.oo '64.00 

2 1 BF.El I 5. '1500 Callon, 

Total m,25 
Char11s '202.25 
Credits SO.DO 
Tel11 ffl2.25 



Account: 01344 
S VILLAGE CIINUTT llV 
EAGLE lAlllltlG SW IH ANO 
397!i EAGI.£ LANDIUG PM!KWA 
ORAIICl PARK, FL 32065 
(!114) 291-3535 

O.,lan .,..,. ltlc. 
PO BOX 562SI 

Jecksonvlll e, Fl 322.Al 
(904)·~·1220 

Tut J111 13, 2023 4:45 Pf! 

1-lctf: Ja7515 POI: 
License : 2001256 Elpires n/A 
Load : 201 
T eras : FINlECII 
Driver : 01 • n. GREEN 
Salesrep: 801 • IW!VIN ~llt>sotl 

ITBf QTY DESCRIPTIOU U.P.C. D.RllCE D£P EXT 

STl'/4 3 LITE 0341000037fi0 28.ff.> 0.00 BS. !li 
LITE Alllflrut 24/16 001 

10092 1 WHITE CLAW SEL 635gft5800262 36.ao 0.00 36.80 
WIIIJE CLAW VARIEn PACI( f3 Z/12/12 OIi 

091fJO 1 TUENG I..NiER 069924!i32491 29.fiO D. 00 29. fiO 
TUEIIGLitlG l.ACiR 4/6116 CAil 

Beer: 5 + 0 Kegs S152. 35 
Wine & Liq: 0 S0.00 
Saft 0rlit: 0 S0.00 

Misc: 0 SO, 00 
Credit$: 0 S0.00 

Tot1I Selling Units: 9 
Total Sales 152.35 

Total Ohcount ·D.00 

Total Content 152. 35 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credi ts 0. 00 

Over/Short O. DO 

IMlct Total 15Z,l5 

1 ACXEPT 1111$ PIIODIIO IE.Mir II SAWllE CDIIIITD. 
YOIR u•n• IS ACCEPTMa OF au MOW£ JTBI, PLEASE am CAllflLLY. 

Think VoUI 

Driver Signature: 

O1 ·N GREEN 

SECTIOI 5fl.ot2, FUIIJDA STATBES, MD •E IU-1.110, PIIIICJS M&ED IY UEIIOIS 
HLL 1111' IE IIE11III 10 11£ DlStlllllOII FOR CIEIIT ot EXOflfl • llllL ll 11£ 
WEIIDl'S LIAIRITY. VIIDIIS HU IJTJFY DISTIJIDTIIS OF MED PIID8CTS 

IECE1VID FIii 1tf£ DIST1t•n11 1111111 11 DAYS Af'TB 111.l'IEIY ■ DIIIO TO CBTOI A 
OIBllT GI DOIIE. A YIMSACTI■ IEOIID OF ALL IXOlaES IIST • lllll IY H 

DISTl111111, 

Shirt Yow &ptrln1. NI 111\t to •t btttr w,ry .,, 
lllllf .111rv1,aritr.C1D1/r l•tt• _ Mrydly 



-----------

3601 l!ewnl 81¥11. 

Jacksoiwlllt, FL 322 
(904) 645i213 
lllales.net 

F/QE IMDIIG all" A 
ffl5 ~ IAIIIIC P 

ORA&N,fL3206 
EV!01256 
IMlM 

D&lt 
0'12fl2023 

hwolct 
3'82151 

L111illhtll 
234203 

Vendor POb 
'874427 

bit 
1504 TIS 

ID O'IY PROm 
P1l111~2092800 

Ciistcatr 
121162 

Ill I llli 2112 C 
321 8 lltlA IIUlte& 
5IJ 2 IUD LT 2112 C 
720 3 COIIOM OORA 2112 C 
9282 I BIFJU 2/12 12oz C 

5 15 em 33.~ Gallons 

8tllver■ 
CJ11r11115 

11111.an 
APUl825 

PRICE W DI~ IIET TOTN. 

t26,20 S26.20 t2UO 
'27,65 f2'P.65 ffll,20 
m.20 m.20 ,suo 
1a2.oo m.oo ,,uo 
t32 .55 '32.55 t32.55 

,o.oo t0.00 

Total 8428.35 
Cltar•s '428,35 
C11dlls to.00 
Total 1428.35 

S .5 I(}, d-00 
''-/Jg-:3~ 



Account: 013"4 
S Ylll.A6£ CQIIUlm llV 
EA6!.E LOOUl6 ~DI MO 
3975 EA6l£ lNIOING PARkWA 
OIMH6E PARK. fl 32065 
(~) 291-3535 

H9' QTY DESCRIPUOJI 

Qiuplan Ir• Inc. 
PO BOX S62fiO 

Jtcksonvi lie, Fl 32241 
(9°')·Z68·1220 

Tue Jun 'll, ZOZ3 3:28 PM 

Inwolcef: 30t181C POI: 
License : 2001256 £rpi res ff/A 
l~d : 201 
Term : FJNTECH 
Driver : 01 • H. GREEM 
Salemp: 801 • IWIVlll Sllf>SON 

U.P.C. D.PRICE DEP E.U 

895000 1 WHITE CUW VOO 63598:al1919 49.50 0.00 49.50 
316/12 VARIETY 3/8n2 CAIi 

Beer: o + o Kevs so.oo 
.Wine I Liq: 1 $49.50 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO 

Misc: 0 SO.OD 
Crt41ts: 0 S0.00 

Total Sel I 1119 Units: 3 
Total Sales 49.50 

Total Oi$Count ·O. 00 

Total Content 49.50 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Tota I Credi ts 0. 00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

IMlct Total 49.50 

1-Aa:EPT· 1HtS Plll'IIIIO DEI.MIY 11-SAWIU OIDl'IUII. 
't0111 SI•tvl£ IS ACCEPJIICE CF M.L AIDVE ITIIIS, Pl.WE om CAREFULlY. 

Thuk ""'' 
Customer Sl911ature: 

flbL 
01 •N.GREEN 

5ECTJDII 511.42, fLOllN STAlllES, • Ill[ t1A-1,011, PIJDIC1S Mm IT WIIIOIS 
9W.L IJT IE IEllllED TO nE t1S11Ilffll Flit CIEIIT OI flOIIE Ml IIRL IE nE 
VEDR'S LUIIlffl. VllllllS SIIU IIJTUY DISWIDllllS OF DIIIG PllDClS 

Ecmf.D FlCll 111£ DJS11DITll lffllfDI 11 MYS AFTElt 18.MIJ II OIIEI TO SWI A 
OIEIIT lit EXDUE. A TIMSACTIIII EIIID Of AU IXOMafS 11ST E 1111( IY 11E 

IHSllIIID, 

Shirt Your Exptrlll!U. Mt lllftt to 11tt llettw ,,,..., day! 
Wllf ,llln'l)'IOMl'f .cea/r /Ntter _ ewrytkJ 



Account: 013" 
S VIUAGE CINUIITY {IV 
EAGLE lAIIOIIIG SWIM Alll 
3975 EAGLE lMOIHG PARl<WA 
ORANri PAIIC, Fl 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

0.,11111 Ir'• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 • 

Jecksonvl I It, Fl 32241 
(904)-268·1220 

Tue Jun 27, 2023 3:28 PN 

lnvolcel: llt7115 POI: 
License : 2001256 E,pi res NIA 
load : 201 
Tera : FllflECII 
Orlvtr : ·01 • H. 6RE£1l 
S.lesrep: 801 • ~IN SllfSOll 

IT9' QTT OESOUPTIOII U.P.C. O.PRICE DEP EXl 

~4 1 BUJE MOON on~62 35.20 0.00 35.20 
BUIE ICIOH 2/12/12 CAN 

05176 5 COORS U6HT on 990301064 25.40 0.00 127.00 
COORS LI91T AUIIINIJI 2.4/16 CNI 

85151 2 IHTUITIOI 1-10 800501003051 38.35 0.00 76. 70 
lNTUITIOH I-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 

57l14 6 LITE 034100003760 ZS.40 0.00 lSUO 
LITE AlllfltllJIII 24/16 CAIi 

g)029 1 RB EIIER6Y DRib 611269431575 37.69 0.00 37.69 
RED IILL illERGY DRINK 80Z 6Pk 

~36 1 R8 SU6N1 FREE 611269101713 37.69 0.00 37.69 
RED lllll SI/GAR FREE eoz Sitl6LES 

774'1 1 VIUY 034100005498 35.20 0.00 35.20 
YI2ZY BERRY VAAim 2/12/12 CM 

n-439 1 VJZZY 03410001232.8 35.20 o.oo 35.20 
VIUY TROPICAL VARIETY 2/12/12 CAN 

10092 3 IIHHE CUlf SEL 6359!Ml0262 36.80 0.00 110.40 
WHIT£ CLAW VARIETY PACK 13 2/12/12 CAN 

~ 1 YUEtlG lAGER M9924532'91 29.00 0.00 29.fiO 
YIEll61.Ill6 LAIIR 4/6/16 CAH 

her: 20 + 0 Kets S601. 70 
Wint I LI~: 0 $0.00 
Soft OrlN!: 2 S7S.3& 

Misc: 0 S0.00 
Credits: 0 S0,00 

Tot•I Sell 1119 Units: 63 
Total Sties 712.83 

Total Discount -35. 7S 

Tot•I Content 6n.08 
Total Deposit 0. 00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

IMOlce Total 177.01 

I Ar.cm lMIS MGDUa IE.MRY 11 w.£AllE CIIDlTD. 
'ftJUI SIIIATUIE IS ACCIPTIICE t, ALL AIOI£ lTBtS, PWSE OIECI CAIEFIUY. 

Thutyatd 

Ori ver Signature: 

ft& 
01 ·N.GRfEN 

stCTJal !IUZ, F1.01JDA S11T¥£S, • 1111.l a,1-, MA ~-----
CUMI ...,. •• •--

55°/IJ.JOO 
4t,£/I, ?tJ 

ssstJ.c) 00 

117S. s<f 



Account: 01344 
S VILLA6E C(lffUHJJY IIV 
EAGLE LOOIN6 SWIM AIII 
3975 EAGLE l.AIIDI llli PARICWA 
ORAIIEl PHI: , fl 32065 
(900 291-3535 

IT&f QTY DESCRIPTION 

Otuplan lrllK& Inc. 
PO 60X 56260 

Jackson¥ i 11 e, Fl 322,41 
(904) ·268-1220 

Tue Jun 20, 2023 5:00 PM 

tnvolcel: ll9ZI09 POI: 
license : 2001256 Expires N/A 
load : 201 
T enas : FIIHECH 
Driver : 01 • II. Cia:EN 
Sal esrep: 801 • ,w!Vlll Sil'f>SOII 

U.P.C. D.flUCE DEP EXT 

fi00006 1 WATERBl!m e6000564!li70 49.45 0. 00 49. 45 
6/4/12 VOIIA JRANSFUS we VOOkA TRANS 6/4 

Beer: 0 + 0 Kegs 50. 00 
Wint l Liq: 1 S49.4S 
Soft Orinl<: 0 SO. 00 

Misc: 0 SO. 00 
Credits: 0 SO.DO 

Totel Selling Unih: 6 
Total Sal es 4US 

Total Discount ·0.00 

Total Conteat 49.45 
Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits O. 00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

lnwlct Total 49.G 

I ACCIPT 1H1S PIIODla IE.IVERY IN SALEMI.£ CIIDJTlOI. 
'l'OUI SISITIRE IS ACCEPTMCE Cf N.L ADE ITBIS. PLWE OfECI W£FULLY. 

lhri youl 

Custo111er Sit,iature: Ori ver Sit,iature: 

01 • N.GREEN 

SECTIIII 56UZ, FLORIDA STATUES, MD RlllE 11A•U11, PIIOUCTS IWl&£IJ 11 mmRS 
SIW.l. 11n IE llmllED TO TIE DISTRllllOI fat CIEDIT OIi EXOIIN E IIILL IE nE 
.... s LIOilm. VEIIDS SIILL llTifY DISTRJlltTCIIS Of DMAIED ,mcrs 

REC!MD FD 1tl£ DISmlDTmt lfflHII 11 lllTS AFTER Ill.Miff ■ OIID TO IITAll A 
CRDIJT at EXOUI. A TUISACTIII REOID Of All EXOIJIES fllST IE IN£ BY TII'. 

DISllfUTII. 

St.re Yaur ,:.,..,. ltnet. Mr ant to 1tt Nttr Wtr'J dayl 
11W.sunM'9ftl'J,C01lr/Ntt.-_Mry•r 



Account: 01344 
S VllilGE CMNITY IIV 
EAGLE LAll>IHG SWIM NI> 
3975 EAGLE UffDIHG PAP.KWA 
ORANCl PARI(, Fl 32065 
(904) 291-3535 

0.., Ian lrws Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jaeksonw i II e, FL 32241 
(904) ·268-1220 

Tue Jun 20, 2023 5:00 PM 

lnvo I eel: JffZttO POI: 
License : 2001256 Eicpires NIA 
Load : 201 
Terms : FIi/TECH 
Driver : 01 • N. GIIEEII 
S.lesrep: 801 • ~RVIN SllflSOII 

ITEMI QTY DESCRIPTIOII U.P.C. D.PRICE OEP EXT 

07702 1 HEINEKEN 072890000200 35.20 0.00 35.20 
HEINEKEN 2/12/12 CAN 

09542 1 TWISTED ORIGIII 087692831341 36.80 0.00 36.80 
TWISTED TEA 2/12/12 CAif 

10092 Z WHITE UAW SEL 63598580026Z 36.IMJ 0.00 73.60 
WHHE CIJ.W VARIETY PACK 13 2/12/12 CA1I 

Beer: 4 + 0 Kegs Sl45. 60 
Wine I Liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Ori nk; 0 SO. 00 

Ml sc:: 0 $0. 00 
Credi ts: 0 S0.00 

Total Selling Un its: 8 
Tot• I S11 es 145. 60 

Tote I Discount ·D. 00 

Tote I Content 145. 60 
Tot1I llei!osit 0.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0. 00 

Invoice Totlf U5.&0 

I Aa:tPT DIIS PIKIICT DELIVERY Df SALWLE CIIDITIOI. 
YOUR SIIIATIIAE IS AC<EPT#CCE II All a,M ITENS. PLEASE OIECK CAJIEFULLY. 

11unt yo1tl 

Customer Si 911ature: Ori ver Signaturn: 

01 ·N.OREEN 

SECTJOII seuz, FI.OllDl STATUES, •a aE ,u-1.110, P1J11CTS DaM&ED IY WIIIIIS 
SIIM.t. In • ETUE TI> 111 DIS1RIID10R FCI CIEDIT OR fXOMtE 1111 VRL IE 1tE 
VEIIOl'S uunm, VDJm HlL l)Tlff DISTRIII/TCIS Of DiWtEO PIIDIICJS 

l!CDVED FIIII IHE DUTIIIUTII llllHII 11 MYS Arni lE.MJl'f JI 1111D TO CITAII A 
CIDIT OR EIIOWR. A nasacn111 ll!alD OF ALL !XOlfES 111ST If IIDE IY 11£ 

01sn1111111. 

Shirt Your Ellperlw,. tit •nt to 11t llett.- .,_., dayl 
1111N .~.,. coa/r lltttw _ MfYdey 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

295 

s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T_ 
o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

~™FF TO: 

$Q,Q.t~~N;·G£.At~~~~ ·$' fl. 
P 0, BOX 947921 

A.~N:tA, GA. ;30394·-~h 
,,,ao.'6~3lS:;~ 

ORA~Gr~ijK~~-32065 

I llli 111111111111" 111111111 HI 11111111 

I lllffl 1111111111 H 1111111111111111 

11111 ~11~111111111 

I lllil ii 1111 Ull 1111111 

I !Im Ill Ill I II MI ~III~ I 11111 ~11111111 

INVOICE 

MJM8EII 

ACCOUNT 

NUMBER 

ROUI[ 

1665946 

15708 

516 jswl 7 

6 r, ~-1 '7l T 
0 

DUPLICATE 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

1500 3 14 ~\£,~U~t~i H LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERS~N Ev.!f.t',1Npt~NS: 

L0C 

20-01251 166 IP,0.#: 

I CAStS I BTLS I Sil:( 

l.0l 
l.OL 
75OML 

~ I l.0L 
2 l.0L 

UNIT 

OfSCRiPTION 

ARISTOCRAT VODKA 80 

DAILYS MARGARITA 
PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR 
TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
DELIVERY CHARGE 

S-S §J. da:J 
1 77'(. t? 

Thank You For Your Business 

l PAC~ 1 w-,oc. r ... oc 

1; 
1( 

t 
1; 

u 

p 

..... 

~";> . -

LJ 
cAs.cs - I eor.u.s 

l TOTAL ~ ard: 
PAG( TOTAL OADEA TOTAL PA(;( TOTAL OADER ~OTAJ.(WINE GAlLONS CUSTOMER 

ruoUOR GALLONS ..8..Jl6. 

COD C.O.D. FINTECH 

pq()OIJCT 
CODE 

69O5i 

5828~ 
10910~;, ·•:t:v 

4659]·· • J. ,! 
34410 ' :, {j 

·, • ~- ~-" •:? 

12616 <.'·:;, ,~;::1 

~'~~ 
I n 

.<· 

·, 
':'"·· 1'; 
(:►• "· ; 

-·· 

NET 8Tl. 
PRICE 

5.84 
3.29 

40.00 
25.50 
57.05 

UNIT 

~Ct 

122.28 
48.00 

250.50 
340.56 
57.05 
15.00 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

I 904-291-3535 6/21/2023 
o,v UNIT 
COE OISC0\INT 

NET AMOUNT 

08( 52.20 70.08 
oo: 8.52 39.48 
080 10.50 240.00 
OO~ 34.56 306.00 

OO~ 114.10 
00~ 15.00 

~ 
~,~ 11i~~t~i'. 

~-~J>TAL DiscbuNT: I I 1.355. 10 
PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOT AL DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

4 ~ 2 2 !BUR GAUONS EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE l 890.44 105.78 
- , .. , ,:I 

·C' (}, Os 7a;.-_.&l;X\ 
••, . ·Ql't.;,,,~.,_ .. , .. 

CARTON DRIVER LOADED_,.. • ..,., ---• •·"-·• 0u•.,...,._.,.uTY INVOICE NO CUSTOMER NO. NETAMOUNT •••1atm~oht>ou.- . .-•••""'•·DUEOATE 
_,..,._ ----;;-;----------..i- .......... "41_ ... _~CII'-•¥· AMtVicec:tt.troeott.2~.00Vlllllilt,,,t~on 

1 -------------+-----[_;;~,,s:'~C:~'::!~w'ff&!~~~=:.c:o.:~~.-...~..,.!..,.. • 1 :=,:.:,:icwr'~~:.':m~ ::,~ ot Ot hN I"•--------====-~-=--=~~.:-=-~~~ ri:=~L~I~=-~ ~I 
_____ .., _______ .... ___ ..... ~~1!::t~:.:=='!:.~.-:..~~=:=:••~.::.':7-":, 1665946 ~ 15708 _ 784. 66 Tt• ~l'l(icm lt.38&t, 

PUT UP CHECK BY --::.:=;4:;~~0~=.::i·~~=-,! ~=:!...:.~-:;·· DE;UVE.-.V RECEH;rf:NO CL.AIMS FOR SHOAT AGES wn.1.. Bl ... u.owr.o UNLESS 1"4SPECTF.0 ANO NOTED AT TIMt- Ufa ue.u .. ~v 
_____________ .._ ___ ""' ______ ,..__...,,.. .... .,,'-'-. ,_.,...&.. ....... 

6/21/2023 

FLIN\'OSX 

,x ..._ ____ ... S""G,..ws..---------- X 
Prtnl N.rni S19N11-.-,. 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14195  ALSCO                               Jun 1/23          764.85
 14196  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jun 1/23          210.93
 14197  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 1/23          498.69
 14198  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Jun 1/23          685.92
 14199  CITY WIDE MAINT OF JACKSONVILLE     Jun 1/23          806.10
 14200  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Jun 1/23          410.00
 14201  DIRECTV                             Jun 1/23          243.32
 14202  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jun 1/23          294.11
 14203  HAHN  JIM                           Jun 1/23          249.42
 14204  HALIFKO  JOE                        Jun 1/23          108.91
 14205  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 1/23          694.74
 14206  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 1/23          794.02
 14207  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 1/23        1,008.58
 14208  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Jun 1/23        1,090.98
 14209  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 1/23        2,716.38
 14210  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Jun 1/23          513.32
 14211  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 1/23        7,375.85
 14212  VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  LLC  Jun 1/23          641.75
 14213  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 1/23          334.80
 14214  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jun 1/23       16,470.53
 14215  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Jun 8/23          715.28
 14216  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             Jun 8/23        1,650.00
 14217  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jun 8/23        1,039.28
 14218  ALSCO                               Jun 8/23          779.62
 14219  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 8/23          314.13
 14220  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jun 8/23          183.41
 14221  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Jun 8/23          226.59
 14222  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Jun 8/23           81.30
 14223  HARRELL S LLC                       Jun 8/23        9,776.64
 14224  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 8/23          742.68
 14225  P&W GOLF SUPPLY LLC                 Jun 8/23          574.94
 14226  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 8/23          603.07
 14227  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 8/23           18.97
 14228  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 8/23        2,472.57
 14229  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Jun 8/23          364.00
 14230  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jun 8/23        2,696.82
 14231  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jun 8/23           24.79
 14232  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 8/23        3,410.20
 14233  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jun 8/23        2,085.16
 14234  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 8/23          380.30
 14235  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Jun 15/23          71.47
 14236  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Jun 15/23       1,753.50
 14237  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Jun 15/23       4,949.78
 14238  DIVISION OF NARVA ENTERPRISES       Jun 15/23         195.00
 14239  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Jun 15/23         457.31
 14240  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING             Jun 15/23       1,686.96
 14241  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Jun 15/23         441.58

June 28,2023  11:13am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14242  GRAINGER                            Jun 15/23         540.47
 14243  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Jun 15/23       1,092.50
 14244  LUXOTTICA USA LLC                   Jun 15/23       1,049.59
 14245  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jun 15/23          81.40
 14246  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 15/23       1,069.05
 14247  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               Jun 15/23       6,237.10
 14248  PUKKA INC                           Jun 15/23         899.11
 14249  SHARP ENERGY                        Jun 15/23         393.10
 14250  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 15/23       1,264.50
 14251  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Jun 15/23       1,000.00
 14252  STRATE WELDING                      Jun 15/23          42.80
 14253  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 15/23       2,535.47
 14254  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Jun 15/23         645.30
 14255  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 15/23      10,235.26
 14256  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Jun 15/23         156.38
 14257  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 15/23       1,316.90
 14258  W W  GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR  INC Jun 15/23         431.00
 14259  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Jun 22/23         310.26
 14260  BUCKEYE CLEANING CENTER             Jun 22/23         371.50
 14261  BUSHNELL - VISTA OUTDOOR            Jun 22/23         306.40
 14262  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Jun 22/23       5,327.94
 14263  CUTTER & BUCK                       Jun 22/23         152.34
 14264  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Jun 22/23         250.31
 14265  EZLINKS GOLF                        Jun 22/23         737.50
 14266  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Jun 22/23         326.80
 14267  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Jun 22/23       6,131.91
 14268  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Jun 22/23         566.54
 14269  LOGICALLY                           Jun 22/23         447.99
 14270  NU GREEN BY COREY  INC              Jun 22/23       2,950.00
 14271  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Jun 22/23       1,608.29
 14272  SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS  INC           Jun 22/23         295.90
 14273  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Jun 22/23          93.96
 14274  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 22/23       2,275.09
 14275  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Jun 22/23       1,996.04
 14276  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 22/23       5,611.93
 14277  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 22/23         900.60
 14278  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             Jun 29/23         875.00
 14279  Advanced Healthstyles Fitness Equip Jun 29/23       7,597.71
 14280  ALSCO                               Jun 29/23       2,566.86
 14281  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Jun 29/23         171.83
 14282  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Jun 29/23         610.32
 14283  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Jun 29/23         294.11
 14284  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Jun 29/23       1,861.60
 14285  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Jun 29/23         183.56
 14286  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Jun 29/23         509.87
 14287  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Jun 29/23       2,248.64
 14288  US FOODSERVICE                      Jun 29/23       7,034.38

June 28,2023  11:13am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 3
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14289  VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS  LLC  Jun 29/23         660.90
 14290  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Jun 29/23         561.44
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          158,436.00

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 28,2023  11:13am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Jun 1/23 thru Jun 30/23
                              Manual/QUIK Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

683899  NIKE USA  INC                       Jun 1/23        1,234.07
683900  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Jun 1/23       15,376.81
683904  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 1/23        1,374.34
683905  NIKE USA  INC                       Jun 8/23        1,000.46
683906  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23          786.74
683907  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23          540.00
683908  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23           49.50
683909  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23           37.69
683910  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 6/23           99.00
683911  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 6/23          535.60
683912  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 7/23        2,105.85
683913  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Jun 16/23         632.55
683914  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 14/23       2,013.04
683915  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 13/23         376.10
683916  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 13/23         164.00
683917  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 13/23         785.00
683918  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 13/23         683.11
683919  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 13/23          98.95
683924  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE                   Jun 22/23         566.02
683925  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL               Jun 23/23         947.24
683926  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Jun 21/23       2,137.27
683927  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 20/23          49.50
683928  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 20/23         442.98
683929  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)      Jun 20/23         306.00
683930  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)           Jun 20/23         374.45
                                                     ---------------
        Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued
                                                           32,716.27

                          ===== End of Report =====

June 28,2023  11:10am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



ALsco. 
Linen and Unllolm Rental Ser,lces 

AJsco 
POBox41149 
Jacksonvile Fl 32203-1149 

Phone : (904)354-6675 
Fax: (904)355-3251 

I Invoice For 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Par1<, FL 32065 

I 

INVOICE 
LJAC1156359 / 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

May24 2023 
007452 
007452 

Slop: 070 
Net 10EOM 

I 

Quantity Item Code Item Description Wearer Wearer Name lnvty Item Valu 

Ask your Route Representative about Alsco First Aid Kits that are ANSI Certified 

Thank you for your business! 

Current Month: $3391.06; Last Month: $0.00; Total Balance: $3391.06 

The services for which these charges are made a,e being furnished to you pU1$U&nt to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer. Said 
merdlandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for artfcles lost or damaged. 

Sub Total 

Tax EXEMPT 

Invoice Total 

$764.85 

$0.00 

$764.85 



Al.Seo. INVOICE 
LJAC1156359 

Lroen n u.ilonn Rtnllll Sffiic:es 

Alsco 
POBox41149 Phone: (904)354~75 

Fax: (904)355-3251 Jacksonvile FL 32203-1149 

Quantity 

350 
16 
6 

100 
1 

20 

20 
1 

50 
2 

50 
1 

10 
1 

) Invoice For I 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Attn: Accounts Payable 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Code Item Description 
70006-NV Napkin, Navy 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 

Front of House Green Stripe Towel - lnvty Maint 
5001 Front of House Green Stripe Towel 
70006-GD Napkin, Gold 
70006-BK Napkin, Black 
70006-WH Napkin, White 

Napkin, White - lnvty Main! 
70006-PK Napkin, Pink 
60118-WH 85X85 Tablecloth, White 

85X85 Tablecloth, While - lnvty Maint 
60118-BK 85X85 Tablecloth, Black 
oC055-1NH 72A72 Tcobk:clolh, While 

72X72 Tablecloth, While· lnvty Maint 
70006-RD Napkin, Red 
60000-WH 52X114 Tablecloth, White 
7()()()6.SF Napkin, Seafoam Green 
70006-BE Napkin, Bone 
70006-BY Napkin, Burgundy 
70006-FG Napkin, Forest Green 
60060-BE 52X114 Tablecloth, Bone 
60060-BK 52X114 Tablecloth, Black 
60055-BK 72X72 Tablecloth, Black 
70006-PH Napkin, Peach 
70006-RB Napkin, Royal Blue 
70006-GY Napkin, Grey 
.. 3205-WH Bib Apron, White 

Bib Apron, White - lnvty Maint 
70006-SW Napkin, Sandalwood 
••4399 Grill Pro Pad 

Grin Pro P~d - lnvty Main! 
5505-GN Laundry Bag, Green 
9550 Laundry Cart 
9923 Late Order Charge 
9925 Special Delivery Charge 
SVCCHG% Service Charge 

Invoice Date: 
Customer No: 
Location No: 
Route: 06 
Terms: 

I Delivery To 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 

Phone: 904-291-5600 

Wearer Wearer Name 

DAMAGED 

The services for which these charges are made ar& being furnished to you pursuant to a 
service agreement between our company as supplier and the above named customer Said 
merchandise is not to be cleaned or laundered other than by our company. Customers are 
responsible for artides lost Of damaged, 

May24 2023 
007452 
007452 

Stop: 070 
Net10EOM 

I 

770 

1 
1 

220 

1 0. 
44 105. 

3. 
1 

44 69.' 
2. 

1 
1 

110 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

125 
14. 

1 0. 
125 

10 

Page 1 of2 



BIii To: 

lt<t~A P I TO L 
\>~:). DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 

South VHlage Community Development District dba Eagle 
Landing Golf Cub 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

CONTRACT INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 

Invoice Date: 
396842 

05/12/2023 

Customer: South Village Community Development District dba El 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Panc, FL 32065 

.---- -Acmunt No I PaymentTlll'IIII I Duel>ate I Invoice Tiiiif I lalanceDue -- -svoo I Net30 I 06/11/2023 I $ 210.93 fl $ 210.93 
--

lnwvla, ....... 

c:ontnct Number c:antac:t ConlractAmount l P.0.NUIIINI' I .. .,... 
SV00-01 Joe HaNfko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 --Lease Includes 3 000 btw mnles oer month. 

Summary: 
Contract base rate charge for this billing period 

Contract overage charge fOr the 04/13/2023 t'o 05/12/2023 overage periOd 
Processing & Handling 

••See overage details below 

Detail: 
~qui~ f!_!~u-~~ under ~Is contract 

Konica Mlnolta/C368 
Number Serial Number Base Adj. 
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 $0.00 

Meter Type Meter Group Begin Meter End Meter O'edlts 
8\W EQ16935 - 8\VI 146,688 US,763 

Color EQ16935 - Cole 139,647 141,749 

Tax 10#26-3755218 
DUNS #004769165 

Thank you for your bUSlness1 

$ 199.33 I I 02/13/2018 ...,_ 

Location 
South Vlftage Community Development District dba Eagle 
landing Golf Club 3989 f.agle Landing Paritway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Total Covered 

2,075 3,000 

2,102 0 

BIiiabie 
0 

2,102 

Rate 
$0.012000 

$0.092000 

Invoice SubTotal 
Tax: 

ln\lOlce Total 

Balance Due: 

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730 301-230-9009 

j 

I 
bp.Dla 

$0.00 
$193.38 n 

$5.95 

,_ 

$199.33 

OVerage 
$0.00 

$193.38 
$193.38 

$199.33 

$11.60 

$210.93 

$210.93 

Page J of I 



REASE SEND REMITTANCE TO: 
INVOICE 

'a It •ii P.O. IKlX 9002 
'II., '.P CARLSIIAO, CA 92011..002 

' 11:LS'HOIE (7t0) 931-1771 V TOU 1'RE1: (800) 228-2717 

ACCOUNT II INVOIC[ Ii 

23061 935975358 

NE:1 DUE DATE 

06/15/23 N120 

JNVO:CE DATE 

02/15/23 

10TAL DUE 

Bill. TO: 
~~ ~--D-oa_you_r_pa__ym_ie_nt_ma_tch-the-lnllolce--tot-•11---, 

~ tf not, ,_.. explain: 

O Short-ahfp $ _____ D Tax $ __ _ 

EAGLE lANOING GOlF CLUB D Pricing s - --- D 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY O 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 0 
UNITED STATES A, 

--8-E Pl£\~ RETURN JS POJ~ 1TH PAYMIM' 

ACCOUNr NUii- NYOICII INYOICa MT! 

23061 935975358 02/15/23 

Retum 
Other 

RA$ ___ _ 

(Subject to Rovl4w) 

,0 

2023 stock Clubs 

Freight$ ___ _ 

RA# __ _ 

MYllllfTTBWI 

Net Due 120 days ... OlllaDATa Olllaf CIOIITM:1' NAIii IIPVIA - NIT DUI! DATI! 

1761 09/27/22 46379053 Josh UPS GRD/STD 
11'81 nomc-~ ~ 011)111 11411' ao. USTPIICII 

DELIVERY NO 836333977 
10 4He79041l300 WO RH l'RDYM OR 9.0 HZRl ~ 80 GR 1 1 494.00 

STF 

TRACIONG NO 1ZW765X90317B53074 

llleOTlll,IS I FOB I 

Make your payment online - Ca1tawayConnect com 

la P.O. BOX 9002 ~v~ CAIUJIIIAD, CA 92011 .. 002 
TIL9'HOII! (710) IJl-1771 
TOU. FNiE (ltl) 221-2717 

ll!TURN AUTltOIIIZA TION llfQUIABI. 

PMICIKl'TBmS I ORIGIN 

Track your shipment - UPS.com 
IIU. TO: EAGU! I.ANDING GOU' CLUB 

EAGU:: 1.ANDINC UMITB> PARl'NE1IS>IIP 
3819 EAGU! I.ANDlNO l'KWY 
ORANGE MRI< Fl. 3206$-2941 
UNITED STATES 

IHll'TO: EAGLE I.ANDING GOU' CLUB 

AU. U.S. IAIB MADE fff & IHll'PID fff CAUAWAY GOi, SALO COlll'ANY, 

EAGLE I.ANDING UMITE> PAFITNEJaill' 
39H E'AGLE I.ANDINO l'KWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl. 32065•2841 
UNITB> ST A TES 

06/15/23 
D9CCllllff ..... EX11IIIION 

0.12 434.72 434.72 

SUBTOTAL 434.72 
FRT CHARGE 14.75 

TOTAL DUE .,,.,1 

Page 1 of 1 



I 
aat'b-000 

INVOICE 
Pl.EASE SEND RSIITTANCE TO: 

la IJ •~ P.O. BOX 1002 
'II, CAIUIBAO, CA 12018-9002 

V 
fl•· TB..EPHONE (780) 931-1771 
..,,,, TOLL fl& (100) 221•2787 

BIU. TO: 

EAGLE lANOING GOLF CLUB 
EAGLE lANOING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITBl STATES 

ACCOUNr .... INYOQI 

23081 936978773 ,. CIIID8I DAl'I CIIIIIIR I 

1761 08/23/22 46258118 

rr• ITOCK NUii- DaCIIIPIIOII 

DB.IVERY NO 836343401 
10 5222074 HW CG JUNIOR TOUR 111.K/A~ AB> 22 

TRACIONG NO 1Z02V8A70303417214 

--· I FOB I 

Make your payment online Call aw ayConnect .com 

la l'.0. BOX H02 ~ ~ CA.-0, CA IH11 .. 0l2 

V T!l.EPHONE (TIOI ISM771 
TOU. Fl& CHD) JJl./l717 

IIIETU191 AUTHOIIZATIOH llilQIJIAED. 

ACCOUN7 # INVOICE ti INVOICf DA TE 

23081 935978773 02/15/23 

NET our OAT[ H:RN'S TOTAL DUI-

06/15/23 N120 "9.22 

,,_ your payment match the lnvo#t» totel? 
ti not, ,.. .. uplaln: 

Short•shlp $ ___ __ 0 Tax $ __ _ 

1'11elng S ___ D Freight$ __ _ 

Return RA $ ____ RA # ____ _ 

Other 

NVQICS DATI ,0 MYIIIIIT,-.1 

02/15/23 Unlogo Bag/Hats 2023 Net Due 120 d8Y$ 

CONl'ACT NAIii! .... VIA -- Mar DIii DA.TI! 

Josh UPS GRO/STO 08/15/23 
GIIDIR ... ao. LmTl'IICI IIIICOUNT NBPIICII txTalllCIW 

2 2 21.00 0.12 18.48 36.96 

AIIQff1' ,.... I ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 36.96 
FRT CHARGE 12.26 

Track your shipment - UPS com 
IIU. TO: EAGU: LANOlNG GOU' a.ua 

EAGLE LANOING UMITB> PARTNawffl' TOTAL DUE .. ,.22 
3181 EAGL£ LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE ""RK R. 32066-2941 
UNITBl STAT£S 

-TO: EAGlE I.ANDING G0lf CLUB 

AU. u.a. Ml.SI MADe II\' & - ,,, CAI.I.AWAY GOU' ML.a COIIPANY. 

EAGLE LANDING UMITfD PARfNfflSHIP 
3119 EAGLE LANDING PIIWY 
ORANGE·- ~ 32065.2841 Page 1 of 1 UNITED Sl A TES 



I 
9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 
Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1121 

Dato of Record: Feb n, 2023 
Supplier: CALLAWAY GOLF 

Reference: 935978773 Audit Number: RC1121 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

ouan~ity Unit 
Cost 

Amount. 

SKU I Prod.ID Description 

08CA01 

OQ, _!.-_y l'oetiftQe 

91•1320-000 

91-221.S-000 

February 22,2023 8:4!>am 

Callaway Kat (Leist Cost: 21.541 

Totals (l Sl<0s I 

935978773 Inventory Soft Goods 

93!>978773 Accrued Merchandise lnvento 

D1 !ference: 

-- End of Report--•• 

HAIN 

49.22 

-◄ 9.22 

o.oo 

2.00 24.61 49.22 

2.00 49.22 

User: GP0l Term: ?l 



ciNFJ6.----------
-■■·NMMM·M•MOWMl•■iM *** INVOICE CUSTOMER COPY*** 

Location: CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 

Item 

II I . 
. 

• I!) 

Remit to: 
CINTAS FIRE 636S25 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL ;.2065 

Qty Description 

Invoice t 
Customer 
Type 
PO Number 
WO Number 

OF61633042 Inv Date 5/15/2023 
24890 Loe F61 
CHG-S Route . : 77 

Acct t : 24890 
Acct Zip 3206S 

Service Visit: 9155793 

Bill to: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Unit Net 
Price Amount TX 

DISPBAT 2 BATTERY RECYCLE & DISPOSAL 14. 00 28.00 y 

ALB127 2 

INFAS 1 

SC 1 

BATTERY, 12V 7.2 AH 

INSPECTION, SEMI ANNUAL ALARM SYSTEM 

Service Charge {po) 
//I )6 ~ tJ 

.J 
CI AS FIRE PROTECTION 

198454000012007 
498452300012007 

1502087000199 
EF20000872 

76.46 

240.00 

90.00 

SUB-TOTAL 
TAX 

TOTAL 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570.891.0476 

152.92 y 

240.00 y 

90.00 y 

510.92 
.00 

510.92 

nm GOODS ANO/OR SERVl<.'I':.-. PROVIDED RY CINTAS IIAVJ-: BF.l.:N OR Wll.1, Bt-: PROVIDED ~:XPLICl'l'I.Y SURJECf TO CINTAS'S 
1-·uu,: PROTF.CTION SERVICJ<:s Gl';N.:RAI. TF.RMS AND CONUITIONS ("THE TERMS"}, A COMPl,ETE COPY 01-' WtllCII HAS 81-:1'.:N 

PROVIDED TO YOU, ANl) AllDJTIONAL COPU,:S m· WHICH ARF. AVAIi.ABU: t'ROM YOUR CINTAS RF.PRFSENTATIV1' OR ONLINE 
Al' C"INTAS.COM/HRECONTRA(..'T. CERTAIN EXCERPTS ot,' Tm: n:RMS ARE Al.SO PR1Nn:1> ON THE BACK OF TIIIS PAGI-:, HY 

SIGNING Tills OOCUMt:NT ANO/OR ACCEYl'L'IG 'fHI•: GOODS Af\D/OR SERVICF$ PROVll>El>, YOU {1) ACKNOWU:DGi<: THAT YOU 
HAVfo: RECl-:IVED, RF.Al>. AND UNDERSTANI> THE TERMS IN THEIR 1-:NTIRtnY, 12) AGREE TO RE HOUND BY THE n:RMS, t3) 

RJo:PRESENT ANIJ WARRAN'I" TIIAT YOU HAVE TlfE AU'l'HORJ'l'Y TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND (41 At'KNOWLEDGE 
'l'IIAT ALL WORK IIAS BEEN COMPLfo"TED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASERINV 



ciNri6. -----------•••••-•I•N•V•O•I•C•E---•C•U•S•T•OM•E•R-C•O•P•Y-*■*■*-------
L::~r=~•~r:T11■•;rRE 

Item 

INSPDQ 

SC 

-
I 
• 

Remit to: 

PROTECTION 
Invoice I 
Customer 
Type 
PO Number 
NO Number 

OF61634035 
24890 

Inv Date 
Loe 

CHG-S 

Service 

Bill to: 

Route . : 
Acct f 

Acct Zip 
Visit: 

5/15/2023 
F61 
06 

24890 
32065 
9155794 

CINTAS FIRE 636525 
P.O. BOX 636525 
CINCINNATI, OH 452636525 
(904)562-7000 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE l.iANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 320652641 

Serviced: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL·--~~~ 

Qty 

1 

1 

Unit 
Description Price 

INSPECTION, QUARTERLY, SPRINKLER SYSTEM DRY TYPE 

Service Charge 

85.00 

/\11 
90.00 

<j' 
~~

-TOTAL 
I TAX 

111 TOTAL 
':) 

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 
f98454000012007 
f98452300012007 

f502087000199 
EF20000872 

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 
PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAILING PAYMENT 

TO MAKE PAYMENT OR FOR ANY QUESTIONS 
PLEASE CALL 570.891.0476 

WE ACCEPT VISA/MC/AMEX DISCOVER AND CHECK BY PHONE 

Net 
Amount Tx 

85.00 N 

90.00 N 

175.00 
.00 

175.00 

TIii\ GOOUS ANl>/OR SRRVIC:FS PROVU)l,:O BY CINTAS HAVE 81-:1-:N OR Wil,L llE l'ROVll)ED 1<:XPUCITL\' SUBJE(..'T TO CINTAS'S 
l<'IRE PROTECTION SERVl('K,; GENERAi. TERMS AND CONDITIONS l"THJ-: TERMS"), A COMl'l.Kl'E COPY m· WHICH HAS ltt,:EN 

t'ROVIDKD TO YOU, AND ADl>fflONAL COPll<'S OF WIUCII ARE AVAII.ABLF. 1-·ROM YOUR CINTAS REPRESF.NTA1'1VE OR ONUNF. 
Al CINTAS.COM/FIRJ-:CON'l'RACT. Ct,:Rl'AIN F.XCERl'TS OF THl:O: n:RMS ARE AISO PRINTF.I> ON THE HACK 01-· THIS PAm .. HY 

SIGNING 'l'IIIS DOCUMl-:N'f AND/OR ACCEPTING TIIF. GOODS AND/OR s•:RVICl-'.S PROvmi,:u, voe (II ACKNOWJ.F.nG•: TIIAT YOU 
IIAVI-: R•:<'EIVED, READ, ANI> UNl>ERSTANI> THE TEkMS IN THt,:JR EN'flRl-..'TY, (2) AGREt-: TO BE BOUND IW THJo: TERMS, (.l) 

IU-:PRF.SENT ANI> WARRANT THA'I YOU HAVE THI-: AUTHORITY TO ~:N'f'l,;R INTO THIS AGRl<:EMl<;NT, AND (4) AC-KNOWLEDGE 
THAT ALL WORK HAS REEN COMPLETED. 

TERMS NET 10 FIRE-LASERINV 



City Wide Facility Solutions 
4963 Beach Blvd 
Jacksonville, FL 32207-4802 

BIii 
To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 

Jennifer Funderburk 
1960 Stonegate Dr 
Birmingham, AL 35242-2523 
USA 

PO# Customer ID 

01013000123 

FSM 

Ray Flores 

Item# DNcrtptlon 

JANITOR SERVICE 
WINDOW WASHING 

Ship 

INVOICE 
Total Due: $806.10 

Invoice Number: 32013014171 
Invoice Date: 5/112023 

Due Date; 5/11/2023 

Phone: (904) 737-4969 
EmaH: jaxinvoices@gocltywide.com 

To: Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065-2641 
USA 

Payment Terme 

Net 10 days 

Contract/ 
Order# 

31013100398 
31013100398 

I Qty 

1 
1 

Subtotal: 
Sales Tax: 

Total Due: 

Service Date• 

05101/23 to 05/31/23 

Unit Price I Ext. Price 

515.60 
290.50 

515.60 
290.50 

806.10 
0.00 

$806.10 



· RLING 
INGREDIENTS INC. 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacAr1hur Blvd 
11\'fng, TX 7~ 
904-864-8083 

BILL TO EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

ING GOI.F CLUB 
Tra 1 I 
T181)#1 SER\IICE FEE TRAP EXT 05.'10/23 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 05/10/23 

Invoice Nwnber 
1270l8t1 

BIU To Cult No. 

1 
17863269 
17863269 

208812 

kwolceTotal: 
Applied Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

DAR PRC 
SOLUTION 

Invoice 
0.. 

05113/2023 
Tenne 

Due Upon Receipt 

UnltPrlce 

1.00 EA .C00.00000 
1.00 EA 5.00000 

Page 

1 / 1 
aImno Pettoc 
05107-05113 

ExtendlclAmol 

400. 
5. 

410. 
o., 

U8D410.I 

---------f'll'UASEDa"ACHANDSEND THISCOIJPONwmt YOURPAYJIENr.-------
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CREOITPA'YtlleNT l~JION 

c»RLING ~ INGREDIENTS INC. 

PAY YOUR INVOICE ONLINE AT: 
https://paymydarllngblll.com 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

Wint YOUR PAYMENT 

Clt\RPRO ~ SOI UTIONS 

I ACCOUNT NUMBER __ I_N_VOIC_E_D_A_TE ___ II .. __ INVOIC __ E_N_UM_B_E_R __ AMOUNT DUE 
208812 05/13/2023 12706891 USD410.00 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 482554885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

□108055~88S00208bl200001270b69100000000410000 



-
OIRECTV 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
022122862 

DATE DUE 
08/10/23 

FOR BUSINESS 
To conttot u, 01111-aoo-496·4911 

Summary 
Statement Dete: 06/22/23 
Pig• 1 of 1 for: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For Service at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANQE PARK, FL 32086-2841 

Activity 
Start End 

06/17 

Detctlptlon 
Previou, Balance 
Payment• Thank You 

Pr11viou1 Bal11nca 
Payment, 
Current Chargat & FtH 
Ad/uetm,nta & Credit• 
T1xe1 
Amount Du• 

08/20 
08/20 
08/20 
08/20 
08/20 

Current Ch■".9H for Setvloe Period Oll/21/23 • 08/20123 
Music Choice Premium Monthly 
2of2 Monthly 

06/21 
06/21 
06/21 
06/21 
06/21 

Buelneu Xtra Pack 1 of2 Monthly 
TVAecn,Fee 
Receiver Count 16 

AMOUNT DUE 
$243.32 

216.67 
·216.67 
219.72 

8.34 
16.26 

N4U2 

Amount 
216.67 

-216.67 

29.99 
13.60 
86.99 
80.00 
o.oo 

06/14 Late Fee 8.26 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862><230622 

. . . . . . . . . . . ... . 
THANH YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
D:RECTV 
w,:, ,, ,.,m11111t1<•<l lo 111 lll<Jlll(I yc•u 

!he best entertainment cxpc, ,cncc. 

~ ~~ ~ 0 
Adluetmenta & Credlw 

04/26 06/20 ""TV""A .... cc-a,-,""'F,-,,....,P .... a-rt, .... ,,..,r M .... o-n ... th"'"'C .... re_d.,..it----------......68=.33 Credit _{)}\ 

04/28 06120 TV Ace••• Fee Partial Month Charge 66.87 / l 
Communications Service Tax 16.26 
AM0ONToUE i:i4,,n Cf' 

e 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH ANO RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

OIR~V 
FOR susTNESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X230522 

C Nor. my mange of 1dd,.1t on revtrH tldt, 
DO NOTWRITf OTHEII COMMENTI ONTltlt FORM 

MB0100261987916H9A 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086-2641 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER 
08/10/23 022122852 

(8041837-0848 

DIRECTV 
POBOX6006 

AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
$243.32 

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-5006 

,., ., ,, •I• 'I I •I II I 1111111 ,. I 11 ,, , , I ,l, 1111lhl 'II •I• 111 ,I I h•I, ., I I, "•I' 11111 h 1• II• 11" h I h 11 •1• 1,111 ,,, • 11 hu 111111111111 •111 

OOOOOOOOODOOODD0022122&52 l 0028 00024332 00024332 2 



ECOLAB. 
Peat Elimination Division 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
26252 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1262 

BILLING ADDRESS 

INVOICE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 

REPORT 

INVOICE 
NOMBBR 9461403 

PAGE 1 

1-800-325-1671 

ACCOUNT INFORMATION; 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ACCOUNT NO. EAGL0279-0001-01 

SVSP # 355203 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
BILL PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE SPECLST LAVANDEROS, DAVIDE 
LICENSE NUMBER JE251882 
CORP REF# 98909 

S~RVICE ADDRESS 
E~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB SERVICE 

Cockroach/Rodent 
Outside-In Large 
Energy Surcharge 

QTY INVOICE AMT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 US 
SERV PH: 904-637-0640 

SERVICE PERIOD: MONTHLY 
SERVICE DATE: 5/14/2023 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

(Bl 

TERMS :NET 30 DAYS 
STATE TAX: 6 . 000 
CITY TAX: 
CNTY TAX: 1.000 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS CUSTOMBR'S SIGNATURE 

PRODUCT LOT NUMBER 
TARGBT PEST 
Plies - Small 
Flies - Large 
Cockroaches 

PRODUCT USED 
NIBOR D INSECTICIOB (LIQUID) 
DEMAND CS IHSBCTICIOB 
DEMAND CS INSBCTICIDE 

Plies 
Plies 
Plies 
Ants 

- Large E STEALTH MAXIMA GLIJBBOARD 
- Small S.W.A.T. 
- Large E MAXFORCE PLY BAIT 

Rats 
Cockroaches 
Mice 
Cockroaches 

PRODUCT 

MAXFORCB COMPLBTB INSECT BAIT 
PIRSTSTRIKE SOFT BAIT 10 GM 
BORACTIN INSECTICIDB POWOBR 
LITTLE PBTE WHITE 
ORTHBNE PCO PBLLBT 

COOE PRODUCT USED DESCRIPTION/EPA NUMBBR 
628 Nibor D Insecticide s.o, (Liquid) 64405-8 
340 Demand cs (0.06t) 100-1066 
340 Demand CS (0.06') 100-1066 
310 S.W.A.T. (lo.o,i 800 ppm 1677-43 
sos Maxforce Plybait (o.s,i 432·137S 

CODE ADD'L INFO 
628 
340 
340 

310 
S08 
507 
502 
571 

Sl9 

507 Maxforce Complete Granular Insect Bait 11.0,1 432-1255 
502 Firetstrike Soft Bait (0.002St) 7173-258 
571 BorActin Insecticide Powder (99.0t) 73079-4 
519 Orthene PCO Pellets (1.0t) 5481-8973 

METHODS 
000001 Crack~ Crevice 
000002 Spot 
000006 Bait Station 

SITES 
COl Kitchen Area Interior 
CO2 Office Area-Interior 
COS Storage Area Interior 

Key Acct 

QQANTITY 
.25 
.15 

1.00 

2.00 
.10 

3.00 
6.00 
7.00 
2.00 
3.00 
1.25 

Program 
Fly Program 

SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT DUB, 

METHOD 
GA 000002 
GA 000002 
GA 000001 

SA 000013 
GA 000002 
oz 000006 
oz 000010 
BA 000006 
oz 000001 
BA 000009 
GA 0000 

.§.1!!§. 
COl 
C53 
C53 
C09 
css 
COl 
cos 
Cl4 
Cl4 
Cl4 
COl 
COl 
cos 
co0 

232.01 
40.ll 

2.7S 

274.87 
16.49 

2.75 
294.11 

294. 11 

COB 
C54 
cos 
C21 

cos 

css 
CO2 
C06 

COl C54 



HONOURS GOU' COMPANY 
Eflllllo>'N E,,pe,_ Report 

~ .JlmH1hn 

Al ,,..,._&--1 
1_0....,.1111...-:wa- .... - .... 

For,,,,.,,,.,,,_ 
Dai. Pl'ocnaed -

Approved: ____________ _ 

N'l'PIOD( , 

I 

Ill u.~ n... _,_ .. 0.00 o... ~.• 

Page 1 ot2 

~AID 

""'-22 
c..,.... -· 2 

Clubhau .. t 
-e■rt_,_ • ...,.791g 

,'l"ll,-M 

..... 



First !latch 
The Daytime Cafe 

9680 Argyle Forest Blvd 
Jacksonv me , FL 32222 

Server: Jared 
Cashier: F1 rst llatch 
Table 1B/1 

rJ:J/23/2rJ1.3 

Guests: 2 
9: 1B AH 

#40010 
Reprint t: 3 
Order Type: lllOER 

Seat 1 
~******~**********************"* 
Coffee-Regular 3.69 
• The IIOrks 12 .99 

Stiltota 1 16 .68 
Tax 1.25 

Total 17 .93 

Seat 2 
**~~t:t:fflffl**********~**"* 
Coffee-Regular 3.69 
- Hal & Grwere 12 .39 

Subtotal 16 .08 
Tax 1.21 

Total T7 .29 

c~ lete SUbtota l 32.76 

Subtotal 32.76 
TilK Z.46 

Total 35.22 

VISA #XXXXXXXXI00()(1214 
Tip 
Total 

AUth:021134 

Grand Total 

Order on11ne or )o1n the wa1tl1st 
before your v1s1t: 

F1nd us on the App le App store 
or Google Play for Android. 

--- Check Close<! ---

11111 

35.22 
6.55 

41.77 

41.77 

w~ 
,07979 9700 ARGYLE FOREST BLVD 

JACl<SONVILLE, Fl 32222 
~ ,~-TTB-0871 

297 4503 • 0021 05/11/2023 1: 18 PH , 
t/ALG FP GLU 7501«. Cl!N BOO«, 00 

31191702297 24.99 
RETI.RN VALUE 24.99 

GOLD BOif) ULTIMATE HAM'.1 CREAM 30Z 
04116705510 A 5.79 
RETLRN VALUE 5. 79 

ADVIL WAL ACTION 11/ACETHNPHN 728 
FSA 30573014772 OTC 11.99 

RETURN VALUE 11,99 

Sll!TOTAL 42.n 
SALES TAX A=7.5J 0 .• 3 
TOTAL 
DEBIT CARO 
AUTH COOE 
CHAl«iE 

Sale 
AIDA~ 
US DEBIT 

• Integrated chlp card 
PIN Verfffed 

~.20 
~-20 

079801 .no 

TOTAL FSA HENS 11.99 
TOTAL RX ITEHS 0.00 
TOTAL FSA Ali> RX ITEHs 11. 99 

APPROVED FSA/lfiA AHOONT O. 00 

THAN< YCIJ F~ SHFPING AT lfALGREENS 

REDEE!115 i'IALGREEr'S CASH REWARDS ON Y!XR 
NEXT ~! NALGREENS C.491 RElfARDS 
CANMlT BE REDEE.NED 'ON SOME ITEMS. FCR 
FULL DETAILS SEE HYlfALGREENS,C.Y""' -

~ I 
RFH# 0797-9214·503'1 • 

111111111111•111•"· 
....,,.. .. 

.... 



TROOH!HONOURS GOLF COMPANY 
Emp!oyee Expense Report 

Employee Joa Halifko 

J~~ 

APPENDIX1 Page 1 of2 

Golt Course: Eagle landing 

:!!:~~!!!: :!!!!::!::!!:!:!:~::~:::~:::!::::!!!:!:!!: :~~::: :!!:~:!: ®:~::: :::~~~:;::~~~~~!A,r~;:::;:::! : ~~~~ ~~~: !~~:~ 't;:~: :: : ,,: i i i ;::::~~~~~!::':;: ; :: i ; , , :~~'!::::! 
5/1/23 monthly phone 0.545 0.00 50.00 50.00 
6/1/23 monthly phone 0.545 0.00 50.00 50.00 
6/1 /23 Supplies (recepit attached) 0.545 0.00 publix receipt 8.91 

0.545 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 I Admission 
0.5451 0.00 Parking 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 [Admin supplies 

I Please send the check to: 0.545 
0.545 

[Joe Halifko 0.545 
2048 Trailing Pines Way 0.545 
Fleming l.sJand, fl. 32003 0.545 

[Total Amount 0.001 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.00 0.001 100.00 0.00 108.91 
Recipts must be attaclted for items over $25.00 

EmployeE fk,e~ali/b 
Date:_ 6/1/2023 

For Internal Use 

Date Processed _____ _ 

Approved; _______________ _ 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvite. FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353•1411 

Remit To; 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 3220~6 ___________ _ 

• Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0120204 

Invoice Date; 05/17/2023 09·48:28 AM 
Delivery pate; 05/1712023 09;46;28 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT· Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Oescripllon 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO120204 

Vehlcfe: none 
Purd'lase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonr ne/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: R0120204 

Vehide: none 
Purchase Order Number. none 

PMO Seivlce Fee PMO Service Fee 

Invoice Texes 

Federal Excise Tax • LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clav G:o SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv. 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount available for this invoice. 

Certificate Number Amount Due 

$0.17 

$30.82 

$0.33 

$34.23 

$3.49 

$20.21 

$14.99 

$7.50 

$1.25 
$0.59 

Amount Due: $694.74 

Due Date· 06/16/2023 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Quantity Unit Price 

Salespe,son: none 
BOLNumber: RO120204 
168.4000 $2.70880 

Tax 
Total This Item. 
NET 30 Terms. 

Salesperson: none 

SOL Number: RO120204 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Total This Hem: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exempt 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net lnvoioe Total; 

Total Due: 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Prioe 

$456.16 
$104.83 
S560.99 

$0.00 

$125.00 
$8.75 

S133.75 
$0.00 

$581.16 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$113.58 
$694.74 

$0,00 
$694.74 

$694.74 



4613 Phlflps Hwy 2088 Jacksonvllle, Fl 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

Invoice lnform.:.ition 
Customer Name: 
Account Number. 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

SVCDD 
2036053 
$794.02 
05/23/23 

Upon Receipt 
$t06.89 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51.0255314 

-

Summary of Transactions 
. ~~ .-.~•-. 

05/19123 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

76834 ' BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
269.9GALS@S2.8657 
COUNTY UTILITY TAX 

989 EAGLE LANDING Pm' 
YI/ORANGE PARK Fl 32~, 

~;11 
V 

Previous Balance 
Cunent Transactions 
Amount Due: 

(S187.13) 

STT3.45 

$20.57 

4\-D 

WARNING; {1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when peyfng In person. 
Page 1 of 2 PINse detecll and '81um 111/s portion wtth your PBYIINlm-Please do not staple, clip or ettech check to the ,emittance payment coupon. 

4513 PhR/p1 Hwy 2088 
J.a<IIOf'Nllle, FL 32201 
Retum Service Requeated 

.,.INVOICE" 

SVCDD 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARtCNAY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Data: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
05123/23 

Upon Receipt 
$806.89 

Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attadl check to the Atmlttance payment 
coupon. Make check payable io: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write yow 
account number on your chedc. Save a stampl Pay onffne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank yaul 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

• •I .1,1111 •• • '1-1, 1,11 .. ,1 ul i • 1 • 11, 11,111 Ill II ,111,. 1-111 • •d 1 •1 

00010203bo53DO?ba34DDDDbOba,aaooooooooooobab6,4□ 



<t>siteDne 
l ■ hµllli.Ll.f-,t .U'fl"lf 

300 Coloolal Comer Pkwy Sulle 550 
Roswel, GA3007~883 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER# PO# SHIPVIA 

129456827-001 BRAD STEPHENS BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERNS 

NET 15TH PROX 

LN ITEMf DESCRIP110N I 
1 018184000 LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF MARKIN~rAINT RED 

170Z. i 

2 M07150 T ALPIRIO MOLE BAIT 2 PK. ..J J 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER ti 

1345761 
INVOICE DATE 

05/04/2023 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL # 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICE# 
129456827-001 

DUE DATE 
06/15/2023 

890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

BRAD STEPHENS JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTT QTY QTY NET PRICE EXT PRICE OROl!II SM1P OPEN 
24 24 0 7.6000 / EA 182.40 

5 5 0 51.7760/EA 258.88 

f( (~~ 4oo-7'-/4o 
'1e) 

II he Go-10 App for lanc:lscape Pros; SdeOne's mobile app makes your job easier with features designed to keep your busin8$$ movmg, such as real lime product 
nventory, 24ll ordering, lime-saving tools and more, learn more and download at SiteOne.corn/Mobile. 

l)o you have EDI platform and would like to get the invoices el11elronicaHy imported Into your system? Ir so, please GOnlact us at EDl@SileOne.com for the next 
teps. Thank you for your business. 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SlTEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL. 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT; 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$441.28 
$0.00 

$10.05 
S451.33 

$0.00 
$451.33 

SileOne landscape Supply warrants that all products conform lo the description on the labl!I. Bacauss coodillons of use, which are of aiticet imponance are beyond our control, 
seller mal(es no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning lhe use of these products. No employee ol the company is authorized lo maka any warranty or representation, B"llfellsed 
or implied, concern n_g our products. Always lclow directions and ca111fully observe al precaut,ons on the label or manufacture(s inslruelionll. Products used contrary 10 direc11ons 
may cause seflous plant or personal injury. Buyer assumes an risk of use of handing whether in accotdance with dlraction or not and accapts lhe pooducts $Old to them by this 
company on these conditions. 
Note: Returns subject to 25% restock charge. 

Page 1 of 1 



300 Colanlel Center Pkwy, Sutte S50 
Roswell, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK A. 32065-2641 

ORDERt PO# SHfPVIA 

130078799-001 BRAD STEPHENS BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

NET 15TH PROX 

LN ITEIU DESCRIPTION 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER I 

1345761 

INVOICE DATE 
05/18/2023 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK Fl# 128 
105 lNDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

IPTO: 

J;J LANDING GOLF CLUB 

INVOICEt 
130078799-001 

DUE DATE 
06/15/2023 

\ OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
) ANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

BRAD STEPHENS JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTY QTY NETPRICE EXT PRICE ORDER SHIP OPEN 
1 018184000 

LESCO TOURNAMENT TURF MARKING PAINT RED 72 72 0 7.6000 I EA 547.20 17 oz. 

e o App landscape ros: SiteOne·s mobile app makes your job easier w11h eatures gned to keep your busirl85S moving. such as real ilme product 
nventory, 24ll ord8ffng, ltme-savtng tools and more. Learn more and download al StteOne.com/Mobije, 

you hava EDI platform and would like lo get he Invoices electrorucally impor1ed into your system? If so, please contact us at EDl@SkeOne.com for lhe next 
teps. Thank you for your busllless, 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY. LLC 
24110 NElWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT. 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$547.20 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$557.25 

$0.00 
$557.25 

SlleOne landacape Supply warrants that ell products confotm to the deacriplion on lhe label. Becauae condiUons of use. which are of critical imPOrtance are bel/Orld our CiOtllrol, 
&eller makes no wammly eXl)(eHed or Implied, concerning the UM of these produclS. No employee of the company la authorized 10 make any watr,nly or representation, e,cpres,ed 
or implied, mncaming our products. At,,ays follow difecliona and carefuly observe al preeaU11on• on Che lobet or manufactur-.f, mtrudions. l>Joducis used oonnry to dinlclions 
may cause serious plant or pttsonal Injury. Buyer assumes all riSk of uce of handing whether in accordsnc6 wilh direction or not alld accepts !he products sold to them by this 
company on these CO(ldlt!OIIS. 
Nole: Returns subjecl lo 26% restock charge. Page 1 of 1 



.. 
jRIXON I ~C~{o!td I X.J<IO I Qas,cs 

aar0-aoo 1aqo.o~ 
Invoice 

\?Ja~ - ooO a -"~ Pal!e Number: I 
Invoice Date: 04/21/2023 

California (714) 889-1300 
National (800) 999-6263 
Fax (714) 889-5890 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
MAUREEN CREWS/SR.ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Customer P.O. Frei ht Terms 
May Srx Balls FOB - Huntington Beach. 

Bill To No.: 93460 
ShioTo No.: 93460 

Order No.: 61309456.SO 
Invoice: 7448472SO 

Terms 
NET60DAYS 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
MAUREEN CREWS/SR.ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

S In Instructions 

1---.,..,,..--r--·..._ ________ _ 
Item No Description 

__fL ______ ...,__,__ ___ _,.. ___ ...------.------~ 
Ordered Quantity Disc% Uoit Extended 

10334278 
10334271 
10334274 
10334251 
10334258 
FREIGHT 
FREIGHT 

Ball:SoltFeel13 Brite Org (12) 
Ba11:SoftFeel13 Brite Red (12) 
Ball:SoftFeel13 Brite Grn (12) 
Ball:Soft Feel 13 (12) 
Ball:Soft Feet 13 TYL (12} 
FedEx Ground 111~9615060 

FedEx Ground 111~gi;1s101 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS: 
Please make your check payable to 
SRIXON I Cleveland Golf/ XXIO 

SRIXON / Cleveland Golf/ XXJO 
Dept. 3355 
P.O. Box 123355 
Dallas, TX 75312-3355 

SbJ d 

6 
6, 
6 

36 
12 
3 
3 

Product Total I 
1,024.98-1 

6 
6 
6 

36 
12 

1 
2 

Taxes 

Gros., 
Price 

17.25 9.97 
17.25 9.97 
17.25 9.97 
17.25 9.97 
17.25 9.97 
66.00 0 

0.00 0 

Invoice Sommarv 
I Frei.,ht I -, 66.00 l 

Net Net Price 

15.53 93.18 
15.53 93.18 
15.53 93.18 
15.53 559.08 
15.53 186.36 
66.00 66.00 

0.00 

Total I Net Due Date 
1,090.98 I 06/200023 

·1 ,·,11 1111 ,llld I <"111111 11,,, Jltll il<lll \\ !Iii I'•" llh'lll 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNERSmP 
MAUREEN CREWS/SR. 
ACCOUNTANT 
DBA:EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
CLUB 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Pick Ticket# (s) 8S24474 

Bill To No.: 

Ship To No.: 

Invoice: 

Order Net: 

93460 

93460 

7448472 so 

,\\1()11'\J l'\11) 

1,090.98 $, ____ _ 

Pick Ticket# is located in the 
Middle right band portion of the 

Packiag List that accompaoied the 
Shioment. 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GO!,F" SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RCl193 

Date ot Record: May OS, 2023 

Supplier: SRIXON / CLEVEL!\NO / XXIO 

Reference: 1448472 Audit Number: RC1193 

Quantity 

SKU I Prod.YD Description 

Stock 

Loc'n 

42SX01 

G~ Smmary Poatinq■ 

91 1325-000 

91-2275-000 

Srixon Soft Feel (l.ast Cost: 4.09f 

7448472 

7448472 

Totals (1 SKUS f 

Inventory - Hard Goods 

Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--• Cl'IO of Report •--• 

MAIN 264 .00 

264.00 

i,090.32 

-1,090.32 

0.00 

Pg 1 

Unit 

Cost 

(.13 

Amount 

1090.32 

1090. 32 

May S,2023 l:S9p~ User: GPOl !erir,: Pl 



l~l!9ll,UJltlP'1''"''''~~1111~~~q1J. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c .... isco• 
3989 OGLE I.ANDING PKWY ~l 

•-f ,- CONli"ID"""IAL """""""' OF SYSCO ,--::: ·._--:-~--=- I mvoia: - Im l --639 /013 
784966 4830605187 3 3 

ORANGE PAIUt FL 32065-2641 Attlwhffnof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. "ioim" --foachndoeMCW 1501 LBWIS INDUS'l'IUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

7860 TBRMS -eu1' Du& IIALUICU au SOBJ&C:'l' .fo SDVICB CBABGI 

- ' 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

PA1Ut Fl, 32 
SIi& 

LB 

CT 

I C'l' 

: C'l' 

i4:!,_ 
:ItD D&SOU:Pl:IO• 

CILANTRO BUl!ICB 1'.CELS 

LINZ J'RZSB 

OaANGE l'RBSB 

:I~ 

-, T :LB OIUWGB SSGMDrr CBl'.LLSD N 79453.78946 

RASPBBRRY RED FRSB. 

~i1 'T" 
oz 

Mo 

GAL 

'J'RSB TCflAro CtlERRY !'RBSB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DISPENSER BBVBRAGB*** 

COITKB QRHD SSE BI.DD NED W/F 29594 

~D SYRUP t.i:NONAD&: Bl'.B 16760010 

14450010 

1nM 
CODS 

1675859 

1362993 

1079425 

7412604 

1637651 

3738796 

2203024 

5932043 

8856122 

9090739 

Net 30 
.MAHIRST#-1205377NOIUW. DELIVDY 
_MA: 'rvADC SCARLETT-BAYI.ZSS- -

ORI'1' ~ &XiDD&D Iii~ -Pl\IC:Z - JRICI 

39.18 39.18 

7.28 7.28 

17.21 17.21 

12.93 12.93 

51.80 51.80 

4.50 9.00 

24.76 49.52 
215.00 

100.82 100.82 

99.50 99.50 

99.50 99.50 

;scm.. oz 

,UZIANR TBA BREW FILTB:R PACl'C 47900-30384 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

pu..l,OIGNCE FOR DROP SXZB 
FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

6738173 48. 74 48. 74 I 

I ~-1~3~, II 348.56 I 
15.35-
16.00 - 1lA ,.f '} -':" ,q1, 

ORD y 1801383 1800782 1797683 
1802763 1801405 1801606 
1804210 

1/ 
l ,- l ~,c,,S> 

I-~ -,..!'":!!.i'rof • ..,. 

1

1 ~ ,-wr. OPEN: 8~:oo AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM\.sysco JA:;i:u.u l 
, lLL_ 13 8 . 208 1501 LEWIS I.NDOSTRJ:AI. D~-

1 
I . I , ..,.--_../ JACKSONVI.LLE, FL 32254 r 1734 .. .a ___ _ 

_ -~8 13: 51 145.3 856 ~ ------~J __________ ___.jlA1 

oanza·s J"°' PC8 r·--.,.--- 1N0. PCS I 1·'1'0'n.L SlGII IW.VD. SJ:QI X _/ REC. ~---

-lf_fjQ iiiamt<li:!a ~aaiair.!um. Cliiiiofftu J.tsriiloi'"m,~~mm- PADBLE ON OR 8UORE ~------~1734. 42 -·· 
• n 5'mta t,.li OF rn ~= ~COL21JW, ~ma ACT UJO ~'~- - - OF ftII ~ITI. \ q1, lf: 

m ~ -=-~iii.i o, ~.~rm~=-- x• uar,a,~ -..,.,ams nn l 6/12/23 LAST PAGE -
IN:!! 'l'O Aft DUIPV!II Allllm:: Ollr 0, YOUR mtff Cir - -or-CD: 1tll .US Gl'll511t 4:1.."'lr'• 1'0 - Ill 111! 1' I • , 1'1./ C') 
~~.ICJn,oa 'l'O P.lllflCIPAD u I, - OF A a,,as CII' CLUIAffl,JII &Ill UIISl1IT - an IOCII OIS'ffl=~· ~-~----------

t ,. 
" C 

:. 
• 
:: 
:. .. 
0 .. 
5 

E 

I 
I 
Iii 
• .. 

I 



1-~l~P-~,,,,,,,,,~-~~~~---CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LARDING PKWr 1}., 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtthehMrtof SYSCO JACltSOHVII.lJC, INC. 

'l'ltDClt no, 

639 /013 -
-a,•Kali 

784966 

PVaCDS&oama 

JIM)J:C:S - -
483060987 3 1 

food and sarvl<I! 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSOHVILLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

7860 'rElQIS -PAS'l' DOS llAL&IICU Alt& 9tlBJKCT '!O SDVIC& CDIIGS 
904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLOB 
3989 RAGLE LANDING PlOfY 

- ~- -~-

Net 30 
MM_.!!'£STI 1205377 NOIOtAL DBLI'VDY 
MA: TVJU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

FL 32065. -

t- 11, I I SIU I IDK oSSCRinxar : = I = l ~ I n:m Iii tl=·=za I~!_ I .! 

I I 
Ac~ 
Ac 

Fl~ 
~ 
I 

cuu 

I I 

LB 

SU'ETY RDIIND&R: NOTIIZNG IS MOU IMPOR~· ANT TO Sisco T 
IE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECZl'.PT BECAUS- COOLER TENS 

,TIIA'l'BR rISB LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER. FISH LIC nm- 03 

99808 1829369 

.5 oz 90044 7018147 

CREAM BOOR PUll GR A mAS 1186253 

l'CLS EGG WBL LIQ l'RSB W/CI 74865-29434-00I 2366607 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**SllAl'OOD*** 

~ SBIUMP WllT P51> Tt,OF 16/2 261S12071PBI S1063881 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

:JISBCAJt CBEBSECAD R&D VBLVBT CAD 

'ASQO.I.R COOKIE MACAROON ASSORTBD 
-STOCK 1 

101843 

61416 

BRD GOORM 5/8IN 30410 

POTATO FRY SWEET 5/16 MCF03731 

POTATO TATER BA1tREL 1000006067 

PRETZEL BAVARIAH STK 3295 

SOUP CHICKEN DUMPLING CONC 000037349 

CL$ SOUP FAGIOLA PASTA CONC 

IMP SQUASH ZUCCHINI STICJt BRO 

000035568 

41010159 

'70417'70 

7081026 

0916387 

3700499 

5020233 

6849145 

6245914 

2582120 

1590827 

55.44 

34.90 

29.87 

44.96 

59.98 

97.89 

53.20 

30.42 

51.08 

37.221 

43.59 

38.09 

42.14 

. .c;s ~ c:un GN>8& ft. OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM mm TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

55.44 

34.90 

29.87 

44.96 
165 .17 

59.98 
59.98 

53.20 

30.42 

51.08 

37.22 

43.59 

38.09 

42.14 

13: 

i_, . 
1~10.2-~32 1 

I 
1501 LRWrS INDUSTRIAL., ... 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 E1°AL 

Dama'& -- ----~ 
SIQI 

-j IW>. PCS cun . .,_-;;;;;; ..,.,.;;;;-...... ;;;;;; 7 NO. PCS 
D&I.VD. SICII X REC. 

HCA ffOl'ISIOI: !B IIDISIIAIWl ~; M TTns Llmll) OIIBUDMIICI - ~10 --a ___ , PAYABLB 0N oa UFORB 
• n SIC!'rw ~ w ta nullDIIUI IGaI~ 01W1Dma JCr UJo ~a"'im· m aun or mP 01N01•1 

Jll't ~~ -~~~~- Ill=,_ 11
8

mMD~--~?Tffli 
l!k'r 1'0 Nff Dlll'VfS ~(QI or J(Qt UCZl,t or flla -.1'mnca: IOU 1111 GIVDIG tit YOml ltJQT 1'0 1111111: Ill AIIT 

--~ ~~ca 1'0 ·~ Al .. - or .. ~ or ~...,Jl...MI llollSIIT IIMIL'llm: arr .!!1B!.Dlnvll. --- ---

TAX 

~"l'O'W. 
INYOIC:S 

__ '1'0'1'». 

I CONT. 

,..tJ. T-""' 
c1,l'""q 

-JL 

618_.,78 __ 

ON PAGE 2 

I 
I 
~ 

I 

I 
5 
i 

I 
~ 
! 
n 
;, 
g 
~ • .. 
0 

:. 
~ . 
5 
g 
!, .. . 
• • E 

I 
! 
!l 

I 



CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
~ _DfflllCII lalll:ll_ -,-,~ ... ~,JQ'"""'··~~~~·-· -S • DIICk EAGLE LMD:ING GOLF CLOB ~ 639 /013 

3989 UGLE LAIIDIBG..... ~co SYSCO JM:KSOIIVXLU:, INC. - -•- n 
ORANGE PARJt i'I. 

32065
-

2641 
ro!l::C.= 1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIW 7860 TERMS -•UY iios BALUCa AD SO!IJ&CT '° snvxca C11ARG8 J ~ 

JAQ<SOIWILI.Jt. FL 3225' ••• 30 I 
0 

784966 483060987 3 2 

904-637-0648 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS - - ~IFESTI 1205377 HOlUIAL -DELIVERY__ __ _ i 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CLUB MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS i 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING PKWY tmxy&B: - -- -

1 1 O~R£. P~ FL 32065 -2641 
XTl:N D&SCRIP'l'X011'1 UDI Ulfl'l' - DUIID:ID -coos .sues - ftlCI: 

- - ----- ---- - :i 

1

.5 

.5 

**CANHBD & DRY**;ROOP TOTAL**** 

IYS DIP Cll£JU\Y ~ STBM LG PI.AS 10111158 

IZAHG COCK'.?AIL lllX BLDY MRY 3 616003741361 

DOSSING BLOB cmsz CBUNkY 00865 

10052000042143 

DIUNK l'IUJJ:T PONCB G2 

►Pela JOICB ORAHGB POU PlUDC:UM 

DIP OLXVE ltALANM"A PTD PW KEG 

CLS SUGAa GRAl10LATBD Xl'INB CANB 

20405 

20102 

30165 

25080 

74698 

412006 

NDW05L40PDR 

:AC MKX UAP 'rORT:tLLA GllLC BBU 12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPBR. & DISP*** 

195210 

CONTAINBR FOAM BNG lC D Y'n>199S10000 

CUP l"0MI TALI. 20 OZ 20J16 

LIND MPJlO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 
GllOOP 't'OTAL**** 

**PRODOCB*•• 

►lUSCOL B~Y l'RBSB 

►lUSCOL BLOBBaRY l'USll 

~ SPLU'f"',~ ~L~lff

- _!_J 10 - 2~ 121j _4161 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

5083944 20.77 

7137851 51.07 

4488847 24.95 

7071108 28.35 

6508978 28.35 

8410563 31.47 

0990232 41.76 

4018404 11.70 

5429766 25.92 

2926727 40.53 

s.901029 12.99 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 20.15 

4088886 39.09 

1763846 39.471 

3738804 4.50 

6763431 4.86 

UNIT TO 
SYSCO JAC:KSONVU,LE 

393.63 

20.77 

51.07 

24.95 

28.35 

28.35 

31.47 

41.76 

11.70 

25.92 

40.S3 

25.98 

23.16 
354.01 

40.30 

78.18 

78.94 
197 .42 

13.50 

14.58 

1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTIUAL ~ 
! • I I 

I 
IWVD'SL - ~ - -' 
SIGII 

- lio. 11C8 COS'l'~J;.....;:-;.,,'2:__ •• ,_- - l ''. PCS • 
D2LVD. SIGR X REC. 

JACKSONVILLE, FL ~2254 == 
IIM>ICS 

·~ 

11Jl8 .29 

~'C?~~"'~•=~~~~~'r'cJ.~~~tJT~,a~~J':iU~ PAYABl.K OH oa BUOR& 
Arr:.:.~ ....=r~nm. ~~IOllll ca=-•- 11~~-'IWaw:.~ 

iancr to_Mr DIHV!ll -·- Oft or ioaa IIICSlft or ,.. ,_,,r-iCD: 1W m GN1S w 'IOQl llaf '° - m -1 CONT. ON PAGE 
~--'l'!l_c:uacI!t~ !V ~C!.ml~l -,_(!J' ~ CW, OI ~.t.!I' Al!_f_~ I!M¥-Ylf!ll ~lllCII DUl'V!!,_ __ __ _ _ _ ~ __l 

3 

5 

I 
5 
a 

i 
s .. .. 
a .. 
0 .. .. 
t 

I M .. 
0 .. 
5 .. 
? ... .. .. .. 
i 

I 
I 
;;z 
• '4 

---• I 



r 

1--1-PJ __ ,,,,,,,,,~~~--IJ. cu~ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
DMnCIIIIUIIBD =:im 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~~co• 3989 DGI.11: LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE ~Ult FL 32065-2641 Atthehpttof SYSCO JACICSOHViLLE, I'NC. 

483066395 3 3 nma ll'1'0P J 784966 
~36/011 
IIDQft ivmull.ORDD 

food and servla 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWZS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACICSONVILLI. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 .TBRNS -nsT DtJt BALAIIICl8 US StmJ&C'1' '1'0 SKRVICE CBARGS 

KAGLZ LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDING PKWY 

Hat 30 
MANIFEST# 1205738 NORMAL DELIVERY 

ORANGE P~ . FL 32.Q§c2,._6 ... u _______________ _,._ -----.--.JWl.lo.i..µ-.._ 

on 11: rPAClt I SJ:ZK I --=-~D•SCIUPTlON ~ = I = r=~ 
IA:_ TVADC SCARLE'.1.'T BAYLESS 

ORDSiR (Y 

GROUP TO'l'AL**** 
:&'OR DROP S:IZJ: 

:sGs FOR FOBL SURCIIARGE 

1806112 

SD'Dlllm I 'I' I p 
l'lllCZ II I 

-99.50 
9.82- i* 

16.00 

"' J 

5 
t 

I a 
5 a 
n 

i .. 
= 
0 .. 
... -
" ;., .. 
0 .. 
... .. 

I ~ 
0 . 

-'69~-~? ! 
• ,tr'\~ ~ ... • 

E 

':Jr' 
,,.. ..,.. ¾ I 

1Q\i .,. 10'1'1 a I I 
!il 

= 
CASU anu'IVt.l'CS cuu: caou 1ft'. I -- --- ---

281 
narvn.•s 
Sic:11 

s 33 39.2..._626 

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 

ctJST.a~ ~Im.,.... o,&&1, nmt--

5:00 PM UIQ'l''fO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS DIDUSTR:UU. oe._. 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 ~ 

f;Af. 

~!CE 

nio:-IWWisrm: M PIUlllllt.& AaIClll,lmAI. a.-om:si ldnll> IS !llll DI\IOICI W ~ 10 - ll'flllVIORY Dll8'f :pAYABLII: ON OR B&l'ORB ------rn
110-:-PCS 
DSLVD. $l(;a X NO. ~C;S 1 

RE:e. 

1090.87 

1090.87 
[a 11T ™"2m 5 (C) or - ---- aaICVLft!ML 0laalffDS ACT UlO w.uuta(Cl \. Tl& DLUIII or '!1111 '-tri' 
~~~9:f.i ~==&fa,_ aa =-,,._ u~~--a:Tti 6/16/23 

~'l'O - DIIIIVl'I AIIJSIS our a 1llllR IIIIOlnT or - IIIIIIUC!ll~ca: 'IOU - CJ'fflW; VI' lllOlt IJiar 1'0 111111ft DI -
-•'!._~ff,CIR !O -1<:nUS U A - or A m11 or ~,DI U? LIIIIV1T Dl'IOlo~ Aft_!JCII Dlllm&. 

LAST PAGE 

I 



1--1-~---,,,,,,,,,~-----· 
l:AGLB LAHDIHG GOLF CLOS s:....isco· 3989 DGLB LAND:ING PKWY 11 
ORAHGK PARK FL 32065-2641 Aau.heartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, .INC. 

cos~ ~HAL ItM>ICBi CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF sYs~o 
llm,V. a&ft cu.- ! _ DM>IC:S - :r- 7 

5/17/23 
l,IWU(.-7,a,966 483066395 3 1 l 

336 /011 

food1ndservke 1501 LBWIS DIDOSTR.UL DRIVE 
JACltSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

1
-~==:1- OJIDD. 

36lsf 'l'BRMS.....,..,,.......cc-_-P_AS_'r_llOI __ ULUCC ___ s_.us __ S_IIBJSCT TO SDVICI: CBAJlGS...., ~ 

~~ ~ 904-637-064 8 

EAGU LANDIRG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLK LARDING PKWY 

!GNI!i'&STI 1205738HOIUfAL DELIVERY 
,.._ ___ .1.-MA: TVADC SCMUffl BAYLESS -- --

ORAN~ARJS FL 32065 oc o~ n~. SIU 1 
-1,6_41 DBI:fEB• ~PLETQN 

ua»ssaaPrt011 I a= j :-x1;t.C]t.j ~ lilrF::mzr-~• 

I 
-I 

'l·~ 
-1r· 
./fr 
It 
1r 
I It> 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l 

1 

l C 

1 C 

LB 

SAl'B'l'Y RBMJ:HDZR: NOTBIHG IS MOU DIPOR'Nff '1'0 S 
:B VERIFY BACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BBCAUS COOLER 

.'l'NA'l'D FISH LIC 1'D-4511 l'R&SBD.TER l'J:SH LIC l'WD-

I.AU CBBBSI: K>NT JACK CBDR rcY SIIRD 99808 

1 LB ~ EGG WBI. LIQ nsa W/CI 74865-29434-00 

GAL ~ HILK Will, GI.LI.Oil 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

1829369 

2366607 

4676306 

SS.44 

44.96 

21.85 

3 oz 

9t3O oz 

12~2 C'l 

2?.250: 
24 oz 

LB 

•. 5 

~LB 

7i.4 0 

I 

**NllATS*** 

e&&r ST&Alt PHILLY CAB BR. 100000016501 978978S1 78.261 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

BRBAD RYE JaaBI,E 21C'l' SLI 1054366011742362 44.091 _'2,, 
BUR BOT DOG WHITE 6 HIRGD 54607120A 7223080 32.S7 

8349 1 1086313 24.31 

I/W 00105 7298904 20.221 

POTATO J"RY SWDT 5/16 

IMP PO'l'ATO TATER BARREL 

PUTZ&I. BAVARIAN S'l'IC 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CJUINBD ~ DRY*** 

30410 09163B71 53.20 

NCF0373113700499, 30.42 

1000006067 5D202331 S1.08 

3295 68491451 37.22 

I 
I 

lS fNL"$ YS CLS DUSSDlG 1000 ISLD CBI' STY 130 45379?11 19.56 

~ Dl.l'l''f0'%'.PCS c:Qa& - n. 
1-

OPEN: 8:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PMj mm !0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILU 

55.44 

44.96 

21.85 
122.25 

78.26 
78.26 

44.09 

32.S7 

24.31 

20.22 

53.20 

30.42 

Sl.08 

37.22 
293.11 

19.56 

12_ 1..__ 13 12 .s. 236 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 AL 

·llRIYD'• 
Slf;II 

10. l'CS-CUST-•---•--- -· I No. res ~ 
Dlll:LVD. Sic:zt X REC . 

na ftllftal<II: ma flRIIIIIIII& M:IUCU.!IIQJ. cmaJD:rriu ~ <11 ~ft~91- ~mm .- - - PAYABLB ON ~ B&l'OlUl 
-•IT~~ arm~ aaxcm.taul. ._.:mu .a.er 1~ ~'~· - 81.1,D or mu -~ 

-~ ra na:-.=«r:.l'l'jlh ~~.~-CR=-- 18 IIIIZffll>~-~~ • 
---- 10 Ill! Dillll!W aaunr; Cla'I 01' l0III. IICS?ff 07 - -~~: IOU ID c:r,mr; UP !Oft I.IQ! 10 ID'n III Mir 

- ~_c:uacm,ca '° taltnl:DaD M .a. - o:, .a. ous_or:~.r:s ur -IT_._ MJ 1UCa Dinv'ft. __ 

DX 
T0'1'AL 

l
i=a 

CONT. 

513.18 

ON PAGE 2 

1 ~ 

I 
:I 

5 
~ 
! 
i 
§ 
a 
g 
! 
~ 
: 
a .. 
';' ... ... 
:; .. .. 

" ~ 

I 

... 
5 
: .. .. ... 

E 

I 
I 
a r: 
lil 

= 

i • 



, __ , __ ,_,,,,,,,,,,~--~HP. CtJS~S......Q.Rli' run • - - - CO~IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
j IISLV. Mn _ ~ 1 IIIYOXCII rm I nm: I 

DGLli: LANDING GOU CLUB r.,,sco· 
3989 BAGLB LANDING RlfY ~i. SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLB, INC. ORANGZ PAltlt FL 32065-2641 Atthehurtof 

food ..,d sen!ce 1501 LENIS INDOSTRDL DR:IVB 
J1'CKSOIIVILLE. FL 32254 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

It· /1 
✓ I 

I 
{'D 

l 
ff 
'f IC 
I 
/c 

~1 
Jc 
✓-

✓ 

J 

904-637-0648 

DGLI LARDING GOLF CI.OB 
3H9 UGI.I: LANDING PJtWY 

,AU FL 32065 -2641 
aua 

1 ct 1 
1 C 001/5 

lS NL .4 

2 C 40tl.6.90 

15~-~ 2 C 

2 C 
2;!5 C'1' 

10 0 

161250 C 

1SJ LB 

1S' LB 

ls LB 

1 C 

1 

ITGI DllSCIUl'TIOB 

CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXD. 25900 

MOSTMU> ~ PACDT 10013000530702 

IMP OLIVB ltAioAMM'A PTD PI.AS KBG 74698 

SJ2347BI' 

NDWOSL40PDR 

lswTBABY SA.UCB smT CBILJ: Ii WZRG 

I~ WATER Bcn'TLBD DIUHIUNG 
GROOP TOTAL***• 

'**PARR & DISP*** 

,YS CLS COM'l'URBR POAM BRG lC D YTD199S10000 

CUP J'0AN TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

REL LDID RB:PRO 38XS8 1.5 NL X7658AJCSX01 

CI.S TOIIBL MULTI 9.5X9.125 1PL MB540A-SYS 

**P1'0D'OCB**• 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FLORET ICBUSS 

l'R8H W/BAG 

1675776 

SDDUSS 

•nsa OIIIOH YELLOW olM80 l'RSB CRTN 

~ TONA'?O BtJL1t 5X6 i'R&Sll 
GROOP TOT.AL**** 

**DISPJafSER BBVDAGK*** 

L 
SYROP SPRITZ 5X1 BXB 

OPEN: 8: 00 AM 

09560010 

ODIi _, ll'Lt1i'tOT.-

16' 4 20 

-IIIUff:R'I 
SIGII 

CLOSE: 

27. 

a,. PCS COST.,.,_ a,ocm: ffl..ca • .11,1,. nwa 
oat.VD. SIGII X 

5:00 PM 

:qo. PCS 
!IEC. 

5/17723 
TJ11C1t ftOt 784966 483066395 3 2 

336 /011 
tiims----~---
[ 3618 'l'BJQIS=,,,...._-l'M_T_.DO&_BAr.aac:I_ • .,. ......,. .. soavIC& """""" j § 

Net 30 I= 
IWUFESTI 1205738 HOIOIAL DEL~Y __ -~ _ i 
MA: ~C SCARLl:'l"T BAYLESS __ ~ 

PBt:VEB· ~U:TON i 
lTIN 
CODS_ ~1&I.£i ~ llltl ::xaj"":; 8 Is 

5 
5099122 

4122594 

5429766 

33693S• 

9901029 

7551334 

4088886 

1763846 

5767559 

1675859 

1675701 

1675776 

7134591 

1079425 

5430202 

1763432 

40903951 

24.47 

31.48 

25.92 

73.67 

12.H 

20.15 

39.09 

39.47 

27.41 

10.12 

7.09 

13.77 

15.13 

15.34 

12.60 

31.08 

99.SOI 

UNn '1'0 

SYSCO JACkSONVILLE 

I 

24.47 

31.48 

25.92 

73.67 

25.98 
201.08 

40.30 

78.18 

39.47 

27.41 
185.36 

10.12 

7.09 

13.77 

15.13 

15.34 

12.60 

31.08 
105.13 

99.50 I I I 

1501 LEWl:S INDt1STJUAI. L 
JACUONVII.LE, FL 32254 _ 

nx 
'l'O'tAI. 

DIWICJ: 

I 

1.Q84.69 

~ 
! 
3 
5 
i 

! .. 
0 • 
:: 
n 
;:i .. 
! .. . 
: 
' .. "' 0 .. 
i ... 
0 

;:! ... .. 
E 
~ 
5 
E .. 
" ; 
"' 

I ~ 
iii 

I ! 

-Tm 1~~'&'ti,'LuzAGf~w~~~,,Jfw:t6-~eW1£r.~--rd PAYABLE ()I( OR BBFORB 
~ ~ -=- -~ ~ --=ir-lU~-- IS -■ml>,::_ fflla=.~ .IRC'f to 1ft oifful DUIS O!rr flt 'laiR IIIC&lft,._ IIIIIIOC'11 mm:D: 100 Ml GlVIC a, '!Olla lleft to mw DI 1111 

111111111_!rUI91 CIPICIT!,.~ 10 NJl'fJC1PJoft U A - OP A..9,AU ar_ ,DI Aft I.IIIWIT DMllRillG lft_!UCII DlUOft. _ 

TOTAL 

CONT. OH PAGE 3 



Bill Customer ID: 5009967 
To: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

Brad Stephens 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Uniled States of America 

Terms: 

Due Date: 

Shipment Date: 

Shipment Method: 

Net 30Days 

6/17/2023 
5/lS/2023 

Our Truck - Standard 

Invoice Number. 
P.O.N11mber: 

location: 

Page: 

SALES INVOICE 
INVPS01 l 50626 

BRAD 

JACKSONVll 

2 

Ship EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
To: Brad Stephens 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 3206S 
United States of America 

Invoice Date: 
Sales Order No.: 

SalesPerson: 
Created By: 

5/18/2023 
ORD100136665 
Chris Mccranie 

Shara Seymour 

Remit to Addre•s: Target Specialty Products, P.O. BOX 14084, READtNG, PA 19612-4084 Phone: (248} 574-4653 

Amount Subject to Sales Ta1': 0.00 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax: S 13.32 

BIii To: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
Brad Stephens 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARIC. Fl 32065 
United Stales of America 

bmitTo: 
Target Specialty Products 
P.O. BOX 140~ 
READING. PA 19512-4084 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 
Total Sales Tax: 

Please return this section with your payment. 

Cuslomer ID'. 
Invoice Number. 
lnvo:ce Date: 

Due Date: 
Terms: 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discoont 
Total Sales Tax: 

5009967 
INVPS0l 150626 

05/18/23 
06/17/23 
Net 30 Days 

513.32 

S13.32 

513.32 

513.32 

513.32 

• \~ L.f oo-77 c. o 

ft~ ~65 

Standard Tenns and conditions can be viewed at this link - b~www,la~t~lt ,.com term!:J9d-coridit4ons 

Disclaimer required· KHp pe$tlcicln loc:kecl up. read and follow label Instructions. No tee:ommendation has been made concerning the 
use of the products on this invoice. Safety D11ta She•ts are avaQable upon requast. 



II-
ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1544348 

FRBGHT TERIIS ORDERNUIIBER 

580574 

BLLTO 

~O VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
13989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05'01/2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05/02/2023 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 
NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANOING GLF Cl8 
3989 EAGLE I.ANDING Pt<YfY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.: 0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#345640 

REMITTO 

us Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRJVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAllS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

04/30l2023 

I QUANTITY l SALE$ I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER • 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNn' 

UNIT I EXTENDED l 
PRICE PRICE 

!DRY 

I I 1 I cs 18394068 IBA=~:;::::::. FEDEX I t l I I l I I 
IPAKSHER 2000EA cs $30.7600 $30.78 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DBJVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SIIPPED 

4.00 

5.00 

STORAGE LOCATJON RECAP(N) 

TOTAL Pll!CES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

1 

1 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

PLEASE REMIT THIS 

TOTAL.ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED! 
SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 

1 4.0(1 $30.78 

1 4.00 $30.71 

\1 $3>76 

"1 ~\ \V'z .:: 
I /\'\J \ ~ -:,0·1" 
fl-_}\ :i. ~o--1~511--

Page 1of2 



us. 
Rl0Di 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1544349 

FREIGHT lERMS ORDER NUMBER 
1i580742 

BIUTO 

. SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
:ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 
SHIPPED DATI!: 05101/2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DA1E CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05/02/2023 112211.CO 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

'fRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Dept: 0 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCATION !SALES REP 

3055 1832 

SPECIAL INSTRUcnoN8 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECBPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-POl345275 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc;. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AllANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIV!RNAME: 

DRNERI>: 
ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATI! ORDERED 

0413or.?023 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

!LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
2 21 CS 13083980 !BANDAGE, STRIP 1X3 MNt<AR REFl. ISANJAMAR 

STORAGE LOCATION 

ORY 

DeUYERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SIIPPED 

3.16 

3.16 

Tr,,c/(Jng: 642836442746. FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

~ 

2 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

3PK 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

2 

2 

cs $11.7500 $23.50 

TOTALITEIIS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 3.1e 

1 3.U 

t[C:O ... 2 
~ ],~O' 1 

PRICE 
$23.50 

$23.10 

$23.50 

Page 1 of2 



Yi 
ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1589332 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

572799 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISlR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32005 
ATTN: CHRIS COI..LETTl 
(000)~ 

SHPPED FROII: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05I02/2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOtCE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

05l03/2023 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE !ANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Oept.:O 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCA1lON SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#295997 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(386) 7~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: O 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

04l26l2023 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD J SHP UNIT . NUMBER 

I.LABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT IEXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
1 11 CS l8723744 IPLANI<. GRI.. 4X6 WOOD REC WHT 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

10.00 

11.00 

IFIUT 60EA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTALPECES 
ORDER&D SHPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

TOTALITEMB 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $57.6500 -$57.65 

TOTAL n--11 
SHIPPED 

10.00 

10.00 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$57.65 

$57.15 

$57.65 

SO.DO 

~.es 

·~ \ 211l'l-1cJS1l ~s-1-"f 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
FOODS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1689648 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

590652 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING W:WV 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) OO(M)()O() 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DAlE: 05I04l2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NU•ER 

05/05/2023 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE RNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-POM16798 

REIIITTO 

US Foods, Inc:. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

05,/03/2023 

I QUANTITY I SALES l PRODUCT I DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNrT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

DRY 

1 I CS 19247495 !TUMBLER. 16 Z SAN PLST LAGNA ICAMBRO 38EA 

,: 642836489320, FEDE)( 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT StlPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 
7.92 

7.96 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCN) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

cs $60.6800 $60.66 

TOTAL ITEMS TOTAL WEIGHT 
SHIPPED SHIPPED 

1 7.92 

1 7~ 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$60.66 .... 
$60.66 

$0.00 

$80.11 /~~~ 
1qo:-'14-tO.., 

lJO·'" 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 1836162 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

596826 

U.LTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
!ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHl'PED DATE: 0SI09l2023 

QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 
ORD 8HP UNIT NUMBER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 1593458 

1 1 cs 4744330 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOll!R NUMBER 

05/10/2023 11221140 

PAYMl!NT TEMIS ROUTE NUMBIR 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CL8 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32085 
Dept:0 
(904) 291-6800 

PURCHASE ORDER t 8ALES LOCA110N 8ALESREP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECBPT FOR INV CHANGES USf.P0#.458148 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AllANTA. GA 30384-8421 
(388) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NU-ER: 0 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 
DESCRIPT10N LABEL PACK SIZE COOE WEJGHf ,:ca I 
COOl<IE, ASST ITLN TRAY SH..F COOKIEUNTD &LB cs 

- Tracldng; 6'7734681907, FEDEX 
COOKIE, BU<: FST .7 Z TRAY SHLF COOKIEUNTD 5LB cs 

Shipment TfflCk/ng: 647734681907, FEDEX 
Traddna:6'n34681907,FEDEX 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

O!i10612023 

UNIT EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

$39.2500 $39.25 

$35.1900 $35.19 

I STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGEl.OCATION I TOTALPIECES TOTAi.iTEMS 

SHIPPED'' 
IDRY 

!DEi.NERY IUIIIMARYTOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT MPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

11.00 

13.00 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

2 

Product Total 

US Foods Direct Ship Saving& 

Sales Tax 

Pt.EASE REMO' THIS AMOUNT 

2 

$74 . .w: 
$7',U 

S7 ... "4 

-$0.38 CR 

$0.00 

' r~ " $74.ot 

~-i'jt/0":.74,0'4 
oY) 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RJ0D5' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2190080 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

625247 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE I.ANOING Pft:tN'f 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
ATIN: CHRIS COLLETit 
(000) 000-0000 

SHl'PEDFROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 0511912023 

---
QUANTITY SALES PRODUCT 

ORD SHP UNIT NUM8ER 

DRY 
1 1 cs 285991 

1 1 cs 3024122 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

I 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

INVOICEDATE !CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION jSALESREP DATE ORDERED 

' 05/20/2023 11221140 3055 1832 05/1812023 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#848162 

SHPTO REMfTTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDfilG PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
OepL:0 (388) 763-1304 
(904) 29Ui800 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

INVOICE UNE DETAILS 

D1!8CRIPTION LABEL PACKIIZE 

GLASS.WINE 17 Z STMLS a.R WHT LIBBEY 1 DZ 
- T/lldftr 6428366633.fS, FEDEX 

GLASS, COOl.R 15.5 Z LXGTN ClR LIBBEY 3DZ 
-- Tracldna: 6"2836563323, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATlON RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES "TOTAL PECES 

ORDERED SHIPPED 
2 2 

2 2 

--
fNVOfCE SUIIOIARY 

31.20 PLEASE REMrT 

CODE 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

-----
WEIGHT ~I UNIT 

PRICE 

cs I $37.9000 

cs I $140.1100 

-
r 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

$37.90 

$140.111 

TOTAi.iTEMS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHJtPED SHIPPED PRICE 

2 28.90 $178.01 

2 21.ta $178.01 
\ 

rA h : I 
r11, $178.01 

$0.00 

,&, ... .;~\ 
u,~\V" $171~ 

· 2uo-7'-f10-;./1'i•OI 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
'3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/19/23 91221150 2255545 05/23/23 11221140 

Bill,......-------------, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV IHSTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

I 
ORANGE PARK FL 
'32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

Route:2574 I 2 
Ship.-------------

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLt CLB 
To: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PK~lY 

ORAMGE PAR~ 
'32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ft C•O 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 627314 
Remit.-----,---------·----. 

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BO)( 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

GA 

fdeFrm S4e5 s. \.llLLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTrm'# 

FL Shi pD: 
.S.ici-31 
Instr: 

f'~ck Site 

05/23/23 Page 01 of' 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sdles Product Oescripton 
•der~d Shipped Unit Number 

Label 

-----------------------------------------------
OR'f 

1 1 CS 9275051 LID, CONT 8-32 Z FLAT POL'r'P 10/50 £A M0HOGRAl1 

TOTAL r,r,;y 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS \.!GT: 

STORAGE LOCATIOH RECAP(N) 

PIECES ORDERED: l 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
4.63 PIECES ORDERED: J 
6.02 

PIECES SHIPPED. 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

C Weight Pricing 
0 Unit 

cs 

llEl'IS SHIPPED: 

HEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

20.6200 $ 

1 

l 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

·rAXABLE AMOUNT , 
GEN SALES TAX 

()i.l 
:, 

E,:tended 
Price 

20.62 

20.62 

20 6.2 

. 00 

·rhis a111ount is an esti111dte <1t time of shipping prior ~;o any <1djustr-nts pad. e a\ ~~very: $ 

--·-- - /--tr/~ ,~,rJ.!_ ___ _ 
\J 1-

20.62 

J tJ -=-AO.<, 
)id ... ;'-t5i 



,. ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
NO. NO. DA'TE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 225SS4c 05/23/23 11221140 

Bill..--------------, 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LAND I NG P~.wv 

Att: 

ORANGE PARY.. 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route-:2574 / 2 
Ship..----

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf" CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARj,:. 
32065 
904 291 S-600 
DEPT# C<O 

~------·------ ..... 

FL 

__I 

R£-mit 

To 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/2'3 

ORDER NUMBER: 629914 

us tOQds, rnc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30"3B4-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

hif!.r'rm: 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTrin-s: 

FL Sh ip_D: 
Spci-111 
Instr: 

05/23/2'3 Page 04 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANG:ES 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
ity Qty Sales Product Oescripton 
•de~ed Shipped Unit Mueb£-r 

F'-sck Size 

---- ---·-·--··--· 

Libel C Ueight 
D 

*********************************************************************+:******~******* * You agree wH.h respec·l:. -to anv disput.e ar-ising out of your p.ur-chas£- f'r·o111 * * US foods: (0 you dre 9iving·up your right to serve i11 dnll representative * * capacit.y, or to participate as a member of a chss, in ,;1n\, lawsuit.; (ii) you * 
* also agree, at US foods sole option, to submit to bindin9~ individual * * al'bitl'ation of all claims; <iil} such arbitration shall he governed by the * * federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.1 and conducted in accordance ~ith the * * Co11111el'cial Rules. of: the Ame-ricarr Arbitr·ation Associ.i•t.ion; and Uv) each party * 
~ shall pay halT the cos~s of arbitration, and se~arately pay its own attorn~ys' * 
* fees and costs. for more infcraation about the fuel surcharge, go to: * 
* h-ttps: //www.usfoods.co«s.1-teT-ms/f'uelsur-charge/Slandar-dGridEIAAr-eaLower-A-t.lan'l:.ic. h * 
* tml * * If' you have an a9ree111ent. with US Foods that expressly addrt;>ss.e!;:. the * 
* Cdlculation of tne fuel surcharge, please refer ta thdt ~greement. * 
*******************************************************************************f**** 

*************************~********************~******************************~~***** * Cert. It fl 227 SS * * Shellstock shipped in c.:::mveyance pre-chilled at / below -4SF a111hient- air ·tem * 
* p. * 
*************************~********************************************************** 
********ill****************·lt******************'if************lt******;,*~************ii**** * The per·ishable agT'icultural com&odities listed on this invoice a;'e sold * * subJect to the st~tutorv trust authori,ed bv section 5(c, of the Perishable * . * Agr-1cultur·al Coau11oditie:. Act, 1930(7 U.S. C 499e(c». The seller of tlH?=-e *PJ 
* commodities retdins a trust claim over these commodities, all inventories OT * * food or othel" products der-ived ft-oai these commodities, and any !"eceivable!:. 01· t>: * proceeds from the s~le of these co~modities until full pay&ent is received. * 
****************************************************************F.**************•**** 

f'1•idng 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

E:-:tended 
Price 

'1,~.s--1 
- '.> t.iO-:. J > ~ l ?lllfq: (11,¾ 

2~(9-- - ttr.~1 
s-oo -7 (lL{, ~:. 31'1· \ t 
[Olf-1~~(, 

,1-

_fo'v 



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO, NO. 

912211S0 22S5546 

INVOICE CUSTOMER 
DATE NO. 

OS/23/23 11221140 

POP.CHASE ORDER 
MllMBER 

Ro1..•te: 2S74 / 2 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
:soss 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
os121123 

ORDER NUMBER: 629914 Bill.---------------, 
SO VILLAGE COMl"'I DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKt.lY 

Ship,.--------------. 
TRN EAGLE LANC<ING GLF CU3 

To: '3989 EAGLE LANDING PXWY 
Remit~- us Foods , Inc , 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 ORANGE PAP.K 

3206S 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL ORA~JGE PAP,i,;. 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

hi~Frm 542S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtTr-ms 

FL ShipD: 
Spci-al. 
Instr: 

f'.ack Sit~ 

05/23/23 Pao e 01 of 04 
DRIVER MIJST LEAVE FH.!AL RECEIPT f"OR INV CHANGES ytTrms NET 21 DA'YS 

~ty Qty Sale~ Product Oescripton 
•dered Shipped Unit Number lab'=l C Ueiqht Pricing IJnit 

Pr-ice 
£:(i;ended 

Price 

,'If" 
~ 
--+
~ 
--1-. -r 
i
-+r 
t
+ 
~ ,.. 
t-
-:ir 
-+ 
~ 
-i-
+ r 
-+ 
+
T 
!-" 

r 
.,p 

Jir'"' 

-+' 

~ 
~ 

--ic-

1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

l 

1 
1 
1 

cs 0445270 
cs 0719427 
cs 0884650 
cs 1328699 
cs 1764534 
cs 2204360 
cs 2328193 
cs 3112695 
.cs 3554565 
CS 3S546-49 
EA 4146478 
CS 486358S 
cs 4959856 
CS 50513b8 
cs 5466183 
cs 5651351 cs 6017834 
cs 6649289 
cs 6790430 
EA 7064199 
cs 71503-45 
cs 8204505 
cs 900-4961 
cs 9351990 
cs 966-43-43 

EA 0198721 
EA 07S7534 

cs 0827428 

EA 1326438 

cs 2326411 
cs 2331353 
cs 2427540 

D Unit .. ____________ _ 
·--·· 

ORY 
GUEST CHECK, 2 PART CIINlS 3 4 SO/SO EA MONOGRAl1 
LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST UHr SL0T10/100 EA MONOGRAM 
TISSUE, TLT JR JMB Rl 7S1' 12 RL TOR~ 
SHORTENING, rRVG SOYBN LIQ CLR35 LB HARVEST VL 
DETERGENT, POT~ PAN MNl Pl6 5 LT MONOGRAMCF 
0RIHI<, rRT PNCH PLST BTL UIOE 24/20 OZ GATORADE 
RICE, UH LNG GRAIN 4¾ PRBL BOXSO LB MONARCH 
DRINK.SODA COLA DIET COKE CAN 24/12 OZ COKE 
0RINK,S0DA COLA COKE CLSC CAN 24/12 OZ COKE 
DRIHK,S0DA DIET COKE ZERO 24/12 OZ C0l<E ZERO 
SEASONING, STK MNTRL RUB SHLF 7 LB MCCORMICK 
BEAM, BU< UHL CND 24/15. S OZ ALLEN 
RINSE ADDITIVE, 0SHUR 028 E-7. S LT M0N0GRANCr 
TORTILLA, CHI~ RAU 4 CUT TRI 30.S LB LA BNDRITA 
BAG, T-SHIRT 11.5X6.5X2l PLST 1000 EA VALU PLUS 
GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA VALUGAROS 
JELLY, ASST K4 SS CUP 200/0.500 OZ: Sl'iUCKERS 
SUEETEHER, AGAVE NCTR SYRUP 4/l LT MOHIN 
PLATE, PLST 10. 25" BU< 1 Cl'lf'T 4/125 EA PACTH1 

SEASONING, CARIB JERK SHLF 16 OZ MCCORMICK 
!<READER, SEAFD BAG SPCL ;:s LB HSE AUTRY 
0RINK, RSP BLU COOL PLSf ETL 24/20 OZ GATORADE 
OHION,FRIED SLCD RESEA I<AG 6./24 OZ FRENCH'S 
CLEANER, OISINf CLEAN-U~ LIQ 9/32 OZ CLOROX 
CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z TNSLT 20/12S EA DART 
REFRIGERATED 
CAHDY,PHT BUTR CUP RESES 36 EA REESE'S 
CARROT, STICK FRESH S.000 LB ~ACKER 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic~ 
EGG, HARD CKD PLO ijHL REF ORY 12/1 DZ GLHVW FRMS 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur-n Policy 
ONIOH, GRN iRIMO ICELS FRESH 4/2 LB CROSS 'JALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retur-n f'oliq, 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
TOMATO, 5X6 t!1 GRD RHO I<UL)( 25 LB CROSS VALY 
BEEF, STRIP L0IH 0:(1 CHO 180 12 LBA STOCI< 'fRC<S 

B 
r~ 

B 

l3 08 

cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
EA 
cs - cs-. 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

EA 
EA 

cs 
£(4 

cs 
cs 
LS 

44.17(>0 fi 
25. 60C<O 
33.5100 
36.9400 
72. 8100 ( 4..., 
21. 7500 
40. 9300 
l7.2300 
17 2300 
17 2300 
49.0300 
31.4100 
99. 5400 ,1,.e~ 
28.5500 
25.0200 
30.8900 
11. 670!) 
37 8500 
83.61C<0 
15.3600 
25. 8.20•:> 
21 7S◊O 
3S.Z800 
48.5900 !t-00 
63. 6400 

34.8800 
10.9300 

30.3t.OO 

4.8200 

52.4700 
29. 95(h:) 
10. 63C•O 

4-4.17✓ 
25.6-Cv 
33. 51v 
73 88 
72.81 
21.75 
4(}. 93 
17.23 
17.23 
17.23 
49.03 
31 41 
99.54 
28.SS 
2S.02v 

123 Sbv 
11.67 
37.85 
83. 61✓ 
i5 36 
2S 82 
21. 75 
35.28 
48.59 
b3. t,4J 

34.88 
10.93 

30.36 

4.82 

S2.47 
29.95 

139.04 
·-·- ---- --- --- ·------------------·' 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC REP. 
30S'S 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/2'3 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 22SSS46 OS/2'3/23 11221140 

Route.2S74 / 2 ORDER NUMBER· 629914 
Bill~---------------1 

50 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PY.WY 

Ship~--------------
TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: '3989 EAGLE LANDIN'G PKWY 

Remitj 
US Foods, Inc. 

To: 

ORANGE PARY. 
32065 

FL ORAN•3E PAP.~ 
3206S 
904 291 5600 
DEPT ff: 00 

FL 
1 P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

---- --- ------' 
Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

hipFrm: 542S S. WILLI/:1MSON 
rtrrms: 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: OS/23/23 Pacie 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT tOR INV CHANGES 

ytTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
tty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit Huaber 

!'9 
4 
t
-t-

,r 
~ 
~ 

-+-

~ 
~ 
-'1-... 
-r 
+
"'t" 
-r 
.-i
+ 
1'" 
+
-r 
-tr 
--i-
-i-
~ 
-t
~ 
+ -+ -r 

2 
4 
l 
1 

1 
l 
3 
1 

1 
2 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
6 
1 
1 
3 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
2 

cs 2721173 
cs 2725711 
cs 4284530 
EA 4331-443 

cs 4731774 
cs 5326418 
cs 5327275 
cs 9124~20 

cs 0008106 
cs 0488239 
cs 1317973 
cs 1475608 
cs 3176575 
cs 32001-45 
cs 333()099 
cs 3866475 

cs 4072773 
cs 4358495 
cs 5158571 
cs 5915319 cs 6326888 cs 6553758 
cs 6602296 
cs 6911663 
cs 716S830 
cs 7233562 
cs 7637713 
cs 8211-428 
cs 9163717 
cs 92051-47 

Descri.pt.on 

CS: 0001 13.08 LBS 
CHICl<EH, urns U2JT JMB RAU 
CHICl<Et-1, I<RST SNGL 6 Z I1NLS 

Spci~l 
Ins tr: 

Pdck Size 

4/10 LB 
4/5 LI< 

PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REFS LB 
C0LESLAU MIX, CBG GRN 8 RED U/4/S L~ 

Libel 

PATUXEHT 
PATUXEMT 
PACl<ER 
CROSS VALY 

READY TO EAT - Plea~e Refer to Return Polict 
TOMATO, CHRY RED BULi( F~ESH 10 LB ROSS VALY 
LETTUCE, RMH FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 
BEEF, PTY GRN0 80/20 2:1 RHO 20/8 oz CTLMH SLCT 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PlST JAR4/1 GA KEN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
POTATO, HBRN TATER HUGT 6/S U< MONARCH 
ROLL. H0GI UHT 8" SLCD BK0 fZN8/6/3. 7 OZ COSTANZO'$ 
BISCUIT, BTRMLK 2.25 Z UHSL 120/2.2S OZ PILLSBURY 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13« OVAL Bl<O f'ZJi36l3. o1 OZ: STONEFIRE 
DIP, SPNH ARTCHK POUCH FZH 4/64 oz STOUFFERS 
SALMON, ATLNTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR BNI< 
HOT DOG, AB o:l 6" RLR GRIL 10 LB P.ATUXEtH 
BEEF, STK PLATE OUTSD SKIRT 4/10 LBA J SOULES 
CS: 0001 41.91 LBS 
SHRIHP, BRDD RAU 54 CT 0VM 4/2.5 LB MRS FRIDAY 
BACON, PORK 18-22C SLC LAIO 2015 LB f'ATUXEHT 
POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6./S LB STEALTH 
APPETIZER, CHS M0Z! BRD0 6/2 LB LAMB UESTN 
MAHI MAHI, 8 Z PC BLSL RA~ lQFl0 LB HARI<OR BNI< 
ROLL, KSR ~HT 4.5" SLCO BKO 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 
GUACAMOLE, POUCH FZN SUPP.M -4/3 LI< DELPASO0 
PAHGASIUS, STPE0 S-7 Z fIL f'B015 LB HARBOR BNK 
POTATO, SKN I<0AT 200 CT BK0 15 LB LAMB NATRL 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEDR PRCK036/7 OZ KRAFT 
CHICKEN, TNOLN BTRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM 
VEGETA~LE BLEND, CORN PPP. 6/2 U< 110MARCH 
POTATO, REO MSHO SKOH fz:N B~G 6/4 LB MONARCH 
BEEF, f'TY GRND 75/25 3:1 HMSTYb0/5.33 OZ TMTTSTY'TND 

·--- .. 

C Ueight Pricing 
0 Unit 

U1al; 
Pr-ice 

Extended 
Pl'ice 

. -------

cs 
cs 
cs 

I< EA 

cs 
cs cs 
cs 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 

41 91 LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
l~c . .., 
cs 

48.6000 
72.8500 
12.5400 
5.4200 

25 7500 
49.8100 
4(>. 7600 
49. 1700 

S2.2600 
31. 3C•OO 
29.S800 
28 . .3700 
57 4400 

97.20 
291.40 

12 54 
S.-42 

25.75 
49.81 

122 . .W 
49 17 

S2.26. 
62. 60 
29.58 
28.37 
57.44 

102.770◊ 102.77 :n. 9S00 _,, ... L 31. 95 
6.8200 285 83 

6-J. 7100 63. 71 
43 7800 43.78 
62.9100 377. 46 
63.1300 63. 13 
87. 7300 1,:.-A.. 87. 73 
32. 0000 - 96.00 
55.4000 55.40 
46.6700 46.67 
49.5500 49.55 
34.8200 34.132 
41.9900 83.98 
39.6900 39.~9 
45.9400 45.94 
82. 8100 t••lA 165.62 



" 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
30S5 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/23 91221150 2255546 

DATE NO. NUt18ER 
05/23123 11221140 

Bi 11 -----------------1 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Ro•Jte: 2574 l 2 
Ship 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GL'F CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 56oc, 
DEPT~ 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 62q~14 
Remit~---------------

To· 
us Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BO)( 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 130.1.l 

GA 

hiprrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE F"L Sh ipD: 
Spciiill 
ln-str: 

05/23/23 Page 03 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES vtrrms NET 21 DAYS 

h.y Qty Sales Pr-oduc'I;. 
•dered Shipped Unit Nu1111Jer 

Descrip"l:.on 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(M) 
TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *t'tr 
TOTAL NET IJGT: 14:21.69 PIECES ORDERED: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 1582.84 

29 
21 
J2 

8'2 

Pack Size Label C Weight Pr1cin~ 
0 Unit· 

··------------------------

PIECES SHIPPED 29 ITEMS SHIPPED: 
PIECES SHIPPED 21 ITEMS SH If'f'EO • 
PIECES SHIPPEO 32 ITEMS SHIPPED; 

PIECES SHIPPED: 82 ITEMS SHIPPED 

UTs1t 
f"rice 

25 
15 ..,., 
~ .... 

62 

E:d.ersded 
f'r ice 

1065.02 
956.02 

1904 28 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3925.32 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEH SALES TAX 

00 
X 00 

This .amount is clft estimate at tiae of shipping prior t<J any .adjosttilents made .it deliverv: !I- 3925'.32 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

P1JRCHASE ORDER 
NIJMBER 

SALES 
LOC. 
:mss 

SAL.ES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/21/23 91221150 22SSS4B OS/c3/23 11221140 

Bill.--------------. 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 

To: I '3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW'v' 

ORANGE PARK 
3206S 

FL 

Route:2574 / 2 
Ship~--------------

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLf CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 S600 

FL 

DEPT ff: 00 __ __J 

ORDER NUl'IBER: 629969 
Remit----------------, 

To: 
I.JS Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

hi~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON 
r- t Trms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
.Spci~!. 
Instr: 

f'ack Si.:e 

05/23/2'3 PaQc> Ol of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
lty Qty Sales Product 
•dered Shipped Unit HumPe~ 

Descripton 

ORY 
-t- 1 CS 7273816 DRINK, SODA 6NGR ALE CAM 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET !.!GT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

*** 24.00 
'}.9.20 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

H-IVOICE SUl111Afft *** 
PIECES OROERED: l 

L4bP-l C Ueight Pricing Unit Ex~ended 
D Unit Price Price 

48/8 oz SHASTA 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

PIECES SHIPPED: 1 

cs 14. 4700 $ 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHif'PEu: l 

PRODUCi TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

.00 
~ 

14 47 

1-4.47 

14 47 

00 

This amount is an estimate at ti~e of shipping prior adjustments m~de ~t delivery: $ 14.47 

ii. ~ 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES 
LDC. 
3055 

SALES 
REP. 
0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05i21/2'3 

NO. NO. 
91221150 2255549 

Bill Ship 
To: ! 50 VILLAGE COMl"I DEV DI:STR 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

DATE NO. NUMBER 
05/23/23 11221140 

Route:2574 / 2 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr GLB I 
'3989 EAGLE LANDING PKW't 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

P.emi t 

To. 

ORDER NlJl'lBER· 630'315 

us Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

7 

GA 

hipFrm S42S S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
rtrrm-s 

FL ShipD· 
Spci..:1.I 
Instr. 

OS/23/2'3 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
~ty Qty Sales Product Descripton 
•dered Shipped Unit Number 

P.acl< Size label C Ueiqht Pricing Unit Extended 
D Unit Price Price 

FROZEH 
1 1 CS 3796687 BREAD, UHEAT GRLC SLCD 18 LOAFl25/1.l OZ HILLTOP HR cs 34. -4000 $ 34. 40 

TOTAL FROZEN 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS l46T: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(M) 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

*** INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
10.50 PIECES ORDERED: 1 
11.87 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHif'F'EO: 

1 

1 

ITEl1S SHIPPED: 1 

ITEMS SHIPPED· :1 

f'RODUCi TOT AL $ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT f 
6£N SALES TAX 

.00 
z 

34.40 

3-4.-40 

. 00 

This ~mount is an estimate at time of shipping prior to any aJ. )ustments made at delivery: $ 34.40 
-----·--1---·---1 -·-·--··---·- ---· 

f \t> 

I\~ 



us. 
RJ0DS 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2273644 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

462936 

BUTO 

SO VIUAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGEPARK,FL32085 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 05t22/2023 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUITOIIER NUMBER 

05/23/2023 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

stlPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065 
Dept.;O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SALES LOCA110N SAJ.ESREP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#486478 

REMrTTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA. GA 30384 8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

03/12/2023 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PROOUCT !DESCRIPTION ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 
IL.ABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 

UMT 
UNIT !EXTENDED 

PRICE PRICE 

[DRY 
1 I CS 11762899 !SPOON, TASTR LW CLR PL YST BULK ISMALLWNDRS 10/20EA 

STORAG! LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPeD 

1.50 

1.75 

T_fllddng: 398482773961, FEDcX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 

ORDERED 8HtPPE) 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

cs $49.4800 $49.48 

TOTALITEIIS TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED stlPPED PRICE 

1 1.50 $49.48 

1 ua $41.48 

\ 

~
~ $49.48 

,v~(A~u = 
Io o, -;t!~-0"-'-/ 1,it( 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES DATE 
NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 

91221150 2384305 05/26/23 11221140 

Bill r----------
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5'339 / 5 
Shi 

PITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

LOC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 05/24/23 

ORDER NUMBER: 637563 
Remit~-------

1 
US Foods, Inc. 

To. 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
'30364-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

,hipFrm 5425 S. t-JILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/26123 Page 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

'ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qtv Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Oesc;-iptor. 

ORY 

Spci.al 
Instr: 

Pack Size L.tbel 

:: 2 CS 6345599 DETERGENT, BAR GLS MHL BEER 100/.5 OZ DIVERSEY 

TOTAL DRY 

TOTAL NET IJGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<H> 

*** 7.02 
9.04 

PIECES ORDERED: 2 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 2 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

This .t~ount is an estimote at time of shipping prior 

2 

2 

C Ueight Pricing 
D Unit 

cs 

HEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

Unit 
Price 

32.5050 f 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL 1-

. 00 
;( 

Extended 
Price 

65.01 

65.01 

65.01 

00 

•• ·••.A ,$:L .. y, • 

lf~ -19S-.OI 
c....., \ --,utJ</. -) J. ~o- I 

65 01 



,,:;CCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2384306 05/26/23 11221140 

Route:5339 / s 
Bill ...------------------ - Sh i p r-· ~---· 
To: 

Att: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To· 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 640314 
Remitr---·--------

US Foods, Inc:. 
To 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA GA 
30384-8421 
'386 763 1304 

rh~t!._Frm 
• r t:Trms 

5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE FL 8hipD: 
Spcial 
Ins t:r: 

OS/~6/23 
DRIVER MUST 

Pag_e 03 of 04 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

'vtTrms: NET 21 DAYS 
Oty Qty Sales Product 
~dered Shipped Unit Nu~ber 

Descripton Pack Size Label C Ueight P~icing 
0 Unit 

Unit 
Pl'ice 

Extended 
Price 

-------------------------------·-----

**~ INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS UGT: 

1229.70 PIECES ORDERED: 71 
1324.01 

PIECES SHIPPED: 71 

This ;,niount is an <?stimate at time of shipping prior 

****************************~K***********~*******~*~*~*******m~**************~***** 
~ You agree with respect to any dispute arising out of your purchase from /• 
* US Foods: (i~ you are giving up your right to serve in any representative 
* capacity, or to partic1pate as a member of a class, in any lawsuit; (ii> you 
* also agree, «t US Foods sole option, to submit to binding, individual * arbitration of all claims; (iii) such arbitration shall be governed bv the * Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. s.i and conducted in accordance with the 
* Co111111ercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association; and (iv) each part. 
* shall pay half the costs of arbitration, .nd se~arately pay its own attorneys' 
* fees and costs. For more information about the fuel surcharge, go to: 
* https://www.usfoods com/terms/fuelsurcharge/St.ndardGridEIAArea(owerAtlantic.h 
* till 
* If you have an agreement with US Foods that expressly addresses the 
* calculation of tne fuel surcharge, please refer to that agreement. * 
***************************~******************************************************** 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 48 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 3080.13 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ 
GEN SALES TAX 

00 
7. 00 

•nts made •t deliyery: $ 3080.13 

I:, 0 ~~ I 3 !./0::. J.1'1'>•" 
~ \ l q'o-1'i<-II! :::---rr.o>-

. \'l \ 
1 8

1!>-- .. nr:: I~•· 

½\ ~-. - . 
-----~~:~~ 

l 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES DATE 
LDC. REP. ORDERED 
3055 0832 05/25/23 91221150 2384306 05/26/23 11221140 

ORDER NUMBER: 640314 
llillr----------·---·------, 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Route:5339 / 5 
Shi 

p TRN EAGLE LANDING GLr CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Remitr -, 
US Foods, Inc. 

To: 
P.O. BOX 198421 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
ATLANTA 
'30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

jhipFrm S425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
~tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 
Spci.al 
Instr: 

05/26/23 Page 01 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

'ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qt~ Qty Sales Product 
'rdered Shipped Unit Humber 
---·-----

1 
2 
1 
1 
j 
l 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
l 

i 
! 

1 
1 

1 
l 
1 
3 
2 
1 

! 
1 

l 

1 
l 

l 

1 

1...-:.. cs 0719427 
2-:::, EA 0778670 
1 ...... cs 1017425 
1 ...... cs 1059542 
J✓ cs 1328699 
1,./ cs 2816080 
1 _.. cs 2833239 
1..- cs 3554565 
1........ cs 5204151 
2.,./ cs 5651351 
1 _,-, cs 6310726 
1 ....-:;., cs 6 72977 6 
1..,, cs 7802523 
1 _..., cs 8204505 

l CS 0454210 
1 EA 0757534 

1 cs 1492816 
1 cs 2326411 
1 cs 2331353 
3 cs 2721173 
2 cs 2725711 
1 cs 2971551 

1 cs 3340510 
1 EA 3355559 

1 cs 4207247 

1 cs 4284530 
1 EA 4331443 

1 cs 4472337 

1 cs 5326418 
---------------

Oescripton Pack Size Label C Ueight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
f'rice 

Extended 
Price 

·--------·-------- ·--·---------------·----··-------
DRY 
LIO, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT SLOTl0/100 EA 
URAP, 10.75X10 WAX PAPR UHT 500 EA 
SALSA, THCI< & CHHKY MILO SHLF 4/138 OZ 
TUNA, UHT ALBCR CHNK IN WATER 6/66.5 OZ 
SHORTEHIHG, FRYG SOYBH LIQ CLR35 LB 
SCRUBBER, S/S 1.25 Z HD PAD 6/12 EA 
CHIP, ASST SS BAG SHLF STABL 2/30 EA 
DRIHK,SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAN 24/12 OZ 
SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STABL 6/n10 CH 
GLOVE, VIHYL XL PF CLR AMBDX 10/100 EA 
JUICE, CRNBY ORNK 27% BAR PAC 12/32 OZ 
KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33¾ RED SQZ 16/14 OZ 
NAPKIH, DNNR UHT 17X17 1 PLY 20/250 EA 
DRINK, RSP BLU COOL PLST BTL 24/20 OZ 

REFRIGERATED 

MONOGRAM 
HOHOGRAM 
PACE 
EMPRESS 
HARVEST VL 
3M SCOTCH 
FRITO LAY 
COKE 
ROSARITA 
VALUGARDS 
0CEAHSPRAY 
HEINZ 
VALU PLUS 
GATORADE 

PEPPER, BELL GREEN CHOICE FRES5 LB PACKER 
CARROT, STICK FRESH 5.000 LB PACKER 
READY TO EAT - F'lec1se Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, PARM SHVO BAG REF 2/5 LB R0SELI 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VALY 
TOMATO, 5X6 ~1 GRD RN0 BULK 25 LB CROSS VALY 
CHICKEM, WING 1&2JT JHB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXENT 
CHICKEN, BRST SMGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB PATUXENT 
HAM, SLCD .67 Z W/A SMKD CKD 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CHEESE, ANER SLCO 120 CT TFF 4/S LB GLNVU FRMS 
SPINACH, FLAT LEAF CLND & 4/2.5 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
CORNED BEEF, SLCD CKD REF .66 6/2 LB HORMEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Polic¥ 
PEPPER, BELL RED CHO FRESH REF5 LB PACKER 
COLESLAU HIX, CBG GRN & RED U/4/5 LB CROSS VALY 
REf'IOY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
FRUIT MIX, 5 UAY IN ijATER NO 8 LB CROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 
LETTUCE, RHN FRESH REF 24 EA CROSS VALY 

B 

B 

B 

B 

cs 
EA cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs cs 

cs 
EA 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 

25.6000 
5.9900 

54.7200 
139.2700 
36.9400 
71. 0200 
40.0000 
17 2300 
88.6500 
30.8900 
24.1700 
30.0100 
69.0700 
21.7500 

12.1500 
10.9300 

$ :-:s. 60,A 
11. 99# 
5-4.72 

139.27 
~ I _ . _ 110 . 82 
~ 71:02 

40.00 
17.23 
88.6S 
61. 78.J 
24 17 
30.01 
69 07,.; 
21. 75 

12 15 
10.93 

51.8900 51 89 
52.4700 52.47 
29.9500 29.95 
48.6000 145.80 
72. 8500 -~~ 145. 70 
48.1600 ftA'' ~ 48.16 
48. 8800 -ti'~ 48. 88 
5.8000 5.80 

93.5500 

12.5400 
5.4200 

25.9700 

49.8100 

93.5~ 

12.54 
5 42 

25.97 

49.81 
-- --- ~-----·--------L-• 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LDC. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 • 91221150 2384306 05/26/23 11221140 

5 ORDER NUMBER: 640314 
Bill,--------------~ 

Route:5339 / 
Ship,-· Remit.-------------------. 

To: 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT fl: 00 

FL 

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

;hie_Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-rtTrm-s 

PORT ORANGE FL ShipD: 05/26/23 Page 02 of 04 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGE~ 

>ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipp~d Unit Nu~ber 

Oescripton 

Spci.al 
Instr: 

Pack Size Label 

-·-··-· -·-·- ---- ------ -·-·--··-------------- -----
6 
1 
l 

1 

2 

1 

1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
5 
l 
4 
4 
1 
1 

6· 
1 
1 

1 

2 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
s 
1 
4 
4 
1 
1 

TOTAL ORY 

cs 5327275 
cs 5394721 cs 6419501 

cs 6523878 

EA 6861413 

cs 9124520 

cs 0068106 cs 0488239 
cs 1475608 
cs 263339-4 
cs 2880300 
cs 3200145 
cs 4326880 cs 5158571 
cs 5366760 cs 6553758 
cs 7637713 cs 7780489 
cs 8117129 

TOTAL REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL FROZEN 

BEEF, PTY GRHD 80/20 2:1 RND 20/8 oz CTLMH SLCT 
BACON, PORK REAL DCD .sn SMOKE2/5 LB HORMEL 
CHEESE, CHEDR MILO SLCD .75 Z 6/1.5 LB GLNVIJ FRt1S 
READY TO EAT - Ple~se Refer to Return Polic~ 
CHEESE, PROV SLCD .5 Z 3" TwINS/20 OZ RT LAKES 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Retvrn Polic~ 
BROCCOLI, FLORT ICLS FRESH REF4/3 LB ROSS VALY 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policvf< 
DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLST JAR4/1 GA EN'S 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEN 
POTATO, HBRN TATER NUGT 6/S LB- MOHARCH 
ROLL, HOGI UHT au SLCD BKD FZNB/6/3.7 OZ COSTAMZO'S 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL BKD FZH36/3.61 OZ STONEFIRE 
BREAD, RYE MRBL 17 SLCD 5/8" 8/30 oz EURO BAl<RY 
POTATO, SLCO 1/10" SKON RAU o/5 LB MONARCH 
SALMON, ATLHTC 6 Z PTN PBO 30 10 LB HARBOR BNK 
MAHI MAHI, 6 Z PC BLSL RAU FZH10 LB HARBOR BNK 
POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/5 LB STEALTH 
BREAD, IJHT 12.5" 21 SLCD 9/16"6/28.32 OZ ROTELLA 
ROLL, l<SR IJHT 4.5" SLCD Bl<O 6/8/3.5 oz ROTELLA 
CHICKEN, THDLN &TRO FRITR BEER2/5 LB PATUX PREM 
CHICKEN, BRST BROD MED ITLN 2/5 LB PATUX PREM 
TURKEY, BRST SLICED .5 OZ 12/1 LB JEHNIE-0 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N> 

PIECES ORDERED 18 
PIECES ORDERED 30 
PIECES ORDERED 23 

PIECES SHIPPED 
i>IECES SHIPPED 
PIECES SHIPPED 

18 
30 
23 

C IJeight 
0 

Pricing 
Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

------·---··---·-- •-· 

B 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 

cs 
cs 
cs cs cs 
cs 
cs cs cs 
cs cs 
cs 
cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED 
!TENS SHIPPED 
ITEMS SHIPP-ED 

40.7600 
78.4200 
29.7600 

35.0800 

9.6900 

49. 1700 

52.2600 
31.3000 
28.3700 
37.7300 
55.6100 

102.7700 
85.5500 
62.9100 
26.4400-tu--.. 
32. 0000 - ''""-
41. 9900 
50.4000 
37.7300 

14 
21 
13 

244.56 
78 42 
29.76 

35.08 

19.38 

49.17 

52.26 
31. 30 
28.37 
37.73 
55.61 

102.77 
85.55 

31-1.55 
26.44 

128.00 
167.96 
50.40 
37. 73 

766.07 
1195.39 
1118. 67 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER SALES SALES 
L□C. REP. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
05/25/23 

NO. NO. DATE NO. NUMBER 
91221150 2384307 05/26/23 11221140 

Bill,-----------~~-· 
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 

To: I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 

FL 

Route:5339 / 5 
Sh io ,-----·----' I TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 

To: 13989 EAGLE LANDINQ PKWY 
ORANGE PARK 
32065 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 

ORDER NUMBER: 640318 
Remit.--------- -

To: 
US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 

GA 

~i~Frm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
-,..tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL ShjpD: 
Spcial 
Instr: 

05/26/23 Pa2e 01 of 02 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT rOR INV CHANGE~ 

•ytTrms NET 21 DAYS 
Qty Qty Sales Product 
rdered Shipped Unit Number 

Descripton 

--------------------------------------- .. -· 

DRY 
1 1 CS 4352767 SNACK MIX, TRAIL CRNBY ALM 

TOTAL ORY 

TOTAL NET UGT: 
TOTAL GROSS wGT: 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<M> 

*** 
1.62 
2.05 

PIECES ORDERED: 1 

INVOICE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 1 

Pack Size Label 

14/1.85 OZ ORCHRDVLYH 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

PIECES SHIPPED: 

1 

1 

c Ueight rricing 
D Unit 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

------·-- ------- --- ·---·---· 

cs 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

ITEMS SHIPPED: 

15.6200 $ 

1 

1 

PRODUCT TOTAL$ 

TAXABLE AMOUNT $ .00 

15.62 

15 62 

15.62 

GEH SALES TAX X .00 

Ths ••ount is an esti•ate at tioe o, shipping prio, to ••v ••;t•h•~~~ ~~ivory· S 1S 62 -·------ ---- , ,:vT,i~ 
• ~ \ ~,/J ~o = ts-.lol... 

0(10 



UulEan 
Materlals:Com~ -~ VIUM---.uc 

SHIPTO: 

GOLF MAINTENANCE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
EAGLE LANDING GC • Delivered 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

SOLDTO: 

INVOICE SOUTH VILLAGE COMM DEV DIST 
Eagle Landing Golf 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Invoices not paid 8CQOl'ding to our credit terms wll l:>e assessed a !TAXES: 
F~ Cha,ve. Customer shall pay all 0051 of ooOeclion 

including but not llmllad to a reasonable aliomeys fee for services 
re!'ldered by suit or otherwise in odleding past due invoioes. 

ITOTAL OUAN"ftlY: fTOlAL LOADS·: 
21.35 

SM.ES REP 

10322 Andy Wilkerson 

SIIP DATE I llCKET VEIICLI!. 

OS/0812023 I 80489504 I TRUX39302 

CLASS 

STANDARD 
STANDARD 
STANDARD 

1.00 
PONUMIIER 

1066 

PROOCOOE 

31•92 
ENVFEE 
FL.,_FSC 

PERCENT: 

REF 

DESClll'l10tl 

ITO?ORESSING SANO 

I
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 
SEO LOGISTICS FUEL SURCHARGE 

... ,1-zJJ 
t.,\00 Jt 

To~ proper Ct8dil. please lnwde remiltanoe or j CUSTOMER NO: 25288-42822 
I.st onvooce numbers on )IO<r check remi11anc. and 
seno to: INVOICE NO: 15324710 

Vulcan Construction Materials,LLC INVOICE DATE: 05/10/2023 
PO Box 101131 
Atlanta, GA 30392•1131, US INVOICE AMT. 641.75 

Phone: 1-800-7n-87S2 or ORDER: 
help@vmcmall.com 

40389 

DUE DATE: 06/15/2023 

AMOUNT: jSALESTAX: TOTAL PRODUCT: 
68 

!Pay this AMOUNT 
0.00 

437. 
TOTAL FREIGHT: 

,es: 179.34 
TOTAL OTHER: $641.7 

24.73 

CONTRACT NO -1 ·-

TAX EXEMPTIO. TERl.tS 

BILL Of LADING 

~ 

IJOM I QTY I PRICE I UOII 

T 21.35 20,501 T 

8S-8012933826C7 
NET1STHPROX • Payable 

UJ by the 151h of each 
month following month of 

I ~09 shipment 

DELIVER 

FREIGKT I ADO&D CHARGES 
AMOUNT 

QTY I PRICE I UOII I QTY I PRICE 

21.35 8.40 
L 
% 

1.00 
179.3'1 

5.00 
11.00 

617.[ 
5.C 

19.i 

SAVE TIME AND SAVE A TREE WITH EMAIL INVOICE DELIVERY! 
Receive your invoice faster and help save the environment by enrolling in our email invoicing service. With email, ln110ioes are sent in one easy to open file diredly to your lnbox. To sign up, contact us at 

help@vmcmait.oom or call us at 1-B0~7TT-8752. 

Ally freight charges slated, if applicable, are billed on behalf of the common carrier in aocordani:e with our biling services aggroement with the common carrier 
VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY ANO SUBSIDIARIES, VULCAN CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS.LLC 

Paqe 1 of1 



WESCOlflB1 + .<,.Qt 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
[941) 377-677'1 

310428 
EAGLE !,ANDING GOLF CLUB 
1\TTN: ACCOUIITS PAYI\BLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARK'ilAY 
SOUTH VI LI.AG;; COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / CustP/0:JIM 5/15 
Ord-Date:05/15/23 
Billed-Date:05/15/23 

W/B:Tim Strebel 
Ship-Via:UPS GROUND 

Product Description 

Shipment Tracking R~ference : 1ZJ4J6820368954612 

81-2080 

3253-6 

23-7270 

?ARTS.f'LYER9 

PARTS.FLYER? 

PARl'S. FLY£R4 

HOLIDAY. lNSERT 

l4dse -:o::al Hanciling 

123.48 ~.so 

BOLT-HEX, TAP 

WASflER-LOCI< 
••RLC ••pp 

NUT-LUG 

BEDl<Ntf'E PROY.O FLYER 
FEB-MAY 2023 

BLADF.S PROl-lO FL'lf.R 
NO'/ 2022 - W\Y 2023 

TORO TINES PROMO FLYER 
YF.AR LONG PROHO-THRU 

BBQ DAY FLYF.R 
:-t.l.Y 20?3 

Misc Chg 

c.oo 

TaK 

o.oo 

10/31/23 

<-reighl 

14 .45 

Ship To: 

Invo1cet 
t,ocationJ 
Date 
Page 

41137499 
02 
05/16/23 
1 OF l 

EAGJ.E ~NOING GOLF" COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATIO~ Pl<NY. 
SOUTII V!LLA,E COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Tetms:Net 30 Days 
Ordert :21384813 

Open Shii,'d 6/0 Prlce U/M Extension 

10 10 

10 10 

10 10 

l l 

l l 

1 

1 

Dep-amt 

0.00 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

7.032 EA 70.32 

0.300 EA 3.00 

5.016 EA 50.16 

0. 000 EA 0.00 

0.000 Ell 0.00 

0,000 EA o.oo 

0.000 EA 0.00 

Invoice Total 

H2.43 

uip ,L .. u: A.:.:ap~•n: ....... al. i;w-.h ,..._:au .... •• 1,.ualr.•, .11,, ...... ,.1. _.,, .,..,-r1, wll~ .,:_,t,dh .. ,11! •a.l•• .,.,,,. • .1-J c .. nc:l ... ~,.,. ,#c fNJ".., fwd, 1r .. 1hlri•1~, •.:,..:•• t:.,.-l t.. urod•t. .-iu,~n ◄• 
i.o•"~ c-t ,aci,?t'" ~· .~lpw:•t IIINII'('• • 1, .. ·ctv•" ... , -FC,14'"dh,~· ... ,~ ..... .... -:tc, ~ c:MI- 13 d,;,~-.. • , "'" • (',; cl,n •. \:,. l',C,11,J'"'• .,tr k ..-:cccsit<.•'f •"t-~lolt' • .... :11. .... (DO•h •vtl-of' '-•t ,.,. 
n•~t- C:all c,..•lGe4l c-,u .c.,: C. ~l:»lh 4,'; ~>. now1.e, A ll<il ,.tL:.-.:\1,,, C..'Wtl• ,lftS/o, ~ ,,, (Hlo,., r•l.it!II pc~e:ul11; ,, ... ,., SJ>Plr ~ .. ~rdifl9 G .... !ll ,C, i..:, fl;•lll~"'· ..... a1 " 

,,, rc-a<-•1,~1: C."':-~•:tar,. ,_ ··~JI-C'C '-'~tl"9'" o• ,.~. '!'e' .'),th ~~1, t~ 4ckh;:i to .11 P,H': r:f\:c-.... t:o.,rt. f. .,Ill "'"d''"' "t:"C ~.Ill tic"" -q-:-1 O"I el ,c;~ .... ;-d ct-.--:-ri-~ 1, ... .IC;O.Jfl\ ) 
fh.:•t. f.>1 1.-.::.lactt.c..,. bJ~·•: .:141:••s t. p.:.y .111 c&•1~ c.: .:o.hc-:.tHI, '"c .. ~Oi;"'f :c.l•Of'lo~l.l• .. u.~rn•Y f'••• ""j :Ott•• •b.V.•t .r -..,\ ""•" 1• >•.1..<1•-:. 



w1SCOIUBI + ~ 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 3"11-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF Cl,UB 
/\TTN:ACCOU!ITS PI\YABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWhY 
SOUTH VILLAGE co, 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Jobi :W0-00335533 

•• lrwoJ.ce 

Custl'/0:Jim 
Ord-Oate:0~/17/23 
Billed-Datc:05/18/23 

Reps :31l4 / 
W/B:Greg Nordstrom 
Ship-Via:JOE LONG 

Product Description 

t4odel 01059 
workman GTX EFI (Bucket 5eat) 

Serial•: 4028312'8 Met.er: 1315.0 

--- ---> Description Ot Repair Job A<----·-
Unit will not pedal start oc key start 
-------> Solution O! R~paJ.r Job A<------
CAUSI:.: 
Blown power supply fuse Lo the controller 
CORRECTTON: 
Found no power to the fuel pu .. p or no pulse signal to the 

injectoc. Pulled fuses to the controller and found one to 
be blown. Replaced both fuses and test ran. Unit 1s 
operating as it should 

4ENV 

44MISC.SHOP 

2LABOR 

BSVC.CALL 

EN'IIRONMENTIIL FEE 

Misc. Shop Supplies Calculated 
al 6\ of Labor with S50 Cap 

ll!LLAALE SHOP LABOR PER nOUR 
JACKSO~VI-LE TURF SHOP 

TJrf Field Svc Call 

Ship To: 

lnvo1cef 
Locationf 
Date 
Page 

48853261 
88E 
05/18/23 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDtNG GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FI, 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Orderf :88503298 

Open Ship'd ll/0 Pcic'! U/M Ext~nsion 

l I. 0 5.000 EA 5 00 

l l 0 3.870 EA 3.81 

0.5 0.5 0 129.000 HR 64.50 

l l 0 119.000 EA '19. (10 

•• HOLIDAY CLOSING NOTIFICATIO~: All Locatio~s will be closed May 2g for Memorial Day•• 

l'ldse Total Handling 

192.37 0.00 

Misc Chg 

o.oo 

Tax 

0.00 

Freight 

o.oo 

OE,p-amt 

0.00 

Dep-Appld 

0.00 

Invoice Total 

1n.J1 

~ ... tL..1U .'\Xa!pl•~ ot i;:~o.J.J. o.•~.:.1.\l-'- •• \!\l&\.1A.•-' .. J, .... , ... ,.I,) .:..,.r,, ..,..,,, c. . ..:J,t. ,.,.c:; u,1 ... l.rt:u ··•j c•,.rtt:l ,, ... ~, ,,., • :r ... ,r, u,... :Sl.l;>••-'•"> "~, .. .11 r.,u-1. L,. ....... ll~C. .. ,1.h !I. ... 
hOII"~ t-t ,e,e,.Jfpt,. ~• s,)o,p-...;l'lt, ,~!f\,lc:9;. ''" .. (tu•tr1 ,, ",.r,,,.,.d4,-.: , ..... t t...- •.>d\. • hi• n d..oos or,..,<. "'·r·-:-.• ~~-='-· , ... .. , • .,,,.Y w,n h. •-:c: .. pt,•J •tt•.owt., ·-~ rl'I t"VOCI• •u:hor •~t -:,. 
.,.,.,_,., ,:41l cuaL0,.,.1 .a,,:1,i&:.1 t i::i~.u.111 .i.:. Jlt~, .• ,....-..ltr. A 1.>• asl.:..:\i.'11) -.,.11J~ at\i/.,, .a 1;,1 U<lo.:r :el,"• pt~=•••~ CH v.i • :.iptlr .:,;,:..:..,rchn7 lo ...,..:Ls .µ,.1·1 S.cl.t,:1u, •-.i.tL b-e 
,,. tr•cet h'th: OO:""< t~10,-.. a • l'lrC'c .::._'-.9'=' o• ' S,. ::,t'r •o•th :1• I I l-(' idd:-J to 1ol I P,~C d1.C ,-·..-ourt:. J. Jd "Jo"dl •o1q •~c-1,1 l I b,c <.►,rq!d o-. ., 1. "( ,·.-":,d c.:hr 'h fl •l'I •c::(l.,)ft! :a 
r,\,1.:t1D t,H c.:ll•ct.lc.~, •~i-.~ ~.r••• ,1 p.iw Joli ~••t• .. , ..,.;.1.ec':••~• ""c.:.1..,-,,ci 1•.i■o,-2.kle -,tl•r-.•~ •••• .--.:f ,.,, •• •h•U-4• .r "--~ ... :.t. l• ~• 9"1-:.. 



1492/Premier/Tubeaux by Rocky 
732 Avenid1 Majorca, Unil A 

L1sun1 Woods, CA 92637 

... 1 aoos 111157 

arthur@pa:111r.<0m 

INVOICE 

Bll.l, TO SHII-' 'l'O SHJI' DATE 

Jo,h Heintzman Josh Heinlmlan SIIIP VIA 

EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O. Nt l~lllER 
1680TUB 

SKU 

1300000 

1000006 

DESCRIPTION 

ROMEO y JUUhTA GRAN TORO lUBE 
6xS0 (40 Cigars) 

EDGE MADURO DELUXE TIJBE 
6xS0(40 Cigars) 

SIJBTOTAI. 

SHIPl-'JNO 

TOTAi. 

BAIAN("E Dtlti 

Page I of I 

OS/31/2023 
UPS-NAPLES 

CIOARQTY 

RYJTIJBGRAN 
TOROTIJBE 

EDGEMADURO 
nJBE 

INVOICE 
IJr\TF. 
TERMS 

DllE l>AlE 

QTY 

4 

4 

18478 
OS/31/2023 
Net20 

06/20/2023 

RATE AMOUNT 

99.00 

75.00 

396.00 

300.00 

696.00 

19.28 

715.28 

$715.28 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1213 

Date of Record: Jun 01, 2023 
Supplier: 1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR 

Reference: 18478 Audit NW11be=: RC1213 

P9 l 

Stock 

Loc•n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKIJ I Prod.ID Description 

61ZZ02 

61ZZ11 

G/L 11.WUUY P°"t.l.nge 

91-1325-000 

9I-227S-OOO 

June 1,2023 1:13pm 

PC ROMEO Y JULIETA (Last Co,st: 10. 

Rocky Patel Single (Last Cost: 7.9 

18478 

1ene 

Totals (2 SKUs J 

Inventory - Kard Goods 

Accr~ed Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

End of Report---~ 

MAlN 

MAIN 

715. 20 

-ns.20 

o.oo 

40.00 
40.00 

80.00 

10.U 
7.14 

405,60 

309.60 

715.20 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 




